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Dear Shareholders,

Since the last two years, our goal has been to build the organization towards

generating a sustainable 20%+ Return on Equity and a strong competitive

positioning in each business. We have been executing this through four key

pillars. The first is reinventing our traditional capital markets businesses,

which includes retail broking, institutional broking, wealth management and

investment banking. These have seen market cycles and have time-tested

robust business models. We are strengthening our value proposition in each

of them to further consolidate our market share. The second pillar is the investing business, which includes asset

management and private equity. Backed by our time-tested investing philosophy, we have been able to build a

strong positioning in this space and have seen healthy growth in assets under management. This is now a

meaningful contributor to the Group topline and profits. The third pillar is the new home finance business,

which focuses on the affordable housing space. Under a strong leadership team, we have built considerable

scale with a focus on underwriting, risk and processes. We see a tremendous growth opportunity and are

confident of building a meaningful market share in this space. The fourth pillar is the fund based business. We

decided to run the loan against share lending book as a spread business using borrowings. In turn, we allocated

our capital to sponsor commitment in our asset management products, both mutual funds and private equity

funds. The long-term track record of our investing philosophy gives us the confidence to earn meaningful

returns on our sponsor commitments. It also demonstrates our “skin in the game” to our investors and

distributors.

This transformation of our business model saw some results in FY2016. Our consolidated revenues of Rs 10.93

bn in FY2016 was the highest since inception. Due to the robust growth in the asset management and home

finance businesses, the revenue contribution of traditional capital markets businesses was below 50% for the

first time since inception. Our consolidated PAT of Rs 1.69 bn was near our all-time high. The growth in PAT was

lower than that in topline due to investments made in manpower and brand. While this impacted our immediate

profitability, the benefit of these upfront investments should flow in the coming years. The ROE on reported PAT

for FY2016 was 12.4%. It should be noted that the unrealized gains on the investments we made in our funds are

not recognized in the PAT. Our relentless investments into operations, manpower, technology and distribution

showed positive results in each business. In broking, we gained market share across both cash and derivative

segments. Our digital business picked up. We added large clients and AUM-mandates in wealth management.

Our participation in IPOs gathered steam in investment banking. In asset management, we saw healthy net

inflows into our equity mutual funds and increased our market share. We saw healthy exits from our private

equity fund. The home finance business saw traction in both assets and liabilities, while maintaining asset

quality and operational focus.
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Ramped up research coverage from 230 to 251 YoY

Focus was to introduce new research/thematic products, such as Voices (a ready-reference of insights from earning

calls) and Ind-AS (report detailing sector-wise implications of the new accounting standard)

Significant strides made in the usage of technology, by offering Videos summarizing all key reports

Continued to be ranked amongst the top brokers across parameters in various award forums like Asiamoney, Dun &

Bradstreet and Research Bytes

Annual Global Investor Conference is one of the largest format-events in this segment; The 2015 event saw

participation from 120+ companies and 500+ global investors

BUSINESS SNAPSHOT

Improved our retail market share across both cash and derivative segments

Over 788,000 retail broking and distribution clients; Retail clients added per month in FY2016 was up 2.2X

from FY2014

Distribution reach of 2,000+ business locations across 511 cities; Depository assets at Rs 255.79 bn

Significant traction in our digital business; New technology platforms have seen good feedback from clients

Focus shifting to financial product distribution based on an assets-based approach, instead of just a

pure-broking approach

Broking & Distribution

Institutional Equities

Amongst the fastest growing equity AMCs; Improved its equity AUM ranking from #18 in Mar 2014 to #12

in Mar 2016

Pitching the company’s “QGLP investment process” is showing results, as the market share in net sales improved

this year

Mutual Fund AUM up 109.79% YoY to Rs 50.66 bn; PMS AUM up 46.93% YoY to Rs 54.12 bn

MOFSL group’s commitments to our mutual fund products stood at Rs 5.89 bn with unrealized gains of Rs 1.17 bn

Maiden marketing campaign “Sirf Ek Sawaal: Why not Motilal Oswal” launched across Digital, Print and TVC

channels

IPO and QIP pipeline is gathering steam, after the new team was put in place

Robust deal pipeline in M&A advisory, despite delays in transaction closures

Asset Management

Investment Banking
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Private Equity

Delivered positive PAT in its first year of operations; Contributed Rs 400 mn to Group’s profits in its second year

of operations

Traction in assets: Disbursed Rs 18.18 bn in FY2016, up ~5X YoY; Loan book at ~Rs 20.9 bn across ~21,000 families

Traction in liabilities: Term-loan drawdown from 22 banks and 1 NBFC, up from 7 in FY2015; Sponsor commitment

of Rs 3.00 bn

Focus on operations: Strong underwriting and file-audit practices to help maintain asset quality

Both CRISIL and ICRA upgraded their ratings during FY2016, which should augur well for future fund raising

Won several awards at industry forums, despite the company’s short vintage

*All data as of 31st March, 2016

Ramped up the RM base without compromising through put; RMs increased from 49 to 77 during FY2016

AUM picked up from ~Rs 42.35 bn to ~Rs 64.43 bn during FY2016

Traction in AUM-mandates and client count

Open-architecture product suite, with a focus on high-yield products like equities and real estate

Track-record of performance in the previous growth fund led to fund-raise from marquee institutions in the second

growth fund

Good traction seen in the speed of fundraising in the new real estate funds

India Business Excellence Fund I returned ~120% capital (in INR) from 3 full-exits & 6 partial exits in 4 companies

till-date

India Business Excellence Fund II raised AUM of ~Rs 9.54 bn, and has made 8 investments so far

India Realty Excellence Fund I has returned ~86% of capital to its investors following full/partial exits from

6 projects till date

India Realty Excellence Fund II raised assets of ~Rs 4.89 bn, of which ~83% is committed across 8 deals

India Realty Excellence Fund III announced its first close in Feb 2016, raising commitments of ~Rs 6.03 bn

MOFSL group’s commitments to our alternative investment products stood at Rs 1.98 bn

Wealth Management

Housing Finance
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FIVE YEARS PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS

Year Ended March 31 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

Total Income 1,108.61 1,292.03 977.36 949.04 819.48

Total Expenditure 573.96 638.83 515.39 331.23 134.14

Profit Before Exceptional Item and Tax 534.65 653.20 461.97 617.81 685.34

Exceptional Item – – 12.95 163.80 23.14

Profit Before Tax 534.65 653.20 449.02 454.01 662.20

Tax Expenses 67.19 48.30 55.94 66.53 99.24

Net Profit 467.46 604.90 393.08 387.48 562.96

Paid Up Equity Capital 142.17 140.16 138.17 145.24 145.12

Net Worth 5,934.79 5,747.80 5,241.32 5,681.34 5,584.44

Book Value Per Share 41.74 41.01 37.93 39.12 38.48

Basic EPS 3.30 4.36 2.79 2.67 3.89

Diluted EPS 3.25 4.25 2.79 2.67 3.89

Year Ended March 31 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

Total Income 10,795.99 7,727.25 4,681.17 4,728.77 4,711.37

Total Expenditure 8,550.61 5,771.13 3,530.55 3,291.36 3,291.93

Profit Before Exceptional Item 2,245.38 1,956.12 1,150.62 1,437.41 1,419.44

Exceptional Item Income / – – (555.86) 180.77 106.73

Profit Before Tax 2,245.38 1,956.12 594.76 1,618.18 1,526.17

Tax Expenses 612.17 523.28 179.24 518.37 484.44

Profit after Tax & Minority Interests 1,633.21 1,432.84 415.52 1,099.81 1,041.73

Minority Interests Profit (25.54) 18.97 20.51 8.95 2.86

Profit from Associates 83.11 22.13 – – –

Profit after Tax & Minority Interests 1,690.78 1,436.00 395.01 1,090.86 1,038.87

Paid Up Equity Capital 142.17 140.16 138.17 145.24 145.12

Net Worth 14,365.06 12,948.51 11,702.93 12,178.62 11,409.31

Book Value Per Share 101.04 92.38 84.70 83.85 78.62

Basic EPS 11.94 10.48 2.95 7.57 7.17

Diluted EPS 11.74 10.24 2.95 7.57 7.17

and Tax

(Expenditure)

Standalone Financial Performance of Motilal Oswal Financial Services Limited

R in millions

Consolidated Financial Performance of Motilal Oswal Financial Services Limited
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To the Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presen� ng their 11th Report together with the audited Financial Statements of your Company for 
the year ended 31st March, 2016.

Financial Highlights
The Financial Highlights for the year are as under:

Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited (Standalone)
R in millions

Par� culars Year ended
31st March, 2016

Year ended
31st March, 2015

Total Revenue 1,108.61 1,292.03

Profi t before Interest, Deprecia� on, Taxa� on and excep� onal items 910.12 1,030.65

Interest (295.26) (295.78)

Deprecia� on (80.21) (81.67)

Profi t before Taxa� on and excep� onal items 534.65 653.20

(Add)/Less: Excep� onal Items – –

Profi t before taxa� on 534.65 653.20

(Add)/Less : Provision for Taxa� on

 Current Tax 116.67 40.67

 Deferred Tax (49.48) 23.41

 Minimum Alternate Tax – (23.87)

Less : Tax for earlier year(s) – 5.23

Tax impact of NCD Expenses – 2.86

Tax impact of Transi� onal Deprecia� on – 0.01

Tax Expenses 67.19 48.30

Profi t a� er Taxa� on, before extraordinary items for the year 467.46 604.90

Add: Balance brought forward from previous year 631.26 602.73

Profi t Available for appropria� on 1,098.72 1,207.63

Less: Appropria� ons

 Transfer to Statutory Reserve (93.50) (120.98)

 Proposed dividend/Interim Dividend (498.72) (419.62)

 Dividend Distribu� on Tax (101.28) (76.10)

 Credit of Dividend Distribu� on Tax 28.18 70.60

 Transfer to General Reserve – (30.25)

 Transfer to Capital Redemp� on Reserve – –

Prior year Dividend, Dividend distribu� on and other adjustments – (0.02)

Balance of Profi t carried forward 433.41 631.26
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Summary of Consolidated Financial results of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year is as under:

Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited - Consolidated
R in Millions

Par� culars Year ended
31st March, 2016

Year ended
31st March, 2015

Total Revenue 10,795.99 7,727.26

Profi t before Interest, Deprecia� on, Taxa� on and excep� onal items 4,332.46 2,572.24

Interest 1,737.66 309.41

Deprecia� on 349.43 306.71

Profi t before Taxa� on and excep� onal items 2,245.38 1,956.12

Add: Excep� onal Items – –

Add: Prior Period – –

Profi t before taxa� on 2,245.38 1,956.12

(Add)/Less : Provision for Taxa� on

 Current Tax 655.19 547.94

 Deferred Tax (58.12) 12.27

 Minimum Alternate Tax 15.10 (31.33)

Tax impact of NCD Expenses – 2.86

Tax impact of Transi� onal Deprecia� on – 8.64

Tax for earlier year(s) – (17.09)

Tax Expenses 612.17 523.29

Profi t a� er Taxa� on, before minority Interest 1,633.21 1,432.83

Minority interest in profi ts (25.54) (18.97)

Share of profi t from Associates 83.11 22.13

Profi t a� er Taxa� on and minority Interest 1,690.78 1,435.99

Balance brought forward from previous year 6,811.77 6,103.65

Profi t Available for appropria� on 8,502.55 7,539.64

(Add)/Less: Appropria� ons

 Transfer to Statutory Reserve (173.05) (125.33)

 Proposed dividend / Interim Dividend (497.48) (419.62)

 Dividend Distribu� on Tax (73.10) (81.06)

 Capital Redemp� on Reserve – (0.01)

 Transfer to General Reserve – (84.31)

 Prior Year dividend, dividend distribu� on and other adjustments (1.23) (2.34)

 Prior Year adjustments 4.06 0.17

Balance of Profi t carried forward 7,761.73 6,811.77
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State of Company’s Aff airs
Results: MOFSL Standalone
During the year under review, the standalone revenues for the year were R 1.11 bn, a decline of 14.20% as compared to R 1.29 bn 
last year. Interest income declined by 18.50% to R 0.54 bn, in line with the decrease in the NBFC loan book. Dividend income from 
subsidiary companies was R 0.14 bn, as compared to R 0.42 bn in the previous year. Dividend income from short-term investments 
was R 8.41 mn, as compared to R 22.27 mn in the previous year. Profi t on sale of investments was R 0.28 bn, as compared to R 
0.11 bn last year. Rent income was R 0.13 bn in FY2016, up 63.34%. Other opera� ng income was R 3.08 mn in FY2016, while other 
income was R 9.63 mn.

Total expenses (before deprecia� on, interest and excep� onal items) decreased during the year, from R 0.26 bn a year back to R 0.20 
bn this year. Profi t before deprecia� on, interest, excep� onal item and taxa� on (EBITDA) decreased by 11.69% this year, from R 1.03 
bn to R 0.91 bn. Interest and fi nance charges decreased marginally from R 295.78 mn to R 295.26 mn.

Reported net profi t decreased by 23.09% to R 465.26 mn. MOFSL Standalone’s commitments to our own mutual fund products 
stood at R 3.07 bn, as of 31st March, 2016. The unrealized gain on these investments is R 0.52 bn as of 31st March, 2016. The same 
is not refl ected in the profi t and loss account for the year.

The detailed results of opera� ons of the Company are given in the Management Discussion & Analysis forming part of this Report.

Consolidated Results
The consolidated revenues for the year were R 10.93 bn for the year under review, an increase of 40.98% as compared to the 
previous year.
– Broking revenues increased by 3.93% to R 5.09 bn. Market ac� vity remained muted this year, especially in the high-yield cash 

segment. Average daily volumes in the equity markets were R 3.01 tn in FY2016, down 9.97% from last year. Cash market volumes 
dipped 5.56% YoY to R 201.50 bn. Within cash, delivery declined 6.35% YoY to R 60.71 bn. However, cash volumes were s� ll 
50.13% higher than the average seen between FY2012-2014 and delivery volumes were s� ll 55.43% higher than the FY2012-2014 
average. Within deriva� ves, futures dipped 2.18% YoY to R 502.08 bn. This year, op� ons were down 11.86% YoY to R 2.30 tn, 
a reversal from recent years when op� ons led the growth in the overall market volumes. Amongst cash market par� cipants, 
retail and prop saw declines of 8.33% and 7.46% YoY respec� vely. DII cash volumes increased 1.93% YoY, led by renewed retail 
interest into equity mutual funds. The propor� on of retail within cash volumes decreased from 50.36% to 48.88% YoY. Our 
overall equity market share increased from 1.51% to 1.96% on a YoY basis. Due to our con� nued focus and investments into 
this business, we succeeded in capturing a larger chunk of the incremental volumes this year across both cash and deriva� ves. 
As of 31st March, 2016, our client base included more than 788,000 retail broking and distribu� on clients and 590 ins� tu� ons. 
Our Pan-India distribu� on reach stood at 2,000+ business loca� ons across 511 ci� es.

– Asset management fees also saw signifi cant trac� on, increasing 76.55% to R 2.24 bn as compared to last year. Total assets 
under management/advice across mutual funds, PMS and private equity businesses was R 132.74 bn, up 60.78% YoY. Within 
this, the mutual fund AUM was R 50.66 bn, PMS AUM was R 54.12 bn and private equity AUA was R 27.96 bn. The company 
saw increased mobiliza� on into its open-end equity mutual fund products and PMS products. In the private equity business, 
the 3rd real estate fund - India Realty Excellence Fund III, achieved its fi rst close.

– Investment banking fee at R 0.24 bn saw a 25.19% growth over the previous year. The IPO pipeline has gathered steam, following 
the investments made into an ECM team.

– Housing fi nance related income increased by 853.62% to R 2.18 bn as the business gained trac� on this year in terms of clients, 
network, banking lines and loan book. It has received ra� ng upgrades from both Crisil and ICRA, which should bode well for 
future fund-raising. The business focuses on the small-� cket aff ordable space, with the average � cket-size per loan holding 
around R 1 mn on a YoY basis.

– Fund based income increased by 2.06% to R 1.12 bn. In line with the long term strategy to grow Return on Equity sustainably, 
MOFSL has made strategic alloca� on of capital to long term RoE enhancing opportuni� es like Aspire Home Finance and sponsor 
commitments to exis� ng mutual fund and private equity funds of MOFSL group. The NBFC loan book, previously run from 
equity capital, is now being run as a spread business with borrowed funds. The previous year had also included profi t earned 
on par� al exits in few investments of the Private Equity fund in which MOFSL made sponsor commitments.

– Other income decreased by 20.03% YoY to R 0.05 bn.

Total expenses (before interest and deprecia� on) for the year at R 6.46 bn registered a 25.38% jump over last year. People cost 
increased by 31.97% to R 2.51 bn. This was largely owing to an increase in hiring in the retail broking & distribu� on and housing 
fi nance businesses. Opera� ng expenses increased by 19.51% to R 2.32 bn. Other costs were R 1.63 bn, an increase of 24.53% over 
last year. The profi t before deprecia� on, interest, excep� onal items and taxa� on (EBITDA) increased by 71.97% to R 4.46 bn.
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Reported net profi t for the year a� er minority interest stood at R 1.69 bn, an increase of 17.74%.

MOFSL group’s commitments to our own mutual fund products stood at R 5.89 bn, as of 31st March, 2016. The unrealized gain on 
these investments is R 1.17 bn as of 31st March, 2016. The same is not refl ected in the profi t and loss account for the year. MOFSL 
group’s commitments to our alterna� ve investment products stood at R 1.98 bn, as of 31st March, 2016.

Future Outlook
While the new government launched several ini� a� ves to drive growth, investments and compe� � veness and has controlled 
the macro situa� on, several challenges s� ll persist. Urban consump� on, rural consump� on and exports are expected to fuel the 
incremental growth in the economy. However, the rural economy has been badly hit by drought. Exports growth remains sluggish. 
The urban consumer base has to expand further. Nevertheless, with the commodity slump, unemployment and sanc� ons hi�  ng 
BRICS peers, India looks rela� vely a� rac� ve. India’s Ni� y has outperformed most Emerging Market peers in US$ terms on a 10-Year 
basis, despite short-term vagaries. While FIIs pulled out monies this year due to profi t booking and migra� on towards safer assets, 
it was countered by strong infl ows from DIIs, which saw a surge of retail interest into equity mutual funds. As reforms gain speed, 
the capex cycle should gather momentum and give a fi ll-up to market ac� vity.

Our investments into competencies during the recent quarters are leading to tangible business outcomes. We remain on course in 
crea� ng a fair mix of capital markets, asset management and fund-based businesses. Over the last few quarters, we have gained 
signifi cant trac� on across asset mobiliza� on and market share, which shows our eff orts are bearing fruit. We remain op� mis� c in 
our ability to capture the growth opportuni� es as they unfold further.

Credit Ra� ng
During the year, CRISIL Limited reaffi  rmed the Credit Ra� ng of “CRISIL A1+”to the Commercial Programme of R 2.50 bn of the 
Company. ICRA Limited assigned the credit ra� ng of [ICRA] AA” Ra� ng with a stable outlook to the NCD Programme of R 1.50 bn of 
the Company. CRISIL Limited also reaffi  rmed the Credit Ra� ng of “CRISIL A1+”to the Commercial Programme of R 7.00 bn of Mo� lal 
Oswal Securi� es Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. The ra� ngs indicate a very strong degree of safety regarding 
� mely servicing of fi nancial obliga� ons. ICRA Limited assigned the credit ra� ng of [ICRA]A1+ to the Commercial Paper Programme 
of R 3.00 bn of Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited(AHFCL), step down subsidiary of the Company. ICRA Limited assigned the 
credit ra� ng of [ICRA]AA- with a Stable Outlook and CRSIL Limited assigned “CRISIL A+/Stable” Ra� ng to the NCD Programme of R 
5.00 bn of AHFCL.

Dividend and Reserves
The Company at the Mee� ng of its Board of Directors held on 3rd February, 2016, had declared an interim dividend of R 2.00 per 
Equity Share, out of the profi ts of the Company for the third quarter and nine months ended 31st December, 2015 on 14,21,11,075 
Equity Shares of R 1.00 each aggrega� ng to R 28,42,22,150/- .

Keeping in view the distributable profi ts available with the Company, the Board of Directors at its mee� ng held on 12th March, 
2016, had declared a second interim dividend of R 1.50 per Equity Share, out of the profi ts of the Company on 14,21,74,075 Equity 
Shares of R 1.00 each aggrega� ng to R 21,32,61,113/- .

As per the requirement of the Reserve Bank of India Guidelines, your Company has transferred a sum of R 95.68 millions to the 
Statutory Reserves. Further, during the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserves.

Share Capital
During the year under review, the Company allo� ed 20,11,400 equity shares under various employee stock op� on schemes of the 
Company.

Accordingly, the paid up share capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2016 is R 14,21,74,075 (Rupees Fourteen Crore Twenty 
One Lac Seventy Four Thousand and Seventy Five only).

The disclosures in compliance with Sec� on 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of Companies (Share Capital and 
Debentures) Rules, 2014, SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefi ts) Regula� ons, 2014 are set out to the report as “Annexure 1”.

The Employee Stock Op� on Scheme is administered by the Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee of the Board 
of the Company, in accordance with the applicable SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefi ts) Regula� ons, 2014.

Fixed Deposits
Since your Company is the non deposit taking Non Banking Financial Company, it has not accepted any deposits under Chapter V 
of Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.
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Subsidiaries
During the year under review, Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited, subsidiary of the Company, became wholly owned 
subsidiary of the Company on 7th August, 2015.

Further, Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited has become Material Subsidiary of the Company pursuant to Regula� on 16(1)
(c) of Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015.

Accordingly, as on 31st March, 2016, the Company has the following subsidiary companies:

Sr. No. Name of the subsidiaries
1. Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited (MOSL)
2. Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited
3. MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited (MOPE)
4. Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited
5. Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited
6. Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets Private Limited (Subsidiary of MOSL)
7. Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited (MOAMC) (Subsidiary of MOSL)
8. Mo� lal Oswal Trustee Company Limited (Subsidiary of MOSL)
9. Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Limited (Subsidiary of MOSL)
10. Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Interna� onal Private Limited (Subsidiary of MOSL)
11. Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Hong Kong) Private Limited (Subsidiary of MOSL)
12. Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Subsidiary of MOSL)
13. Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited. (Subsidiary of MOSL)
14. Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited (MORE).

(Subsidiary of MOPE)
15. Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited (Subsidiary of MORE)
16. India Business Excellence Management Co. (Subsidiary of MOPE)
17. Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management (Mauri� us) Private Limited

(Subsidiary of MOAMC)
The policy for determining material subsidiaries as approved by the Board is displayed on the Company’s website at 
www.mo� laloswalgroup.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sec� on 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement containing salient features of fi nancial statement 
of subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 is annexed to the Financial Statement in the Annual Report. Your Company will also make available 
copy of separate audited fi nancial statement in respect of each of the subsidiary companies upon request by any Member of the 
Company interested in obtaining the same. The separate audited fi nancial statement in respect of each of the subsidiary companies 
is also available on the website of your Company at www.mo� laloswalgroup.com.

The fi nancial performance of each of the subsidiary included in the consolidated fi nancial statement of your Company is annexed 
herewith to this Report as “Annexure 2”.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Directors
The Company has 6 (Six) Directors comprising of 3 (Three) Independent Directors, 1 (One) Non-execu� ve Director, 1 (One) Chairman, 
Managing Director & Chief Execu� ve Offi  cer and 1 (One) Joint Managing Director.

Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for 
reappointment. The details of Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal is stated in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual 
Report and No� ce of the Annual General Mee� ng of the Company.

Mr. Mo� lal Oswal has been re-appointed as Managing Director pursuant to the resolu� on passed in the Nomina� on and Remunera� on 
/ Compensa� on Commi� ee and Board Mee� ng held on 19th October, 2015 respec� vely, subject to the approval of the members 
at the forthcoming Annual General Mee� ng, for a period of fi ve years with eff ect from 18th January, 2016, and shall be liable to 
re� re by rota� on. The details of Mr. Mo� lal Oswal is stated in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual Report and 
No� ce of the Annual General Mee� ng of the Company.
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Mr. Balkumar Agarawal, Independent Director was appointed at the Annual General Mee� ng (AGM) of the Company held on 22nd 
August, 2014 to hold offi  ce up to the conclusion of next AGM of the Company. Due to his pre-occupa� on, he expressed his inability 
to con� nue further as Independent Director for another term. Accordingly, Mr. Balkumar Agarawal ceased to be a Director of the 
Company with eff ect from closure of business hours of 8th August, 2015.

The Company has received necessary declara� ons from Mr. Vivek Paranjpe, Mr. Praveen Tripathi and Mrs. Sharda Agarwal, Independent 
Directors of the Company under sec� on 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Key Managerial Personnel
In accordance to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Mo� lal Oswal, Chairman, Chief Execu� ve Offi  cer and Managing Director, 
Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal, Joint Managing Director, Mr. Sameer Kamath, Chief Financial Offi  cer and Mr. Murli Krishnan Iyer, Company 
Secretary and Compliance Offi  cer are Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

Mr. Murli Krishnan Iyer was appointed as the Company Secretary and Compliance Offi  cer of the Company with eff ect from 5th 
October, 2015 in place of Mr. Samrat Sanyal who resigned from the post of Company Secretary and Compliance Offi  cer with eff ect 
from the closure of business hours of 6th April, 2015. Further, in accordance to the provisions of Sec� on 203 of the Companies Act, 
2013, Mr. Iyer was also designated as Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

Commi� ees of the Board
The details of all the Commi� ees of the Board along with their charters, composi� on and mee� ngs held during the year, are provided 
in the Report on Corporate Governance which forms part of this Annual Report. The Board has accepted all the recommenda� ons 
of the Audit Commi� ee.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
The Company, Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited recognizes the responsibili� es towards society and strongly intends to 
contribute towards development of knowledge based economy.

The Company has also framed the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy containing the details of ac� vi� es to be undertaken 
under CSR, prohibited ac� vi� es under CSR, CSR Projects and Implementa� on Schedule, Budge� ng and Alloca� on of funds, monitoring 
and evalua� on of CSR ac� vi� es.

As the part of the ini� a� ves under Corporate Social Responsibility, during the year under review the Company has made contribu� on 
in area of educa� on towards forma� on of Ashoka University in New Delhi and JITO Administra� ve Training Founda� on.

The Company has made direct contribu� on and also through Mo� lal Oswal Founda� on, a not-for-profi t charitable company 
incorporated under Sec� on 25 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Annual Report on CSR ac� vi� es is annexed herewith to this Report as “Annexure 3”.

Performance Evalua� on
Pursuant to the provisions of sec� on 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and in 
accordance to Regula� on 17(10) of the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015, the Board has carried out the annual performance evalua� on of 
the Board as a whole, various Commi� ees of the Board and of the Directors. A structured ques� onnaire was prepared a� er taking 
into considera� on the inputs received from the Directors, covering various aspects of func� oning mechanism of the Board and 
Commi� ee. The performance evalua� on of the Independent Directors was carried out by the en� re Board. The Directors expressed 
their sa� sfac� on with the evalua� on process. The manner in which the evalua� on has been carried out has been explained in the 
Corporate Governance Report annexed to this Report.

Corporate Governance
A separate report on Corporate Governance is annexed to this Report. The cer� fi cate received from the Auditors of the Company 
confi rming compliance to the condi� ons of Corporate Governance as s� pulated in Regula� on 34 and Schedule V to the Lis� ng 
Regula� ons, 2015, is annexed to Report on Corporate Governance.

Management Discussion and Analysis
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as s� pulated in Regula� on 34 of the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 
2015 is annexed to this Report.
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Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy
The Company has established the Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for the Directors and employees for repor� ng the genuine 
concerns or grievances, signifi cant devia� ons from key management policies and reports any non-compliance and wrong prac� ces, 
e.g., unethical behaviour, fraud, viola� on of law, inappropriate behaviour /conduct etc.

The func� oning of the vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit Commi� ee from � me to � me. None of the Directors or employees 
have been denied access to the Audit Commi� ee of the Board.

The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy is uploaded on the Website of the Company at www.mo� laloswalgroup.com.

Business Risk Management
The Company realizes the importance of Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework and had taken early ini� a� ves towards its 
implementa� on.

A systema� c approach has been adopted that originates with the iden� fi ca� on of risk, categoriza� on and assessment of iden� fi ed 
risk, evalua� ng eff ec� veness of exis� ng controls and building addi� onal controls to mi� gate risk and monitoring the residual risk 
through eff ec� ve Key Risk Indicators (KRI). The implementa� on is being carried out in phased manner with the objec� ve to encompass 
the en� re line of businesses.

Eff ec� ve ERM involves a robust implementa� on of three lines of defense - fi rst line of defense is the front-line employees, the second 
line of defense is the risk and compliance func� on and the third line of defense is external and internal auditors. To build an eff ec� ve 
risk culture signifi cant eff ort has been made towards robustness of these lines of defense.

In the opinion of Board there are no elements of risks threatening the existence of the company.

Internal Financial Controls
The Internal Financial Controls with reference to fi nancial statements as designed and implemented by the Company are adequate. 
The Internal Financial Control procedure adopted by the Company are adequate for safeguarding its assets, the preven� on and 
detec� on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun� ng records and the � mely prepara� on of reliable 
fi nancial informa� on. During the year under review, the Internal Financial Controls were opera� ng eff ec� vely and no material or 
serious observa� on has been received from the Auditors of the Company for ineffi  ciency or inadequacy of such controls.

Par� culars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments
Your Company being the Non Banking Financial Company having the principal business of providing loans is exempted from the 
provisions of Sec� on 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent of providing loans, giving guarantee and providing security in 
connec� on with loan.

However, the details of investments covered under the provisions of Sec� on 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in note no. 
11 to the fi nancial statement.

The par� culars of loans/advances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries required to be disclosed in the annual accounts of the 
company as s� pulated in Regula� on 34 and Schedule V to the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015, are annexed to the fi nancial statement in 
the Annual Report.

Related Party Transac� ons
All related party transac� ons entered into during the fi nancial year were on an arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business.

All Related Party Transac� ons were placed before the Audit Commi� ee for prior approval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit 
Commi� ee is obtained for the transac� ons which are unforeseen or repe� � ve in nature. The details of all such related party 
transac� ons entered into pursuant to the omnibus approval of the Commi� ee, were placed before the Audit Commi� ee on a 
quarterly basis for its review.

Details of par� culars of material contracts or arrangements or transac� ons entered into by the Company under sec� on 188(1) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, with related par� es in form AOC-2 are provided in “Annexure 4” as required under Sec� on 134(3)(h) of 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under.

The policy on Materiality of Related Party Transac� ons as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company’s Website at www.
mo� laloswalgroup.com.
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Statutory Auditors
Your Company has appointed M/s. Haribhak�  & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors for the period of three years 
at its Annual General Mee� ng held on 22nd August, 2014, subject to the ra� fi ca� on by the members in every Annual General 
Mee� ng. In compliance to the provisions of Sec� on 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of the statutory auditors is 
to be ra� fi ed by the members at the forthcoming Annual General Mee� ng. M/s. Haribhak�  & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants have 
given their consent for ra� fi ca� on of their appointment for fi nancial year 2016-17. Accordingly, the members will be required to 
ra� fy the appointment of Auditors for the current fi nancial year and fi x their remunera� on.

There were no qualifi ca� ons, reserva� ons, adverse remarks or disclaimers in the report of Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Secretarial Audit
In accordance with the provisions of Sec� on 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules there under, the Company had 
appointed M/s. U. Hegde and Associates, Prac� cing Company Secretaries, for conduc� ng the secretarial audit of the Company for 
the Financial Year 2015-16.

There were no qualifi ca� ons, reserva� ons, adverse remarks or disclaimers in the Secretarial Audit Report of the Company.

The secretarial audit report is annexed to this Report as “Annexure 5”.

Par� culars of employees as required under Sec� on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 
framed there under
In accordance with the provisions of Sec� on 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013, the ra� o of the remunera� on of each director to the 
median employee’s remunera� on and other details in terms of sub-sec� on 12 of Sec� on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera� on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are forming part of this report 
as “Annexure 6”.

In accordance with the provisions of Sec� on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remunera� on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the annexure pertaining to the names and other par� culars 
of employees is available for inspec� on at the Registered Offi  ce of the Company. Any shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of 
the said Annexure may write to the Company Secretary & Compliance Offi  cer at the Registered Offi  ce of the Company.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to Sec� on 134(3)(c) read with Sec� on 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confi rms that:

a. in the prepara� on of the annual accounts, the applicable accoun� ng standards had been followed along with proper explana� on 
rela� ng to material departures;

b. the directors had selected such accoun� ng policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and es� mates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of aff airs of the Company at the end of the fi nancial year 
and of the profi t and loss of the company for that period;

c. the directors had taken proper and suffi  cient care for the maintenance of adequate accoun� ng records in accordance with the 
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preven� ng and detec� ng fraud and other irregulari� es;

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. the directors had laid down internal fi nancial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal fi nancial controls 
are adequate and were opera� ng eff ec� vely; and

f. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 
were adequate and opera� ng eff ec� vely.

Extract of Annual Return
The details forming part of extract of annual return of the Company in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith to the report as “Annexure 7”.

Number of Board Mee� ngs
The details of Board Mee� ngs held in Financial Year 2015-16 is stated in Corporate Governance Report forming part of this Annual 
Report.
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Signifi cant and Material Orders
There were no signifi cant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impac� ng the going concern status 
and company’s opera� ons in future during the year 31st March, 2016.

Material changes and commitments, aff ec� ng the fi nancial posi� on of the Company
There have been no material changes and commitments, aff ec� ng the fi nancial posi� on of the Company, which have occurred 
between the end of the fi nancial year of the Company and the date of this Report.

Nomina� on and Remunera� on Policy
The Board has on the recommenda� on of Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee framed a policy on directors’ 
appointment and remunera� on of Directors including criteria for determining qualifi ca� on, posi� ve a� ributes, independence of 
directors and remunera� on for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees. The policy is annexed to this report as 
“Annexure 8”.

Conserva� on of Energy and Technology Absorp� on and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
In view of the nature of ac� vi� es which are being carried on by the Company, Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
concerning conserva� on of energy and technology absorp� on respec� vely are not applicable to the Company.

There was no infl ow or ou� low of foreign exchange during the year under review.
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Informa� on disclosed in compliance to Sec� on 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of Companies (Share Capital and 
Debentures) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefi ts) Regula� ons, 2014 as at 31st March, 2016:

Sr. 
No.

Par� culars 'Mo� lal Oswal 
Financial 

Services Limited - 
Employees' Stock 
Op� on Scheme (R 
2) - III' (ESOS - III)

'Mo� lal Oswal 
Financial 

Services Limited - 
Employees' Stock 
Op� on Scheme (R 
5) - IV' (ESOS - IV)

'Mo� lal Oswal Financial 
Services Limited - 

Employees' Stock Op� on 
Scheme (R 1) - V'

(ESOS - V)

'Mo� lal Oswal Financial 
Services Limited - 

Employees' Stock Op� on 
Scheme (R 1) - VI'

(ESOS - VI)

'Mo� lal Oswal Financial 
Services Limited - 

Employees' Stock Op� on 
Scheme (R 1) - VII'

(ESOS - VII)

a) Op� ons granted 12,61,500 2,00,000 75,00,250 72,64,950 1,25,10,000

b) The pricing formula Pr ice  at  which 
shares are issued 
to Private Equity 
Investor i.e. at the 
Rate of R 518.90 
per share.

Price arrived at 
with reference 
to the expected 
Issue Price i.e. at 
R 775 per share.

The closing price of the 
Company's Equity Shares 
quoted on the BSE Limited 
immediately preceding the 
date of Grant of the Stock 
Opt ions,  which for  th is 
purpose shall be the date on 
which the Commi� ee grant 
the Stock Op� ons, discounted 
by such percentage as may be 
determined by the Commi� ee 
in the best interest of the 
various stakeholders in the 
prevailing market condi� ons.

The c los ing pr ice of 
the Company's Equity 
Shares, prior to the date 
of grant of the Op� ons, 
on the Stock Exchanges 
where the highest trading 
volume is  recorded, 
discounted /increased 
by such percentage as 
may be determined by 
the Commi� ee.

T h e  c l o s i n g  p r i c e  o f 
the Company's  Equity 
Shares, prior to the date 
of grant of the Options, 
on the Stock Exchanges 
where the highest trading 
v o l u m e  i s  r e c o r d e d , 
discounted/increased by 
such percentage as may 
be determined by the 
Commi� ee.

c) Op� ons vested – – 1,25,000 5,33,000 Nil

d) Op� ons exercised 6,43,175 5,000 12,34,500 28,72,250 Nil

e) Exercise Price of shares exercised 
during the year

– – Exercise 
Price

No. of 
op� ons

Exercise 
Price

No. of 
op� ons

Nil

166.56 2,60,500 172.85 35,000

172.85 83,150 165 10,15,750

165 55,000 85 4,37,000

109.9 1,25,000 Total 14,88,250

Total 5,23,650

f) The total number of shares arising as 
a result of exercise of op� on

12,86,350 25,000 12,34,500 28,72,250 Nil

g) Op� ons lapsed (as at 31.03.16) 6,09,075 1,95,000 45,28,250 22,55,950 Nil

h) Varia� on of terms of op� ons N. A. N. A. The exercise period of the 13,98,500 stock op� ons for 
ESOP Scheme V and 32,86,800 stock op� ons for ESOP 
Scheme VI were extended from one year to three years 
by the Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on 
Commi� ee of the Board.
Due to the considerable fall in the share price of the 
Company, the ESOP exercise price of R 208.70 per stock 
op� on had become una� rac� ve to the op� on holders. 
Therefore, the Committee pursuant to provisions of 
Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Employees Stock 
Op� on Scheme and Employees Stock Purchase Scheme) 
Guidelines, re-priced 90,000 op� ons from ESOP Scheme 
V and 4,97,800 op� ons from ESOP Scheme VI, to R 165 
per stock op� on from R 208.70 per stock op� on. This 
was approved by the shareholders in the Annual General 
Mee� ng of the Company on 27th July, 2013.

N.A.
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Sr. 
No.

Par� culars 'Mo� lal Oswal 
Financial 

Services Limited - 
Employees' Stock 
Op� on Scheme (R 
2) - III' (ESOS - III)

'Mo� lal Oswal 
Financial 

Services Limited - 
Employees' Stock 
Op� on Scheme (R 
5) - IV' (ESOS - IV)

'Mo� lal Oswal Financial 
Services Limited - 

Employees' Stock Op� on 
Scheme (R 1) - V'

(ESOS - V)

'Mo� lal Oswal Financial 
Services Limited - 

Employees' Stock Op� on 
Scheme (R 1) - VI'

(ESOS - VI)

'Mo� lal Oswal Financial 
Services Limited - 

Employees' Stock Op� on 
Scheme (R 1) - VII'

(ESOS - VII)

i) Money realised by exercise of op� ons R 13,34,97,403 R 38,75,000 R 19,97,66,518 R 44,00,31,598 Nil

j) Total number of op� ons in force (as 
at 31.03.16)

9,250 Nil 1,195,925 2,028,850 2,432,500

k) Employee-wise details of options 
granted to:

(i) Senior managerial personnel N.A. N.A. Nil 19,48,450 Nil

(ii) Any other employee who receives 
a grant in any one year of op� on 
amounting to 5% or more of 
op� on granted during that year

N. A. N.A. 1 employee was granted stock 
op� ons in excess of 5%

N.A. 1 employee was granted 
stock options in excess 
of 5%

(iii) Iden� fi ed employees who were 
granted op� on, during any one 
year, equal to or exceeding 1% 
of the issued capital (excluding 
outstanding warrants  and 
conversions) of the company at 
the � me of grant

N. A. N. A. N. A. Nil Nil

l) Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) 
pursuant to issue of shares on exercise 
of option calculated in accordance 
with Accounting Standard (AS) 20 
'Earnings per Share'

R 3.25 R 3.25 R 3.25 R 3.25 R 3.25

m) Where the company has calculated 
the employee compensation cost 
using the intrinsic value of the stock 
options, the difference between 
the employee compensation cost 
so computed and the employee 
compensation cost that shall have 
been recognised if  it  had used 
the fair value of the options, shall 
be disclosed. The impact of this 
diff erence on profi ts and on EPS of 
the company shall also be disclosed.

Nil Nil The Company has calculated the employee compensa� on cost using the intrinsic value 
of stock op� ons. Had the fair value method been used, in respect of stock op� ons 
granted under ESOS - V, ESOS - VI and ESOS - VII, the employee compensa� on cost 
would have been higher by R 12,44,81,436/- Profi t a� er tax lower by R 8,12,70,116/- 
and the basic earnings per share would have been lower by R 0.57.

n) Weighted-average exercise prices 
and weighted average fair values of 
op� ons shall be disclosed separately 
for options whose exercise price 
either equals or exceeds or is less than 
the market price of the stock.

N. A. N. A. I. Op� on grant date:
 i. 8th August, 2015 

for 2,72,000 op� ons
 ii. Exercise price: R 

349.85 per op� on.
 iii. Fair Value:

R 153.11
II. Op� on grant date:
 i. 19th October, 2015 

for 250,000 op� ons
 ii. E x e r c i s e  p r i c e : 

R 287.9 per op� on.
 iii. Fair Value:

R 110.82

II. Op� on grant date:
 i. 8th August, 

2015 for 
2,32,500 
op� ons

 ii. Exercise price: 
R 349.9 per 
op� on.

 iii. Fair Value: 
R143.49

I. Op� on Grant Date
 i. 30th April, 2015 for 

1,80,000 op� ons
 ii. Exercise price: 

R 290 per op� on.
 iii. Fair Value:

R 117.68
II. Op� on Grant Date
 i. 8th August, 2015 

for 8,95,500 
op� ons

 ii. E x e r c i s e  P r i c e :
 R 349.9 per op� on

 iii. Fair Value:
R 153.09
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Sr. 
No.

Par� culars 'Mo� lal Oswal 
Financial 

Services Limited - 
Employees' Stock 
Op� on Scheme (R 
2) - III' (ESOS - III)

'Mo� lal Oswal 
Financial 

Services Limited - 
Employees' Stock 
Op� on Scheme (R 
5) - IV' (ESOS - IV)

'Mo� lal Oswal Financial 
Services Limited - 

Employees' Stock Op� on 
Scheme (R 1) - V'

(ESOS - V)

'Mo� lal Oswal Financial 
Services Limited - 

Employees' Stock Op� on 
Scheme (R 1) - VI'

(ESOS - VI)

'Mo� lal Oswal Financial 
Services Limited - 

Employees' Stock Op� on 
Scheme (R 1) - VII'

(ESOS - VII)

o) A description of the method and 
signifi cant assump� ons used during 
the year to es� mate the fair values 
of options, including the following 
weighted-average informa� on:-

The fair value of the stock 
opt ions granted on 8th 
August ,  2015  and 19th 
October,  2015 has been 
calculated using Black Scholes 
Op� ons Pricing Formula and 
the significant assumptions 
made in this regard are as 
follows:

The fair value of the 
stock options granted 
on 8th August, 2015 has 
been calculated using 
Black Scholes Options 
Pricing Formula and the 
significant assumptions 
made in this regard are 
as follows:

The fa ir  value of  the 
stock options granted 
on 30th April, 2015 and 
8th August,  2015 has 
been calculated using 
Black Scholes Options 
Pricing Formula and the 
significant assumptions 
made in this regard are 
as follows:

(i) risk-free interest rate, N. A. N. A. 7.7% 7.7% 7.7%

(ii) expected life, N. A. N. A. i. 5.11 Years
ii. 3.95 Years

5.11 years i. 5.11 Years
ii. 4.42 Years

(iii) expected vola� lity, N. A. N. A. 40% 40% 40%

(iv) expected dividends, and N. A. N. A. 1% 1% 1%

(v) the price of the underlying 
share in market at the � me 
of op� on grant.

The Company 
was an unlisted 
company at the 
time of grant. 
However, the 
Options were 
g r a n t e d  a t 
t h e  p r i c e  at 
which Shares 
were issued to 
Private Equity 
Investor  i .e . 
R  518.90 per 
share.

The Company 
was an unlisted 
company at the 
time of grant. 
However, the 
Options were 
granted at the 
price which was 
d e t e r m i n e d 
with reference 
to the expected 
Issue Price.

i. R 349.85
ii. R 289.10

i. 349.85 i. R 349.85
ii. R 289.85

For and on behalf of the Board of
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

Place : Mumbai Mo� lal Oswal
Date : 30th April, 2016. Chairman & Managing Director

(DIN : 00024503)
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The fi nancial performance of each of the subsidiaries included in the Consolidated Financial Statement are 
detailed below:-

R in millions
Sr. 

No.
Name of the Subsidiary Turnover Profi t / Loss before tax Profi t / Loss a� er Tax

Current 
Period

Previous 
Period

Growth 
%

Current 
Period

Previous 
Period

Growth 
%

Current 
Period

Previous 
Period

Growth 
%

(A) INDIAN SUBSIDIARIES

1 Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited 5,496.02 5,425.61 1% 793.99 1,492.99 -47% 605.46 1,081.23 -44%

2 Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private 
Limited

248.96 200.65 24% 18.74 (2.09) -997% 7.89 (1.15) -784%

3 MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited 249.20 254.86 -2% 97.68 113.00 -14% 59.23 74.01 –20%

4 Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private 
Limited

111.05 91.40 22% (13.77) (35.32) -61% (10.05) (22.74) 56%

5 Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited 28.47 4.16 584% 18.02 (8.56) -310% 12.36 (5.92) -309%

6 Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets Private Limited 36.00 2.38 1413% 15.63 1.80 769% 10.75 1.57 585%

7 Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Company 
Limited

1,851.84 878.34 111% 353.94 52.48 574% 264.31 52.48 404%

8 Mo� lal Oswal Trustee Company Limited 1.22 1.22 0% 0.88 0.85 3% 0.61 0.58 5%

9 Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Limited 444.01 299.15 48% 109.44 94.02 16% 71.47 64.75 10%

10 Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Interna� onal Private 
Limited

19.94 19.51 2% 2.62 2.57 2% 1.81 1.77 3%

11 Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited 2,194.66 239.09 818% 613.22 38.57 1490% 399.99 21.74 1740%

12 Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors 
Private Limited

0.01 0.01 169% (2.80) (2.11) 33% (2.80) (2.11) 33%

13 Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II 
Private Limited

156.39 109.96 42% (3.34) (28.48) -88% (2.60) (19.80) -87%

(B) COMPANIES INCORPORATED OUTSIDE INDIA

1 Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Hong Kong) 
Private Limited

0.00 0.00 -22% (8.63) (7.97) 8% (8.63) (7.97) 8%

2 Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Singapore) Pte. 
Limited

13.97 13.75 2% 1.82 1.78 3% 1.64 1.56 5%

3 Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management (Mauri� us) 
Private Limited

– – 0% (3.61) (0.42) 765% (3.61) (0.42) 765%

4 Indian Business Excellence Management 
Company

177.79 187.22 -5% 51.48 58.55 -12% 49.93 56.79 -12%

For and on behalf of the Board of
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

Place : Mumbai Mo� lal Oswal
Date : 30th April, 2016. Chairman & Managing Director

(DIN : 00024503)
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including 

overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken 
and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and 
projects or programs.

The Company recognizes the responsibili� es towards society and strongly intends 
to contribute towards development of knowledge based economy. Recognizing 
the responsibili� es towards society, the Company intend to carry out ini� a� ves for 
suppor� ng educa� on. The Company’s endeavour is to provide liberal arts educa� on 
at low cost, providing educa� on to children from diff erent background etc. Weblink to 
CSR Policy - h� p://www.mo� laloswalgroup.com

2. The Composi� on of the CSR Commi� ee. The Commi� ee comprises of three Directors: Mr. Mo� lal Oswal - Managing Director 
and Chief Execu� ve Offi  cer (Chairman), Mr. Praveen Tripathi - Independent Director 
(Member) and Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal - Joint Managing Director (Member).

3. Average net profl t of the company for last three fi nancial 
years

R 23,20,19,345

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount 
as in item 3 above)

R 46,50,000

5. Details of CSR spent during the fi nancial year.

(a) Total amount to be spent for the fi nancial year; R 46,50,000

(b) Amount unspent, if any; –

(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the fi nancial 
year is detailed below:

Sr. 
No.

CSR project or ac� vity iden� fi ed Sector in 
which the 
project is 
covered

Projects or programs 
Subheads:
1. Local area or other
2. Specify the State and 

district where projects 
or programs was 
undertaken

Amount 
Outlay 

(Budget) 
project or 
programs 

wise

Amount spent on the 
projects or programs 
Subheads:
1. Direct expenditure 

on projects or 
programs

2. Overheads

Cumula� ve 
expenditure 

upto the 
repor� ng 

period

Amount Spent : 
Direct or through 

implemen� ng 
agency*

1 Establishment of Ashoka University Educa� on New Delhi R 47,30,000 Direct Expenditure of
R 47,30,000

R 1,00,20,000 Through M/s. 
Mo� lal Oswal 
Founda� on

2 Contribu� on to JITO Administra� ve 
Training Founda� on

Educa� on Mumbai, Maharashtra R 15,00,000 Direct Expenditure of
R 15,00,000

R 15,00,000 Direct

TOTAL R 62,30,000 R 1,15,20,000

*Give details of implementing 
agency:

M/s. Mo� lal Oswal Founda� on is registered under sec� on 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 incorporated on 24th June, 2011 
having registered offi  ce at Mo� lal Oswal Tower, Rahimtullah Sayani Road, Opposite Parel S T Depot, Prabhadevi, Mumbai 
400 025. Mo� lal Oswal Founda� on is a non-profi t organisa� on to support social ini� a� ves of the group and is promoted 
by Mr. Mo� lal Oswal, Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal and Passionate Investment Management Private Limited, the group holding 
company. The Founda� on is headed by Mrs. Suneeta Agrawal. Educa� on, healthcare and rural and urban development 
are the key focus areas of Mo� lal Oswal Founda� on.

6. In case the company has failed 
to spend the two per cent of the 
average net profi t of the last three 
fi nancial years or any part thereof, 
the company shall provide the 
reasons for not spending the amount 
in its Board report.

Not Applicable

The CSR Commi� ee confi rms that the implementa� on and monitoring of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy, is in compliance 
with CSR objec� ves and policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

Place : Mumbai Mo� lal Oswal
Date : 30th April, 2016. Managing Director, Chief Execu� ve Offi  cer and Chairman - CSR Commi� ee

(DIN : 00024503)
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Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-sec� on (3)of sec� on 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of par� culars of contracts / arrangements entered into by the company with related par� es referred to in sub-
sec� on (1) of sec� on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transac� ons under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transac� ons not at arm’s length basis

Sr. 
No.

Name(s) of 
the related 
party and 
nature of 
rela� onship

Nature of 
contracts /
arrangements / 
transac� ons

Dura� on of 
the contracts / 
arrangements / 
transac� ons

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements 
or transac� ons 
including the 
value, if any

Jus� fi ca� on 
for entering 
into such 
contracts or 
arrangements 
or transac� ons

Date(s) of 
approval 
by the 
Board

Amount 
paid as 
advances, 
if any:

Date on which the 
special resolu� on 
was passed in general 
mee� ng as required 
under fi rst proviso to 
sec� on 188

NOT APPLICABLE

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transac� ons at arm’s length basis

Sr. 
No.

Name(s) of the 
related party 
and nature of 
rela� onship

Nature of contracts 
/ arrangements /

transac� ons

Dura� on of 
the contracts /
arrangements 
/ transac� ons

Salient terms of the contracts 
or arrangements or transac� ons 

including the value, if any:

Date(s) of 
approval by 
the Board, 

if any

Date(s) of 
approval 

by the 
Members

Amount 
paid as 

advances, 
if any

1 M/s. Mo� lal Oswal 
Securities Limited 
- Wholly Owned 
Subsidiary of the 
Company

Availing loan facility on going Obtaining loans from Motilal 
Oswal Securities Limited, wholly 
owned subsidiary of the Company 
and further for providing, the 
investments held by the Company in 
its name in favour of Mo� lal Oswal 
Securities Limited as collateral 
against the loan drawn upto R 
1000 crores

19th July, 
2014

22nd 
September, 
2014

–

2 M/s. Mo� lal Oswal 
Securities Limited 
- Wholly Owned 
Subsidiary of the 
Company

Providing Company’s 
immovable property 
as security for loans 
availed by Motilal 
Oswal  Secur i t ies 
Limited from Banks

on going Providing security by mortgaging 
its immovable properties, create 
charge on its movable proper� es or 
create hypotheca� on and provide 
guarantee or security for loan 
facili� es obtained by Mo� lal Oswal 
Securities Limited from Banks, 
Financial Ins� tu� ons upto R 1000 
crores

19th July, 
2014

22nd 
September, 
2014

–

For and on behalf of the Board of
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

Place : Mumbai Mo� lal Oswal
Date : 30th April, 2016. Chairman & Managing Director

(DIN : 00024503)
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Secretarial Audit Report
[Pursuant to sec� on 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remunera� on Personnel) Rules, 2014]

For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2016.

To,

The Members,
MOTILAL OSWAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
prac� ces by Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited (MOFSL). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a 
reasonable basis for evalua� ng the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verifi ca� on of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fi led and other records maintained by the company 
and also the informa� on provided by the Company, its offi  cers, agents and authorized representa� ves during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my/our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the fi nancial year ended 
on 31st March, 2016 has generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper 
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the repor� ng made hereina� er:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fi led and other records maintained by M/s Mo� lal Oswal 
Financial Services Limited (“the Company”) for the fi nancial year ended on 31st March, 2016 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securi� es Contracts (Regula� on) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula� ons and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regula� ons made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct 
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regula� ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securi� es and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

 (a) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Substan� al Acquisi� on of Shares and Takeovers) Regula� ons, 2011;

 (b) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi� on of Insider Trading) Regula� on, 2015

 (c) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula� ons, 2009; (Not applicable 
to the company during the audit period.)

 (d) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefi t) Regula� ons, 2014

 (e) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lis� ng of Debt Securi� es) Regula� ons, 2008; (applicable up to 
November 30, 2015)

 (f) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regula� ons, 1993 regarding 
the Companies Act and dealing with client;

 (g) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Delis� ng of Equity Shares) Regula� ons, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company 
during the audit period) and

 (h) The Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securi� es) Regula� ons, 1998; (Not applicable to the Company 
during the audit period)

(vi) I have relied on the representa� on made by the Company and its offi  cer for systems and mechanisms formed by the Company 
for compliance with the following specifi c applicable laws .

 1) The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 & Circulars issued by RBI and as applicable to Systema� cally Important - Non Deposit 
Accep� ng -Non Banking Finance Company .

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Ins� tute of Company Secretaries of India. (SS.1 & SS.2 applicable w.e.f July 1, 2015)

(ii) The Lis� ng Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and Na� onal Stock Exchange of 
India Limited (upto November 30, 2015) &
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(iii) SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons & Disclosure Requirements) Regula� on, 2015 (applicable w.e.f December 1, 2015).

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regula� ons, Guidelines, Standards, 
etc. men� oned above

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly cons� tuted with proper balance of Execu� ve Directors, Non-Execu� ve Directors and 
Independent Directors. The changes in the composi� on of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review 
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate no� ce is given to all directors to schedule the Board Mee� ngs, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further informa� on and clarifi ca� ons on the agenda items 
before the mee� ng and for meaningful par� cipa� on at the mee� ng.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissen� ng members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and opera� ons of the 
company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regula� ons and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there are no specifi c events /ac� on which has major bearing on company’s opera� on 
that has taken place during the audit period.

For U. Hegde & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place : Mumbai Umashankar K Hegde
Date : 29th April, 2016. (Proprietor)

C.P. No- 11161 # M. No- A22133
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Statement of Disclosure of Remunera� on under Sec� on 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of Companies 
(Appointment and Remunera� on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

(i) Ra� o of the remunera� on of each Execu� ve Director to the median remunera� on of the Employees of the Company for the 
fi nancial year 2015-16, the percentage increase in remunera� on of Chief Execu� ve Offi  cer, Chief Financial Offi  cer and other 
Execu� ve Director and Company Secretary during the Financial year 2015-16.

Sr. 
No

Name of Director / KMP Designa� on Ra� o of Remunera� on of each Director 
to median remunera� on of Employees

Percentage Increase 
in Remunera� on

1. Mo� lal Oswal Managing Director and 
Chief Execu� ve Offi  cer

2:1 NA*

2. Raamdeo Agarawal Joint Managing Director 2:1 NA*

3. Sameer Kamath Chief Financial Offi  cer N.A. 216.57**

4. Murli Krishnan Iyer
(appointed w.e.f. 5.10.2015)

Company Secretary and 
Compliance Offi  cer

N.A. N.A.

 * The Directors are paid fi xed remunera� on of R 20 lac per month pursuant to the approval of the members obtained by the 
Company.

 ** The percentage increase in the remunera� on is also due to inclusion of perquisite value on exercise of employee stock 
op� ons.

 Note:-

 The Non-Execu� ve Directors of the Company are en� tled for si�  ng fee and commission as per the statutory provisions and 
within the limits approved by the shareholders. The details of remunera� on paid to Non-Execu� ve Directors during the year 
under review are provided in the Annexure 7 to the Board Report and Corporate Governance Report. Therefore, the ra� o of 
remunera� on and percentage increase in Remunera� on of Non-Execu� ve Directors is not considered for the purpose above.

(ii) the percentage decrease in the median remunera� on of employees for the fi nancial year under review was 39.18%.

(iii) The Company has 16 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31st March, 2016;

(iv) Rela� onship between average increase in remunera� on and company performance;
 The average increase in remunera� on of all employees (including the recruitment of new employees) was 78.33% for the year 

2016. The compensa� on structure is benchmarked from � me to � me and salary increase during the year are aligned to market 
forces. The performance of the Company is explained in Board’s Report and Management Discussion and Analysis Chapter.

(v) Comparison of the remunera� on of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the company;
 The increase in the remunera� on of the Chief Financial Offi  cer is guided by factors like infl a� on, normal salary revisions, external 

compe� � veness and talent reten� on. Whilst the Company has a strong focus on cost, employee cost being one of the key areas 
for cost monitoring and control, the results of any structural ini� a� ves needs to be measured over a long-term horizon. The 
performance of the Company is explained in the Board’s Report and Management Discussion & Analysis Chapter. 

(vi) Varia� ons in the market capitalisa� on of the company, price earnings ra� o as at the closing date of the current fi nancial year 
and previous fi nancial year and percentage increase over decrease in the market quota� ons of the shares of the company in 
comparison to the rate at which the company came out with the last public off er in case of listed companies, and in case of 
unlisted companies, the varia� ons in the net worth of the company as at the close of the current fi nancial year and previous 
fi nancial year;

 The Market Capitalisa� on of the Company as on 31st March, 2016 was R 3,869.97 crores as compared to R 3,996.40 crores as on 
31st March, 2015. The price earnings ra� o of the Company was 23.47 as at 31st March, 2016 and was 31.50 as at 31st March, 
2015. The closing price of the Company at BSE Limited on 31st March, 2016 being R 272.15 per equity share of face value of R 
1 each has grown 1.65 � mes since the last off er for sale made in the year 2007 (Off er price was R 825 per share of Face value 
of R 5 each in 2007 i.e. R 165 per share of face value of R 1 each as on 31st March, 2016).

(vii) Average percen� le increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last fi nancial 
year and its comparison with the percen� le increase in the managerial remunera� on and jus� fi ca� on thereof and point out 
if there are any excep� onal circumstances for increase in the managerial remunera� on;
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 The average increase in salaries of non-managerial employees is 78.33%. The increase in remunera� on percentage is due to 
recruitment of new employees and high perquisite value due to exercise of stock op� ons.

 There are no excep� onal circumstances for the increase in managerial remunera� on.

(viii) The key parameters for any variable component of remunera� on availed by the directors;
 The Execu� ve Directors are not paid any variable component of remunera� on. The fi xed remunera� on of R 20 lacs per month 

is paid to the Execu� ve Directors pursuant to the resolu� on passed by the members in the General Mee� ng.

 In case of Independent Directors, they are paid the si�  ng fees of R 20,000 for every Board Mee� ng and R 10,000 for every 
Commi� ee Mee� ng a� ended during the fi nancial year and commission for each fi nancial year. The total remunera� on of all 
non-execu� ve Directors is limited to 1% of the net profi ts of the Company for that fi nancial year.

(ix) The ra� o of the remunera� on of the highest paid Director to that of the employees who are not Directors but receive 
remunera� on in excess of the highest paid director during the year

 The ra� o of the remunera� on of this highest paid Director to that of the employee who are not Directors but receive remunera� on 
in excess of the highest paid Director during the year is 0.86:1

(ix) It is hereby affi  rmed that the remunera� on paid during the year is as per the Nomina� on and Remunera� on Policy of the 
Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

Place : Mumbai Mo� lal Oswal
Date : 30th April, 2016. Chairman & Managing Director

(DIN : 00024503)
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Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the fi nancial year ended on 31st March, 2016

[Pursuant to sec� on 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administra� on) Rules, 2014]

I. Registra� on and Other Details
i) CIN L67190MH2005PLC153397

ii) Registra� on Date 18th May, 2005

iii) Name of the Company Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

iv) Category / Sub Category of the Company Public Limited Company

v) Address of the Registered Offi  ce and contact 
details

Mo� lal Oswal Tower, Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot, Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025.
Tel. No. +91 22 3980 4200

vi) Whether Shares Listed On Recognized Stock 
Exchange(s)

Yes

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

Link In� me India Pvt Ltd,
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound, LBS Marg,
Bhandup (West), Mumbai-400078.
Tel. No. +91 22 25963838

II. Principal Business Ac� vi� es of the Company
 All the business ac� vi� es contribu� ng 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:

Sr. 
No

Name and Descrip� on of main 
products / services

NIC Code of the Product / Service % to total turnover of the company

1 Interest Income 6492 48.76

2 Investment Income 6492 38.79

III. Par� culars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies
Sr. 
No

Name of the 
Company

Address of the Company CIN / GLN Holding / 
Subsidiary 
/ Associate

% of 
shares 
held

Applicable 
Sec� on

1 Passionate Investment 
Management Private 
Limited (PIMPL)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U67120MH1995PTC092014 Holding 54.01 2(46)

2 Mo� lal Oswal 
Securi� es Limited 
(MOSL)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U65990MH1994PLC079418 Subsidiary 100 2(87)

3 Mo� lal Oswal 
Investment Advisors 
Private Limited 
(MOIAPL)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U67190MH2006PTC160583 Subsidiary 100 2(87)

4 MOPE Investment 
Advisors Private 
Limited (MOPE)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U67110MH2006PTC161128 Subsidiary 85 2(87)
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Sr. 
No

Name of the 
Company

Address of the Company CIN / GLN Holding / 
Subsidiary 
/ Associate

% of 
shares 
held

Applicable 
Sec� on

5 Mo� lal Oswal 
Commodi� es Broker 
Private Limited 
(MOCBPL)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U65990MH1991PTC060928 Subsidiary 100 2(87)

6 Mo� lal Oswal 
Insurance Brokers 
Private Limited 
(MOIBPL)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U74999MH2007PTC170211 Subsidiary 100 2(87)

7 Mo� lal Oswal Capital 
Markets Private 
Limited (MOCMPL)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U74140MH2006PTC165469 Subsidiary 100 2(87)

8 Mo� lal Oswal 
Asset Management 
Company Limited 
(MOAMC)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U67120MH2008PLC188186 Subsidiary 100 2(87)

9 Mo� lal Oswal Trustee 
Company Limited 
(MOTC)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U93090MH2008PLC188187 Subsidiary 100 2(87)

10 Mo� lal Oswal Wealth 
Management Limited 
(MOWML)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U67110MH2002PLC135075 Subsidiary 100 2(87)

11 Mo� lal Oswal 
Securi� es 
Interna� onal Private 
Limited (MOSIPL)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U65929MH2011PTC219141 Subsidiary 100 2(87)

12 Mo� lal Oswal Capital 
Markets (Hong Kong) 
Private Limited 
(MOCMPL(HK))

36/F,  Tower  Two,  T imes 
Square, 1 Matheson Street,
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

59035781-000-09-11-0 Subsidiary 100 2(87)

13 Mo� lal Oswal Capital 
Markets (Singapore) 
Pte. Limited. 
(MOCMPL(SP))

80 Raffl  es Place
#32- 01 UOB Plaza
Singapore(048624).

201129401Z Subsidiary 100 2(87)

14 Aspire Home Finance 
Corpora� on Limited

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U65923MH2013PLC248741 Subsidiary 97.71 2(87)

15 Mo� lal Oswal Real 
Estate Investment 
Advisors Private 
Limited (MORE)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U74999MH2013PTC248200 Subsidiary 76.5 2(87)

16 Mo� lal Oswal Real 
Estate Investment 
Advisors II Private 
Limited (MORE II)

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400025. 

U67190MH2014PTC253958 Subsidiary 68.85 2(87)
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Sr. 
No

Name of the 
Company

Address of the Company CIN / GLN Holding / 
Subsidiary 
/ Associate

% of 
shares 
held

Applicable 
Sec� on

17 India Business 
Excellence 
Management 
Company

IFS Court, Bank Street,
Twenty Eight Cyber City,
Ebene 72201, Mauri� us.

65644C1/GBL Subsidiary 85 2(87)

18 Mo� lal Oswal 
Asset Management 
(Mauri� us) Private 
Limited

4th Floor, Raffl  es Tower,
19 Cybercity, Ebene, 
Mauri� us

127396C1/GBL Subsidiary 100 2(87)

IV. Share Holding Pa� ern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
 i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change 
during the 

year
Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares
Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian

a) Individual / HUF 2,55,94,536 – 2,55,94,536 18.26 2,55,81,306 – 2,55,81,306 17.99 (0.27)
b) Central Govt – – – – – – – – –
c) State Govt (s) – – – – – – – –
d) Bodies Corp. 7,67,93,394 – 7,67,93,394 54.79 7,67,93,394 – 7,67,93,394 54.01 (0.78)
e) Banks / FI – – – – – – – – –
f) Any Other – – – – – – – – –
Sub-total (A) (1) 10,23,87,930 – 10,23,87,930 73.05 10,23,74,700 – 10,23,74,700 72.01 (1.04)

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals – – – – – – – – –
b) Other - Individuals – – – – – – – – –
c) Bodies Corp. – – – – – – – – –
d) Banks / FI – – – – – – – – –
e) Any Other – – – – – – – – –

 Sub-total (A) (2) – – – – – – – – –
Total shareholding of
Promoter (A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2)

10,23,87,930 – 10,23,87,930 73.05 10,23,74,700 – 10,23,74,700 72.01 (1.04)

B. Public Shareholding
1. Ins� tu� ons

a) Mutual Funds  26,76,516 –  26,76,516 1.91  32,78,135 –  32,78,135 2.31 0.4
b) Banks / FI 125 – 125 – 15,384 – 15,384 0.01 0.01
c) Central Govt – – – – – – – – –
d) State Govt(s) – – – – – – – – –
e) Venture Capital Funds – – – – – – – – –
f) Insurance Companies – – – – – – – – –
g) FIIs 1,73,49,943 – 1,73,49,943 12.38 – – – – –
h) Foreign Venture Capital 

Funds
– – – – – – – – –

i) Others (specify)

– Foreign Por� olio 
Investor

– – – – 1,80,78,199 – 1,80,78,199 12.72 12.72

Sub-total (B)(1) 2,00,26,584 – 2,00,26,584 14.29 2,13,71,718 – 2,13,71,718 15.03 0.74
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Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change 
during the 

year
Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares
Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares
2. Non-Ins� tu� ons – – – – – – – – –

a) Bodies Corp.  11,16,363 –  11,16,363 0.80  9,22,377 –  9,22,377 0.65 (0.15)
 i) Indian – – – – – – – – –
 ii) Overseas – – – – – – – – –
b) Individuals – – – – – – – – –

i) Individual
 shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 
upto R 1 lakh

 43,22,049 52,011  43,74,060 3.12  43,90,943 52,010  44,42,953 3.13 0.00 

ii) Individual
 shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 
in excess of R 1 lakh

 27,76,284  10,52,200  38,28,484 2.73  45,02,998 –  45,02,998 3.17 0.44 

c) Others (specify) – – – – – – – – –
i) Clearing Members  1,08,840 –  1,08,840 0.08 44,814 – 44,814 0.03 (0.05)
ii) Non Resident Indian 

- (On repatria� on 
basis)

 4,79,671 –  4,79,671 0.34  5,18,053 –  5,18,053 0.36 0.02 

iii) Non Resident Indian - 
(On Non-repatria� on 
basis)

36,733 – 36,733 0.03 60,322 – 60,322 0.04 0.02 

iv) Directors  78,04,010 –  78,04,010 5.57  78,04,010 –  78,04,010 5.49 (0.08)
v) Hindu Undivided 

Family
– – – –  1,32,130 –  1,32,130 0.09 0.09

Sub-total (B)(2) 1,66,43,950 11,04,211 1,77,48,161 12.66 1,83,75,647 52,010 1,84,27,657 12.96 0.30 
Total Public Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

3,66,70,534 11,04,211 3,77,74,745 26.95 3,97,47,365 52,010 3,97,99,375 27.99 1.04 

C. Shares held by Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs

– – – – – – – – –

GRAND TOTAL �A+B+C� 13,90,58,464 11,04,211 14,01,62,675 100.00 14,21,22,065 52,010 14,21,74,075 100.00 –

 (ii) Shareholding of Promoters and Promoters Group

Sr. 
No.

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year
No. of shares % of total 

shares 
of the 

company

% of shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares

No. of shares % of the 
total shares 

of the 
company

% of the shares 
pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares

% change in 
shareholding 

during the 
year

Promoters

1 Passionate Investment Management 
Private Limited

7,67,92,394 54.79 – 7,67,92,394 54.01 – (0.78)

2 Mr. Mo� lal Oswal 1,21,10,476 8.64 – 1,21,10,476 8.52 – (0.12)
3 Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal 1,18,28,100 8.44 – 1,17,28,100 8.25 – (0.19)

Promoters Group

4 Raamdeo Agrawal HUF  6,50,000 0.46 –  6,50,000 0.46 – (0.01)
5 Mrs. Suneeta Raamdeo Agrawal  2,95,400 0.21 –  2,95,400 0.21 – (0.00) 
6 Mrs. Vimla Mo� lal Oswal  1,25,240 0.09 –  1,25,240 0.09 – (0.00) 
7 Dr. Karoon Ramgopal Agarawal  1,00,000 0.07 –  1,00,000 0.07 – (0.00) 
8 Mr. Vinay R. Agrawal  1,00,000 0.07 –  1,00,000 0.07 – (0.00) 
9 Mr. Sukhdeo Ramgopal Agarawal 80,200 0.06 – 80,200 0.06 – (0.00) 
10 Mr. Sa� sh R. Agrawal 80,000 0.06 – 79,000 0.06 – (0.00) 
11 Mr. Rajendra G. Oswal 65,000 0.05 – 65,000 0.05 – (0.00) 
12 Mr. Govinddeo R. Agarawal 60,000 0.04 – 55,770 0.04 – (0.00)
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Sr. 
No.

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year
No. of shares % of total 

shares 
of the 

company

% of shares 
Pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares

No. of shares % of the 
total shares 

of the 
company

% of the shares 
pledged / 

encumbered to 
total shares

% change in 
shareholding 

during the 
year

13 Mrs. Suman Agrawal 50,000 0.04 –  1,00,000 0.07 – 0.03
14 Mrs. Vimladevi Salecha 19,000 0.01 – 11,000 0.01 – (0.01)
15 Mrs. Anita Anandmurthy Agrawal 30,000 0.02 – 80,000 0.06 – 0.04
16 Mr. Mo� lal Gopilal Oswal (Holding on 

behalf of VISU Associates)
1,000 0.00 – 1,000 0.00 – (0.00)

17 OSAG Enterprises LLP 1,000 0.00 – 1,000 0.00 – (0.00)
18 Mo� lal Oswal HUF 120 0.00 – 120 0.00 – (0.00)

Total 10,23,87,930 73.05 – 10,23,74,700 72.01 – (1.05)

 iii) Change in Promoters’ and Promoters’ Group Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sr. 
No.

Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year (1.4.2015) / end of 

the year (31.3.2016)

Date* Increase / 
Decrease 
in Share-
holding

Reason Cumula� ve Shareholding 
during the year (01.04.2015 

to 31.03.2016)
No. of Shares % of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
Promoters

1 Passionate Investment 
Management Private 
Limited

7,67,92,394 54.79 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil  Movement 
during the year

7,67,92,394 54.01**
7,67,92,394 54.01 At the End of the Year

2 Mr. Mo� lal Oswal 1,21,10,476 8.64 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil  Movement 
during the year

1,21,10,476 8.52**
1,21,10,476 8.52 At the End of the Year

3 Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal 1,18,28,100 8.44 At the Beginning of the Year
04.09.2015 -100000 Transfer 1,17,28,100 8.25

1,17,28,100 8.25 At the End of the Year
Promoters' Group

4 Raamdeo Agrawal HUF  6,50,000 0.46 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil  Movement 
during the year

 6,50,000 0.46
 6,50,000 0.46 At the End of the Year

5 Mrs. Suneeta Raamdeo 
Agrawal

 2,95,400 0.21 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil  Movement 
during the year

 2,95,400 0.21
 2,95,400 0.21 At the End of the Year

6 Mrs. Vimla Mo� lal 
Oswal

 1,25,240 0.09 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil  Movement 
during the year

 1,25,240 0.09
 1,25,240 0.09 At the End of the Year

7 Dr. Karoon Ramgopal 
Agarawal

 1,00,000 0.07 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil  Movement 
during the year

 1,00,000 0.07
 1,00,000 0.07 At the End of the Year

8 Mr. Vinay R. Agrawal  1,00,000 0.07 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil  Movement 
during the year

 1,00,000 0.07
 1,00,000 0.07 At the End of the Year

9 Mr. Sukhdeo Ramgopal 
Agarawal

80,200 0.06 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil  Movement 
during the year

80,200 0.06
80,200 0.06 At the End of the Year

10 Mr. Sa� sh R. Agrawal 80,000 0.06 At the Beginning of the Year
18.03.2016 -1000 Transfer 79,000 0.06

79,000 0.06 At the End of the Year
11 Mr. Rajendra G. Oswal 65,000 0.05 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil  Movement 

during the year
65,000 0.05

65,000 0.05 At the End of the Year
12 Mr. Govinddeo R. 

Agarawal
60,000 0.04 At the Beginning of the Year

10.07.2015 -4230 Transfer 55,770 0.04
55,770 0.04 At the End of the Year

13 Mrs. Suman Agrawal 50,000 0.04 At the Beginning of the Year
04.09.2015 50,000 Transfer 1,00,000 0.07

1,00,000 0.07 At the End of the Year
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Sr. 
No.

Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year (1.4.2015) / end of 

the year (31.3.2016)

Date* Increase / 
Decrease 
in Share-
holding

Reason Cumula� ve Shareholding 
during the year (01.04.2015 

to 31.03.2016)
No. of Shares % of total 

shares of the 
company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company
14 Mrs. Vimladevi Salecha 19,000 0.01 At the Beginning of the Year

23.10.2015 -5000 Transfer 14,000 0.01
05.02.2016 -3000 Transfer 11,000 0.01

11,000 0.01 At the End of the Year
15 Mrs. Anita 

Anandmurthy Agrawal
30,000 0.02 At the Beginning of the Year

04.09.2015 50,000 Transfer 80,000 0.06
80,000 0.06 At the End of the Year

16 Mr. Mo� lal Gopilal 
Oswal (Holding 
on behalf of VISU 
Associates)

1,000 0.00 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil  Movement 
during the year

1,000 0.00
1,000 0.00 At the End of the Year

17 OSAG Enterprises LLP 1,000 0.00 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil  Movement 
during the year

1,000 0.00
1,000 0.00 At the End of the Year

18 Mo� lal Oswal HUF 120 0.00 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil  Movement 
during the year

120 0.00
120 0.00 At the End of the Year

  * Date of Transfer has been considered as the date on which the benefi ciary posi� on was provided by the Depositories 
to your Company

  ** The decrease in percentage is due to allotment of 20,11,400 shares to Employees under various Employee Stock 
Op� on Schemes

 iv) Shareholding Pa� ern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

Sr. 
No.

For each of the Top 10 
Shareholders*

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

(1.4.2015) / end of the year 
(31.3.2016)

Date** Increase / 
Decrease 
in Share-
holding

Reason Cumula� ve Shareholding 
during the year (1.4.2015 to 

31.3.2016)

No. of Shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

1 Franklin Templeton 
Investment Funds

 47,00,538 3.35 At the Beginning of the Year

01.05.2015 10,858 Transfer  47,11,396 3.34#

14.08.2015 27,228 Transfer  47,38,624 3.35

20.11.2015 -3,70,000 Transfer  43,68,624 3.08

 43,68,624 3.07 At the End of the Year

2 J P  M o r g a n  I n d i a n 
Investment Company 
(Mauri� us) Limited

 26,32,674 1.88 At the Beginning of the Year

22.01.2016 -19,778 Transfer  26,12,896 1.84

 26,12,896 1.84 At the End of the Year

3 Armor Qualifi ed, Lp 17,44,181 1.24 At the Beginning of the Year

01.05.2015 36,944 Transfer  17,81,125 1.26

08.05.2015 27,119 Transfer  18,08,244 1.28

15.05.2015 4,534 Transfer  18,12,778 1.29

22.05.2015 15,752 Transfer  18,28,530 1.3

29.05.2015 685 Transfer  18,29,215 1.3

14.08.2015 8,363 Transfer  18,37,578 1.3

21.08.2015 3,194 Transfer  18,40,772 1.3

04.09.2015 1,954 Transfer  18,42,726 1.3

11.09.2015 8,486 Transfer  18,51,212 1.31
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Sr. 
No.

For each of the Top 10 
Shareholders*

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

(1.4.2015) / end of the year 
(31.3.2016)

Date** Increase / 
Decrease 
in Share-
holding

Reason Cumula� ve Shareholding 
during the year (1.4.2015 to 

31.3.2016)

No. of Shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

18.09.2015 3,084 Transfer  18,54,296 1.31

22.01.2016 14,630 Transfer  18,68,926 1.32

29.01.2016 2,092 Transfer  18,71,018 1.32

05.02.2016 3,940 Transfer  18,74,958 1.32

12.02.2016 46,755 Transfer  19,21,713 1.35

19.02.2016 9,825 Transfer  19,31,538 1.36

26.02.2016 1,600 Transfer  19,33,138 1.36

 19,33,138 1.36 At the End of the Year

4 Armor Capital Partners, 
Lp

 15,22,779 1.09 At the Beginning of the Year

01.05.2015 32,487 Transfer  15,55,266 1.1

08.05.2015 22,705 Transfer  15,77,971 1.12

15.05.2015 4,037 Transfer  15,82,008 1.12

22.05.2015 13,771 Transfer  15,95,779 1.13

29.05.2015 602 Transfer  15,96,381 1.13

07.08.2015 -8,955 Transfer  15,87,426 1.12

21.08.2015 28 Transfer  15,87,454 1.12

04.09.2015 1,795 Transfer  15,89,249 1.12

11.09.2015 7,651 Transfer  15,96,900 1.13

18.09.2015 2,634 Transfer  15,99,534 1.13

22.01.2016 5,063 Transfer  16,04,597 1.13

29.01.2016 1,327 Transfer  16,05,924 1.13

12.02.2016 29,707 Transfer  16,35,631 1.15

19.02.2016 8,028 Transfer  16,43,659 1.16

26.02.2016 1,236 Transfer  16,44,895 1.16

 16,44,895 1.16 At the End of the Year

5 Armor Capital Off shore 
Master, Ltd

 13,33,325 0.95 At the Beginning of the Year

24.04.2015 4,736 Transfer  13,38,061 0.95

01.05.2015 31,970 Transfer  13,70,031 0.97

08.05.2015 20,728 Transfer  13,90,759 0.99

15.05.2015 3,446 Transfer  13,94,205 0.99

22.05.2015 11,921 Transfer  14,06,126 1.00

10.07.2015 -25,000 Transfer  13,81,126 0.98

14.08.2015 1,637 Transfer  13,82,763 0.98

21.08.2015 2,232 Transfer  13,84,995 0.98

04.09.2015 1,447 Transfer  13,86,442 0.98 

11.09.2015 6,083 Transfer  13,92,525 0.98 

18.09.2015 2,285 Transfer  13,94,810 0.98 

22.01.2016 13,726 Transfer  14,08,536 0.99 

29.01.2016 1,581 Transfer  14,10,117 0.99 

12.02.2016 2,286 Transfer  14,12,403 0.99 

19.02.2016 6,761 Transfer  14,19,164 1.00 

26.02.2016 983 Transfer  14,20,147 1.00 

 14,20,147 1.00 At the End of the Year
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Sr. 
No.

For each of the Top 10 
Shareholders*

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

(1.4.2015) / end of the year 
(31.3.2016)

Date** Increase / 
Decrease 
in Share-
holding

Reason Cumula� ve Shareholding 
during the year (1.4.2015 to 

31.3.2016)

No. of Shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

No. of shares % of total 
shares of the 

company

6 Rajat Rajgarhia  12,78,085 0.75 At the Beginning of the Year

17.04.2015  1,90,000 ESOP Allotment  14,68,085 1.04 

23.10.2015 -40,000 Transfer  14,28,085 1.01 

06.11.2015 -6,803 Transfer  14,21,282 1.00 

13.11.2015 -33 Transfer  14,21,249 1.00 

20.11.2015 -4,830 Transfer  14,16,419 1.00 

27.11.2015 -4,526 Transfer  14,11,893 0.99 

04.12.2015 -2,905 Transfer  14,08,988 0.99 

 14,08,988 0.99 At the End of the Year

7 Morgan Stanley 
Investment 
Management, Inc A/C 
Morgan Stanley India 
Investment Fund, Inc.

 13,62,724 0.97 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil Movement 
during the year

 13,62,724 0.96#

 13,62,724 0.96 At the End of the Year

8 Em Resurgent Fund  13,34,687 0.95 At the Beginning of the Year Nil Nil Movement 
during the year

 13,34,687 0.94#

 13,34,687 0.94 At the End of the Year

9 ICICI Prudential Value 
Fund Series 1

 10,79,075 0.77 At the Beginning of the Year

08.05.2015 600 Transfer  10,79,675 0.77 

15.05.2015 500 Transfer  10,80,175 0.77 

30.10.2015 -35,099 Transfer  10,45,076 0.74 

06.11.2015 -109,789 Transfer  9,35,287 0.66 

29.01.2016 -3,520 Transfer  9,31,767 0.66 

05.02.2016 -68,218 Transfer  8,63,549 0.61 

12.02.2016 -20,831 Transfer  8,42,718 0.59 

04.03.2016 -2,075 Transfer  8,40,643 0.59 

11.03.2016 -8,563 Transfer  8,32,080 0.59 

25.03.2016 -6,497 Transfer  8,25,583 0.58 

31.03.2016 -5,771 Transfer  8,19,812 0.58 

 8,19,812 0.58 At the End of the Year

10 Morgan Stanley Sicav 
(Mauri� us) Limited

 4,37,276 0.31 At the Beginning of the Year

01.05.2015 10,870 Transfer  4,48,146 0.32 

23.10.2015 41,424 Transfer  4,89,570 0.35 

12.02.2016  3,16,601 Transfer  8,06,171 0.57 

 8,06,171 0.57 At the End of the Year

  * The Top ten shareholders as on 31st March, 2016 has been considered for the above disclosure.
  ** Date of transfer has been considered as the date on which the benefi ciary posi� on was provided by the Depositories to your Company.
  # The decrease in percentage is due to allotment of 20,11,400 shares to Employees under various Employee Stock Op� on Schemes leading to increase in 

capital and decrease in percentage.
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 v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sr. 
No.

Name Shareholding Date* Increase / 
Decrease 
in Share-
holding

Reason Cumula� ve 
Shareholding during 

the year

No. of Shares at 
the beginning of 
the year / end 

of the year

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

No. of 
shares

% of total 
shares 
of the 

company

1 Mr. Mo� lal Oswal 
(Chairman and 
Managing Director)

1,21,10,476 8.64 At the Beginning of the Year Nil NIL Movement 
during the year

1,21,10,476 8.52

1,21,10,476 8.52 At the End of the Year 10,858 Transfer  47,11,396 3.34#

2 Mr. Raamdeo 
Agarawal (Joint 
Managing Director)

1,18,28,100 8.44 At the Beginning of the Year

04.09.2015 -100,000 Transfer 1,17,28,100 8.25

1,17,28,100 8.25 At the End of the Year

3 Mr. Navin Agarawal 
(Non-Execu� ve 
Director)

 78,04,010 5.57 At the Beginning of the Year Nil NIL Movement 
during the year

 78,04,010 5.49

 78,04,010 5.49 At the End of the Year

4 Mr. Vivek Paranjpe 
(Independent 
Director)

0 0.00 At the Beginning of the Year Nil NIL Holding 
/ Movement 
during the year

0 0.00

0 0.00 At the End of the Year

5 Mr. Praveen Tripathi 
( I n d e p e n d e n t 
Director)

0 0.00 At the Beginning of the Year Nil NIL Holding 
/ Movement 
during the year

0 0.00

0 0.00 At the End of the Year

6 Mrs. Sharda Agarwal 
( I n d e p e n d e n t 
Director)

0 0.00 At the Beginning of the Year Nil NIL Holding 
/ Movement 
during the year

0 0.00

0 0.00 At the End of the Year

7 Mr. Sameer Kamath 
( C h i e f  F i n a n c i a l 
Offi  cer)

46,049 0.03 At the Beginning of the Year

14.05.2015 15,500 ESOP Allotment 61,549 0.04

29.10.2015 -21,000 Transfer 40,549 0.03

09.11.2015 71,000 ESOP Allotment  1,11,549 0.08

18.02.2016 -2,072 Transfer  1,09,477 0.08

01.03.2016 -2,500 Transfer  1,06,977 0.08

02.03.2016 -1,000 Transfer  1,05,977 0.08

08.03.2016 -525 Transfer  1,05,452 0.07

18.03.2016 -1,500 Transfer  1,03,952 0.07

22.03.2016 -400 Transfer  1,03,552 0.07

 1,03,552 0.07 At the End of the Year

8 Mr. Murli Krishnan 
Iyer (Company 
Secretary) (appointed 
w.e.f. 5.10.2015)

3,600 0.00 05.10.2015

19.02.2016 1,400 ESOP Allotment 5,000 0.00

5,000 0.00 At the End of the Year

* Date of transfer has been considered as the date on which the benefi ciary posi� on was provided by the Depositories to your Company and 
actual date of allotment has been considered in case of ESOP Allotment.
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V. Indebtedness
 Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment

(Amount in R)

Par� culars Secured Loans 
excluding deposits

Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the fi nancial year

i)  Principal Amount 2,200,000,000 2,204,089,750 – 4,404,089,750 

ii)  Interest due but not paid – – – –

iii)  Interest accrued but not due 79,796,441 – – 79,796,441 

Total (i+ii+iii) 2,279,796,441 2,204,089,750 – 4,483,886,191 

Change in Indebtedness during the fi nancial year

�  Addi� on 3,964,181,553 4,920,233,400 – 8,884,414,953

�  Reduc� on 3,659,894,027 6,147,995,150 – 9,807,889,177

Net Change 304,287,526 (1,227,761,750) – (923,474,224)

Indebtedness at the end of the fi nancial year

i)  Principal Amount 2,504,287,526 976,328,000 – 3,480,615,526 

ii)  Interest due but not paid – – – –

iii)  Interest accrued but not due 60,461,810 – – 60,461,810 

Total (i+ii+iii) 2,564,749,336 976,328,000 – 3,541,077,336 

VI. Remunera� on of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
 A. Remunera� on to Managing Director, Whole-� me Directors and / or Manager: 
  (Amount in R)

Sr. 
No.

Par� culars of Remunera� on Name of MD / WTD / Manager Total Amount

Mo� lal Oswal, 
CEO, Chairman and 
Managing Director

Raamdeo 
Agarawal, Joint 

Managing Director

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in sec� on 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961

24,000,000 24,000,000 48,051,254 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 51,254 39,600 90,854

(c) Profi ts in lieu of salary under sec� on 17(3) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

– –

2 Stock Op� on – – –

3 Sweat Equity – – –

4 Commission as % of profi t – – –

5 Others, please specify – – –

Total (A) 24,051,254 24,039,600 48,090,854 

Ceiling as per the Act Within overall limit of 10% of the Net Profi ts of the Company
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 B. Remunera� on to other directors: 
(Amount in R)

Sr. 
No.

Par� culars of Remunera� on Name of Directors Total 
AmountBalkumar 

Agarwal
Vivek 

Paranjpe
Praveen 
Tripathi

Sharda 
Agarwal

Navin 
Agarwal

1. Independent Directors

� Fee for a� ending board / 
commi� ee mee� ngs

90,000 90,000 150,000 110,000 – 440,000 

� Commission – 400,000 400,000 400,000 – 1,200,000 

� Others, please specify – – – – – –

Total (1) 90,000 490,000 550,000 510,000 – 1,640,000 

2. Other Non-Execu� ve Directors

Fee for a� ending board / commi� ee 
mee� ngs

– – – – – –

Commission – – – – – –

Others, please specify – – – – – –

Total (2) – – – – – –

Total (B)=(1+2) 90,000 490,000 550,000 510,000 – 1,640,000 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act Within overall limit of 1% of Net Profi ts of the Company

Total Managerial Remunera� on (A+B) – – – – – 49,730,854 

 C. Remunera� on to key managerial personnel other than MD / Manager / WTD:
(Amount in R)

Sr. 
No.

Par� culars of Remunera� on Key Managerial Personnel

CEO Company Secretary CFO Total

Samrat Sanyal 
(Resigned on 
6.04.2015)

Murli Krishnan Iyer
(appointed w.e.f. 

5.10.2015)

Sameer 
Vasudev 
Kamath

1 Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
sec� on 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

– 32,300 506,777 ** 11,594,588 12,133,665

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 
Act, 1961

– 143,430 16,734,153 16,877,583 

(c) Profi ts in lieu of salary under sec� on 17(3) 
Income tax Act, 1961

– – – – –

2 Stock Op� on* – Cost included in 1(b) above

3 Sweat Equity – – – – –

4 Commission as % of profi t others, specify – – – – –

5 Others, please specify – – – – –

Total – 32,300 650,207 28,328,741 29,011,248

  * The perquisite value towards stock op� on includes the diff erence between the exercise price and market price on the 
date of exercise. The same is not paid by the Company.

  **Mr. Murli Krishnan Iyer is appointed as Company Secretary of Holding Company, Passionate Investment Management 
Private Limited. The monthly remunera� on of R 10,000 is reimbursed from Passionate Investment Management Private 
Limited to Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited for payment of remunera� on for services rendered as Company Secretary 
in Passionate Investment Management Private Limited. The said amount is not included in aforesaid.
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VII. Penal� es / Punishment / Compounding of Off ences:
Type Sec� on of the 

Companies Act
Brief 

Descrip� on
Details of Penalty / 

Punishment / Compounding 
fees imposed

Authority [RD / 
NCLT / COURT]

Appeal made, if 
any (give Details)

A. COMPANY: 

Penalty – – – – –

Punishment – – – – –

Compounding – – – – –

B. DIRECTORS:

Penalty – – – – –

Punishment – – – – –

Compounding – – – – –

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT:

Penalty – – – – –

Punishment – – – – –

Compounding – – – – –

For and on behalf of the Board of
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

Place : Mumbai Mo� lal Oswal
Date : 30th April, 2016. Chairman & Managing Director

(DIN : 00024503)
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Nomina� on and Remunera� on Policy

I. Introduc� on
 Pursuant to Sec� on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Lis� ng Agreement, the Board of Directors of the 

Company shall cons� tute the Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee comprising of at least three non-
execu� ve Directors out of which not less than one half are independent directors as required under Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Lis� ng Agreement. The Chairman of the Company (whether execu� ve or non-execu� ve) may be appointed as a member 
of the Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee but shall not Chair such Commi� ee.

 This Commi� ee and the Policy is formulated in compliance with Sec� on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the 
applicable rules thereto and Clause 49 of the Lis� ng Agreement.

II. Objec� ve
 The Nomina� on and Remunera� on / Compensa� on Commi� ee and this Policy shall be in compliance with Sec� on 178 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and Clause 49 of the Lis� ng Agreement. The objec� ve of this 
policy is to lay down a framework in rela� on to remunera� on of directors, KMP and Senior Management. The Key Objec� ves 
of the Commi� ee would be:

 1.1. To guide the Board in rela� on to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

 1.2. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifi ca� ons, posi� ve a� ributes and independence of a director and recommend 
to the Board a policy rela� ng to the remunera� on of Directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

 1.3. Formula� on of criteria for evalua� on of Independent Director and the Board.

 1.4. To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board.

 1.5. To recommend to the Board on Remunera� on payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

 1.6. To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their eff ort, performance, 
dedica� on and achievement rela� ng to the Company’s opera� ons.

 1.7. To retain, mo� vate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented managerial persons and create 
compe� � ve advantage.

 1.8. To devise a policy on Board diversity

III. Defi ni� ons
 – “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

 – “Company” means “Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited.”

 – “Independent Director” means a director referred to in Sec� on 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

 – “Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP) means

  (i) Chief Execu� ve Offi  cer or the Managing Director or the Manager,

  (ii) Company Secretary,

  (iii) Whole-� me Director,

  (iv) Chief Financial Offi  cer and

  (v) Such other offi  cer as may be prescribed.

 – ”Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee” (NRC) shall mean a Commi� ee of Board of Directors of the 
Company, cons� tuted in accordance with the provisions of Sec� on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Lis� ng Agreement.

 – ”Policy or This Policy” means Nomina� on and Remunera� on Policy.

 – ”Remunera� on” means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered by him and includes 
perquisites as defi ned under the Income-tax Act, 1961.

 – ”Senior Management” means personnel of the Company who are members of its core management team excluding Board 
of Directors and including all members of management one level below the execu� ve directors, including all the func� onal 
heads.
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 – ”Members of management one level below the execu� ve directors” means the employees designated as Vice President 
and above and who are directly repor� ng to the Execu� ve Directors.

 Unless the context otherwise requires, words and expressions used in this policy and not defi ned herein but defi ned in the 
Companies Act, 2013 as may be amended from � me to � me shall have the meaning respec� vely assigned to them herein.

VI. Role of the Commi� ee
 The role of the Commi� ee inter alia will be the following:

 a) To formulate a criteria for determining qualifi ca� ons, posi� ve a� ributes and independence of a Director.

 b) Formulate criteria for evalua� on of Independent Directors and the Board.

 c) Iden� fy persons who are qualifi ed to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management in accordance 
with the criteria laid down in this policy.

 d) To carry out evalua� on of every Director’s performance.

 e) To recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Directors and Senior Management.

 f) To recommend to the Board policy rela� ng to remunera� on for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

 g) Ensure that level and composi� on of remunera� on is reasonable and suffi  cient, rela� onship of remunera� on to performance 
is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks.

 i) To carry out any other func� on as is mandated by the Board from � me to � me and / or enforced by any statutory no� fi ca� on, 
amendment or modifi ca� on, as may be applicable.

 j) To devise a policy on Board diversity.

 k) To perform such other func� ons as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its du� es.

VII. Membership of the Commi� ee
 a) The Commi� ee shall comprise of at least three (3) Directors, all of whom shall be non-execu� ve Directors and at least half 

shall be Independent. The Chairman of the Company (whether execu� ve or non-execu� ve) may be appointed as a member 
of the Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee.

 b) The Board shall recons� tute the Commi� ee as and when required to comply with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and applicable statutory requirement.

 c) Minimum two (2) members shall cons� tute a quorum for the Commi� ee mee� ng.

 d) Membership of the Commi� ee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.

 e) Term of the Commi� ee shall be con� nued unless terminated by the Board of Directors.

VIII. Chairman
 a) Chairman of the Commi� ee shall be an Independent Director.

 b) Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Commi� ee but shall not Chair the Commi� ee.

 c) In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Commi� ee present at the mee� ng shall choose one amongst them 
to act as Chairman.

 d) Chairman of the Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee could be present at the Annual General Mee� ng 
or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’ queries.

IX. Frequency of Mee� ngs
 The mee� ng of the Commi� ee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.

XIV. Minutes of Commi� ee Mee� ng
 Proceedings of all mee� ngs must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the said mee� ng or the Chairman of the next 

succeeding mee� ng. Minutes of the Commi� ee Mee� ng will be tabled at the subsequent Board and Commi� ee mee� ng.
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X. Commi� ee Members’ Interests
 a) A member of the Commi� ee is not en� tled to be present when his or her own remunera� on is discussed at a mee� ng or 

when his or her performance is being evaluated.

 b) The Commi� ee may invite such execu� ves, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the mee� ngs of the Commi� ee.

XI. Vo� ng
 a) Ma� ers arising for determina� on at Commi� ee mee� ngs shall be decided by a majority of votes of Members present and 

vo� ng and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the Commi� ee.

 b) In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the mee� ng will have a cas� ng vote.

XII. Appointment and Removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management
 ● Appointment criteria and qualifi ca� ons:
 1. The Commi� ee shall iden� fy and ascertain the integrity, qualifi ca� on, exper� se and experience of the person for appointment 

as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

 2. A person should possess adequate qualifi ca� on, exper� se and experience for the posi� on he / she is considered for 
appointment. The Commi� ee has discre� on to decide whether qualifi ca� on, exper� se and experience possessed by a 
person are suffi  cient / sa� sfactory for the concerned posi� on.

 3. The Company shall not appoint or con� nue the employment of any person as Managing Director/Whole-� me Director/
Manager who has a� ained the age of seventy years.

 Provided that the term of the person holding this posi� on may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval 
of shareholders by passing a special resolu� on based on the explanatory statement annexed to the no� ce for such mo� on 
indica� ng the jus� fi ca� on for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

 ● Term / Tenure:
 1. Managing Director / Whole-� me Director/Manager (Managerial Person):

  – The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managerial Person for a term not exceeding fi ve years at 
a � me. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.

 2. Independent Director:

  – An Independent Director shall hold offi  ce for a term up to fi ve consecu� ve years on the Board of the Company and will 
be eligible for reappointment on passing of a special resolu� on by the Company and disclosure of such appointment 
shall be made in the Board’s report.

  – No Independent Director shall hold offi  ce for more than two consecu� ve terms, but such Independent Director shall 
be eligible for appointment a� er expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director.

 Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with 
the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

 ● Evalua� on:
 The Commi� ee shall carry out evalua� on of performance of every Director at regular interval (yearly).

 ● Removal:
 Due to reasons for any disqualifi ca� on men� oned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made there under or under any other 

applicable Act, rules and regula� ons, the Commi� ee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in wri� ng, removal 
of a Director, KMP or Senior Management subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regula� ons.

 ● Re� rement:
 The Director, KMP and Senior Management shall re� re as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discre� on to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management in the 
same posi� on / remunera� on or otherwise even a� er a� aining the re� rement age, for the benefi t of the Company.
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XIII. Provisions Rela� ng to Remunera� on of Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management
 ● General:
 1. The remunera� on / compensa� on / commission etc. to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management Personnel 

will be determined by the Commi� ee and recommended to the Board for approval. The remunera� on / compensa� on / 
commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, 
wherever required.

 2. The remunera� on and commission to be paid to Managerial Person shall be as per the statutory provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013, and the rules made there under for the � me being in force.

 3. Increments to the exis� ng remunera� on / compensa� on structure may be recommended by the Commi� ee to the Board 
which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in the case of Managerial Person.

 4. Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managerial Person, KMP and any other employees for 
indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remunera� on 
payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such insurance 
shall be treated as part of the remunera� on.

 ● Remunera� on to Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management:
 1. Fixed pay:
  Managerial Person, KMP and Senior Management shall be eligible for a monthly remunera� on as may be approved by the 

Board on the recommenda� on of the Commi� ee in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 
and the rules made there under for the � me being in force. The break-up of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites 
including employer’s contribu� on to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved 
by the Board on the recommenda� on of the Commi� ee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, 
wherever required.

 2. Variable Pay:
  The Company may in its discre� on structure any por� on of remunera� on to link rewards to corporate and individual 

performance, fulfi lment of specifi ed improvement targets or the a� ainment of certain fi nancial or other objec� ves set by 
the Board. The amount payable shall be based on performance against pre-determined fi nancial and non-fi nancial metrics.

 3. Provision for excess remunera� on:
  If, in any fi nancial year, the Company has no profi ts or its profi ts are inadequate, the Company shall pay remunera� on to 

its Managerial Person in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to 
comply with such provisions, with the prior approval of the Central Government.

 4. Provisions for excess remunera� on:
  If any Managerial Person draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remunera� on any such sums in excess of the 

limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 or without the prior sanc� on of the Central Government, where required, 
he/she shall refund such sums to the Company and un� l such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company.

 The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permi� ed by the Central Government.

 ● Remunera� on to Non-Execu� ve / Independent Director:
 1. Remunera� on / Commission:
  The remunera� on/commission, if any, shall be in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

and the rules made there under for the � me being in force.

 2. Si�  ng Fees:
  The Non-Execu� ve / Independent Director may receive remunera� on by way of fees for a� ending mee� ngs of Board or 

Commi� ee thereof.

  Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed the maximum amount as provided in the Companies Act, 2013, 
per mee� ng of the Board or Commi� ee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from � me to 
� me.

 3. Limit of Remunera� on/Commission:
  Remunera� on/Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the limit not 

exceeding 1% of the net profi ts of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

ANNEXURE 8 TO THE BOARD’S REPORT



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2015-201648

XV. Guiding Principles
 The Policy ensures that

 – The level and composi� on of remunera� on is reasonable and suffi  cient to a� ract, retain and mo� vate Directors of the 
quality required to run the Company successfully.

 – Rela� onship of remunera� on to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks and

 – Remunera� on to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management involves a balance between fi xed and 
incen� ve pay refl ec� ng short and long term performance objec� ves appropriate to the working of the Company and its 
goals.

XVI. Devia� ons from this Policy
 Devia� ons on elements of this policy in extraordinary circumstances, when deemed necessary in the interests of the Company, 

will be made if there are specifi c reasons to do so in an individual case.

XVII. Review and Amendment
 i. The NRC or the Board may review the Policy as and when it deems necessary.

 ii. The NRC may issue the guidelines, procedures, formats, repor� ng mechanism and manual in supplement and be� er 
implementa� on to this Policy, if it thinks necessary.

 iii. This Policy may be amended or subs� tuted by the NRC or by the Board as and when required.

For and on behalf of the Board of
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

Place : Mumbai Mo� lal Oswal
Date : 30th April, 2016. Chairman & Managing Director

(DIN : 00024503)
 

ANNEXURE 8 TO THE BOARD’S REPORT



MOTILAL OSWAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 49

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Se�  ng-up the stage, for the economy to perform!
The previous year FY2015 saw the Union Elec� ons deliver a decisive mandate - the fi rst-ever a� er 30 years. During FY2016, the new 
government launched several ini� a� ves to drive growth, investments and compe� � veness, despite internal and external challenges. 
Ini� a� ves like Make in India, Digital India, Smart Ci� es and Financial Inclusion would help improve the access and aff ordability of 
products, while giving a boost to domes� c produc� on. The GDP growth for FY2017 is expected to be aided by the up� ck in the 
manufacturing / infrastructure sec� ons, apart from services. Infrastructure has received a big push. Road projects are focusing on 
developing a win-win hybrid model for funding, which could accelerate the construc� on from 18 km per day to 30 km per day. The 
inland waterways projects, Sagarmala port project, railway sta� on redevelopment and groundwork for 20 smart ci� es are other 
ini� � a� ves.

Urban consump� on, rural consump� on and exports would fuel the incremental demand of the economy’s produc� on of goods 
and services. The rural economy has been badly hit as successive years of drought impacted crop revenues. Even MNREGA is yet to 
take off  in a big way, since its wages o� en lagged the wages in the construc� on sector. However, expecta� on of normal monsoon 
in FY2017 should augur well for a revival of the rural fortune. Increased alloca� on of federal monies to the states should also give 
a fi ll-up to rural development projects, fuelling jobs and incomes. While merchandise trade defi cit narrowed to a 5-Year low owing 
to a dip in imports, the sluggish growth in exports remains a key concern. The slowdown in India’s tradi� onal export des� na� ons 
impacted the export demand for light engineering goods and readymade garments. India has to build compe� � veness in further 
segments in order to capture export fl ows to new des� na� ons where demand and monies are ample. Urban consump� on remains 
a rejuvena� ng story, although the consumer base in India is s� ll a small por� on of its 1.20 bn popula� on. This base has to expand 
further if the incremental growth to GDP has to be added. Moreover, shi� s in the nature of consump� on can impact business sectors. 
For example: increased digitaliza� on transformed sectors like retail, media and telecom. So innova� on will hold key, if businesses 
have to remain relevant.

Control over infl a� on has been one of the posi� ves this year, especially food infl a� on. There was a spike around the third quarter 
as prices of key food items shot up, but these were successfully controlled from Jan 2016 onwards. Resultantly, the Reserve Bank of 
India reduced policy rates by more than 1% during the year, and remains accommoda� ve based on infl a� on trends. The transmission 
of the rate cuts is yet to be done in a meaningful way by banks, such that it can revive the sluggish capex investment cycle. As it 
is, many banks are facing asset quality issues, which might just result in slowing down the speed of decision-making for loans. The 
government is also working on other ini� a� ves like single-window clearances for approvals as well as easing the criteria for FDI in 
certain sectors, since rate cuts alone cannot revive the investment cycle. Till the � me private sector pushes its investment cycle, 
public expenditure projects will be the main source of incremental jobs and incomes, although it means the government has to 
con� nue walking the fi scal � ght-rope.

The priority areas for the Government have been highways, railways, energy, fi nancial inclusion and defence. A thrust to rural spends, 
infrastructure and social programmes should help boost the rural economy, which remains largely untapped from India’s growth story. 
Overall, India now looks be� er off  amongst its BRICS peers. The commodity slump created widespread unemployment and social 
instability in Brazil and South Africa, economic sanc� ons by the West nega� vely impacted Russia, and the Chinese engine slowed 
down as it fi nds its new normal as a consump� on-driven economy. India’s GDP growth in FY2017 can be expected to accelerate 
further if certain key reforms come on-ground. Developing poli� cal consensus between the government and opposi� on on such 
cri� cal policy reforms will hold key to their success. In short, a lot will depend on how the reforms, jobs, capex and exports take-off  
in coming months.

The Equity Markets in FY2016
The large-cap benchmark, Ni� y 50, was down 8.86% YoY in FY2016 (in INR terms). The mul� -cap benchmark, Ni� y 500, was down 
7.54% for the year. The dips were seen across almost all the quarters of the year. Pull-out of FII monies due to profi t booking, 
migra� on towards safer assets and geographies, reduc� on in emerging market exposure following the commodity slump and dip 
in inves� ble surplus were some challenges that impacted the markets. However, strong macro situa� on, growth expecta� ons and 
reducing rates in fi xed income led to infl ows of DII monies, which helped counter the FII ou� low to some extent. The markets also 
saw increased vola� lity this year. Market valua� ons had moved upwards ever since the May 2014 elec� on, and which con� nued 
� ll mid-FY2016. However, damp performance of the market led to a dip in valua� ons towards their 5-Year historical averages. Ni� y 
50’s average P/E in FY2016 was 21.78x, while the 5-Year historical average is 19.51x. Similarly, Ni� y 500’s average P/E in FY2016 was 
23.54x with a 5-Year historical average of 19.71x. The gap between the large-cap and mid-cap P/Es had widened during FY2016, as 
compared to previous years. As and when corporate earnings pick up, valua� ons should re-rate. NSE market capitaliza� on stood at 
R 93.10 tn, as of 31st March, 2016. This was down 6.24% for the year (in INR terms). However, the long-term performance in market 
capitaliza� on remains strong, with the 10-Year CAGR at 12.71%.
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On a rela� ve basis, the Ni� y outperformed most Emerging Market peers in US$ terms on a 10-Year basis, except for China. Apart 
from emerging market peers, India also outperformed the Fron� er Markets index in the long-term. Short-term returns in India 
lagged its peers owing to pull-out by FIIs in Q4 FY2016. The year FY2016 was a rough one for all the major markets, as mul� ple 
global challenges impacted investor sen� ments. Hence, India was not the only casualty in the lot.

Ni� y outperformed most Emerging Market peers in US$ terms 
in the long-term, except China. The year FY2016 has been rough 
for most major markets world-over, not just for India.

P/E ra� o of large-cap and mul� -cap indices rose from Q1 FY2015 
to Aug 2015, a� er which there was a trend reversal to their 5-Year 
historical average and a widening gap between the two.

Benchmark Indices Performance as of 31st March, 2016
(in US Dollar Terms)

Historical P/E Ra� os of Ni� y 50 and
Ni� y 500 Indices

3 Month Absolute 1 Year 10 Year CAGR
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Market performance remained disappoin� ng across quarters, in 
both large-cap and mul� -cap indices. Large-caps led the drop for 
most of the year, while mid-caps followed towards the year-end.

FY2016 has been a vola� le year in India, as in the US. Standard 
devia� ons of both Ni� y and DJIA were higher this year, reversing 
the reduc� on in vola� lity that had been seen last year.

Quarter-wise Returns of NSE Indices across Market-Cap 
categories

Vola� lity (Standard Devia� on) of benchmark indices
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Business Streams and Outlook:
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited (MOFSL) is a non-banking fi nancial company (NBFC), registered under the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. The company’s standalone opera� ons have two cri� cal elements:

(i) Build on a fi nancing infrastructure that can best customize risk adjusted products, have simple and compliant documenta� on, 
and prompt loan approval procedures; and

(ii) A strong structure in place that can most effi  ciently source funds and manage resources.

There is a defi ned set of procedures for evalua� ng the creditworthiness of customers that extends from ini� al evalua� on to 
loan approval. Funds are advanced a� er due process of evalua� on and upon providing the necessary documenta� on. MOFSL’s 
objec� ve is to ensure appraisal and disbursement within the shortest possible � me, without compromising on asset quality. 
During the year, Crisil Limited reaffi  rmed the Credit Ra� ng of “CRISIL A1+” the Commercial Paper Programme of R 2.50 bn of 
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the Company. ICRA Limited assigned the credit rating of [ICRA] AA” Rating with a stable outlook to the NCD Programme of 
R 1.50 bn of the company. Crisil Limited also reaffi  rmed the Credit Ra� ng of “CRISIL A1+” to the Commercial Paper Programme of 
R 7.00 bn of Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited, a subsidiary of the Company. The ra� ngs indicate a strong degree of safety regarding 
� mely servicing of fi nancial obliga� ons.

Besides the fi nancing business directly carried out through MOFSL, we off er a range of products and services such as Broking and 
Distribu� on, Ins� tu� onal Equi� es, Wealth Management, Investment Banking, Private Equity, Asset Management and Housing 
Finance through various subsidiaries:

Sl
No

Name of the Company Business MOFSL’s 
Shareholding

1 Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited (MOSL) Stock Broking (Ins� tu� onal & Retail) 100.00%

2 Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited (MOIAPL) Investment Banking 100.00%

3 MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited (MOPE) Private Equity Management and 
Advisory

85.00%

4 Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited (MOAMC)
(a subsidiary of MOSL)

Mutual Funds, PMS, Off shore Funds 100.00%*

5 Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited (MOCBPL) Commodi� es Broking 100.00%

6 Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited (MOIBPL) Insurance Brokers 100.00%

7 Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets Private Limited (MOCMPL)
(a subsidiary of MOSL)

Training for Investment 100.00%*

8 Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Ltd (MOWML) Wealth Management 100.00%*

9 Mo� lal Oswal Trustee Company Limited (MOTC)
(subsidiary of MOSL)

Trustee to Mutual Fund 100.00%*

10 Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Interna� onal Private Limited (MOSIPL) US broker-dealer license from FINRA 100.00%*

11 Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Hong Kong) Private Limited 
(MOCMPL(HK))

Type 4 license in Hong Kong - Advice 
on Indian equities to Professional 
Investors in Hong Kong

100.00%*

12 Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Singapore) Pte Limited 
(MOCMPL(SP))

Exempt Financial Advisor Status in 
Singapore – Advice on Indian equi� es 
to Accredited Investors

100.00%*

13 Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited (AHFCL)
(a subsidiary of MOSL)

Housing Finance 16.14% and 
81.57%*

14 Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited 
(MOREIAPL) (a subsidiary of MOPE)

Real Estate Investment Advisory 
Services

76.50%**

15 Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited 
(MOREIAIIPL) (a subsidiary of MOREIAPL)

Real Estate Investment Advisory 
Services

68.85%***

16 India Business Excellence Management Company
(a subsidiary of MOPE)

Private Equity Management and 
Advisory

85.00%**

17 Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management (Mauri� us) Private Limited 
(subsidiary of MOAMC)

Off shore Funds 100.00%****

* through MOSL; ** through MOPE; *** through MOREIAPL; **** through MOAMC
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Business Streams
Category Business Primary products and services

Transac� on-based 
businesses

Broking & Distribu� on Equity (cash and deriva� ves), Commodity broking and Currency, Distribu� on of 
fi nancial products, Depository services, Financing (through MOFSL)

Ins� tu� onal Broking Equity (cash and deriva� ves) broking, Advisory

Investment Banking Capital raising, M&A advisory, Domestic IPOs, Private equity placements, 
Corporate fi nance advisory, Restructuring, FCCBs and GDRs

Asset-based 
businesses

Public Market Equi� es Por� olio management services, Mutual funds, Off shore fund

Private Equity Private equity investment management and advisory, Real estate investment 
management and advisory

Wealth Management Professional money managers, Trading, Alternate assets, Credit solu� ons, Wealth 
transmission, Specialized and ancillary advisory services

Fund-based 
businesses

Aspire Home Finance Aff ordable housing fi nance

Fund Based Ac� vi� es Loan against shares book, Sponsor commitments into our own mutual funds, 
private equity funds and housing fi nance en� ty

Broking Business
Industry Facts
Equity market average volumes (ADTO) were R 3.01 tn in FY2016, down 9.97% YoY. Cash market volumes dipped 5.56% YoY to R 
201.50 bn. Within cash, delivery declined 6.35% YoY to R 60.71 bn. However, cash volumes were s� ll 50.13% higher than the average 
seen between FY2012-2014 and delivery volumes were s� ll 55.43% higher than the FY2012-2014 average. Within deriva� ves, futures 
dipped 2.18% YoY to R 502.08 bn. This year, op� ons were down 11.86% YoY to R 2.30 tn, a reversal from recent years when op� ons 
led the growth in the overall market volumes. Cash volumes clocked a low of R 178.94 bn and a high of R 235.14 bn, in terms of the 
MoM trend during FY2016. Amongst cash market par� cipants, retail and prop saw declines of 8.33% and 7.46% YoY respec� vely. 
DII cash volumes increased 1.93% YoY, led by renewed interest in equity mutual funds from retail/HNI investors. The propor� on of 
retail within cash volumes decreased from 50.36% to 48.88% YoY while that of DII increased from 8.04% to 8.67% YoY. However, 
retail cash volumes s� ll remain 49.55% higher than the FY2012-2014 average despite this YoY dip. With primary market seeing some 
ac� vity since the last two years, the incremental number of demat accounts this year has increased slightly as compared to previous 
years. As primary issues pick up further, the incremental accounts should also gather pace.

Average Daily Volumes (R Bn) Segment-wise Overall ADTO 
Propor� ons

Par� cipant-wise Cash ADTO 
Propor� ons
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FIIs registered net ou� lows this year, a� er six consecu� ve years of strong net infl ows. However, this was hardly an India-specifi c 
situa� on, as FIIs scaled back their investments in riskier asset classes such as emerging market equi� es following the uncertain� es 
surrounding the recent commodity slump, challenges in many larger emerging economies and expecta� ons of rate hikes by the US 
Fed. Many sovereign wealth funds withdrew their global investments as the decline in oil prices reduced their net inves� ble surplus.

However, the FII ou� low was countered to some extent by renewed infl ows by DIIs, who saw record net infl ows into equity mutual 
funds a� er fi ve consecu� ve years of net ou� lows. This was led by a healthy rise in retail and HNI investor folios over the last year.
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In terms of consolida� on of NSE cash market volumes amongst the top brokers, consolida� on of volumes within the Top-25 members 
has increased steadily since the last few years, especially in FY2015 when the market rallied. Top-25 brokers controlled 43% of NSE 
cash volumes in FY2011, which increased to 46% � ll FY2014, and to 48% in FY2015. This shows that volumes consolidate mostly 
with the market-leaders as the broking market volumes take off .

FII net infl ows into equi� es 
(R Bn)

DII net infl ows into equi� es 
(R Bn)

% Cash Turnover by top ‘X’ Members in NSE
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Our Broking Business
Research and advisory form the founda� on of the company’s broking services. Brokerage serves par� cipants across FIIs, domes� c 
ins� tu� ons, HNIs and retail. This business comprises of two dis� nct units - Retail Broking & Distribu� on and Ins� tu� onal Equi� es.

Retail Segment: Services off ered include equi� es, deriva� ves, commodi� es, currency, depository services, distribu� on of por� olio 
management services, mutual funds, primary equity off erings and insurance products.

Number of business loca� ons and ci� es Retail broking and distribu� on clients

1,579 1,484

No. of Ci� esBusiness Loca� on

552 527

1,534

507

1,743

520

2,017

511

FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016

740,227
657,119 679,848 701,845

FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016

788,957

As of 31st March, 2016, Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Ltd (MOSL) had more than 788,000 retail broking and distribu� on clients with 
over 716,000 having depository accounts. The run-rate in retail client addi� on was stronger this year, as compared to recent years.

The focus was on building scale and compe� � veness through high-quality advisory, digital ini� a� ves, assets-based product distribu� on, 
system-driven trading products and network expansion. Our advisor count was up 64.68% YoY, following con� nued investments 
into dedicated advisory desks for mass-retail and affl  uent clientele. Advisor quality has been improved through training modules, 
cer� fi ca� on processes and produc� vity monitoring. Research-call quality is also being monitored. We ramped up our sales-force 
across both our own branch and the franchisee channels.

With digital transforma� on at its infl ec� on, we invested into several digital ini� a� ves across delivery and engagement touch-points 
to increase speed of service, enable access and convenience for clients and reduce the cost of servicing. We launched India’s 1st 
and Fastest 15-Minute Trading & Demat Account, using Paperless-eKYC Aadhar-Integrated account opening process. This would 
enable clients to start trading instantly. We revamped our Mobile Trading App with new features like superfast trading, mul� -asset 
watch-list, one-� me login and opera� onal ease, and launched our all-new broking portal with single sign-on to trade, track and 
review, quick order-execu� on window, instant por� olio restructuring and ac� onable recommenda� ons. We also became India’s 
1st broker to launch the Smart Watch App, providing access to market updates, por� olio, etc. We launched our “Business Partner 
App” to enable our partners to monitor their business across metrics while on the move. Our digital business has gained trac� on. 
~21% of clients traded online in FY2016, up from ~14% in the previous year. The contribu� on of online business to total was ~21% 
in FY2016, up from ~15% last year. The new mobile app saw ~70,000 downloads within 5 months. The contribu� on of the mobile 
app to total brokerage crossed ~6% in the fourth quarter of FY2016, up from ~4% in the previous quarter.
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Our product team developed system-driven trading products, to off er strategies to our clients across market cycles. It released a 
state of the art quan� ta� ve tool - MOSt Quant Op� on Writer, which can forecast vola� lity, test feasibility on exis� ng long/ short 
exposure and present op� on wri� ng opportuni� es in a single click.

Third-party products were given a boost this year, in a bid to develop a more assets-based product distribu� on approach towards 
our clients instead of just a pure-equity broking approach. The commodity business saw ac� ve interest as precious metals rallied 
and base metals bounced. Currency and interest rate futures business also saw trac� on.

The Pan-India distribu� on network increased from 1534 outlets in Mar 2014 to 2000+ in Mar 2016.

Engagement con� nued through broking industry business programs and business development seminars for sub-brokers and investor 
awareness seminars for clients. Our new ini� a� ve, School of Trading and Inves� ng Research (STIR), has seen healthy interest in its 
Pla� num Trader Pro Program. STIR now covers Mumbai, Chennai, Hyderabad, Ahmedabad, Bangalore and Delhi.

Proac� ve investments and focus into this business drove a meaningful trac� on in our retail equity market share, across both cash 
and F&O segments. The monthly addi� on to retail clients in FY2016 was 1.3X of FY2015, and 2.2X of FY2014. Our investments into 
our advisory, sales and leadership teams and the online channel and technology off erings means that the capacity is in place to 
handle the increased business volumes as investor interest pick up further.

Ins� tu� onal Broking: The company off ers broking services in cash and deriva� ves to ins� tu� onal clients in India and abroad. As 
on 31st March, 2016, it was empanelled with 594 ins� tu� ons, up from 582 last year. We con� nued to strengthen our compe� � ve 
posi� oning through research off erings, corporate access outreach and sales and trading capabili� es. The focus during the year 
was to introduce new research/thema� c products, such as Voices (a ready-reference of insights from earning concalls) and Ind-AS 
(report detailing the implica� ons of the new accoun� ng standard across sectors). The research team also made signifi cant strides 
in leveraging technology, by off ering Videos summarizing all key reports. The research coverage was ramped up from 230 to 251 
during the year. During the year, corporate access conducted several outreach events. The 11th Annual Global Investor Conference 
saw par� cipa� on from 120+ companies and 500+ global investors, resul� ng in 4,000+ corporate – investor mee� ngs.

The quality of our services was recognized at various award forums during the year. At the AsiaMoney Awards 2015, we were ranked 
Best in Events/Conferences, ranked amongst Top-2 for Overall Sales Services and Best Roadshows/Company Visits and amongst the 
Top-3 in Best Local Brokerage, Best Execu� on and Sales Trading Visits. We won as many as 11 awards at the Research Bytes Investor 
Communica� on Awards 2015, including Favourite Research House, Head of Research, Consumer Staples, Industrials, U� li� es, 
Consumer Directory, Financial, Materials, Energy and Mul�  Sector. We won 3 research awards at Zee India Best Market Analyst 
Awards and the Best Broking House - Ins� tu� onal Segment award at D&B Equity Broking Awards 2015.

Investment Banking
Industry Facts
As per a Business Standard report, India was ranked among the Top-6 countries in terms of number of IPOs globally in the quarter-
ending March 2016. BSE was featured amongst the Top-6 global exchanges in terms of funds raised. Divestments of government-
owned PSUs, lis� ngs of the insurance majors, microfi nance, payments banks, e-commerce, life sciences and automo� ve are expected 
to lead the IPO pipeline in coming months. QIP issuances remained on the lower side, although few large deals in the last quarter 
pushed up the aggregate amount raised and average deal value on a YoY basis. As per Business Standard, M&A deal tally in India 
declined by 17.87% YoY to US$30.43 bn in CY2015, although the number of transac� ons saw an up� ck from 569 to 600 - the highest 
in the last three years. This increase in deal count was led largely by the domes� c deals segment, as global uncertain� es restricted 
outbound transac� ons. As per Grant Thornton, cross-border deals increased 16% YoY in CY2015, on the back of 11 deals valued 
over US$500 mn each. The posi� ve news is that India was the largest receiver of foreign direct investments in H1-2015 with US$ 
31 bn, and the Make in India ini� a� ve and posi� ve macro environment should augur well for inbound transac� ons, going forward.

As per a Livemint report, funds raised through debt capital markets in CY2015 declined by ~28% YoY to US$ 37.5 bn. This is the lowest 
ever since 2009. The freeze on domes� c capex plans by companies is one of the reason for the muted ac� vity in the debt capital 
markets. In fact, most of the borrowings have been to refi nance old loans rather than for new capex, as companies seek to lower 
the cost of borrowing. Funds raised from the off shore bond market declined from US$ 35 bn in CY2013 and US$ 18.8 bn in CY2014 
to a low of US$ 8.9 bn in CY2015, while domes� c fund raising declined by 9% YoY to R 1.82 tn. However, bond arrangers remain 
hopeful that domes� c issuances may rise in coming months as borrowing through bonds s� ll works out cheaper than domes� c banks.
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Fund Raising - IPO Markets (R Bn) Fund Raising - QIP Markets (R Bn) Mergers and Acquisi� ons (R Bn)
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Our Investment Banking Business
The company’s M&A deal pipeline remained robust, despite the current market vola� lity delaying transac� on closures. It successfully 
concluded one cross-border M&A transac� on for an Indian engineering company. It also successfully advised two cement companies 
in raising structured credit of more than R 7.50 bn to refi nance part of their debt and fund capital expenditure, thereby se�  ng them 
up to capitalize on the improving fundamentals in the sector. During the year, it � ed up with IMAP Inc., a global provider of M&A 
services, as its India partner. This would allow it to undertake transac� ons across 30+ countries wherever IMAP has a partner network.

In FY2015, the company had invested into building the Equity Capital Markets team to capitalize as IPO, FPO and QIP issuances 
gathered steam in the market. The IPO pipeline has gained trac� on, with par� cipa� on in issues like Pennar and Powermech. It also 
received clearance from SEBI for the upcoming IPOs of Parag Milk Foods, Nihilent Technologies and SP Apparels, wherein MOIAPL 
is a book running lead manager. It has been mandated for a QIP placement by a PSU bank, which is expected in Q1 FY2017. The 
team is also in advanced stage discussions for raising private equity for companies in the technology, consumer and services sectors.

Wealth Management
Industry Facts
As per Karvy Private Wealth Report 2015, the total wealth held by individuals in India grew by 8.94% YoY to R 280.44 tn in FY2015, 
of which physical assets comprise R 119.89 tn and fi nancial assets comprise R 160.55 tn. During the year FY2015, individual wealth 
in fi nancial assets grew by 19.17% YoY, led by equi� es, insurance and PF. Conversely, physical assets de-grew by 2.35% YoY owing 
to muted performance in gold and real estate during FY2015. Direct equity notched the largest share within individual wealth in 
fi nancial assets - up from 19.79% in FY2014 to 21.40% in FY2015. Fixed deposits and bonds, which had comprised the largest share 
in FY2014 at 21.83%, dipped to 20.70% in FY2015. FY2015 saw a trend-reversal in the investment of the new addi� onal money, 
with ~54% of the new money in FY2015 invested in fi nancial assets as compared to ~35-40% in the previous years. The propor� on 
of fi nancial assets held in debt and real estate in India is largely in line with those seen globally. Moreover, rapid growth in equi� es 
coupled with muted growth in gold during the coming years can push their propor� ons in India too in line with those seen globally.

Growth in individual wealth held in
fi nancial and physical assets (R Tn)

Individual wealth in various fi nancial 
assets in FY2015 (%)

Propor� on of alloca� on of
individual fi nancial assets - India vs 

Global
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Our Wealth Management Business
The business saw trac� on in assets under management, as assets picked up from ~R 42.35 bn to ~R 64.43 bn during FY2016, up 52.14% 
YoY. The number of client families increased by 59.19%. This trac� on was largely a result of con� nued ramp up of the Rela� onship 
Manager (RM) base and in our advisory capabili� es. The business had a 77-member RM and advisory team as on 31st March, 2016, 
up from 49 last year. The presence has been expanded to eight metro ci� es, to capitalize on the ensuing growth prospects in these 
regions. Few large clients were added during the year, which helped boost AUM despite challenging markets. Such large clients 
should help push the trac� on in AUM further, going forward.

The business’s client-centric focus can be seen in its unique product off ering, which combines an open-architecture with strong 
manufacturing capabili� es in higher-yield products like public market equi� es and real estate. This business contributed signifi cantly 
to the fund-raising of IREF III, the latest real estate fund from Mo� lal Oswal Private Equity. During the year, the business built a 
Family Offi  ce off ering to cater to HNI families holis� cally. It has been working towards deepening rela� onships by suppor� ng clients 
through life events. The real estate broking and advisory team held the Real Estate Expo in Jan 2016, showcasing projects of marquee 
developers. A diff eren� ated equity strategy was launched for clients with one of our equity partner AMCs, which will benefi t from 
the impending economic recovery. The business turned profi table in the previous year itself. The blended yield earned remains 
be� er than most of its peers in the industry due to the higher propor� on of equity assets within the AUM mix. It also won the UTI-
MF CNBC Financial Advisor Award in HNI Wealth Management category in 2015, in its very fi rst year of par� cipa� on.

Asset Management
Industry Facts
Overall mutual fund AUM was up 13.86% YoY to R 12.33 tn in FY2016. Equity mutual funds, whose AUM had grown 78.70% YoY 
during the previous year, increased by 14.55% YoY during FY2016. The slower growth this year was largely owing to the lack of market 
performance, since the net sales of equity funds at R 739.84 bn has actually increased from last year’s R 710.29 bn. The strong net 
infl ows into equity funds seen this year have been a major posi� ve. The propor� on of equity fund AUM within the overall AUM 
mix grew from 25.19% in FY2014 to 34.31% in FY2015, and further to 34.52% in FY2016. Apart from the consistent net infl ows into 
equity mutual funds this year, another encouraging sign was that redemp� ons did not refl ect its typical herd mentality this year 
when market performance was not forthcoming. In earlier years, the lack of market performance would have seen a domino-eff ect 
of investors exi� ng the market. While there was some redemp� on from exis� ng investors this year, it did not spiral like in earlier 
years. Gross sales remained strong at R 1.65 tn, higher than the R 1.48 tn clocked last year.

These infl ows into equity funds were led by the number of new folios created by retail and HNI investors in equity funds this year. 
Between March 2015 and Dec 2015, the growth in HNI and retail equity folios was 32.79% and 9.39%, respec� vely (HNIs is defi ned 
as individuals who invest R 0.50 mn and above). In absolute terms, the incremental folios created in HNI and retail equity was 0.24 
mn and 3.07 mn, respec� vely. At an overall level, HNI and Corporate investors each clocked a 20.33% growth in their respec� ve 
folio counts, during the nine months ended Dec 2015.

Mutual fund AUM by Asset Class (R Bn) Equity Mutual fund Net Infl ows/Ou	 lows (R Bn) Investor Category-wise Mutual fund AUM,
as of Dec 2015 (R Bn)

 Equity  Income  Liquid / Money Market  Gilt, Gold & Others

5,872 7,014 10,828

FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016

3% 3% 3%

8,252

3%
14% 13% 15%16%

50% 56% 48%56%

34% 27% 34%25%

12,328

3%
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46%

35%

1 -146 -93

710

-6 -2 29 23

 Equity  Non-Gold ETF (Equity)

740

87

FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016

4,479 5,569 2,330

 Retail  HNS  Corporates  Ins� tu� ons

50%

8% 2%

34%

31%

8%

1% 3% 4%
15%

57%
86%

371

11%

23%

8%

58%

Equity Debt Oriented Liquid/Money Gi� , Gold, Others
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Change in Folios from Mar 2015 to Dec 2015
- Overall

Change in Folios from Mar 2015 to Dec 2015
- Equity Funds

Change in Folios from Mar 2015 to Dec 2015
- Non-Gold ETFs

Retail HNIs Corporates Ins� tu� ons

9%

20% 20%

36%

9%

33%
29%

2%

Retail HNIs Corporates Ins� tu� ons
Retail HNIs Corporates

Ins� tu� ons

12%

2%

9%

-2%

Source: AMFI

Our Asset Management Business
Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management (MOAMC) operates PMS and mutual funds, and this has helped bring in a source of regular 
annuity-fee income. Our public market equi� es AUM at R 104.78 bn was up 71.82% YoY. Within this, the mutual fund AUM was 
up 109.79% YoY to R 50.66 bn, and the PMS AUM was up 46.93% YoY to R 54.12 bn. The open-end mutual funds with an AUM of R 
47.14 bn comprised the major chunk within the mutual fund bouquet.

We clocked a healthy growth in terms of net sales, and were amongst the fastest growing equity AMCs in India this year. Our net 
sales (equity mutual funds + PMS) increased from R 22.67 bn in FY2015 to R 51.86 bn in FY2016. Our market share of average AUM 
in the open-end equity mutual funds space increased from 0.33% in FY2015 to 0.88% in FY2016. Our market share of net sales in 
the open-end equity mutual funds increased from 2.10% to 3.79% in the same period. Our products have been empanelled as an 
approved product across channels like banks, wealth pla� orms, na� onal distributors and IFAs. We are building an Investment-focused 
B2B sales organiza� on rather than Sales-focused investment organiza� on, and the mix of the staff  strength in Inves� ng vs Sales 
was ~1:2. We deepened our rela� onship with exis� ng large distributors, and are in the early stages of roll-out with few more large 
distributors. Our distributor count is up 51.75% YoY. These distributors showed results through increased mobiliza� ons. During the 
year, the new investor folios created in equity mutual funds were up 5X YoY. Our PMS has gained fl avour as an alternate product 
with several distributors. We con� nue to build rela� onships with off shore intermediaries for our off shore India Zen fund.

Our rank in the Equity AUM industry (equity mutual funds + PMS) improved to 
#12 as of Mar 2016, as compared to #18 in Mar 2014. Signifi cant investments 
have been made in recent quarters in brand promo� on to build a strong recall & 
posi� oning amongst the investor and distributor fraternity. Our maiden marke� ng 
campaign “Sirf Ek Sawaal: Why not Mo� lal Oswal” was launched across Digital, 
Print and TVC media channels. To simplify the inves� ng process further for our 
investors, we updated the portal, www.mo� laloswalmf.com, with useful features 
for B2B & B2C audience.

MOAMC AUM (R Bn)

FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016

14 13 14
37

54

 PMS AUM (R Bn)  MF AUM (R Bn)

4 5 6

24

51

18 17 20

61

105

200%

72%

Private Equity
Industry Facts

Private Equity Industry Deal Values (R Bn) Top-10 Sectors with Maximum Deal Value (R Bn)

429
467 524

736

1,161

0.78
0.98

1.03

1.22

1.72

 Deal Value (R Bn)  Average Deal Size (R Bn)

FY 2012 FY 2013 FY 2014 FY 2015 FY 2016

IT/ITeS

BFSI

Healthcare

Energy

Manufacturing

Food & Bvg.

Engg. & Const.

Gems & Jewellery

Educa� on

Hotels

                                       5.25

                  2.62

      1.12

    0.86

 0.51

 0.34

0.28

0.24

0.22 

0.15 FY2015

IT/ITeS

Energy

BFSI

Healthcare

Manufacturing

Shipping & Logis� cs

Telecom

Engg. & Const.

Media & Eng.

Agri-business

                                                                           7.94

                 2.65

              2.20

        1.48

    0.91

  0.75

0.53

0.50

0.48 

0.37 FY2016

Source: Venture Intelligence
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Private equity deal values picked up from ~R 736.21 bn in FY2015 to ~R 1.16 tn this year. Just like last year, this year too saw large-
value transac� ons from the e-commerce space. The average deal value picked up from ~R 1.22 bn in FY2015 to ~R 1.72 bn in FY2016. 
In terms of sectors domina� ng the deal values, IT/ITeS, BFSI, Healthcare, Energy and Manufacturing con� nued to dominate this 
year. Absolute deal value clocked by the IT/ITeS sector was larger in FY2016, than in FY2015. This was led by Flipkart, Ola, Snapdeal, 
Intelenet, etc. The share of energy sector in overall deal value picked up this year, following the large transac� ons of Senvion, ReNew 
and Greenko in the renewables space. Conversely, the share of BFSI sector dropped this year, since the previous year had included 
the larger sized deals of Kotak, Shriram and Bandhan. Other sectors that saw their share pick up this year included Manufacturing 
(due to Crompton Greaves deal) and Telecom (due to ACT Broadband transac� on). While exits largely remain a challenge, a few 
IPOs and secondary sales were seen in the market during the year.

Our Private Equity Business
MOPE Investment Advisors manages fi ve funds - two in the growth capital space and three in the real estate space. The growth funds 
focus on themes that may benefi t from structural changes like domes� c consump� on, domes� c savings, infrastructure, etc. The India 
Business Excellence Fund I (IBEF I) is a growth capital fund which has ~US$ 125.00 mn invested across 13 companies. It has returned 
~120% capital (in INR terms) from 3 full-exits and 6 par� al exits in 4 companies � ll-date. The fund is in advanced stages for 2 exits in 
the next few months, which may allow it to return an addi� onal ~50-55% capital. The fund expects to divest the balance companies 
in FY2017. We hope to earn a meaningful carry as well as profi t on Sponsor commitment in FY2017. India Business Excellence Fund 
II (IBEF II) is the second growth capital fund which raised AUM of ~R 9.54 bn from investors in India and overseas. This includes 
some marquee ins� tu� onal investors like IFC Washington, Squadron Capital and Axiom. This fund has made 8 investments so far.

The India Realty Excellence Fund I (IREF I) is a real estate fund with AUA of ~R 2.00 bn. IREF has made investments across 7 deals. 
Following full/par� al exits from 6 projects � ll date, the fund has returned ~86% of capital to its investors. India Realty Excellence 
Fund II (IREF II), the second real estate fund, raised assets of ~R 4.9 bn, of which it has commi� ed ~83% across established developers 
in 8 deals following a stringent due diligence process. India Realty Excellence Fund III (IREF III) is the third real estate fund which 
was launched in Q3FY2016 with an AUM target of ~R 10 bn. It announced its fi rst close within only 4 months in Feb 2016, raising 
commitments of ~R 6 bn. This fund has made 1 investment so far.

Housing Finance
Aff ordable Housing fi nance: A promising opportunity
As per an ICRA report, the total housing credit in India stood at R 11.90 tn as on Dec 2015, of which HFC housing credit comprised 
R 4.30 tn and bank housing credit was R 7.60 tn. Growth in housing credit growth picked up from Q2FY2016 onwards, supported by 
the aff ordable housing segment in Tier II/III towns and primary sales during the fes� ve season. HFCs accounted for 36.13% of total 
housing credit as of Dec 2015, up from 35.63% in Mar 2014 and 28.89% back in Mar 2010. Conversely, the propor� on of banks within 
total housing credit dipped from 71.11% in Mar 2010 to 63.87% in Dec 2015. Between Mar 2014 and Dec 2015, HFCs housing credit 
grew by 20.56% CAGR as compared to 19.07% in the case of banks. Regulatory changes like lowering of risk weights from 50% to 
35% for � cket-size less than R 3 mn, may enable lenders to disburse more loans to the smaller-� cket home segment with the capital 
in hand. Gran� ng of Sarfaesi license to several HFCs is a posi� ve from the recovery perspec� ve. The higher cap on lending spreads 
set by the Na� onal Housing Bank from 2% to 3.5% can be another posi� ve for HFCs opera� ng in the small � cket housing segment.

However, the entry of a number of new entrants into this industry has 
intensifi ed compe� � on further. A number of banks have also renewed their 
focus on the home loan segment as it is deemed safer than other lending 
avenues, where many banks have burned fi ngers in the recent past. Such 
a compe� � ve situa� on may result in high demand for quality manpower, 
lowering of price-point, incen� ves like waiver of prepayment penalty and 
relaxing loan-to-value ra� os. Such a prolonged situa� on may impact scalability 
and profi tability for the incumbent players in the industry.

The ICRA report es� mates good profi tability indicators for HFCs, with ROE of 
18.8% in 9MFY2016. However, spreads are expected to decline marginally, 
given the compe� � ve scenario in the industry. Non-interest income may also 
be expected to reduce in case processing fees are lowered to lure clients.

YoY trend in housing credit in India (R Tn)
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Our Housing Finance Business
During FY2015, we had invested into building a new housing fi nance company - Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited. Aspire 
has exclusive focus on pure-retail aff ordable housing loans. During FY2016, it sanc� oned R 23.60 bn, up ~4.5X from FY2015, and 
disbursed R 18.18 bn, up ~5X YoY. As of 31st March, 2016, the HFC loan book stood at ~ R 20.9 bn across ~21,000 families. The average 
� cket-size of loan has held constant at around the R 1 mn level on a YoY basis. Maharashtra comprised ~73% of the loan book, with 
Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh and Telangana making up the rest. The investments we made into expanding the branch network (up 14 
to 51 YoY) and hiring key people (~150 to ~500 YoY) should push the trac� on in volumes, going forward. Strong risk assessment, 
underwri� ng and fi le-audit prac� ces should help maintain asset quality.

In terms of liability profi le, Aspire has term-loan drawdown from 22 banks and 1 NBFC as of 31st March, 2016, up from 7 in FY2015. 
Approximately 50% of the borrowings are from the capital markets, in the form of NCDs. The year FY2016 saw both Crisil and ICRA 
upgrading their ra� ngs to Aspire - Crisil upgraded its ra� ng to CRISIL A+/Stable while ICRA upgraded its long-term ra� ng to [ICRA]
AA- (Stable)). The cumula� ve capital infusion by the Sponsors � ll-date is R 3.00 bn.

During the year, Aspire had been no� fi ed under Sarfaesi Act, which would facilitate in smooth recovery of dues. During FY2016, it 
became a Primary Lending Ins� tu� on (PLI) under Pradhan Mantri Awaas Yojana (part of Government of India’s mission of “Housing 
for All by 2022” for the urban poor). As a PLI, it has provided subsidy to 78 clients under Credit Linked Subsidy Scheme (CLSS) of 
Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY). Total subsidy of R 16.00 mn transferred to borrowers under CLSS.

Despite its vintage, Aspire has already won several accolades at award forums. It was awarded “India’s Most Admired and Valuable 
Housing Finance Company” at India Leadership Conclave 2015, “Financial Services Ins� tu� on of the Year” by ASSOCHAM at ICT 4 
Development Awards 2015 and “Agency Innova� on of the Year (BFSI Sector)” at the Brand Excellence Awards 2015. It also won the 
Finnovi�  2016 award for the ‘MALA’ (Mahila Awaas Loan) product from Banking Fron� ers & Deloi� e. MALA focuses on working 
women in the low-income segment with an objec� ve of “By Women - For Women”.

Aspire has been profi table from its very fi rst year of opera� ons. In its second year, it contributed R 400 mn to the group’s profi ts. 
For FY2016, RoA is 3.3%, RoE is 16.0%. As of Mar 2016, GNPL is 0.2%, NIM is 389 bp and D/E ra� o is 5.1X

Fund based ac� vi� es focusing on enhancing Return on Equity
In line with the long term strategy to grow RoE sustainably to 20%+, MOFSL had made strategic alloca� on of capital to long 
term RoE enhancing opportuni� es like Aspire Home Finance, sponsor commitments to exis� ng mutual fund and private equity 
funds of MOFSL group and u� lizing borrowings to run the NBFC loan book (as a spread business). As of 31st March, 2016, our 
investments in Motilal Oswal’s mutual fund products stood at R 5.89 bn and the unrealized gain on these investments was 
R 1.17 bn. The same is not refl ected in the profi t and loss account for the year. Our investments in Mo� lal Oswal’s alterna� ve 
investment products (private equity and real estate funds) stood at R 1.98 bn, as of 31st March, 2016. The cumula� ve capital infusion 
made in Aspire � ll-date is R 3.00 bn. The NBFC loan book stood at R 2.58 bn. The LAS lending business, earlier done from equity 
capital, is now being run as a spread business. In line with this, MOFSL had raised long-term NCDs of R 1.5 bn at annualized cost of 
10.05% (payable annually).

Opportuni� es and Threats
Opportuni� es
• Long-term economic outlook posi� ve, will lead to opportunity for fi nancial services

• Growing Financial Services industry’s share of wallet for disposable income.

• Regulatory reforms would aid greater par� cipa� on by all class of investors

• Leveraging technology to enable best prac� ces and processes

• Corporates looking at consolida� on / acquisi� ons / restructuring opens out opportuni� es for the corporate advisory business

Threats
• Execu� on risk

• Short term economic slowdown impac� ng investor sen� ments and business ac� vi� es

• Slowdown in global liquidity fl ows

• Increased intensity of compe� � on from local and global players

• Market trends making other assets rela� vely a� rac� ve as investment avenues
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Strengths
• Strong Brand Name
 ‘Mo� lal Oswal’ is a well-established brand among retail and ins� tu� onal investors in India. MOFSL believes that its brand is 

associated with high quality research and advice as well as corporate values like integrity and excellence in execu� on. The 
company has been able to leverage its brand awareness to grow its businesses, build rela� onships and a� ract and retain talented 
individuals.

• Experienced Top Management
 The promoters, Mr. Mo� lal Oswal and Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal are qualifi ed chartered accountants with over two decades of 

experience each in the fi nancial services industry. The top management team comprises qualifi ed and experienced professionals, 
with a successful track record. The company believes that its management’s entrepreneurial spirit, strong technical exper� se, 
leadership skills, insight into the market and customer needs provide it with a compe� � ve strength, which will help to implement 
its business strategies.

• Integrated Financial Services Provider
 The broad range of off erings under Broking and Distribu� on, Ins� tu� onal Equi� es, Asset Management, Wealth Management, 

Investment Banking, Private Equity and Housing Finance business, helps to foresee client requirements and provide full-fl edged 
services under single pla� orm. The produc� on and distribu� on of all fi nancial products and services helps the company’s 
advisors and clients to a� ain client’s fi nancial objec� ves with best in class services.

• Independent and Insigh	 ul Research
 MOFSL believes that its understanding of equity as an asset class and business fundamentals drives the quality of its research 

and diff eren� ates it from its compe� tors. The research team is focused on equi� es, deriva� ves and commodi� es.

• One of Largest Distribu� on Network - 2,000+ outlets across 511 ci� es
 MOFSL’s fi nancial products and services are distributed through a pan-India network. The business has grown from a single 

loca� on to a na� onwide network spread across 2,000+ business loca� ons operated by business associates or directly through 
own branches in 511 ci� es. This extensive network provides opportuni� es to cross sell products and services, par� cularly as 
the company diversifi es into new business streams. In addi� on to the geographical spread, MOFSL also off ers an online channel 
to service customers.

• Established Leadership in Franchisee Business
 One of the key strengths has been the successful establishment of the franchisee business. The company’s rela� onship with 

the franchisees has become stronger as they grew. MOFSL has mul� ple business partner models in franchising and is strongly 
commi� ed to enhance growth and profi tability of each of its franchisee.

• Strong Risk Management
 Risk exposure is monitored and controlled through a variety of separate but complementary fi nancial, credit, opera� onal, 

compliance and legal repor� ng systems. Risk management department analyses this data in conjunc� on with the company’s 
risk management policies and takes appropriate ac� on where necessary to minimize risk.

• State of Art Infrastructure
 MOFSL has consolidated its businesses under one Corporate Offi  ce - Mo� lal Oswal Towers. The integra� on of mul� ple MOFSL 

businesses provides a great opportunity to present a holis� c solu� on to client needs and facilitates the “One Firm” philosophy. 
The infrastructure has been extensively leveraged upon to build deeper connect with our customers, business partners and 
corporates.

• Financial Prudence
 MOFSL’s opera� ng margins con� nue to remain stable despite the fl uctua� ons in market volumes and revenues. This is a result 

of crea� ng a robust business model that can withstand the cyclical fl uctua� ons in business volumes and simultaneously capture 
the opportuni� es provided by the structural growth of India. During the year, Crisil Limited reaffi  rmed the Credit Ra� ng of 
“CRISIL A1+” the Commercial Paper Programme of R 2.50 bn of the Company. ICRA Limited assigned the credit ra� ng of [ICRA] 
AA” Ra� ng with a stable outlook to the NCD Programme of R 1.50 bn of the company. Crisil Limited also reaffi  rmed the Credit 
Ra� ng of “CRISIL A1+” to the Commercial Paper Programme of R 7.00 bn of Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited, a subsidiary of 
the Company. The ra� ngs indicate a very strong degree of safety regarding � mely servicing of fi nancial obliga� ons.
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Risks and Concerns
The company is primarily exposed to credit risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk and opera� onal risks. Internally, it has cons� tuted 
the Asset Liability Management Commi� ee to manage these risks. This team iden� fi es, assesses and monitors all principal risks in 
accordance with defi ned policies and procedures. The commi� ee is headed by the Chairman & Managing Director.

The Board Level Commi� ees viz. Audit Commi� ee and Risk Management Commi� ee oversee risk management policies and 
procedures. It reviews credit and opera� onal risks while the Asset Liability Management Commi� ee reviews policies in rela� on to 
investment strategy and other risks like interest rate risk and liquidity risk.

Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy
The company’s internal control systems are adequate and provide, among other things, reasonable assurance of recording transac� ons 
of opera� ons in all material respects and of providing protec� on against signifi cant misuse or loss of company assets.

Internal audit is conducted by Morzaria and Associates, to assess the adequacy of the internal controls procedures and processes, 
and their reports are reviewed by the Audit Commi� ee of the Board. Policy and process correc� ons are undertaken based on inputs 
from the internal auditors.

Financial Performance
Standalone Financials
During the year under review, the standalone revenues for the year were R 1.11 bn, a decline of 14.20% as compared to R 1.29 bn 
last year. Interest income declined by 18.50% to R 0.54 bn, in line with the decrease in the NBFC loan book. Dividend income from 
subsidiary companies was R 0.14 bn, as compared to R 0.42 bn in the previous year. Dividend income from short-term investments 
was R 8.41 mn, as compared to R 22.27 mn in the previous year. Profi t on sale of investments was R 0.28 bn, as compared to R 
0.11 bn last year. Rent income was R 0.13 bn in FY2016, up 63.34%. Other opera� ng income was R 3.08 mn in FY2016, while Other 
income was R 9.63 mn.

Total expenses (before deprecia� on, interest and excep� onal) decreased during the year, from R 0.26 bn a year back to R 0.20 bn 
this year. Profi t before deprecia� on, interest, excep� onal item and taxa� on (EBITDA) decreased by 11.69% this year, from R 1.03 bn 
to R 0.91 bn. Interest and fi nance charges decreased marginally from R 295.78 mn to R 295.26 mn.

Reported net profi t decreased by 23.09% to R 465.26 mn. MOFSL Standalone’s commitments to our own mutual fund products 
stood at R 3.07 bn, as of 31st March, 2016. The unrealized gain on these investments is R 0.52 bn as of 31st March, 2016. The same 
is not refl ected in the profi t and loss account for the year.

Long-term investments increased to R 4.90 bn, from R 3.57 bn last year mainly on account of our investments in Mo� lal Oswal’s funds. 
Current assets mainly comprise of stock in trade, cash and bank balances, and other current assets. As of 31st March, 2016, these 
decreased to R 3.83 bn from R 5.47 bn last year. The cash and bank balances were R 1.12 bn. Total loans and advances decreased 
to R 2.71 bn as of 31st March, 2016, from R 5.47 bn a year back. Current liabili� es were R 3.19 bn as of 31st March, 2016, from R 
3.30 bn a year back.

Consolidated Financials
The consolidated revenues for the year were R 10.93 bn for the year under review, an increase of 40.98% as compared to the 
previous year. Broking revenues increased by 3.93% to R 5.09 bn. Market ac� vity remained muted this year, especially in the 
high-yield cash segment. Asset management fees also saw signifi cant trac� on, increasing 76.55% to R 2.24 bn as compared 
to last year. Total assets under management/advice across mutual funds, PMS and private equity businesses was R 132.74 
bn, up 60.78% YoY. Within this, the mutual fund AUM was R 50.66 bn, PMS AUM was R 54.12 bn and private equity AUA was 
R 27.96 bn. The company saw increased mobiliza� on into its open-end equity mutual fund products and PMS products. In the 
private equity business, the 3rd real estate fund - India Realty Excellence Fund III, achieved its fi rst close. Investment banking fee 
at R 0.24 bn saw a 25.19% growth over the previous year. The IPO pipeline has gathered steam, following the investments made 
into an ECM team. Housing fi nance related income increased by 853.62% to R 2.18 bn as the business gained trac� on this year 
in terms of clients, network, banking lines and loan book. It has received ra� ng upgrades from both Crisil and ICRA, which should 
bode well for future fund-raising. Fund based income increased by 2.06% to R 1.12 bn. In line with the long term strategy to grow 
Return on Equity sustainably, MOFSL has made strategic alloca� on of capital to long term RoE enhancing opportuni� es like Aspire 
Home Finance and sponsor commitments to exis� ng mutual fund and private equity funds of MOFSL group. The NBFC loan book, 
previously run from equity capital, is now being run as a spread business with borrowed funds. The previous year had also included 
profi t earned on par� al exits in few investments of the Private Equity fund in which MOFSL made sponsor commitments. Other 
income decreased by 20.03% YoY to R 0.05 bn.
Total expenses (before interest and deprecia� on) for the year at R 6.46 bn registered a 25.38% jump over last year. People cost 
increased by 31.97% to R 2.51 bn. This was largely owing to an increase in hiring in the retail broking & distribu� on and housing 
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fi nance businesses. Opera� ng expenses increased by 19.51% to R 2.32 bn. Other costs were R 1.63 bn, an increase of 24.53% over 
last year. The profi t before deprecia� on, interest, excep� onal items and taxa� on (EBITDA) increased by 71.97% to R 4.46 bn.
Reported net profi t for the year a� er minority interest stood at R 1.69 bn, an increase of 17.74%. MOFSL group’s commitments to 
our own mutual fund products stood at R 5.89 bn, as of 31st March, 2016. The unrealized gain on these investments is R 1.17 bn 
as of 31st March, 2016. The same is not refl ected in the profi t and loss account for the year. MOFSL group’s commitments to our 
alterna� ve investment products stood at R 1.98 bn, as of 31st March, 2016.
Long-term investments increased from R 7.94 bn to R 10.56 bn on a year on year basis. Current assets mainly comprise of 
sundry debtors, stock in trade, cash and bank balances, and other current assets. Short-term investments increased from 
R 0.20 bn to R 1.76 bn on a year on year basis. As of 31st March, 2016, the cash and bank balances were R 2.87 bn, from R 2.72 bn a 
year back. Total loans and advances were R 24.61 bn, from R 9.61 bn a year back. Current liabili� es mainly consist of current liabili� es 
in connec� on with margin monies deposited by customers to facilitate trading on their behalf and amounts payable to customers 
on whose behalf we undertake trades as well as amounts payable to exchanges. It was R 19.12 bn as of 31st March, 2016, from R 
13.20 bn a year back (including short-term borrowings). Total provisions were R 0.91 bn as of 31st March, 2016.

Human Resources
At MOFSL, it has been our a� empt to create an employee-centric culture. We ensure that we take-up new engagement ini� a� ves 
year on year to take our employee engagement to another level. Like every year, the response for the Annual Cricket Tournament 
was tremendous, with 24 teams par� cipa� ng in the event. The Founda� on Day was celebrated with Sharib and Toshi gracing the 
occasion for the func� on with a theme of Desi beats. In our endeavor to recognize and reward excep� onal employee performance, 
the Annual Associate Awards were presented across various categories at the func� on. It was followed by an entertainment program 
to make it a fun evening for all. Other events included Independence Day, Diwali Mela and Christmas Celebra� ons.
We organized various camps which included the; Eye camp; Health check up camp & Blood Test camp. As CSR ac� vity we conducted 
blood dona� on drive to contribute towards social cause.
As a new ini� a� ve Radio Mas�  was introduced - Radio pla� orm for MOFSL. Aired on 3rd August 2015 for the fi rst � me, Radio Mas�  
was greeted with an overwhelming response by the employees. Since then, it is played on a daily basis post market hours. We run 
many shows under its umbrella like Gud Gudi through which we share jokes, Naya Taaza under which we share the latest updates 
and achievement of the organiza� on. We share shayaris under the � tle Sher market and we have � p of the day which come with 
a daily health � p. To get maximum involvement of the employees, we have Friday Farmaaish in which the employee can dedicate 
songs for their friends/ colleagues.
Employee Engagement Survey was conducted this year with “Hay Group”, a leading interna� onal management consultancy to 
benchmark our company with external industries. This year, we had an overall par� cipa� on of 87%. Key highlights:- (a) 89% of 
par� cipants feel proud to work for MOFSL as an organiza� on, and (b) 86% of par� cipants feel that their job provides them the 
opportunity to do challenging & interes� ng work.
The biggest highlight from HR was the Competency Rollout, which Iden� fi ed 7 competencies for the organiza� on, categorized 
& mapped employees into Individual Contributor (IC), Manager (M) and Manager of Manager (MOM). Senior promo� ons were 
conducted on the basis of competency rollout. The talent framework was created to develop talents within the organiza� on. As a 
part of Talent framework, the following programs were launched:
• MOLD (Mo� lal Oswal Leadership Development) Program
• PACE (Professional and Career Enhancement) Program
• CEO Coaching
These programs focus on developing the talents through IDP.
The Sourcing team had various programs/Ini� a� ves:
• SPARK Management Trainee Program 2016 - 17
• Virtual Interview
• iRecruit- Recruitment So� ware
• Employee Referral Gamifi ca� on
• Social media engagement with poten� al hires
Since it is the era of digitaliza� on, HR also digitalized some of its processes, including:-
• Online reimbursement system
• Online payment module
• Telehelp automa� on
• Heritage system
• Automated emails for confi rma� on, a� endance, clearance, etc
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Corporate Governance Report
[As per regula� on 34(3) read alongwith Schedule V(c) of Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Lis� ng Obliga� on and Disclosure 
Requirement) Regula� on, 2015 (“Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015”)]

The Director’s present the Company’s report on Corporate Governance for the year ended 31st March, 2016.

Corporate Governance Philosophy
The Company has set itself the objec� ve of achieving excellence in its business. As a part of its growth strategy, the Company believes 
in adop� ng the ‘best prac� ces’ that are followed in the area of Corporate Governance. The Company emphasises the need for full 
transparency and accountability and conduc� ng its business in a highly professional and ethical manner, thereby enhancing trust 
and confi dence of all its stakeholders.

The Company con� nuously monitors its governance prac� ces and benchmarks itself to the best governed companies across the 
industry. The Company believes in pursuing holis� c growth and realises its responsibility towards its stakeholders and environment. 
The Board considers itself as a Trustee of its Shareholders and acknowledges its responsibili� es towards them for crea� on and 
safeguarding their wealth. The Company’s comprehensive Corporate Governance prac� ces ensures that the Company always works 
op� mally, protec� ng the best interests of the stakeholders and withholding the reputa� on and status of the Company.

Board of Directors
As on 31st March 2016, the Board consists of six members, out of which two members hold Execu� ve posi� ons and four Members 
hold Non-Execu� ve posi� ons. Out of the four Non-Execu� ve Directors, three are Independent Directors. The Company has an Execu� ve 
Chairman, and thus, 50% (Fi� y Percent) of the total number of Directors are Independent. As required pursuant to the provisions 
of Sec� on 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 3 of Companies (Appointment and Qualifi ca� on of Directors) Rules, 2014 and 
Regula� on 17 of the SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015 (herein a� er referred to as “the Lis� ng 
Regula� ons, 2015”), Ms. Sharda Agarwal has been appointed as Independent Women Director on the Board of the Company. The 
Management of the Company is headed by Mr. Mo� lal Oswal, Chairman & Managing Director, who operates under the supervision 
and control of the Board. The Board reviews and approves strategy and oversees the ac� ons and results of management to ensure 
that the long-term objec� ves of enhancing stakeholders’ values are met.

There were no material, fi nancial and/or commercial transac� ons entered into between the Senior Management and the Company 
which could have poten� al confl ict of interest with the Company at large. There are no inter-se rela� onships amongst our Board 
of Directors.

In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued there under and Regula� ons 17 and 19 of the Lis� ng 
Regula� ons, 2015, the Board of Directors, on recommenda� on of the Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee, have 
evaluated the eff ec� veness of the Board. Accordingly, the performance evalua� on of the Board, each Director and the Commi� ees 
was carried out for the fi nancial year ended 31st March, 2016. The evalua� on of the Directors was based on various aspects which, 
inter alia, included the level of par� cipa� on in the Board Mee� ngs, understanding of their roles and responsibili� es, business of 
the Company along with the environment and eff ec� veness of their contribu� on.

Shares held by the Non-Execu� ve Directors
Details of the Equity Shares of the Company held by the Non-Execu� ve Directors as on 31st March, 2016 is given herein below:-

Name of the Directors Category Number of Equity shares of R 1 each held

Mr. Navin Agarwal (DIN: 00024561) Non-Execu� ve - Non-Independent Director 78,04,010

Mr. Vivek Paranjpe (DIN: 03378566) Non-Execu� ve - Independent Director Nil

Mr. Praveen Tripathi (DIN: 03154381) Non-Execu� ve - Independent Director Nil

Ms. Sharda Agarwal (DIN: 00022814) Non-Execu� ve - Independent Director Nil

Board Mee� ngs held during the year
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company’s business policy and strategy apart from other normal 
business. During the fi nancial year 2015-16, the Board of Directors met Seven � mes i.e., on 30th April, 2015, 8th August, 2015, 5th 
October, 2015, 19th October, 2015, 15th January, 2016, 3rd February, 2016 and 12th March, 2016. The maximum gap between any 
two mee� ngs was not more than one hundred and twenty days. All Mee� ngs were well a� ended.
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Directors’ A� endance Record and Directorships Held
All the Directors have made necessary disclosures about the directorships and commi� ee posi� ons they occupy in other companies 
and have no� fi ed the changes as and when they took place. None of the Directors on the Board are Member of more than 10 
Commi� ees and Chairman of more than 5 Commi� ees across all listed en� ty in which they hold Directorship. Further, none of the 
Non-execu� ve Directors serve as an Independent Director in more than 7 listed Companies and none of the Execu� ve Directors 
serve as an Independent Director in more than 3 listed Companies. None of the Independent Directors are whole � me director in 
listed Company. None of the Directors hold directorship in more than 10 Public Limited Companies. The par� culars of Director, who 
re� res by rota� on and pursuant to the provisions of sec� on 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, being eligible and proposed to be re-
appointed at the ensuing AGM, is given later in this report.

Details of composi� on, category of Directors, number of Board Mee� ng held and their a� endance at the Board Mee� ngs held during 
the year & Annual General Mee� ng (AGM) held on 8th August, 2015, Directorships and Commi� ee Memberships are given below:-

Name of the Directors Category Number of Board 
mee� ngs

A� endance 
at the 

Previous 
AGM

Number of Directorships and Commi� ee 
Membership/ Chairmanship as on

31st March, 2016
Held 

during 
the year

A� ended Directorship 
(*)

Commi� ee 
Membership 

(**)

Commi� ee 
Chairmanship 

(**)

Mr. Mo� lal Oswal
(DIN:00024503)

Promoter, Chairman & 
Managing Director

7 7 Present 9 2 1

Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal
(DIN:00024533)

Promoter, Joint 
Managing Director

7 7 Present 8 2 –

Mr. Navin Agarwal 
(DIN: 00024561)

Non-Execu� ve -Non-
Independent

7 6 Present 2 – –

Mr. Vivek Paranjpe 
(DIN: 03378566)

Non-Execu� ve - 
Independent Director

7 2 Absent – – –

Mr. Praveen Tripathi 
(DIN: 03154381)

Non-Execu� ve - 
Independent Director

7 5 Present 4 – –

Ms. Sharda Agarwal 
(DIN: 00022814)

Non-Execu� ve 
-Independent Director

7 5 Present 3 2 –

Mr. Balkumar Agarwal 
(DIN: 00001085 (Term 
expired on 08.08.2015)

Non-Execu� ve - 
Independent Director

2 2 Present Not 
Applicable

Not Applicable Not Applicable

* Excluding Directorship in Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited.
** Memberships/Chairmanships in Audit Commi� ee, Stakeholders’ Rela� onship Commi� ee and Nomina� on and Remunera� on 

Commi� ee excluding those in Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited, as per Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015.

Informa� on supplied to the Board
The Company sends a detailed agenda folder to each Director suffi  ciently before Board and Commi� ee Mee� ngs. To enable the Board 
to discharge its responsibili� es eff ec� vely, the Managing Director appraises the Board at every mee� ng on the overall performance 
of the Company, followed by the detailed presenta� on by Mr. Sameer Kamath, Chief Financial Offi  cer of the Company.

The Board provides the overall strategic direc� on and periodically reviews strategy and business plans, annual opera� ng and capital 
expenditure budgets and oversees the ac� ons and results of the management to ensure that the long term objec� ves of enhancing 
shareholders’ values are met. The Board also, inter alia, considers and reviews investment and exposure limits, adop� on of quarterly/
half-yearly/annual results, transac� ons pertaining to purchase/disposal of property, major accoun� ng provisions and write-off s, 
Minutes of Mee� ngs of the Audit and other Commi� ees of the Board, Minutes of the Mee� ngs of the Subsidiary Companies and 
informa� on on recruitment of offi  cers at the Board level and the Key Managerial Personnel. The Board periodically reviews compliance 
reports of all laws applicable to the Company.

Commi� ees of the Board
With a view to have a more focused a� en� on on the business and for be� er governance and accountability, the Board has cons� tuted 
the following Commi� ees for compliance and / or administra� ve purpose, comprising of Execu� ve and Non-Execu� ve Directors:
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i) Audit Commi� ee;
ii) Stakeholders Rela� onship Commi� ee;
iii) Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee;
iv) Corporate Social Responsibility Commi� ee;
v) Risk Management Commi� ee;
vi) Asset Liability Management Commi� ee
vii) ESOP Commi� ee
viii) Debenture Commi� ee

All decisions pertaining to the cons� tu� on of the Commi� ees, appointment of members and fi xing of terms of reference for the 
Commi� ee is taken by the Board of Directors. Details on the role and composi� on of these Commi� ees, including the number of 
mee� ngs held during the fi nancial year and the a� endance of the members at these mee� ngs, are provided below:

i. Audit Commi� ee
 The Company has a well cons� tuted Audit Commi� ee comprising of Execu� ve, Non-Execu� ve and Independent Directors as 

members of the Commi� ee.

 The former Chairman of Audit Commi� ee, Mr. Balkumar Agarwal, was present at the Annual General Mee� ng of the Company 
held on 8th August, 2015. The Commi� ee is governed by a charter, containing the terms of reference therein defi ned by the 
Board of Directors of the Company, in accordance with the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013.

 The terms of reference of this Commi� ee are very wide. Besides having access to all the required informa� on from within the 
Company, the Commi� ee can obtain external professional advice whenever required. The Commi� ee acts as a link between 
the Statutory and the Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company.

 Mr. Murli Krishnan Iyer, Company Secretary of the Company w.e.f. 5th October, 2015, act as the Secretary of the Audit Commi� ee.

 The terms of reference of the Commi� ee are as follows
 1. Oversight of the company’s fi nancial repor� ng process and the disclosure of its fi nancial informa� on to ensure that the 

fi nancial statement are correct, suffi  cient and credible;

 2. Recommenda� on for appointment, remunera� on and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;

 3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

 4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual fi nancial statements and auditor’s report thereon before submission to the 
Board for approval, with par� cular reference to:

  a. Ma� ers required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board’s report in terms 
of clause (c) of sub-sec� on 3 of sec� on 134 of the Companies Act, 2013

  b. Changes, if any, in accoun� ng policies and prac� ces and reasons for the same
  c. Major accoun� ng entries involving es� mates based on the exercise of judgment by management
  d. Signifi cant adjustments made in the fi nancial statements arising out of audit fi ndings
  e. Compliance with lis� ng and other legal requirements rela� ng to fi nancial statements
  f. Disclosure of any related party transac� ons
  g. Qualifi ca� ons in the dra�  audit report

 5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly fi nancial statements before submission to the Board for approval;

 6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / applica� on of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights 
issue, preferen� al issue, etc.), the statement of funds u� lized for purposes other than those stated in the off er document 
/ prospectus / no� ce and the report submi� ed by the monitoring agency monitoring the u� lisa� on of proceeds of public 
or rights issue and making appropriate recommenda� ons to the Board to take up steps in this ma� er;

 7. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance and eff ec� veness of audit process;

 8. Approval or any subsequent modifi ca� on of transac� ons of the company with related par� es;

 9. Scru� ny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

 10. Valua� on of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

 11. Evalua� on of internal fi nancial controls and risk management systems;
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 12. Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems;
 13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit func� on, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffi  ng 

and seniority of the offi  cial heading the department, repor� ng structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;
 14. Discussion with internal auditors of any signifi cant fi ndings and follow up there on;
 15. Reviewing the fi ndings of any internal inves� ga� ons by the internal auditors into ma� ers where there is suspected fraud 

or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and repor� ng the ma� er to the Board;
 16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit 

discussion to ascertain any area of concern;
 17. To look into the reasons for substan� al defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case 

of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;
 18. To review the func� oning of the Whistle Blower mechanism/Vigil Mechanism;
 19. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-� me Finance Director or any other person heading the fi nance func� on 

or discharging that func� on) a� er assessing the qualifi ca� ons, experience and background, etc. of the candidate.

 The Audit Commi� ee met four � mes during the year on 30th April, 2015, 8th August, 2015, 19th October, 2015 and 3rd 
February, 2016. The � me gap between any two mee� ngs was not more than one hundred and twenty days. The details of the 
Composi� on of the Commi� ee, number of mee� ngs held and the a� endance of the Directors are given herein below:-

Name of the members and Designa� on Category Status No. of mee� ngs
Held A� ended

Mr. Praveen Tripathi (Chairman)
(DIN: 03154381)

Non-Execu� ve - 
Independent Director

Member (� ll 18.10.2015) / 
Chairman (from 19.10.2015)

4 3

Mr. Vivek Paranjpe (Member)
(DIN: 03378566)

Non-Execu� ve - 
Independent Director

Member 4 2

Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal (Member)
(DIN:00024533)

Joint Managing 
Director

Member 4 4

Ms. Sharda Agarwal (Member)
(DIN: 00022814)
(Appointed w.e.f. 03.02.2016)

Non-Execu� ve - 
Independent Director

Member 1 1

Mr. Balkumar Agarwal
(DIN: 00001085)
(Ceased to be a member w.e.f. 08.08.2015)

Non-Execu� ve - 
Independent Director

Chairman (� ll 08.08.2015) 2 2

 Mr. Amit Hundia, Partner, Haribhak�  & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors and Mr. Vikas Morzaria, Proprietor, 
Morzaria & Associates, Internal Auditors are permanent invitees to the Audit Commi� ee Mee� ngs. They have a� ended all the 
Audit Commi� ee mee� ngs held during the year. The internal auditor reports directly to the Audit Commi� ee.

ii. Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee
 The Company has a well cons� tuted Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee comprising of independent and 

non-execu� ve Directors as members of the Commi� ee.

 The terms of reference of the Commi� ee are as follows:
 i. Formulate criteria to qualify individuals who may become Director or who may be appointed in senior management level 

of the Company and recommend to the Board of such appointments and removal.
 ii. Carry out performance evalua� on of all Directors.
 iii. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifi ca� ons, posi� ve a� ributes and independence of a director.
 iv. Recommend to the Board a policy, rela� ng to the remunera� on for the Directors, key managerial personnel and other 

employees. The policy shall be referred as Nomina� on and Remunera� on policy.
 v. To decide on the commission payable to the Directors within the prescribed limit and as approved by the shareholders of 

the Company.
 vi. To devise the policy on Board’s diversity.
 vii. To formulate, implement and administer Employee Stock Op� on Scheme(s) of the Company and grant stock op� ons to 

the employees.



MOTILAL OSWAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED 67

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (Contd..)

 The Commi� ee met four � mes during the year under review on 30th April, 2015, 8th August, 2015, 5th October, 2015 and 19th 
October, 2015. The details of the Composi� on of the Commi� ee, number of mee� ngs held and the a� endance of the Directors 
thereat is given herein below:-

Name of the members and Designa� on Category Status No. of mee� ngs
Held during the year A� ended

Mr. Vivek Paranjpe (Chairman)
(DIN: 03378566)

Non-Execu� ve -
Independent Director

Chairman 4 3

Mr. Praveen Tripathi(Member)
(DIN: 03154381)
(appointed as member w.e.f. 08.08.2015)

Non-Execu� ve -
Independent Director

Member 2 1 

Mr. Navin Agarwal (Member)
(DIN: 00024561)

Non-execu� ve -
Non-Independent Director

Member 4 3

Mr. Balkumar Agarwal
(DIN: 00001085)
(Ceased to be a member w.e.f. 08.08.2015)

Non-Execu� ve -
Independent Director 

Member (Chairman 
for mee� ng held on 

08.08.2015)

2 2

 Nomina� on and Remunera� on Policy
 The success of the organisa� on in achieving good performance and good governing prac� ce depends on its ability to a� ract 

and retain individuals with requisite knowledge and excellence as Execu� ve and Non-execu� ve Directors. With this objec� ve, 
the Board and the Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee decides on the appointment and remunera� on 
to be paid to the Non-execu� ve Directors.

 While deciding on the remunera� on to the Directors, the Board and Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee 
considers the performance of the Company, the current trends in the industry, the qualifi ca� ons of the appointee, his experience, 
level of responsibility, past performance and other relevant factors.

 The Board and Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee carry the performance evalua� on of the Directors. 
Accordingly, on the basis of the report of the performance evalua� on of Directors including Independent Directors, the Company 
decides whether to extend or con� nue the term of appointment of the Independent Directors. The criteria of performance 
evalua� on of Directors includes the eff ec� veness in decision making, eff ec� vely facilitates the Board Mee� ng, demonstra� ng 
knowledge etc.

 The detailed policy of the Company on Nomina� on and Remunera� on including the criteria of making payments to Directors, 
Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and Senior Management is annexed as Annexure 8 to the Board’s Report and the said policy 
is also uploaded on the Website of the Company at www.mo� laoswalgroup.com.

 Remunera� on to Directors
 Mr. Mo� lal Oswal, Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal and Passionate Investment Management Private Limited are the Promoters of the 

Company.

 Mr. Mo� lal Oswal, Chairman and Managing Director and Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal, Joint Managing Director draws remunera� on 
from the Company. Mr. Navin Agarwal, the Non-Execu� ve Director of your Company is in the whole � me employment of 
Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited (hereina� er referred to as ‘MOSL’), a material unlisted subsidiary of the Company, and draws 
remunera� on from MOSL. Apart from the reimbursement of expenses incurred in discharge of their du� es and the si�  ng 
fees and commission that the Independent Directors would be en� tled to receive under the Companies Act, 2013, none of 
the Independent Directors has any other material pecuniary rela� onship or transac� ons with the Company, its Promoters, its 
Directors, its Management, its Subsidiary Companies and its Associate Companies which would aff ect their independence.

 Remunera� on paid to Non- execu� ve Directors
 The Non-execu� ve Directors are paid a si�  ng fee of R 20,000 for every Mee� ng of the Board and R 10,000 for every mee� ng 

of the Commi� ees of the Board a� ended by them. The shareholders of the Company at the Annual General Mee� ng held on 
28th July, 2012 approved the payment of Commission up to an amount not exceeding 1% of the Net Profi ts of the Company 
computed in accordance with the provisions of sec� on 198, 309 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 to 
Independent Directors of the Company for period of fi ve years with eff ect from 1st April, 2012. The Nomina� on and Remunera� on 
/ compensa� on commi� ee at its Mee� ng held on 19th October, 2015 approved the payment of commission of R 4,00,000 to 
each Independent Directors of the Company for the fi nancial year 2015-16. Mr. Navin Agarwal, Non-Execu� ve Non-Independent 
Director of the Company is not drawing any si�  ng fees for a� ending the Board Mee� ngs and various Commi� ee Mee� ngs.
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 Details of the si�  ng fees & commission paid to the Non-Execu� ve Directors during the year ended 31st March, 2016 is given 
herein below:-

Name of the Directors Category Si�  ng Fees (R) Commission(R)

Mr. Vivek Paranjpe (Chairman)
(DIN: 03378566)

Non-Execu� ve
- Independent Director

90,000 4,00,000

Mr. Navin Agarwal (Member)
(DIN: 00024561)

Non-Execu� ve Director
- Non-Independent Director

Nil Nil

Mr. Praveen Tripathi (Member)
(DIN: 03154381)

Non-Execu� ve
- Independent Director

1,50,000 4,00,000

Mr. Balkumar Agarwal
(DIN: 00001085)
(Ceased to be a member w.e.f. 08.08.2015)

Non-Execu� ve
- Independent Director

90,000 Nil

Sharda Agarwal Non-Execu� ve
- Independent Director

1,10,000 4,00,000

 In accordance with the provisions of the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015 and Companies Act, 2013, Independent Directors are not 
eligible for any stock op� on.

 Remunera� on to the Chairman & Managing Director and to Joint Managing Director
 Mr. Mo� lal Oswal, Chairman & Managing Director received a remunera� on of R 2,40,00,000 (Two Crore and Forty Lakhs only) 

from the Company during the fi nancial year ended 31st March, 2016.

 Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal - Joint Managing Director received a remunera� on of R 2,40,51,254 (Two Crores Forty Lakhs Fi� y One 
Thousand Two Hundred and Fi� y Four only) from the Company during the fi nancial year ended 31st March, 2016.

 The aforesaid Managerial Remunera� on does not include provision for Gratuity and Insurance Premiums for Medical and Life.

 Mr. Mo� lal Oswal, on the recommenda� on of Nomina� on and Remunera� on/Compensa� on Commi� ee at its mee� ng held on 
19th October, 2015, was re-appointed as Managing Director for a period of fi ve years at the Mee� ng of the Board of Directors 
held on 19th October, 2015, with eff ect from 18th January, 2016, subject to the approval of the shareholders at the forthcoming 
General Mee� ng of the Company.

 The Execu� ve Directors are provided with various benefi ts including reimbursement of expenses, leave travel concession etc.

 None of the Directors of the Company have received the bonuses, pension, stock op� ons and severance fees from the Company. 
Also, the Company has not entered into the service contracts and there is no provision of no� ce period in the Company for 
Directors.

iii. Stakeholders Rela� onship Commi� ee
 The Company has a duly cons� tuted Stakeholders Rela� onship Commi� ee comprising of the following members:

Sr. 
No.

Name of the Member & Chairperson Category

i) Mr. Navin Agarwal (Chairman) (DIN: 00024561) Non-Execu� ve - Non-Independent Director

ii) Mr. Mo� lal Oswal (Member) (DIN: 00024503) Chairman and Managing Director

iii) Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal (Member) (DIN: 00024533) Joint Managing Director

iv) Mr. Balkumar Agarwal (Chairman) (� ll 08.08.2015) (DIN: 
00001085)

Independent Director (ceased to be a Director w.e.f. 
08.08.2015)

 Mr. Murli Krishnan Iyer, Company Secretary w.e.f. 5th October, 2015 acts as the Secretary to the Commi� ee and he is also the 
Compliance Offi  cer of the Company.

 Due to the leave of absence granted to Mr. Balkumar Agarwal on 24th April, 2015, Mr. Mo� lal Oswal Chaired the said Mee� ng. 
Subsequently, the ma� ers discussed in the Mee� ng was ra� fi ed by Mr. Balkumar Agarwal.

 The Commi� ee meets as and when required, to deal with the investor related ma� ers.
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 Details of queries and grievances received and a� ended by the Company during the FY15-16 are given herein below:-

Sr. 
No.

Nature of Complaint Pending as on 
1st April, 2015

Received during 
the year

Disposed off  
during the year

Pending as on
31st March, 2016

i. SEBI /Stock Exchange Complaints – 1 1 –
ii. Non-receipt of Dividend warrant/Interest – – – –
iii. Non-receipt of Share Cer� fi cate – – – –
iv. Non-receipt of Annual Report – 1 1 –
v. Others – – – –

Total – 2 2 –

 All complaints have been redressed to the sa� sfac� on of the shareholders and none of them were pending as on 31st March, 
2016.

iv. Corporate Social Responsibility Commi� ee(CSR Commi� ee)
 Over the years, the Company is being undertaking CSR ac� vi� es as one of the key aspects of its corporate philosophy. However, 

with the emergence of sec� on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company formalized such ac� vi� es through its duly 
cons� tuted CSR Commi� ee. The Commi� ee comprises of the following members:

Sr. No. Name of the Member & Chairperson Category

i) Mr. Mo� lal Oswal (Chairman) (DIN: 00024503) Chairman and Managing Director

ii) Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal (Member) (DIN: 00024533) Joint Managing Director

iii) Mr. Praveen Tripathi (Member) (DIN: 03154381) Non-Execu� ve - Independent Director

iv) Mr. Balkumar Agarwal (Chairman) (DIN: 00001085) Independent Director (ceased to be a Director w.e.f. 
08.08.2015)

 A brief terms of reference of the Commi� ee are as follows:
 (a) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall indicate the ac� vi� es to be 

undertaken by the Company as specifi ed in Schedule VII,
 (b) Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the ac� vi� es referred to in clause (a)
 (c) Monitor the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of the Company from � me to � me.
 (d) Update the Board on the implementa� on of various programmes and ini� a� ves.
 The Commi� ee met twice during the year under review on 29th April, 2015 and 19th October, 2015 and all the members were 

present at the Mee� ng.
 The CSR Policy devised in accordance with Sec� on 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the details about CSR Policy and ini� a� ves 

and ac� vi� es undertaken by the Company on CSR during the year is annexed as “Annexure 3” to the Board’s Report.

v. Asset Liability Management Commi� ee (ALCO Commi� ee)
 In compliance to the provisions of RBI Guidelines, the Company has a duly cons� tuted Asset Liability Management Commi� ee 

(ALCO Commi� ee).
 The ALCO Commi� ee determines the maturity profi le of assets and liabili� es, mix of incremental assets and liabili� es, pricing 

of deposits and advances, determining the type of funding, monitoring risk levels of the Company etc.
 The ALCO is a decision making unit responsible for balance sheet planning from risk return perspec� ve including the strategic 

management of interest rate and liquidity risks. The business and risk management strategy of the company will ensure that 
the Company operates within the limits/parameters set by the Board.

 The Commi� ee comprises of the following members:

Sr. No. Name of the Member & Chairperson Category
i) Mr. Mo� lal Oswal (Chairman) (DIN: 00024503) Chairman and Managing Director
ii) Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal (Member) (DIN: 00024533) Joint Managing Director
iii) Mr. Navin Agarwal (Member) (DIN: 00024561) Non-Execu� ve - Non-Independent Director
iv) Mr. Ajay Menon (Member) (DIN: 00024589) Chairman and Managing Director of Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited
v) Mr. Sameer Kamath (Member) Chief Financial Offi  cer
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vi. Risk Management Commi� ee
 The Company has a well-defi ned risk management framework in place and Risk Management Commi� ee, which ensures that 

the management controls risks through means of a properly defi ned framework. In addi� on, the Board has formulated and 
adopted a risk management policy. The risk management framework adopted by the Company is discussed in the Management 
Discussion and Analysis chapter annexed to the Board’s Report. The Board assesses the risk and the procedures being followed 
by the Company and steps taken by it to mi� gate these risks.

 The Company has a duly cons� tuted Risk Management Commi� ee comprises of the following members:

Sr. No. Name of the Member & Chairperson Category

i) Mr. Mo� lal Oswal (Chairman) (DIN: 00024503) Chairman and Managing Director

ii) Mr. Navin Agarwal (Member) (DIN: 00024561) Non-Execu� ve - Non-Independent Director

iii) Mr. Ajay Menon (Member) (DIN : 00024589) Chairman and Managing Director of Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited

iv) Mr. Sameer Kamath (Member) Chief Financial Offi  cer

 The terms of reference of the Commi� ee are as follows:
 i) Reviewing and approving the risk management policy and associated framework, processes and prac� ces of the Company 

on an annual basis;
 ii) Ensuring the appropriateness of the Company in taking measures to achieve prudent balance between risk and reward in 

both ongoing and new business ac� vi� es;
 iii) Evalua� ng signifi cant risk exposure of the Company and assessing Management’s ac� on to mi� gate / manage the exposure 

in � mely manner;
 iv) Laying down the risk tolerance limits and Monitoring risk exposures at periodic intervals;
 v) Repor� ng to the Board on periodical basis;
 vi) Assist the Board in eff ec� ve opera� on of risk management system by performing specialized analyses and quality reviews;
 vii) Maintaining a group-wise and aggregated view on the risk profi le of the Company in addi� on to the solo and individual 

risk profi le;
 viii) Reviewing, inves� ga� ng the instances reported for unethical behavior of employees or Senior Management Offi  cials and 

taking suitable disciplinary ac� on against such employees.

vii. ESOP Commi� ee
 The Board has cons� tuted an ESOP Commi� ee which determines the terms of employee stock op� ons which includes number 

of op� ons to be granted to any employee in the aggregate, terms on which the op� ons would vest, condi� ons under which 
op� ons vested in employees may lapse, exercise period within which an employee should exercise the op� on and lapsing of 
such op� on on failure of exercise, right of an employee to exercise all the op� ons vested at one � me or at various points of � me 
within the exercise period, allotment of shares in lieu of exercise of stock op� ons and other related and incidental ma� ers.

 The ESOP Commi� ee comprises of the following members:

Sr. No. Name of the Member & Chairperson Category

i) Mr. Mo� lal Oswal (Chairman) (DIN: 00024503) Chairman and Managing Director

ii) Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal (Member) (DIN: 00024533) Joint Managing Director

viii. Debenture Commi� ee
 The Debenture Commi� ee determines and approve the number of the Debentures to be issued, the � ming, nature, type, 

pricing and such other terms and condi� ons of the Issue including coupon rate etc., to approve Informa� on Memorandum, 
issue and allotment of Debentures and to approve all other ma� ers rela� ng to the Issue and do all acts, deeds, ma� ers and 
things including execu� on of all deeds, documents, instruments, applica� ons and wri� ngs as it may be necessary for the issue 
and seeking approvals, consents, waiver from any party and to create mortgages, charges, hypotheca� on or encumbrances on 
all or any part of the immovable or movable proper� es, current or fi xed assets, tangible or intangible assets, book debts and/
or claims of the Company.
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 The Commi� ee comprises of the following members:

Sr. No. Name of the Member & Chairperson Category

i) Mr. Mo� lal Oswal (Chairman) (DIN: 00024503) Chairman and Managing Director

ii) Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal (Member) (DIN: 00024533) Joint Managing Director

iii) Mr. Navin Agarwal (Member) (DIN: 00024561) Non-Execu� ve - Non-Independent Director

 Policy on Preven� on of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
 The Company values the dignity of individuals and strives to provide a safe and respectable work environment to all its employees. 

The Company is commi� ed to provide an environment, which is free of discrimina� on, in� mida� on and abuse. The Company 
believes that it is the responsibility of the organisa� on to protect the integrity and dignity of its women employees and also 
to avoid confl icts and disrup� ons in the work environment due to such cases. The Company has put in place a ‘Policy against 
Sexual Harassment’ as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preven� on, Prohibi� on and Redressal) Act, 2013 
(“Sexual Harassment Act”). As per the policy, any women employee may report her complaint to the Redressal Commi� ee 
formed for this purpose. We affi  rm that adequate access was provided to any complainant who wish to register a complaint 
under the policy. There were no complaints received by the Company during the FY 2015-16.

 Familiariza� on Programme for Independent Directors
 The Company has conducted the Familiarisa� on programme for Independent Directors during the year. The Programme aims to 

provide insights into the Company to enable the Independent Directors to understand its business in depth, to familiarise them 
with the func� oning, opera� ons and business of the Company and to assist them in performing their role as Independent Directors 
of the Company. The Company’s Policy of conduc� ng the Familiarisa� on Programme along with the details of the programmes 
imparted to the Independent Directors has been disclosed on the website of the Company at www.mo� laloswalgroup.com.

Management
Management Discussion and Analysis
The Annual Report has a detailed chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis.

Shareholders
Re-appointment of Directors
(i) Re-appointment of Mr. Ramdeo Agarawal being liable to re� re by rota� on
 In terms of the provisions of sec� on 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, and in accordance with the Ar� cles of Associa� on of the 

Company, the two third of the total number of Directors, excluding Independent Directors, shall be eligible to re� re by rota� on, 
out of which, one-third shall re� re. The Directors which are liable to re� re by rota� on would be those who have been longest 
in offi  ce since their last appointment.

 Accordingly, Mr. Mo� lal Oswal, Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal and Mr. Navin Agarwal, non independent directors are liable to re� re 
by rota� on. Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal, being longest in the offi  ce will re� re by rota� on and would be eligible for re-appointment 
in the forthcoming Annual General Mee� ng.

 The details of Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Mee� ng is as under: -

Name of Director Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal
Date of Birth 1st July, 1956
Date of Appointment on the Board 18th May, 2005
Date of appointment as Joint Managing Director 14th October, 2014
Exper� se in specifi c func� onal area Exper� se in all the areas of Capital Markets
Qualifi ca� ons Chartered Accountant
Directorships in Public Limited Companies i) Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

ii) Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Ltd
iii) MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited.
iv) Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited
v) Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited
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vi) Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited
vii) Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited

Memberships in Public Limited Commi� ees(*) Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited - Audit Commi� ee, Stakeholders 
Rela� onship Commi� ee.

Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited - Audit Commi� ee
Shareholding of Director in the Company 1,17,28,100 Equity Shares of e 1 each

 (*) Membership in Audit Commi� ee, Stake holder’s Rela� onship Commi� ee, Nomina� on and Remunera� on Commi� ee and 
Risk Management Commi� ee as per Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015.

 Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal is the Joint Managing Director of Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Ltd.(MOFSL). He started the business 
along with co-promoter, Mr. Mo� lal Oswal in 1987.

 He is an Associate of Ins� tute of Chartered Accountants of India and also a member of the Na� onal Commi� ee on Capital 
Markets of the Confedera� on of Indian Industry. Mr. Agrawal specialises in equity research.

 He has been authoring the annual Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Crea� on Study since 1996. In 1986, he wrote the book ‘Corporate 
Numbers Game’, along with co-author, Ram K Piparia. He has featured on `Wizards of Dalal Street on CNBC TV 18` and also 
compiled a book of inves� ng insights called ‘Wealth Crea� on Thoughts’.

 Mr. Agarawal has received the “Rashtriya Samman Patra” awarded by the Government of India for being amongst the highest 
Income Tax payers in the country for a period of 5 years from FY95-99. He was also conferred with the ‘Special contribu� on to 
Indian Capital Market Award’ by Zee Business in 2011.

(ii) Re-appointment of Mr. Mo� lal Oswal for the period of 5 years

 The members at the 6th Annual General Mee� ng held on 21st July, 2011 approved the appointment of Mr. Mo� lal Oswal as 
Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 years from 18th January, 2011 with remunera� on of R 20,00,000 per month 
plus perquisites and other benefi ts with eff ect from 1st April, 2011 for the remaining period of his 5 year tenure. The term of 
5 years for Mr. Mo� lal Oswal in the offi  ce of Managing Director expired on 17th January, 2016.

 Taking into account the responsibili� es borne by the Managing Director and the industry standards, the Board of Directors of the 
Company at its Mee� ng held on 19th October, 2015 pursuant to the recommenda� on of the Nomina� on and Remunera� on/ 
Compensa� on Commi� ee and subject to the approval of members, approved the re-appointment and remunera� on of Mr. 
Mo� lal Oswal, Managing Director under the Companies Act, 2013 for a term of 5 years with eff ect from 18th January, 2016, 
being liable to re� re by rota� on.

 In accordance to Regula� on 36 of the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015, the details of Mr. Mo� lal Oswal seeking re-appointment at the 
forthcoming Annual General Mee� ng is as under: - 

Name of Director Mr. Mo� lal Oswal
Date of Birth 12th May, 1962 
Date of Appointment on the Board 18th May, 2005
Date of appointment as Managing Director 18th January, 2011
Exper� se in specifi c func� onal area Exper� se in all the areas of Capital Markets 
Qualifi ca� ons Chartered Accountant
Directorships in Public Limited Companies i) Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

ii) Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Ltd
iii) MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited.
iv) Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited
v) Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited
vi) Mo� lal Oswal Trustee Company Limited
vii) Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited
viii) Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited.

Memberships in Listed Companies* Motilal Oswal Financial Services Limited- Stakeholders Relationship 
Commi� ee Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited - Audit Commi� ee, 
Nomina� on and Remunera� on Commi� ee

Shareholding of Director in the Company 1,21,10,476 Equity Shares of R 1 each
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 * Memberships in Audit Commi� ee, Stakeholders’ Rela� onship Commi� ee, Nomina� on and Remunera� on Commi� ee and 
Risk Management Commi� ee as per Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015

 Mr. Mo� lal Oswal is the Chairman and Managing Director of Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Ltd. (MOFSL). He is a Chartered 
Accountant and started the business along with co-promoter, Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal in 1987. For his work and contribu� on to 
the capital markets, Mr. Oswal has been felicitated with several awards and accolades including:

 • ’Excellent Business Achiever in Financial Services’ Award by the Ins� tute of Chartered Accountants of India
 • ’Rajasthan Ratna Manav Seva’ Award by Manav Seva Trust
 • ’Special Contribu� on award to Indian Capital Markets’ awarded by Zee Business
 • ’The Hall of Fame for Excellence in Franchising’ by Franchising World Magazine
 • ’Champion of Arthshastra’ by the Rotary Club
 • ’Durgadevi Saraf Puraskar’ by Marwadi Sammelan for extraordinary contribu� ons in the fi eld of Trade & Industry
 • ’Samaj Ratna’ Award from hands of President Smt. Pra� bhatai Pa� l at Rashtrapa�  Bhawan

 Mr. Oswal has also received the Rashtriya Samman Patra awarded by the Government of India for being amongst the highest 
income taxpayers in the country for a period of 5 years from FY95-FY99. He has also served on the governing board of the 
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) as well as IMC and also has served on many commi� ees of BSE, NSE, SEBI and CDSL. Mr. Oswal 
is associated with various social organisa� ons. He is a Trustee of “Agarwal-Oswal Chhatravas” of the Rajasthan Vidyarthi Griha. 
He has authored two books of quota� ons on ‘The Essence of Business & Management’ and ‘The Essence of Life’.

General Body Mee� ngs
The details of the Annual General Mee� ngs held during past three years are given herein below:-

No. and Year Date Venue Time Special Resolu� ons passed

8th AGM, 2013 27th July, 
2013

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Junc� on of Gokhale Road
& Sayani Road,
behind Parel ST Bus Depot, 
Elphinstone Road (West), 
Prabhadevi,
Mumbai - 400 025.

2.30 
p.m.

i) Re-pricing of Stock Op� ons from R 208.70 to R 165 per 
stock op� on under Employee Stock Op� on Schemes 
V & VI.

9th AGM, 2014 22nd 
August, 
2014

Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
Rahimtullah Sayani Road, 
Opposite Parel ST Depot, 
Prabhadevi,
Mumbai - 400 025.

4.00 
p.m.

i) To off er or invite subscrip� on to Secured/Unsecured 
Redeemable Non Conver� ble Debentures (NCD’s) on 
private placement basis upto R 1000 crores.

ii) Issue of Stock Op� ons to Employees of the Company 
under ‘Motilal Oswal Financial Services Limited- 
Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme VII’.

iii) Issue of Stock Options to the Employees’ of the 
present and future subsidiaries of the Company 
under ‘Motilal Oswal Financial Services Limited 
-Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme -VII’.

iv) Adop� on of new Ar� cles of Associa� on in place of 
exis� ng Ar� cles of Associa� on.

10th AGM, 2015 8th 
August, 
2015

Mo� lal Oswal Tower, 
Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
Opposite Parel ST Depot,
Prabhadevi,
Mumbai - 400 025.

2.30 
p.m.

i) To off er or invite subscrip� on to Secured/Unsecured 
Redeemable Non Conver� ble Debentures (NCD’s) 
on private placement basis upto R 1000 crores to be 
listed on Stock Exchanges.

ii) Approval to Material Subsidiary, Motilal Oswal 
Securi� es Limited for Selling, Leasing and Disposing 
of its Assets in excess of twenty percent of its total 
assets, in any fi nancial year

The Company had not passed any resolu� on for obtaining approval of members through postal ballot in the fi nancial year 2015-16.
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Means of Communica� on with Shareholders
The Company publishes quarterly, half-yearly and annual results generally in Maharashtra Times and Economic Times newspapers. 
The Company’s results and offi  cial news releases are displayed on the Company’s website h� p://www.mo� laloswalgroup.com. 
Presenta� ons made to the Ins� tu� onal Investors and analysts are also put-up on the website.

The Company informs BSE and NSE about all price sensi� ve ma� ers or such other ma� ers which in its opinion are material and of 
relevance to the members and the same are also displayed on the Company’s website h� p://www.mo� laloswalgroup.com. Further, 
in compliance to the provisions of Regula� on 30 of the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015, the Company has disclosed on its website h� p://
www.mo� laloswalgroup.com, a duly approved Policy on determina� on of materiality of events.

NSE Electronic Applica� on Processing System (NEAPS) and BSE Corporate Compliance & Lis� ng Centre (‘Lis� ng Centre’): The NEAPS and 
Lis� ng Centre are a web-based applica� on designed by NSE and BSE for corporates. All periodical compliance fi lings like shareholding 
pa� ern, corporate governance report, media releases, among others are fi led electronically on NEAPS and the Lis� ng Centre.

SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES)
Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) administers a centralised web based complaints redress system (SCORES). It enables 
investors to lodge and follow up complaints and track the status of redressal online on the website www.scores.gov.in. It also enables 
the market intermediaries and listed companies to receive the complaints from investors against them, redress such complaints and 
report redressal. All the ac� vi� es star� ng from lodging of a complaint � ll its disposal are carried online in an automated environment 
and the status of every complaint can be viewed online at any � me. The Company has registered itself on SCORES and endeavours 
to resolve all investor complaints received through SCORES.

General Informa� on for Members and Debenture holders
(i) Details of the 11th Annual General Mee� ng of the Company:-

Date 21st July, 2016

Time 10.30 a.m.

Venue Mo� lal Oswal Tower, Rahimtullah Sayani Road, Opposite Parel ST Depot, Prabhadevi, Mumbai-400 025.

(ii) Financial year of the Company
 The fi nancial year covers the period from 1st April to 31st March.

 Tenta� ve Calendar for the fi nancial year ending 31st March, 2017: -
Financial repor� ng for the Tenta� ve dates of the Board Mee� ng

First quarter ending 30th June, 2016 Second fortnight of July, 2016

Half year ending 30th September, 2016 Second fortnight of October, 2016

Third quarter ending 31st December, 2016 Second fortnight of January, 2017

Year ending 31st March, 2017 Second fortnight of April, 2017

 • Annual General Mee� ng for the year ended 31st March, 2017 is likely to be held in the second fortnight of July, 2017.

(iii) Interim Dividend Payment
 The Company vide the approval of the Board of Directors at its mee� ng held on 3rd February, 2016 and 12th March, 2016, has 

already declared and paid an Interim Dividend of R 2/- per equity share and R 1.5/- per equity share, respec� vely, during the 
year ended 31st March, 2016.

(iv) Lis� ng on Stock Exchanges
 The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on BSE Limited (BSE), Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001 and 

Na� onal Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai - 400051. The requisite Annual 
lis� ng fees for 2016-17 have been paid in full to BSE and NSE.

 1500 Secured Redeemable Non-Conver� ble Debentures of the Company are listed on NSE, Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla 
Complex, Mumbai 400051.
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(v) Stock Code/ISIN No.
 Tenta� ve Calendar for the fi nancial year ending 31st March, 2017: -

Equity BSE 532892
NSE MOTILALOFS

Debt NSE Series A - MOFS16
Series B - MOFS17
Series C - MOFS17A

 Demat Interna� onal Security Iden� fi ca� on Number (ISIN):
For Equity Shares: INE338I01027
Non-Conver� ble Debentures Series A: INE338I07024

Series B: INE338I07032
Series C: INE338I07040

 Details of Debenture Trustee:
 Milestone Trusteeship Services Limited

602, Hallmark Business Plaza, Sant Dnyaneshwar Marg, Opp. Guru Nanak Hospital, Bandra (E), Mumbai-400 051
Website: www.milestonetrustee.in

(vi) Market Price Data
 High, Low and Close Price during each month in the last fi nancial year at BSE and NSE:-

Month BSE NSE
High Low Close High Low Close

April- 15 320.95 238.45 300.50 320.00 237.55 299.60
May- 15 327.90 274.15 321.35 329.90 272.15 322.40
June-15 320.10 275.05 299.70 323.95 282.00 300.15
July-15 359.50 300.00 354.05 361.40 299.95 355.50
August-15 364.00 286.30 328.00 364.20 288.10 328.40
September-15 320.40 254.00 294.40 321.00 275.55 293.15
October-15 351.95 270.00 329.55 353.00 272.60 332.55
November-15 349.90 329.00 339.15 350.05 326.60 338.85
December-15 353.85 321.00 333.40 354.00 321.00 334.35
January-16 339.50 261.00 287.00 340.00 259.10 289.00
February-16 301.00 256.70 268.55 300.00 255.00 267.15
March-16 290.00 265.70 272.15 299.90 260.00 273.25

 Performance in comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex, S&P CNX Ni� y etc.:
 The Company is the cons� tuent of the BSE - 500. The performance of the Company’s shares rela� ve to the BSE Sensex, BSE - 500 

and S&P CNX Ni� y is given in the chart below:-

MOFSL Share performance versus BSE Sensex
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MOFSL Share performance versus BSE - 500
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(vii) Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for Equity Shares and Non-Conver� ble Debentures
 Link In� me India Pvt. Limited
 Unit: Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited
 C- 13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
 LBS Marg, Bhandup (West), Mumbai - 400 078.
 Tel: +91 22 2594 6970
 Fax: +91 22 2594 69 69
 Email: rnt.helpdesk@linkin� me.co.in
 Website: www.linkin� me.co.in

(viii) Share Transfer System
 Trading in Equity Shares of the Company is permi� ed only in dematerialised form. Shares sent for transfer in physical form are 

registered within a period of fi � een days from the date of receipt of the documents, provided the documents are valid and 
complete in all respects. With a view to expedi� ng the process of share transfers, the Board has severally authorised offi  cials 
of the Company to approve transfers of upto 50,000 equity shares per transfer, provided that the transferee does not hold 
5,00,000 or more equity shares. The Stakeholders Rela� onship Commi� ee meets as and when required to consider the other 
transfer, transmission of shares etc. and a� end to shareholder grievances.

(ix) Distribu� on of Shareholding
 Distribu� on of the shareholding of the equity shares of the Company by size and by ownership class as on 31st March, 2016.

 Shareholding pa� ern by size as on 31st March, 2016: -
Number of shares held Number of shareholders Total No. of shares held in the category % of shareholding

1 - 500 9,188 7,77,619 0.55
501 - 1000 289 2,25,666 0.16
1001 - 2000 158 2,27,058 0.16
2001 - 3000 90 2,25,958 0.16
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Number of shares held Number of shareholders Total No. of shares held in the category % of shareholding
3001 - 4000 33 1,16,465 0.08
4001 - 5000 34 1,62,367 0.11
5001 - 10000 87 6,76,656 0.48
10001 & Above 191 13,97,62,286 98.30
TOTAL 10,070 14,21,74,075 100.00

 Shareholding pa� ern by ownership class as on 31st March, 2016 : -
Sr. No. Descrip� on Number of Shares

(as at 31st March, 2016)
% to capital

(i) Promoters & promoter group 10,23,74,700 72.01

(ii) Mutual Funds/Financial Ins� tu� ons / Banks / Foreign 
Ins� tu� onal Investors

2,13,71,718 15.03

(iii) NRIs/OCBs 5,78,375 0.41

(iv) Bodies Corporate 9,22,377 0.65

(v) Public 89,45,951 6.29

(vi) Directors 78,04,010 5.49

(vii) Others 1,76,944 0.12

TOTAL 14,21,74,075 100.00

(x) Dematerialisa� on of Shares
 As on 31st March, 2016, 99.97% of the total equity share capital was held in dematerialised form with Na� onal Securi� es 

Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. The market lot is one share as the trading in equity shares 
of the Company is permi� ed only in dematerialised form. Other than the capital, which is, locked for the specifi ed periods, the 
stock is liquid.

(xi) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Conver� ble instruments, conversion date and likely impact on 
equity

 As on 31st March, 2016, the Company did not have any outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants or any Conver� ble instruments 
(excluding ESOPs).

(xii) Plant Loca� ons:
 The Company is in the business of providing fi nancial services; therefore, it does not have any manufacturing plants.

(xv) Address for Correspondence
 Shareholders may correspond with the Registrar and Transfer Agent, at the address men� oned hereinabove on all ma� ers 

rela� ng to non-receipt of share applica� on money and non-credit of shares in demat account and any other query rela� ng to 
shares of the Company. Shareholders would have to correspond with the respec� ve Depository Par� cipants for shares held in 
demat mode.

 For all investor related ma� ers, Company Secretary & Compliance Offi  cer can be contacted at the Registered Offi  ce of the 
Company at: -

 Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited
 Mo� lal Oswal Tower,
 Rahimtullah Sayani Road,
 Opp Parel ST Depot,
 Prabhadevi, Mumbai - 400025
 Tel.: +91-22-3980 4200 Fax:. +91-22-3312 4997
 E-mail: shareholders@mo� laloswal.com

 The Company can also be visited at its website h� p://www.mo� laloswalgroup.com
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Disclosures:
i) There have been no materially signifi cant Related Party transac� ons, pecuniary transac� ons or rela� onships between the 

Company and Directors, Management, Subsidiaries or Related par� es except those disclosed in the Board’s Report and fi nancial 
statements for the year ended 31st March, 2016. Further the details of the Related Party Transac� ons are presented in the 
Notes to Accounts.

ii) The Company has complied with all the requirements of regulatory authori� es. No penal� es/strictures were imposed on the 
Company by stock exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any ma� er related to capital market during last three years.

iii) Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism
 Pursuant to the provisions of Regula� on 22 of the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015 and sec� on 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the 

Company established a Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy for Directors and employees to report genuine concerns about 
unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or viola� on of the company’s code of conduct or ethics policy.

 This mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against vic� miza� on of director(s) / employee(s) who avail the mechanism 
and makes provision for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Commi� ee. The policy has been uploaded on the website 
of the Company at h� p://www.mo� laloswalgroup.com.

 We affi  rm that no director/employee of the Company was denied access to the Audit Commi� ee.

iv) The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015.

v) The Company has complied with the following non-mandatory requirements as prescribed in Regula� on 27 Schedule II Part E 
of the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015: -

 a) The Company is in the regime of unmodifi ed fi nancial statements.

 b) The internal auditor of the Company reports directly to the Audit Commi� ee.

 c) The Company sends Quarterly and half-yearly fi nancial results to the shareholders of the Company

vi) Subsidiary Companies
 According to the Regula� on 16(1)(c) of the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015 a “Material subsidiary” shall mean a subsidiary, whose 

income or net worth (i.e. paid up capital and free reserves) exceeds 20% of the consolidated income or net worth respec� vely, 
of the listed en� ty and its subsidiaries in the immediately preceding accoun� ng year. The Company has two ‘Material subsidiary’ 
i.e. Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited (MOSL) and Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited (AHFCL), as on 31st March, 2016. 
The debentures of material subsidiary, AHFCL is listed on BSE Limited. As per the requirement of Regula� on 24 of the Lis� ng 
Regula� on, Mr. Praveen Tripathi, an Independent Director on the Board of the Company is also a Director on the Board of MOSL.

 As required under the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015, the Company has formulated policy for determining material subsidiaries which 
has been uploaded on the Company’s website at h� p://www.mo� laloswalgroup.com.

vii) Related Party Transac� ons
 Details of all material transac� ons with related par� es are disclosed quarterly along with the compliance report on corporate 

governance.

 As required under Regula� on 23 of the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015, the Company has formulated a Policy on Materiality and 
dealing with Related Party Transac� ons which has been uploaded on the Company’s website at h� p://www.mo� laloswalgroup.
com

viii) CEO/CFO Cer� fi ca� on
 As required under Regula� on 17 of the Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015, Mr. Mo� lal Oswal, Managing Director and Chief Execu� ve 

Offi  cer and Mr. Sameer Kamath, Chief Financial Offi  cer of the Company have cer� fi ed to the Board regarding the Financial 
Statements for the fi nancial year ended 31st March, 2016.

ix) Code of Conduct

 The Board has laid down the Code of Conduct for its Directors and for designated Senior Management Personnel of the Company. 
The Code has been posted on the Company’s website at h� p://www.mo� laloswalgroup.com. All Board members and Senior 
Management Personnel have affi  rmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Management. A 
declara� on signed by the Chief Execu� ve Offi  cer, Chairman & Managing Director to this eff ect is annexed to the report.

Disclosure of Accoun� ng Treatment in Prepara� on of Financial Statements
The Company has followed the Guidelines of Accoun� ng Standards laid down by the Ins� tute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI) in prepara� on of its fi nancial statements.
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As required by Regula� on 26(3) of the Securi� es and Exchange Board of India (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015, the CEO declara� on for Code of Conduct is given below:

To,

The Members of
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

I, Mo� lal Oswal, Chairman and Managing Director and Chief Execu� ve Offi  cer of the Company, declare that all Board Members 
and Senior Management of the Company have affi  rmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior 
Management of the Company.

For Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

Mo� lal Oswal

Chairman & Managing Director
Chief Execu� ve Offi  cer

Mumbai, 30th April, 2016

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT
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To,

The Members of
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited

We  have  examined  the  compliance  of  condi� ons  of  Corporate  Governance  by Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited (‘the 
Company’),  for  the  year  ended  on  March 31, 2016, as  s� pulated  in:
•  Clause 49 (excluding clause 49 (VII) (E) of the Lis� ng Agreement(s) of the Company with stock exchange(s)) for the period April 

1, 2015 to November 30, 2015;
•  Clause 49 (VII) (E) of the Lis� ng Agreement(s) of the Company with stock exchange(s) for the period April 1, 2015 to September 

1, 2015;
•  Regula� on 23(4) of SEBI (Lis� ng Obliga� ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula� ons, 2015 (SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons) for the 

period September 2, 2015 to March 31, 2016; and
•  Regula� ons 17 to 27 (excluding regula� on 23 (4)) and clauses (b) to (i) of regula� on 46 (2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule 

V of the SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons for the period December 1, 2015 to March 31, 2016.

The compliance of condi� ons of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examina� on was carried out in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Cer� fi ca� on of Corporate Governance issued by the Ins� tute of Chartered Accountants of 
India and was limited  to  procedures  and  implementa� on  thereof,  adopted  by  the  Company  for  ensuring  the  compliance of the 
condi� ons of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the fi nancial statements of the Company.

In  our  opinion  and  to  the  best  of  our  informa� on  and  according  to  the  explana� ons  given to us,  we cer� fy that the Company 
has complied with the condi� ons of Corporate Governance as s� pulated in Clause 49 of the Lis� ng Agreement(s) and regula� on 
17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regula� on 46(2) and paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI Lis� ng Regula� ons for the 
respec� ve periods of applicability as specifi ed above, during the year ended March 31, 2016.

We  further state  that  such  compliance  is  neither  an  assurance  as  to  the  future  viability  of  the  Company  nor the  effi  ciency  
or  eff ec� veness  with  which  the  management  has  conducted  the  aff airs  of  the  Company.

For HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registra� on No.103523W

Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No.: 120761

Place: Mumbai
Date: 13th June, 2016

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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Unclaimed Equity Shares in the Suspense Account

As per Lis� ng Regula� ons, 2015, the Company reports the following details in respect of unclaimed equity shares that are kept in 
Specifi c Demat Accounts of Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited.

Number of Shareholders Number of Equity shares

Aggregate Number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the 
suspense account lying as on 1st April, 2015

6 615

Number of shareholders who approached the Company for transfer of 
shares from suspense account during the year

0 0

Number of Shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the 
suspense account during the year

0 0

Aggregate Number of Shareholders and the outstanding shares in the 
suspense account lying as on 31st March, 2016

6 615

OTHER INFORMATION
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To

The Members of MOTILAL OSWAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying standalone fi nancial statements of Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited (“the Company”), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profi t and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year 
then ended and a summary of signifi cant accoun� ng policies and other explanatory informa� on.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the ma� ers stated in Sec� on 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
with respect to the prepara� on of these standalone fi nancial statements that give a true and fair view of the fi nancial posi� on, 
fi nancial performance and cash fl ows of the Company in accordance with the accoun� ng principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Accoun� ng Standards specifi ed under Sec� on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accoun� ng records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preven� ng and detec� ng frauds and other irregulari� es; selec� on and applica� on 
of appropriate accoun� ng policies; making judgments and es� mates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementa� on and 
maintenance of adequate internal fi nancial controls and ensuring their opera� ng eff ec� veness and the accuracy and completeness 
of the accoun� ng records, relevant to the prepara� on and presenta� on of the standalone fi nancial statements that give a true and 
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone fi nancial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accoun� ng and audi� ng standards and ma� ers which are required to be 
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi� ng specifi ed under Sec� on 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the standalone fi nancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the standalone fi nancial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the standalone fi nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal fi nancial control relevant to the Company’s prepara� on of the standalone fi nancial statements that give a true 
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evalua� ng the 
appropriateness of accoun� ng policies used and the reasonableness of the accoun� ng es� mates made by the Company’s Directors, 
as well as evalua� ng the overall presenta� on of the standalone fi nancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
standalone fi nancial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our informa� on and according to the explana� ons given to us, the aforesaid standalone fi nancial 
statements give the informa� on required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accoun� ng principles generally accepted in India, of the state of aff airs of the Company as at 31st March, 2016, its profi t and its 
cash fl ows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
(1) As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms 

of sub-sec� on (11) of Sec� on 143 of the Act, we give in “Annexure 1”, a statement on the ma� ers specifi ed in paragraphs 3 and 
4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

(2) As required by Sec� on 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

 a. We have sought and obtained all the informa� on and explana� ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit;
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 b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our 
examina� on of those books;

 c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profi t and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement 
with the books of account;

 d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone fi nancial statements comply with the Accoun� ng Standards specifi ed under Sec� on 
133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

 e. On the basis of wri� en representa� ons received from the directors as on March 31, 2016, and taken on record by the 
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualifi ed as on March 31, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms 
of Sec� on 164 (2) of the Act;

 f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng of the Company and the opera� ng 
eff ec� veness of such controls, we give our separate Report in “Annexure 2”.

 g. With respect to the other ma� ers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informa� on and according to the explana� ons given 
to us:

  (i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending li� ga� ons on its fi nancial posi� on in its standalone fi nancial 
statements - Refer Note 24 on Con� ngent Liabili� es;

  (ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including deriva� ve contracts. Hence, the ques� on of any material 
foreseeable losses does not arise.

  (iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Educa� on and Protec� on Fund by the 
Company.

For HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registra� on No.103523W

Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No.120761

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 30, 2016
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent 
Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited on the standalone 
fi nancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016]
(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full par� culars, including quan� ta� ve details and situa� on of fi xed 

assets.
 (b) During the year, fi xed assets have been physically verifi ed by the management as per the regular programme of verifi ca� on 

which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. As informed, 
no material discrepancies were no� ced on such verifi ca� on.

 (c) The � tle deeds of immovable proper� es recorded as fi xed assets in the books of account of the Company are held in the 
name of the Company.

(ii) As informed, the Company does not have inventories. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraphs 3 (ii)(a), 3 (ii)(b) and 3 
(ii)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

(iii) The Company has granted unsecured loans to companies covered in the register maintained under Sec� on 189 of the Act.
 (a) According to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted by us, we are 

of the opinion that, the terms and condi� ons of the aforesaid loans granted by the Company, which are repayable on 
demand, are not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

 (b) Since there is no s� pula� on as regards repayment of principal and interest, clause 3(iii)(b) is not applicable.
 (c) In respect of the aforesaid loans, there is no overdue amount of loans granted to companies listed in the register maintained 

under Sec� on 189 of the Act.

(iv) Based on informa� on and explana� on given to us in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securi� es, the Company 
has complied with the provisions of Sec� on 185 and 186 of the Act.

(v) In our opinion and according to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits 
from the public within the provisions of Sec� ons 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for any of the products of the Company under 
sub-sec� on (1) of Sec� on 148 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

(vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in deposi� ng with appropriate authori� es, undisputed statutory dues including provident 
fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it. However, 
there have been slight delay in few cases / delays in deposit have not been serious. As explained to us, the provisions 
regarding sales tax, customs duty, excise duty and value added tax are presently not applicable to the Company.

  According to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of provident fund, 
employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and any 
other material statutory dues applicable to it, were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable. 

 (b) According to the informa� on and explana� on given to us, the dues outstanding with respect to, income tax, sales tax, 
service tax, value added tax, customs duty, excise duty on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the statute Nature of 
dues

Amount
(R in millions)

Period to which the 
amount relates

Forum where dispute is pending

Income Tax Act 1961 Income Tax 2.3 Financial Year 2006-07 Income Tax Appellate Tribunal

Income Tax Act 1961 Income Tax 1.4 Financial Year 2007-08 Income Tax Appellate Tribunal

Income Tax Act 1961 Income Tax 1.47 Financial Year 2009-10 Income Tax Appellate Tribunal

Income Tax Act 1961 Income Tax 28.07 Financial Year 2010-11 Income Tax Appellate Tribunal

Income Tax Act 1961 Income Tax 58.76 Financial Year 2011-12 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals)

Income Tax Act 1961 Income Tax 44.79 Financial Year 2012-13 Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals)

(viii) According to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings 
to fi nancial ins� tu� on(s), bank(s), government(s) or dues to debenture holder(s).

(ix) The Company has neither raised money by way of public issue off er nor has obtained any term loans. Therefore, paragraph 
3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(x) During the course of our examina� on of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally 
accepted audi� ng prac� ces in India, and according to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, we have neither come 
across any instance of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its offi  cers or employees, no� ced or reported 
during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the management.

(xi) According to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, managerial remunera� on has been paid / provided in accordance 
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Sec� on 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, 
paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) According to the informa� on and explana� on given to us, all transac� ons entered into by the Company with the related par� es 
are in compliance with Sec� ons 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial 
Statements etc., as required by the applicable accoun� ng standards.

(xiv) The Company has not made any preferen� al allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly conver� ble debentures 
during the year under review. Therefore, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) According to the informa� on and explana� ons given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transac� ons with 
directors or persons connected with him during the year.

(xvi) According to the informa� on and explana� on given to us, the Company is required to be registered under Sec� on 45-IA of 
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the registra� on has been obtained by the Company.

For HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registra� on No.103523W

Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No.120761

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 30, 2016
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent Auditor’s Report of 
even date to the members of Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited on the standalone fi nancial statements for the year ended 
March 31, 2016]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Repor� ng under Clause (i) of Sub-sec� on 3 of Sec� on 
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
We have audited the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng of Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited (“the Company”) 
as of March 31, 2016 in conjunc� on with our audit of the standalone fi nancial statements of the Company for the year ended on 
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal fi nancial controls based on the internal control 
over fi nancial repor� ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen� al components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor� ng issued by the Ins� tute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (“ICAI”). These responsibili� es include the design, implementa� on and maintenance of adequate internal fi nancial controls that 
were opera� ng eff ec� vely for ensuring the orderly and effi  cient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, 
the safeguarding of its assets, the preven� on and detec� on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun� ng 
records, and the � mely prepara� on of reliable fi nancial informa� on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor� ng (the 
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audi� ng specifi ed under sec� on 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal fi nancial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal fi nancial controls 
over fi nancial repor� ng was established and maintained and if such controls operated eff ec� vely in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls system 
over fi nancial repor� ng and their opera� ng eff ec� veness. Our audit of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng included 
obtaining an understanding of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
and tes� ng and evalua� ng the design and opera� ng eff ec� veness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the fi nancial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Company’s internal fi nancial controls system over fi nancial repor� ng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor� ng
A company’s internal fi nancial control over fi nancial repor� ng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliability of fi nancial repor� ng and the prepara� on of fi nancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 
accepted accoun� ng principles. A company’s internal fi nancial control over fi nancial repor� ng includes those policies and procedures 
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refl ect the transac� ons and disposi� ons 
of the assets of the company;(2) provide reasonable assurance that transac� ons are recorded as necessary to permit prepara� on of 
fi nancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accoun� ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company 
are being made only in accordance with authorisa� ons of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding preven� on or � mely detec� on of unauthorised acquisi� on, use, or disposi� on of the company’s assets that 
could have a material eff ect on the fi nancial statements.

Inherent Limita� ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor� ng
Because of the inherent limita� ons of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projec� ons of any evalua� on of the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng to future periods are subject to the risk that 
the internal fi nancial control over fi nancial repor� ng may become inadequate because of changes in condi� ons, or that the degree 
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal fi nancial controls system over fi nancial repor� ng 
and such internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng were opera� ng eff ec� vely as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal 
control over fi nancial repor� ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen� al components of internal control stated 
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor� ng issued by the ICAI.

For HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registra� on No.103523W

Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No.120761

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 30, 2016
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Note As at 31-Mar-16 R 
in Millions

As at 31-Mar-15
R in Millions 

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds

Share Capital 1 142.17 140.16
Reserves and Surplus 2 5,792.62 5,607.62

    (A) 5,934.79 5,747.78

Share Applica� on Money Pending Allotment 1.5 0.08 –

    (B) 0.08 –

Non-Current Liabili� es
Long-term Borrowings 3 1,000.00 1,500.00
Deferred Tax Liabili� es (Net) 4 7.17 56.67
Other long term Liabili� es 5 73.16 56.71
Long-term Provision 6 2.78 2.02

   (C) 1,083.11 1,615.40

Current Liabili� es
Short-term Borrowings 7 2,480.62 2,931.41
Other Current Liabili� es 8 605.57 129.49
Short-term Provision 9 104.80 236.25

   (D) 3,190.99 3,297.15

TOTAL  (A+B+C+D) 10,208.99 10,660.33

II ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Tangible Assets 10 1,441.37 1,522.58
Intangible Assets 0.29 –

Non Current Investments 11 4,897.17 3,573.73
Long-term Loans and Advances 12 43.92 94.26

   (E) 6,382.75 5,190.57

Current Assets
Cash and Bank Balances 13 1,123.70 63.25
Short-term Loans and Advances 14 2,666.62 5,379.04
Other Current Assets 15 35.92 27.47

   (F) 3,826.24 5,469.76

TOTAL  (E+F) 10,208.99 10,660.33

Summary of Signifi cant Accoun� ng Policies 23
Notes referred to above form an integral part of the fi nancial statements

As per our a� ached Report of even date
For Haribhak�  & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of
Chartered Accountants Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Ltd.
ICAI Firm Reg No. 103523W
Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No. 120761

Mo� lal Oswal
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN No. 00024503

Raamdeo Agarawal
Joint Managing Director

DIN No. 00024533

Sameer Kamath
Chief Financial Offi  cer

Murli Krishnan Iyer
Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016

BALANCE SHEET
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As per our a� ached Report of even date
For Haribhak�  & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of
Chartered Accountants Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Ltd.
ICAI Firm Reg No. 103523W
Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No. 120761

Mo� lal Oswal
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN No. 00024503

Raamdeo Agarawal
Joint Managing Director

DIN No. 00024533

Sameer Kamath
Chief Financial Offi  cer

Murli Krishnan Iyer
Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016

Note For the year ended 
31-Mar 16

R in Millions

For the year ended 
31-Mar 15

R in Millions
REVENUE
Revenue from Opera� ons 16 1,098.98 1,287.14
Other Income 17 9.63 4.89

Total Revenue  (A) 1,108.61 1,292.03

EXPENSES
Employee benefi t Expenses 18 90.42 74.25
Finance Cost 19 295.26 295.78
Deprecia� on & amor� sa� on 20 80.21 81.67
Other Expenses 21 108.07 187.14

Total Expenses  (B) 573.96 638.84

Profi t before Excep� onal Item and tax  {C = (A - B)} 534.65 653.20
Excep� onal Item Expenses / (Income) (D) – –

Profi t a� er Excep� onal Item and before tax (E = C - D) 534.65 653.20

Current Tax 116.67 40.67
Deff ered Tax (49.48) 23.41
Minimum Alternate Tax Credit – (23.87)
Short / (Excess) provision for earlier year(s) – 5.23
Tax Impact of NCD Expense – 2.86
Tax Impact of transi� on Deprecia� on – 0.01

Total Tax Expenses (F) 67.19 48.30

Profi t a� er Excep� onal Item and a� er tax {G = (E - F)} 467.46 604.90
Earnings per share (R)
Equity share of par value R 1 each (previous year R 1 each) 28
Basic 3.30 4.36
Diluted 3.25 4.25

Summary of Signifi cant Accoun� ng Policies 23
Notes referred to above form an integral part of the fi nancial statements

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT 

For the Year ended
31-Mar-16

R in Millions

For the Year ended
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profi t before taxa� on  534.66  653.20 
Add: 
 Adjustment for
 Deprecia� on  80.21  81.67 
 Dividend Income  (149.88)  – 
 Profi t on Sale of investment  (278.07)  – 
 Bad debts wri� en off  / (back)  –  98.39 
 Provison on standard & Doub� ul Assets  38.90  (21.49)
 FDR Interest  (0.41)  – 
 Gratuity  1.17  – 
 Leave Salary  0.39  – 
 Buyback exp  –  0.26 
 NCD issue expenses adjusted against reserves & surplus  –  (5.56)
Adjustment for working capital changes
 1) Increase/(Decrease) in Other long term provision  0.76  1.33 
 2) Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabili� es  (20.93)  43.58 
 3) Increase/(Decrease) in Short-term Provision  (3.22)  5.27 
 4) Increase/(Decrease) in Other long term liabili� es  16.45  (34.65)
 5) (Increase)/Decrease in Investment  –  (2,352.59)
 6) (Increase)/Decrease in Long term Loans & Advances  5.72  9.41 
 7) (Increase)/Decreasee in Short-term Loans & Advances  2,712.42  (911.35)
 8) (Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets  (8.49)  (9.31)

CASH GENERATED FROM USED OPERATIONS  2,929.68  (2,441.84)

Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds)  (71.05)  (108.54)

NET CASH GENERATED/(USED) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  2,858.63  (2,550.38)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of long term investments  276.34  – 
Purchase of long term investments  (1,323.44)  – 
Sale of Fixed assets  –  0.18 
Purchase of tangible assets  (1.54)  (4.60)
FDR Interest  0.45  – 
Dividend Income  149.88  – 

NET CASH GENERATED/(USED) FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES  (898.31)  (4.42)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Contd..)

For the Year ended
31-Mar-16

R in Millions

For the Year ended
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Buyback exp  –  (0.26)
Proceeds / (Repayment) In Share capital  2.05  2.00 
Premium on issue of Equity Share Capital  –  330.52 
Premium on buy back of equity share capital  –  (0.24)
Dividend paid (including DDT)  (740.51)  (417.30)
Increase/(Decrease) In Unclaimed Dividend  (1.19)  (0.77)
Proceeds of Long Term Borrowings  –  1,311.69 
Proceeds of Short Term Borrowings  804.29  1,370.63 
(Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings  (1,255.08)  – 
Increase/(Decrease) In Securi� es Premium Account  289.36  – 

NET CASH GENERATED/(USED) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  (901.08)  2,596.27 

NET CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED  1,059.24  41.46 

Cash & Cash Equivalents comprise of
Scheduled Bank  -  In Current Account  56.89  15.43 

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of period  56.89  15.43 

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of period :
Cheque on Hand  1,078.07  – 
Scheduled Bank  -  In Current Account  38.07  56.89 

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of period  1,116.14  56.89 

As per our a� ached Report of even date
For Haribhak�  & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of
Chartered Accountants Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Ltd.
ICAI Firm Reg No. 103523W
Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No. 120761

Mo� lal Oswal
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN No. 00024503

Raamdeo Agarawal
Joint Managing Director

DIN No. 00024533

Sameer Kamath
Chief Financial Offi  cer

Murli Krishnan Iyer
Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 1 : Share Capital
As at 31-Mar-16 As at 31-Mar-15

Numbers R in Millions Numbers R in Millions
AUTHORISED
Equity Shares, of R 1/- (Previous Year R 1/-) each 870,000,000 870.00 870,000,000 870.00
Preference Shares of R 100/- (Previous Year R 1/-) each 5,000,000 500.00 5,000,000 500.00

TOTAL 875,000,000 1,370.00 875,000,000 1,370.00

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
Equity Shares of R 1/- each fully paid up

Of the above, 7,67,92,394 shares (Previous Year 7,67,92,394) held 
by holding company Passionate Investment Management Pvt, Ltd.

 142,174,075 142.17  140,162,675 140.16

TOTAL  142,174,075 142.17  140,162,675 140.16

1.1 Terms And Condi� ons :
 Equity Shares :
 The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of R 1/-. Each holder of equity shares is en� tled to one vote per share.
 The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. Each equity share has the same right of dividend.
 During the year ended March 31, 2016, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distribu� ons to equity shareholders 

was R 3.50. The dividend for the year ended March 31, 2016 includes R 2/- Per share for interim dividend & R 1.50/- per share 
for second interim dividend. The total dividend appropriated amounts to R 497.48 million (Previous Year: R 419.61 million) and 
corporate dividend tax of R 73.10 million (Previous year: R 5.50 million).

 In the event of liquida� on of Company, the holder of equity shares will be en� tled to receive any of the remaining assets of the 
company, a� er distribu� on of all preferen� al amounts. However no such preferen� al amounts exist currently. The distribu� on 
will be in propor� on to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

 Preference Shares :
 The Company has one class of preference shares having a par value of R 100/- and there are no preference shares issued & 

subscribed as on 31.03.2016 and 31.03.2015.

1.2 Reconcilia� on of number of shares outstanding
As at 31-Mar-16 As at 31-Mar-15

Numbers R in Millions Numbers R in Millions
Number of share at beginning of the year  140,162,675  140.16  138,165,831  138.17 
Add:Share issued on exercise of employee stock op� ons  2,011,400  2.01  1,999,600  1.99 
Less: Buy Back of shares – –  2,756  0.00 

Number of Share at the end of the year  142,174,075  142.17  140,162,675  140.15 

1.3 Share holder having more than 5% equity share holding in the Company
Share Holder As at 31-Mar-16 As at 31-Mar-15

No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding
Passionate Investment Management Private Limited  76,792,394  54.01  76,792,394  54.79 
Mr. Mo� lal Oswal  12,110,476  8.52  12,110,476  8.64 
Mr. Raamdeo Agrawal  11,828,100  8.25  11,828,100  8.44 
Mr. Navin Agarwal  7,804,010  5.49  7,804,010  5.57 

1.4 Aggregate number of bonus share issued, shares issued for considarea� on other than cash and shares bought 
back the period of Five years immediately preceeding the repor� ng date :
Par� cular 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
Alloted as fully paid up without payment being 
received in cash

– – –  112,907 700240  984,463 

Bought Back – 2756 7,069,945 – – –
Issued on Bonus – – – – – –

 Refer Note No. 38 for disclosure rela� ng to Employee stock Op� on Purchase Plan
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1.5 Share Applica� on Money Pending Allotment   
 a. Terms and condi� ons - Applica� on Money received on account of Employee stock op� on scheme
 b. No. of op� on exercised - 500 op� ons
 c. Amount of Premium - R 164 per shares
 d. Company has suffi  cient authorized share capital to cover the share capital amount on allotment of share out of share 

applica� on money
 e. No Interest accured on amount due for refund
 f. No share applica� on money money has been pending beyond period on allotment

Note 2 : Reserves & Surplus
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Capital Redemp� on Reserve
Opening balance 7.07 7.07
Add: Transferred from Statement of Profi t and Loss account – 0.00

Balance as at end of the year 7.07 7.07

Securi� es Premium Reserve
Opening balance 4,016.98 3,692.27
Add: during the year 289.36 330.52
Less: Premium of Buyback of equity shares – (0.24)
Less :Debenture issue exp (net of tax expense previous year R 2.86 millions) – (5.57)

Balance as at end of the year 4,306.34 4,016.98

ESOP Outstanding
Opening balance 1.01 1.01
Less: Transferred to General Reserve (1.01) –

Balance as at end of the year – 1.01

Statutory Reserve (under Sec� on 45IC of RBI Act, 1934)
Opening balance 686.90 565.92
Add: Transferred from Statement of Profi t and Loss account 93.50 120.98

Balance as at end of the year 780.40 686.90

General Reserve
Opening balance 264.40 234.15
Add: Transferred from Statement of Profi t and Loss account – 30.25
Add: Transferred from ESOP Outstanding 1.01 –

Balance as at end of the year 265.41 264.40

Profi t & Loss Account
Opening balance 631.26 602.73
Add: Net Profi t During the Year 467.48 604.90
Less: Transfer to Statutory Reserve (93.50) (120.98)
Less: Transfer to General Reserve – (30.25)
Less: Transi� on deprecia� on (net of tax expense previous year R 0.01 million) – (0.02)
Less: Transfer to Capital Redemp� on Reserve – –
Less: Interim dividend (498.72) (278.90)
Add / (Less): Proposed Dividend – (140.72)
Add: Credit of Dividend Distribu� on Tax on dividend from subsidiary 28.18 70.60
Add / (less): Dividend Distribu� on Tax (101.28) (76.10)

Balance as at end of the year 433.41 631.26

TOTAL 5,792.62 5,607.62
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Note 3 : Long Term Borrowings
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Secured 
 Debentures
  1000 Principal Protected Secured Redeemable Non-Conver� ble Debentures 

(Previous Year R 1 million each) of R 1 million each 
1,000.00 1,500.00

TOTAL 1,000.00 1,500.00

(a)  During FY 2014 - 15 the company had raised R 1,500 millions through the issue of 1,500 principle protected secured redeemable 
10.05 % Non-conver� ble Debentures(NCD) with face value of R 1 million each by way of private placement.

(b) Secured against fi rst paripasu charge over present and future receivable with minimum security cover of 1.25 � mes of the 
issued amount and iden� fi ed immovable property.

(c)  Series - A R 500 millions redeemable on 27th November 2016, Series - B R 500 millions redeemable on 27th May 2017, Series - C
R 500 millions redeemable on 27th November 2017.

Note 4 : Deferred Tax Liability (Net)
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Deff ered tax Assets

Gratuity provision 1.37 1.03
Provision on standard, Sub std, doub� ul assets 33.06 18.72
Interest from IREF 1.06 1.01
Interest accrued on ORCD's 4.05 2.17
Interest on NPA 43.46 –

Total (i) (83.00) (22.93)
Deff ered tax Liability
Loss on PE Investment (2.68) 5.48
Wri� en Down Value of Fixed Assets 92.87 74.12

Total (ii) 90.19 79.60

Net [Total (ii) - Total (i)] 7.19 56.67

Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabili� es have been off set as they relate to the same governing taxa� on laws.

Note 5 : Other Long Term Liability
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Security Deposit (against premises given on lease) 73.16 56.71

TOTAL 73.16 56.71

Note 6 : Long Term Provision
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Provision for employee benefi ts
 Provision for Gratuity 2.78 2.02

TOTAL 2.78 2.02
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Note 7 : Short Term Borrowings
Par� cular As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Secured

From Others* 1,503.19 700.00

Unsecured
Commercial Paper 976.33 2,204.09
From Subsidiary (Repayable on demand)# 1.10 27.32

TOTAL 2,480.62 2,931.41

* Borrowings from Bajaj Finance Ltd. secured against approved list of shares and securi� es and borrowings from Aditya Birla 
Finance Co. Ltd. are secured against units of Mutual Funds held by the Company.

#  Company have taken loan from Its subsidiary company Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Ltd. for the business purpose which is repayable 
on demand

Note 8 : Other Current Liabili� es
Par� cular As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Current Maturi� es of Long Term Borrowings [Refer note 3 (c)]  500.00 –
Interest Accrued and due  60.46  79.80 
Unpaid Dividend (Refer Note (a) below)  2.56  1.36 
Income Received in Advance  2.17  9.88 
Other Payables – –

For Reten� on money 0.52 0.70
For capital expenses 0.90 3.89
For other expenses 8.45 21.66
Taxes Payable 4.15 1.53

Other 26.34 6.80
Book overdra� 0.02 3.87

TOTAL 605.57 129.49

(a) There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Educa� on and Protec� on Fund as at the year end.

Note 9 : Short Term Provision
Par� cular As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Provision for Employee benefi t
 Provision for Leave Salary 0.24 0.43

Provision for Gratuity 1.19 1.10
Ex-Gra� a 7.84 9.40

Others – –
Proposed Dividend – 140.16
Con� ngent Provisions against Standard Assets 6.63 12.56
Dividend distribu� on tax – 28.53
Provision for Sub standard & doub� ul non performing assets 88.90 44.07

TOTAL 104.80 236.25
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Note 10 : Tangible assets (R in Millions)

Par� culars

GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK

As at
1-Apr-15

Addi� on  Deduc� on/
Other 

Adjustments 

 Disposal As at
31-Mar-16

As at
01-Apr-15

 For the 
year ended 
31-Mar-16 

 Other 
Adjustments 

 Disposal As at
31-Mar-16

As at
31-Mar-15

As at
31-Mar-16

(A) Tangible Assets 

 Land  158.30  –  –  –  158.30  –  –  –  –  –  158.30  158.30 

 Buildings * @  
1,538.84 

 –  (3.65)  –  1,535.19  219.08  63.19  (0.66)  –  281.61  1,319.76  1,253.58 

 Computer Equipment  0.62  0.14  –  –  0.76  0.52  0.07  –  –  0.59  0.10  0.17 

 Plant and Machinery  55.76  0.02  –  –  55.78  23.36  11.18  –  –  34.54  32.40  21.25

 Furniture and Fixtures  17.37  0.08  –  –  17.45  7.92  3.15  –  –  11.07  9.45  6.38 

 Vehicles  9.61  –  –  –  9.61  7.04  0.88  –  –  7.92  2.57  1.69 

 Total (A) 1,780.50  0.24  (3.65)  –  1,777.09  257.92  78.47  (0.66)  –  335.73  1,522.58  1,441.37

(B) Intangible Assets 

Computer So� ware  –  0.31  –  –  0.31  –  0.02  –  –  0.02  –  0.29 

Total (B)  –  0.31  0.31  –  0.31  –  0.02  –  –  0.02  –  0.29 

1,780.50  0.55  (3.34)  –  1,777.40  257.92  78.48  (0.66)  –  335.74  1,522.58  1,441.67 

*   Part of the premises have been given on lease.

@   The Company has mortgaged its Immovable Property ‘Mo� lal Oswal Tower’ (Gross Block R 1,535.19 millions [previous year R 1538.84 
millions] & Net Value R 1,253.59 millions [previous year R 1319.76 millions] as at 31st March, 2016) to HDFC Bank Limited for the banking 
facili� es availed by its Subsidiary Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited.

PREVIOUS YEAR (R in Millions)

Par� culars

GROSS BLOCK ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK

As at 1-Apr-
2014

Addi� ons Other 
Adjustments

Deduc� ons As at
31-Mar-2015

As at
1-Apr-2014

For the
year ended

31-Mar-2015

Other 
Aadjustments

Disposal As at 31-Mar-
2015

As at
1-Apr-2014

As at
31-Mar-2015 

(A) Tangible Assets 

 Land 158.30 – – – 158.30 – – – – – 158.30 158.30 

 Buildings * @ 1,539.02 – (0.18) – 1,538.84 151.48 67.60 – – 219.08 1,387.54 1,319.76 

 Computer Equipment 0.43 0.19 – – 0.62 0.34 0.16 – 0.02 0.52 0.09 0.10 

 Plant and Machinery 52.23 3.53 – – 55.76 13.30 10.06 – – 23.36 38.93 32.40 

 Furniture and Fixtures 16.49 0.88 – – 17.37 5.41 2.51 – – 7.92 11.08 9.45 

 Vehicles 9.61 – – – 9.61 5.70 1.34 – – 7.04 3.91 2.57 

 Total (A) 1,776.08 4.60 (0.18) – 1,780.50 176.23 81.67 – 0.02 257.92 1,599.85 1,522.58 

 (B) Intangible Assets 

 Computer So� ware – – – – – – – – – – – – 

 Total (B) – – – – – – – – – – – – 

 1,776.08 4.60 (0.18) – 1,780.50 176.23 81.67 – 0.02 257.92 1,599.85 1,522.58 

* Part of the premises have been given on lease.

@ The Company has mortgaged its Immovable Property ‘Mo� lal Oswal Tower’ (Gross Block R 1,538.84 millions [previous year 
1539.020 million] & Net Value R 1319.76 millions [previous year R 1387.54 millions] as at 31st March, 2016) to HDFC Bank Limited 
for the banking facili� es availed by its Subsidiary Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited.
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Note 11 : Non-Current Investments - At cost
Sr. 
No.

Name of the Body Corporate Subsidiary / 
Associate / JV/ 

Controlled En� ty / 
Others

No. of Shares / Units Quoted / 
Unquoted

Partly Paid / 
Fully paid

 Face 
Value 

Extent of Holding 
(%)

Amount (R in Millions)

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15 2016 2015 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

Other Investments
Unquoted Investments

(a) Investment Property* 53.42  53.42 
Less : Depricia� on on Investment Property.  (19.50)
Less : Sales during the year 17.77
Total (a) 16.16  53.42 

(b) Investement in Equity Instruments
Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Ltd Subsidiary  1,318,830  1,318,830 Unquoted Fully paid  10 100.00% 100.00%  16.30  16.30 
Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Brokers Pvt Ltd Subsidiary  410,044  410,044 Unquoted Fully paid  10 100.00% 100.00%  9.02  9.02 
Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Pvt Ltd Subsidiary  1,000,000  1,000,000 Unquoted Fully paid  10 100.00% 100.00%  413.72  413.72 
MOPE Investment Advisors Pvt Ltd Subsidiary  50,000  50,000 Unquoted Fully paid  10 85.00% 85.00%  0.50  0.50 
Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Pvt Ltd. Subsidiary 3,000,000 2,990,000 Unquoted Fully paid  10 100.00% 99.67%  30.00  29.90 
Aspire Housing Finance Corpora� on Ltd Step Down Subsidiary  49,358,440  100 Unquoted Fully paid  10 16.15% 0.00%  500.00  -   
Total (b)  969.54  469.44 

(c) Investement in Preference Instruments
8% Non cumala� ve Non Conver� ble Redeemable 
Preferance Shares
Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Pvt Ltd

Subsidiary  8,900,000  8,900,000 Unquoted Fully paid  10 100% 100%  89.00  89.00 

Total (c)  89.00  89.00 
(d) Investment in NCD

17% Non Conver� ble Debentures
Reddy Housing Private Limited 

Others  150 – Unquoted Fully paid-up  1,000,000  150.00 

10% Non Cumula� ve Non Conver� ble Debentures 
Rajesh Estates & Nirman Private Ltd 

Others  11 – Unquoted Fully paid-up 10,000,000  110.00 

Total (d)  260.00 –
(e) Investment in Mutual Funds

Dividend Reinvestment 
Mo� lal Oswal MOSt Focused 25 Fund –  12,719,683 Unquoted Fully paid-up  10 –  133.20 
Dividend Payout
Mo� lal Oswal MOSt Focused Midcap 30 Fund  8,409,402  8,409,401 Unquoted Fully paid-up  10  150.00  150.00 
Mo� lal Oswal MOSt Focused Mul� cap 35 Fund  45,869,209  45,869,207 Unquoted Fully paid-up  10  700.00  700.00 
Growth 
Mo� lal Oswal MOSt Focused 25 Fund –  10,651,666 Unquoted Fully paid-up  10 –  150.00 
Mo� lal Oswal MOSt Focused Midcap 30 Fund  50,686,733  25,548,044 Unquoted Fully paid-up  10  864.90  393.50 
Mo� lal Oswal MOSt Focused Mul� cap 35 Fund 991,087,596  64,732,156 Unquoted Fully paid-up  10  1,360.00  805.00 
Total (e)  3,074.90  2,331.70 

(f) Investment in Private Equity Funds
India Business Excellence Fund Others  450  450 Unquoted Fully paid-up  1,000,000  247.73  344.48 
India Business Excellence Fund - C class units Others  1,000  1,000 Unquoted Fully paid-up  100  0.10  0.10 
India Reality Excellance Fund Others  340  340 Unquoted Fully paid-up  500,000  156.97  59.97 
India Business Excellence Fund II Others –  565,000 Unquoted Fully paid-up  1,000 –  225.62 
India Reality Excellance Fund III Others  650,000 – Unquoted Fully paid-up  100  65.00 –
Total (f)  469.80  630.17 
Total (a+b+c+d+e+f)  4,879.41  3,573.73 

* As on 31st March 2015, Investment property of R 53.42 millions was under construc� on
Par� culars 2016 2015

Cost 
(R in millions)

Market Value (R 
in millions)

Cost 
(R in millions)

Market Value (R 
in millions)

Agreegate value of quoted investments and market value  NA NA  NA NA
Agreegate value of unquoted investments
 Mutual Funds*  3,074.90  3,594.50  2,331.70 2939.33
 Others  1,528.35 NA  1,188.61 NA
Agreegate provision for dimuni� on in value of investments  NA NA  NA NA

* On the basis on NAV declared by Mutual Fund
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Note 12 : Long Term Loans and Advances
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Unsecured, considered good
Capital Advances 1.03 0.04
Other loans and advances

Balance with Government Authori� es – 11.42
Electricity and other deposits 9.48 3.78
Advance Income Tax including MAT Credit U� lized and TDS
[Net of Provision Tax CY 795.23 million (P.Y R 679.46 millions)]

33.41 55.15

MAT Credit En� tlement – 23.87

TOTAL 43.92 94.26

Note 13: Cash and Bank Balances
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand 0.10 –
Cheques in Hand  1,078.07 –
Bank Balances
In Current Account 37.97 56.89

TOTAL 1,116.14 56.89
Other Bank Balances

Fixed Deposit with Banks (with maturity more than 3 months)* 5.00 5.00
Unpaid Dividend Account 2.56 1.36

TOTAL 7.56 6.36
TOTAL 1,123.70 63.25

* Fixed Deposit of R 5.00 Million (PY R 5.00 Million) has been pledged against overdra�  facility from HDFC Bank Ltd.

Note 14 : Short Term Loans and Advances
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Unsecured, considered good
Loans to related party (Subsidiaries) 72.55 105.26
Loans to Others

Standard Assets 133.79 335.05
Sub Standard Assets

Non Performing Assets (Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months, 
but less than twenty four months)

– 2.33

Doub� ul Assets
Non Performing Assets (Debts outstanding for a period exceeding twenty four months) 14.38 –

Other Loans & Advances
Prepaid expenses 3.34 3.14
Loans and Advances to employees 1.53 0.45
Others 7.86 3.55

Secured, considered good unless otherwise stated
Loans to Others

Standard Assets 2,075.07 4,535.89
Sub Standard Assets

Non Performing Assets (Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months, 
but less than twenty four months)

3.12 370.87

 Doub� ul
Non Performing Assets (Debts outstanding for a period exceeding twenty four months) 354.98 22.50

TOTAL 2,666.62 5,379.04
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Note 15 : Other Current Assets
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Unsecured, considered good:

Accrued interest 0.08 0.12
Receivable from subsidiary companies 15.00 20.71
Rent Receivables 20.84 6.64

TOTAL 35.92 27.47

Note 16 : Income from Opera� ons
For the year ended 

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the year ended 
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Interest 535.82 657.44
Dividend Income

 From Subsidiary Company 139.80 415.44
 From Mutul funds, shares etc. 8.41 22.27

Profi t on sale of Investment 278.07 106.69
Profi t / (Loss) from Arbitrage 0.03 0.05
Rent 133.77 81.90
Other opera� ng revenue 3.08 3.35

TOTAL 1,098.98 1,287.14

Note 17 : Other Income
For the year ended 

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the year ended 
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Other non opera� ng income 4.89

 FDR Interest  0.79 
 Referral Fees  8.84 

TOTAL 9.63 4.89

Note 18 : Employee Benefi t Expenses
For the year ended 

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the year ended 
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Salary, Bonus and Allowances 86.04 70.70
Contribu� on to provident and other funds 0.81 0.58
Staff  welfare expenses 2.40 2.82
Gratuity (refer note 36) 1.17 0.15

TOTAL 90.42 74.25



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2015-2016100

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Contd..)

Note 19 : Finance Cost
For the year ended 

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the year ended 
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Interest Cost 295.26 295.78

TOTAL 295.26 295.78

Note 20 :  Deprecia� on & Amor� za� on
For the year ended 

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the year ended 
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Deprecia� on on Tangible & Amor� za� on of Intangible Asset  78.48  81.67 
Deprecia� on on Investment Property  19.50 –

TOTAL  97.98  81.67

Note 21 :  Other Expenses
For the year ended 

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the year ended 
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Fees & Other Opera� ng Expenses 8.36 20.34
Rents 0.19 0.19
Rates and taxes 8.77 31.25
Insurance 2.73 0.82
Legal & Professional Fees 12.93 15.03
Adver� sement Expenses 1.78 2.34
Marke� ng and Brand Promo� on 3.54 3.35
Prin� ng & Sta� onery 1.50 1.41
Communica� on expenses 0.79 0.54
Travelling Expenses & Conveyance Expenses 4.47 3.69
Electricity Charges 5.90 8.36
Repair and maintenance - Building 1.82 7.66
Bad Debts Wri� en Off – 98.39
Provision on Standard Loan Assets & Provision on Sub-Standard Assets and Doub� ul 
Asset

38.90 (21.49)

Computer So� ware charges 0.14 0.39
CSR Dona� on (Refer Note No. 39) 6.23 5.29
Dona� on 0.50 0.14
Miscellaneous Expenses 9.52 9.44

TOTAL 108.07 187.14

Note 22 : Nature Of Business:
The Company is a Non-banking Financial Company registered with the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) under sec� on 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934 and primarily engaged in lending and related ac� vi� es. The Company received the Cer� fi cate of Registra� on from the RBI on 5th April, 2006, enabling 
the Company to carry on business as a Non-banking Finance Company.

In accordance with the provisions of sec� on 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934, the Company has created a Reserve Fund & during the year, the Company has 
transferred an amount of ` 93.50 in millions (Previous Year ` 120.98 in millions) to Reserve Fund, being 20% of the Profi t A� er Tax.
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Note 23 : Signifi cant Accoun� ng Policies
23.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
 The fi nancial statements of the Company are prepared under the historical cost conven� on, on the accrual basis of accoun� ng 

and comply in all material respects with the generally accepted accoun� ng principles in India, the applicable accoun� ng 
standards no� fi ed under Sec� on 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
issued by Ins� tute of Chartered Accountant of India, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and regula� ons of Reserve 
Bank of India to the extent applicable.

 The accoun� ng policies have been consistently applied by the Company and except for the changes, if any, in accoun� ng 
policy discussed below, are consistent with those used in the previous year.

 All assets and liabili� es have been classifi ed as current or noncurrent as per the Company’s normal opera� ng cycle and other 
criteria set out in the schedule III to the Companies Act 2013.

23.2 USE OF ESTIMATES:
 The prepara� on of the fi nancial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accoun� ng principles requires the 

management to make es� mates and assump� ons that aff ect the reported amount of assets, liabili� es, revenues and expenses 
and disclosure of con� ngent assets and liabili� es. The es� mates and assump� ons used in the accompanying fi nancial 
statements are based upon management’s evalua� on of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of the fi nancial 
statements. Actual results may diff er from the es� mates and assump� ons used in preparing the accompanying fi nancial 
statements. Any diff erences of actual results to such es� mates are recognized in the period in which the results are known / 
materialized.

23.3 FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION:
 Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated deprecia� on and impairment thereon. The cost of fi xed assets comprises 

purchase price and any a� ributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condi� on for its intended use. Deprecia� on 
is based on the cost of an asset less its residual value as no� fi ed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. In pursuant of 
Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013, the fi xed assets of the signifi cant value are componen� zed with separate useful life. 
In case of addi� on, deprecia� on is provided pro-rata for en� re month in which addi� on is made and in case of dele� ons, 
deprecia� on is provided � ll month preceding month of disposal of such assets. On all assets, except as men� oned below, 
deprecia� on has been provided based on Wri� en Down Value method using the useful life as specifi ed in Schedule II to the 
Companies Act, 2013.

 Improvements to leased Assets are depreciated over the ini� al period of lease on Straight Line Basis.

23.4 INTANGIBLE ASSET AND AMORTIZATION:
 Expenses incurred on Computer So� ware having enduring benefi ts are capitalized and amor� zed on Straight Line Method 

(SLM) basis over a period of fi ve years.

23.5 BORROWING COST:
 Interest and other costs in connec� on with the borrowing of the funds to the extent related/ a� ributed to the acquisi� on/

construc� on of qualifying fi xed assets are capitalized up to the date when such assets are ready for its intended use and 
other borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profi t & Loss.

23.6 INVESTMENTS:
 Investments are classifi ed into long term investments and current investments. Investments that are intended to be held 

for one year or more are classifi ed as long-term investments and investments that are intended to be held for less than one 
year are classifi ed as current investments.

 Long term investments are valued at cost. Provision for diminu� on in value of Long term is made if in the opinion of management 
such a decline is other than temporary.

 Current investments are valued at cost or market/fair value, whichever is lower.
 On disposal of an investment, the diff erence between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited 

to the statement of Profi t and loss.

 Investment Property
 An investment in Building which is not intended to occupy substan� ally for use by, or in the opera� on of the company, is 

classifi ed as investment property. Investment proper� es are stated at cost, net of accumulated deprecia� on and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any.
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23.7 REVENUE RECOGNITION:
 Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefi t will fl ow to the company & revenue is reliably 

measured.

 a) Interest Income is recognized on the � me propor� onate basis star� ng from the date of disbursement of loan. In case of 
Non Performing Assets, interest income is recognized on receipt basis, as per NBFC Pruden� al norms.

 b) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

 c) Income from investment in Private Equity Funds (“the fund”) is booked as and when the same is distributed by the Fund. 
Return of capital contribu� on is reduced from the original cost of investment.

 d) Income from arbitrage and trading in securi� es and deriva� ves comprises profi t/loss on sale determined based on the 
Weighted Average cost of the securi� es/currency sold.

 e) In respect of other heads of income the Company accounts the same on accrual basis.

23.8 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
 Foreign currency transac� ons are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transac� on. Exchange 

diff erences, if any arising out of transac� ons se� led during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profi t and Loss. 
Monetary assets and liabili� es denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date are translated at the closing 
exchange rate on that date. The exchange diff erences, if any, are recognized in the Statement of Profi t and Loss and related 
assets and liabili� es are accordingly restated in the balance sheet.

23.9 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
 Provident Fund: Contribu� on payable to the recognized provident fund, which is a defi ned contribu� on scheme, is charged 

to the Statement of Profi t and Loss in the period in which they occur.

 Gratuity: Gratuity is post employment benefi t and is in the nature of Defi ned Benefi t Plan. The Liability recognized in the 
balance sheet in respect of gratuity is the present value of defi ned benefi t obliga� on at the balance sheet date together 
with the adjustments for unrecognized actuarial gain or losses and the past service costs. The defi ned benefi t obliga� on is 
calculated at or near the balance sheet date by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains 
and losses comprise experience adjustment and the eff ects of changes in actuarial assump� ons are recognized immediately 
in the Statement of Profi t and Loss.

 Compensated Absences: As per the policy of the Company, an employee can carry forward maximum 10 days of leave to 
next fi nancial year. No leave is allowed to be encashed. An obliga� on arises as employees render service that increases their 
en� tlement to future compensated absences. Provision is made for expected cost of accumula� ng compensated absences 
as a result of unused leave en� tlement which has accumulated as at the balance sheet date.

 Ex-gra� a (Bonus): The Company recognizes the costs of bonus payments when it has a present obliga� on to make such 
payments as a result of past events and the reliable es� mate of the obliga� on can be made.

23.10 TAXATION:
 Tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the income-tax law) and 

deferred tax charge or credit (refl ec� ng the tax eff ect of � ming diff erences between accoun� ng income and taxable income 
for the period).

 Current Tax: Provision for current tax is made on the basis of es� mated taxable income for the accoun� ng year in accordance 
with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

 Deferred Taxa� on: The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabili� es and assets are recognized 
using the tax rates that have been enacted or substan� vely enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are 
recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset can be realized in future; however, where there 
is unabsorbed deprecia� on or carried forward loss under taxa� on laws, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is a 
virtual certainty of realiza� on of the assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and wri� en down 
or wri� en-up to refl ect the amount that is reasonable/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

 The carrying amounts of deferred tax asset are review at each repor� ng date. The company writes down the carrying amount 
of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain, as the case may be, that suffi  cient future taxable 
income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that 
it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that suffi  cient future taxable income will be available.
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 Minimum Alternate Tax
 In case the Company is liable to pay income tax u/s 115 JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the amount of tax paid in excess of 

normal income tax is recognized as asset (MAT credit En� tlement) only if there is convincing evidence for realiza� on of such 
asset during the specifi ed period. MAT credit en� tlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

23.11 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES:
 The Company creates a provision when there is present obliga� on as a result of a past event that probably requires an ou� low 

of resources and a reliable es� mate can be made of the amount of the obliga� on. A disclosure for a con� ngent liability is made 
when there is a possible obliga� on or a present obliga� on that may, but probably will not, require an ou� low of resources. 
When there is a possible obliga� on or a present obliga� on in respect of which the likelihood of ou� low of resources is remote, 
no provision or disclosure is made.

 Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to refl ect the current best es� mate. If it is no longer probable 
that the ou� low of resources would be required to se� le the obliga� on, the provision is reversed.

 Con� ngent assets are not recognized in the fi nancial statements. However, con� ngent assets are assessed con� nually and if 
it is virtually certain that an economic benefi t will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which 
the change occurs.

23.12 PROVISIONING ON RECEIVABLES FROM FINANCING BUSINESS:
 a) Provision for standard assets is made on the basis of pruden� al norms prescribed for NBFCs by Reserve Bank of India.
 b) Non Performing Assets are iden� fi ed by periodic appraisals of the por� olio by management and appropriate provisions are 

made based on the management’s assessment of the degree of impairment of the loan asset and the level of provisioning 
required as per the pruden� al norms prescribed for NBFCs by Reserve Bank of India.

23.13 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:
 The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indica� on that an asset may be impaired. If any such 

indica� on exists, the Company es� mates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or 
the recoverable amount of the cash genera� ng unit which the asset belongs to, is less than its carrying amount, the carrying 
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduc� on is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Statement 
of Profi t and Loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indica� on that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer 
exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is refl ected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of 
depreciable historical cost.

23.14 LEASES:
 Where the Company is Lessee
 Leases, where the lessor eff ec� vely retains substan� ally all the risks and benefi ts of ownership of the leased item, are 

classifi ed as opera� ng leases. Opera� ng lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profi t and Loss on 
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

 Where the Company is Lessor
 Leases in which the Company does not transfer substan� ally all the risks and benefi ts of ownership of the asset are classifi ed 

as opera� ng leases. Assets subject to opera� ng leases are included in fi xed assets. The Company recognizes lease rentals from 
the property leased out, on accrual basis as per the terms of agreements entered with the counter par� es. Costs, including 
deprecia� on, are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profi t and Loss.

23.15 EARNING PER SHARE :
 Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profi t or loss for the period a� ributable to equity shareholders by 

the weighted average number of equity shares, outstanding during the period. The weighted average numbers of equity shares, 
outstanding during the period are adjusted for event of bonus issue; bonus element in a right issue to exis� ng shareholder; 
share spilt; and reverse share spilt (consolida� on of shares).

 For the purpose of calcula� ng diluted earning per share the net profi t or loss for the period a� ributable to equity shareholder 
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the eff ect of all dilu� ve poten� al 
equity shares.

23.16 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT :
 Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash fl ow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term 

investment with original maturity of three months or less.
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NOTE 24 : Con� ngent Liability and Commitment (to the Extent not Provided for)
as at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
as at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Con� ngent Liabili� es:
(a) Guarantees (Refer note a) 50 50
(b) Demand in respect of Income tax ma� ers for which appeal is pending (Refer note 

b)
145.17 136.48

Capital Commitments:
 (i) Es� mated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net 

of advances)
12.40 29.06

 (ii) Uncalled Liability on shares and other investments partly paid:
  (1) India Business Excellence Fund 11.25 11.25
  (2) India Business Excellence Fund II – 339
  (3) India Realty Excellence Fund III LLP 735 –

(a) The Company has given corporate guarantees (Net of Margins) of R 50 Million (Previous Year: R 50 Million) to various banks 
for its subsidiary Mo� lal Oswal Commodity Brokers Pvt. Ltd.

(b) Demand in respect of Income Tax ma� ers for which appeal is pending is R 145.17 million (Previous Year R 136.48 million) 
out of which R 118.10 million (Previous Year R 118.10 million) is on account of rec� fi ca� on fi led u/s 154 with income tax 
department. This is disputed by the Company and hence not provided for in the books of accounts. The Company has paid 
demand by way of deposit of R 8.33 million (P.Y. R 8.33 million) � ll date. Above liablity does not include interest u/s 234 B and 
234 C as the same depends on the outcome of the demand.

 The Company is contes� ng the demands and the management, including its tax advisors, believes that its posi� on will likely 
be upheld in the appellant process. No tax expenses has been accrued in the fi nancial statement for the tax demand raised. 
The management believes that ul� mate outcome of this proceeding will not have a material adverse eff ect on the Company’s 
fi nancial posi� on and results of opera� ons.

Note 25 :
In the opinion of the board of directors, all current assets, loans & advances would be realizable at least of an amount equal to the 
amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet. There is no impairment in the fi xed assets.

Note 26 : Segment Repor� ng
As per AS 17 Para 4, Segment has been disclosed in Consolidated Financial Statement, Hence no separate disclosure has been given 
in standalone fi nancial statement of the Company.

Note 27 : Auditor’s Remunera� on
For the year ended 

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the year ended 
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
As Auditors:
Audit Fees 0.63 0.45
Tax Audit Fees 0.07 0.07
Limited Review Fee 0.48 0.38
In any other capacity, in respect of:
Out of pocket expenses 0.11 0.14
Other Services - Cer� fi ca� on 0.05 0.01

TOTAL 1.33 1.05

(Exclusive of Service Tax)
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Note 28 : Basic & Diluted Earnings/(Loss) per share:
For the year ended 

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the year ended 
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Net Profi t a� ributable to equity shareholders [A] (R in Millions) 467.48 604.90
Weighted Average No. of equity shares issued [B] (face value of R 1 each) (in No.) 141,612,646 138,892,485

Basic Earnings per share [A/B] (R) 3.30 4.36
Net Profi t a� ributable to equity shareholders [C] (R in Millions) 467.48 604.90
Less : Imapct on Net profi t due to exercise of diluted poten� al equity shares [D] 0.00 0.00

Net Profi t a� ributable to equity shareholders for calcula� on of Dilluted EPS [C-D] (R 
in Millions)

467.48 604.90

Weighted Average of equity shares issued (face value of R 1 each) [E] 141,612,646 138,892,485
Weighted Number of addi� onal equity shares outstanding for Diluted EPS [F] 2,443,532 3,302,653

Weighted Number of equity shares outstanding for Diluted EPS [E+F] 144,056,178 142,195,138

Diluted Earnings per share [C-D/E+F] (R) 3.25 4.25

Note 29 : Provisions made for the year ended 31st March, 2016 comprises of:
 (R in Millions)

Opening balance as 
on 01-Apr-2015

Provided For The 
Year F.Y 15-16

Provision reversed / paid 
For the year F.Y 15-16

Closing balance 
as of 31-Mar-16

Ex-gra� a 9.40 7.84 9.40 7.84
Provision for Gratuity 3.12 1.17 0.33 3.97
Leave Availment 0.43 0.39 0.43 0.39

 (R in Millions)

Opening balance as 
on 01-Apr-2014

Provided For The 
Year F.Y 14-15

Provision reversed / paid 
For the year F.Y 14-15

Closing balance 
as of 31-Mar-15

Ex-gra� a 2.98 9.40 2.98 9.40
Provision for Gratuity 2.97 0.15 – 3.12
Leave Availment 0.41 0.43 0.41 0.43

Note 30 : 
Lease Payments

Company as Lessee

During the year, R 0.19 million (P.Y R 0.19 million) has been recognised as Lease Payments in the Statement of Profi t and Loss under 
the head “Other Expenses”.

General descrip� on of lease terms: -
i) Lease rentals are charged on the basis of agreed terms.
ii) Assets are taken on lease for a period of 3 years to 5 years.
iii) Lease agreement is cancellable and there is no escala� on clause

Rent Income

Company as Lessor

During the year, R 133.77 million (P.Y. R 81.90 million) has been recognised as Rent income in the Statement of Profi t and Loss under 
the head “Income from Opera� ons”.
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Minimum Future Lease Receivables

Par� culars 31-Mar-16
R in Millions

31-Mar-15
R in Millions

Not later than 1 year 36.14 39.79
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 year 14.81 48.15
Later than 5 year – –

Total 50.95 87.94

Par� culars 31-Mar-16
R in Millions

31-Mar-15
R in Millions

Building given on lease
Gross value 571.80 385.19
Accumulated Deprecia� on 105.06 55.81
Deprecia� on 23.45 16.83

Note 31 :
With eff ect from August 7th, 2015 the Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Broker Private Limited became 100% subsidiary of the Company 
a� er acquiring 10,000 shares having Face value of R 10 each for considera� on of R 0.1 Million.

Note 32 :
1) Crisil Limited reaffi  rmed the Credit Ra� ng of “CRISIL A1+” (pronounced ‘CRISIL A One Plus’) to the Short Term Debt Programme 

of 2500 million (previous year 4000 million) of the Company. The ra� ng indicates very strong degree of safety regarding � mely 
servicing of fi nancial obliga� ons.

2) ICRA has re-affi  rmed the ra� ng of ICRA AA ra� ng with stable outlook (pronounced ICRA double A ra� ng with Stable Outlook’) 
to the Long Term Debt Programme of the Company for 1500 million (previous year 1500 million). The ra� ng indicates strong 
degree of safety regarding � mely servicing of fi nancial obliga� ons.

Note 33 :
The Company has sent le� ers to vendors to confi rm whether they are covered under micro, small and medium enterprise development 
act 2006 as well as they have fi lled required memorandum with prescribed authority. Out of the le� er sent to the party, some 
confi rma� ons have been received � ll the date of fi nalisa� on of balance sheet. Based on the confi rma� on received, the outstanding 
amounts payable to the vendors under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 are given below :

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

The Principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year  –    –   

The Interest amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year  –    –   

The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the 
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each 
acoun� ng year

 –    –   

The amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the principal has been 
paid but interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid)

 –    –   

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of accoun� ng year  –    –   

The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, un� l 
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, 
for the purpose of disallowance as a deduc� ble expenditure under sec� on 23

 –    –   

The balance of MSMED par� es as at the end of the year  –    –   
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Note 34 : Proposed Dividend
The fi nal dividend proposed for the year is as follows

For the year ended 
31-Mar-16

For the year ended 
31-Mar-15

On Equity Shares of R 1 each
Amount of dividend proposed (R in Millions) – 140.16
Dividend per Equity Share (R) – 1.00

Note 35 :
During the current year, Company has made / (reversed) a provision (v 5.93 millions) (previous year v 1.38 in Millions) being 0.30% 
(previous year 0.25%) of its standard assets as per the No� fi ca� on No. DNBR (PD) CC. No.043 / 03.10.119 / 2015-16 dated 1st July, 
2015) issued by RBI.

Note 36 : 
The following table sets out the gratuity plan as required under AS 15.

Reconcilia� on of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defi ned benefi t obliga� on.

Employee Benefi t Disclosure

(a) Defi ned Contribu� on Plan (R in Millions)

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Employers Contribu� on to Provident Fund 0.81 0.58

(b) Defi ned Benefi t Plan

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
I Assump� ons as at

Mortality IALM (2006-08) Ult. IALM (2006-08) Ult.
Interest / Discount Rate 7.49% 7.77%
Rate of increase in compensa� on 3.00% 2.00%
Rate of return (expected) on plan assets
Employee A� ri� on Rate(Past Service (PS)) PS: 0 to 37 : 3.7% PS: 0 to 37 : 3.7%
Expected average remaining service (Years) 11.67 8.94

II Changes in present value of obliga� ons
PVO at beginning of period 3.12 2.97
Interest cost 0.23 0.26
Current Service Cost 0.07 0.11
Past Service Cost- (non vested benefi ts) – –
Past Service Cost -(vested benefi ts) – –
Benefi ts Paid (0.33) –
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obliga� on 0.87 (0.22)
PVO at end of period 3.97 3.12

III Changes in fair value of plan assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period – –
Expected Return ori Plan Assets – –
Contribu� ons 0.33 –
Benefi t Paid (0.33) –
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on plan assets – –
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period – –
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31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
IV Fair Value of Plan Assets

Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of period – –
Actual Return on Plan Assets – –
Contribu� ons 0.33 –
Benefi t Paid (0.33) –
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period – –
Funded Status (including unrecognised past service cost) (3.97) (3.12)
Excess of actual over es� mated return on Plan Assets – –

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13 31-Mar-12
V Experience History

PVO at end of period 3.97 3.12 2.97 3.08 2.89
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period – – – – –
Surplus / (Defi cit) (3.97) (3.12) (2.97) (3.08) (2.89)
(Gain)/Loss on obliga� on due to change in Assump� on 0.12 (0.07) (0.60) (0.12) 0.19
Experience (Gain)/ Loss on obliga� on 0.75 (0.15) – (0.27) (0.01)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on plan assets – – – – –

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
VI Actuarial Gain/(Loss) Recognized

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Obliga� on) (0.87) 0.22
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the period (Plan Assets) – –
Total Gain/(Loss) for the period (0.87) 0.22
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized for the period (0.87) 0.22
Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) at end of period – –

VII Past Service Cost Recognised

Past Service Cost- (non vested benefi ts) – –
Past Service Cost -(vested benefi ts) – –
Average remaining future service � ll ves� ng of the benefi t – –
Recognised Past service Cost- non vested benefi ts – –
Recognised Past service Cost- vested benefi ts – –
Unrecognised Past Service Cost- non vested benefi ts – –

VIII Amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and Statement of Profi t 
& Loss Account
PVO at end of period 3.97 3.12
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period – –
Funded Status (3.97) (3.12)
Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) – –
Unrecognised Past Service Cost- non vested benefi ts – –
Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet (3.97) (3.12)

IX Expense recognized in the Statement of P&L A/c
Current Service Cost 0.07 0.11
Interest cost 0.23 0.26
Past Service Cost- (non vested benefi ts) – –
past Service Cost "(vested benefi ts) – –
Unrecognised Past Service Cost- non vested benefi ts – –
Expected Return on Plan Assets – –
Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the period 0.87 (0.22)
Expense recognized in the statement of P&L A/c 1.17 0.15
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31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
X Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet

Opening Net Liability 3.12 2.97
Expenses as above 1.17 0.15
Contribu� on paid (0.33) –
Closing Net Liability 3.97 3.12

XI Schedule III of The Companies Act 2013
Current Liability 1.19 1.10
Non-Current Liability 2.78 2.02

Note 37 : Related Party Disclosure :
I. Names of Related Par� es :- (as cer� fi ed by Management)
 A) Holding Company:
  – Passionate Investment Management Private Limited

 B) Subsidiary / Step-down subsidiaries companies
  – Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited
  – Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited
  – MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited
  – Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited
  – Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets Private Limited
  – Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Limited
  – Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited
  – Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited
  – Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management (Mauri� us) Pvt Ltd
  – Mo� lal Oswal Trustee Company Limited
  – Mo� lal Oswal Capital Market (Hongkong) Private Limited
  – Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Singapore) Pte. Limited
  – Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Interna� onal Private Limited
  – Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited
  – Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited
  – Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited
  – India Business Excellence Management Company

 C) Fellow Subsidiaries
  – Nagori Agro & Ca� le Feeds Private Limited
  – VISU Associates - Partnership fi rm
  – OSAG Enterprises LLP

 D) Associate Enterprises
  – India Reality Excellance Fund II LLP

 E) Key Management Personnel
  – Mr. Mo� lal Oswal – Chairman & Managing Director
  – Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal – Joint Managing Director
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 F) Rela� ves of Key Management Personnel
  – Vimla Oswal  – Spouse of Chairman & Managing Director
  – Vimladevi Salecha – Sister of Chairman & Managing Director
  – Rajendra Gopilal Oswal – Brother of Chairman & Managing Director
  – Sunita Agarawal  – Spouse of Joint Managing Director
  – Dr. Karoon Ramgopal Agarawal – Brother of Joint Managing Director
  – Vinay R. Agrawal – Brother of Joint Managing Director
  – Sukhdeo Ramgopal Agarawal – Brother of Joint Managing Director
  – Govinddeo R. Agarawal – Brother of Joint Managing Director
  – Sa� sh Agrawal – Brother of Joint Managing Director
  – Suman Agrawal – Sister of Joint Managing Director
  – Anita Anandmurthy Agrawal – Sister of Joint Managing Director

 G) Enterprises in which Key Managerial Personnel and their rela� ves exercise Signifi cant Infl uence
  – Rishabh Securi� es Private Limited
  – Windwell Securi� es Private Limited
  – Tex� le Exports Private Limited
  – Raamdeo Agarawal (HUF)
  – Mo� lal Oswal Founda� on (Trust)
  – Mo� lal Oswal HUF

II. Transac� ons with related par� es: 31-03-2016
(R in Millions)

Transac� on Name of the related Party Subsidiaries / Step-down / 
Fellow Subsidiaries*

Holding Company Key Managerial Personnel/
Rela� ve of Key Managerial 

Personnel /Associates

Total

2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015

Interest (Received)/Paid Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited  (0.13) (0.29) – – – –  (0.13) (0.29)
Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Interna� onal Pvt. Ltd. – – – – – – – –
Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Ltd (26.06) (0.26) – – – – (26.06) (0.26)
Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited 5.73 113.71 – – – – 5.73 113.71
Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited (6.43) (1.76) – – – – (6.43) (1.76)
Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited (55.88) (5.33) – – – – (55.88) (5.33)
Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Co. Ltd.  (4.76) (3.25) – – – –  (4.76) (3.25)
Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited (0.50) (0.29) – – – – (0.50) (0.29)
Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets Pvt. Ltd. – – – – – – – –
Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited (6.95) (9.71) – – – – (6.95) (9.71)
Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Pvt Ltd. (0.38) (0.03) – – – – (0.38) (0.03)
Passionate Investment Management Private Limited – – (0.69) – – – (0.69) –
Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited (2.82) (0.13) – – – – (2.82) (0.13)
MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited (3.11) (2.60) – – – – (3.11) (2.60)
India Reality Excellance Fund II LLP – – – – (12.10) (0.68) (12.10) (0.68)

Total Interest Received (107.02) (23.65) (0.69) – (12.10) (0.68) (119.82) (24.33)
Total Interest Paid 5.73 113.71 – – – – 5.73 113.71
Managerial Remunera� on 
Paid

Mo� lal Oswal – – – – 24.05 24.00 24.05 24.00
Raamdeo Agarawal – – – – 24.04 24.00 24.04 24.00

Total Managerial 
Remunera� on Paid

– – – – 48.09 48.00 48.09 48.00

Referal Fees/Advisory Fees 
(Received)

Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited (4.86) (4.87) – – – – (4.86) (4.87)

Total Referal Fees/Advisory 
Fees (Received)

(4.86) (4.87) – – – – (4.86) (4.87)
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(R in Millions)

Transac� on Name of the related Party Subsidiaries / Step-down / 
Fellow Subsidiaries*

Holding Company Key Managerial Personnel/
Rela� ve of Key Managerial 

Personnel /Associates

Total

2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015
Referal Fees /Advisory 
Fees Paid

Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited 5.32 7.37 – – – – 5.32 7.37
Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited 1.77 11.91 – – – – 1.77 11.91

Total Referal Fees/Advisory 
Fees (Received)

(4.86) (4.87) – – – – – –

Total Referal Fees/Advisory 
Fees Paid

7.09 19.27 – – – – 7.09 19.27

Rent (Received) /Paid Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited (0.01)  (0.01) – – – – (0.01)  (0.01)
Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited (65.46) (9.27) – – – – (65.46) (9.27)
Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited 0.18 0.19 – – – – 0.18 0.19
Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited (14.32) (14.32) – – – – (14.32) (14.32)
MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited (9.20) (9.20) – – – – (9.20) (9.20)
Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Co. Ltd. (12.13) (12.13) – – – – (12.13) (12.13)
Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited (1.13) (1.13) – – – – (1.13) (1.13)

Total Rent Received (102.26) (46.07) – – – – (102.26) (46.07)
Total Rent Paid 0.18 0.19 – – – – 0.18 0.19
Reimbursement of Expenses 
(Received)/Paid

Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited  (0.23)  0.28  –    –    –    –    (0.23)  0.28 
Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Ltd  (1.78)  (2.23)  –    –    –    –    (1.78)  (2.23)
Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited  (39.34)  (30.64)  –    –    –    –    (39.34)  (30.64)
Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited  (3.33)  (4.58)  –    –    –    –    (3.33)  (4.58)
MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited  (2.14)  (2.94)  –    –    –    –    (2.14)  (2.94)
Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Co. Ltd.  (2.80)  (3.89)  –    –    –    –    (2.80)  (3.89)
Nagori Agro & Ca� le Feeds Private Limited  (0.01)  –    –    –    –    –    (0.01)  –   
Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited  –  (4.17)  –    (4.17)
Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited  (0.47)  –    –    –    –    –    (0.47)  –   

Total Reimbursement of 
Expenses (Received)

(49.87) (48.45) – – – – (49.87)  (48.45)

Total Reimbursement of 
Expenses Paid

(0.23) 0.28 – – – – (0.23) 0.28

Dona� on Mo� lal Oswal Founda� on (Trust) 4.73 5.29 – – – – 4.73 5.29
Total Dona� on Paid 4.73 5.29 – – – – 4.73 5.29
Dividend (Received)/Paid Mo� lal Oswal – – – –  54.50  36.33  54.50  36.33 

Raamdeo Agarawal – – – – 52.88  35.48  52.88  35.48 
Mo� lal Oswal-HUF – – – – – – – –
Raamdeo Agarawal (HUF) – – – –  2.93  1.95  2.93  1.95 
Suneeta Agarawal – – – –  1.33  0.89  1.33  0.89 
Vimla Oswal – – – –  0.56  0.38  0.56  0.38 
Rajendra Gopilal Oswal – – – –  0.29  0.20  0.29  0.20 
Dr. Karoon Ramgopal Agarawal – – – –  0.45  0.30  0.45  0.30 
Vinay R. Agrawal – – – –  0.45  0.30  0.45  0.30 
Sukhdeo Ramgopal Agarawal – – – –  0.36  0.24  0.36  0.24 
Govinddeo R. Agarawal – – – –  0.25  0.18  0.25  0.18 
Suman Agrawal – – – – 0.40  0.15  0.40  0.15 
Sa� sh Agrawal – – – –  0.36  0.24  0.36  0.24 
Anita Anandmurthy Agrawal – – – – 0.31  0.09  0.31  0.09 
Vimladevi Salecha – – – – 0.07 0.08  0.07  0.08 
VISU Associates - Partnership fi rm – – – – – – – –
Osag Enterprises LLP – – – – – – – –
Passionate Investment Management Private Limited – – 345.57  230.38 – –  345.57  230.38 
Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited  (139.80)  (415.44) – – – –  (139.80)  (415.44)

Total Dividend (Received) (139.80) (415.44) – – – –  (139.80)  (415.44)
Total Dividend Paid – –  345.57  230.38  115.14  76.81  460.70  307.18 
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(R in Millions)

Transac� on Name of the related Party Subsidiaries / Step-down / 
Fellow Subsidiaries*

Holding Company Key Managerial Personnel/
Rela� ve of Key Managerial 

Personnel /Associates

Total

2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015

Subscrip� on/Purchase of 
Equity Shares

Mo� lal Oswal (Shares of Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private 
Limited)

– – – – 0.05 – 0.05 –

Raamdeo Agarawal (Shares of Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers 
Private Limited)

– – – – 0.05 – 0.05 –

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited (Shares of Aspire Home Finance 
Corpora� on Limited)

0.001 – – – – – 0.001 –

Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited 500.00 – – – – – 500.00 –

Total 500.00 – – – 0.10 – 500.10 –

Debenture Redemp� on Passionate Investment Management Private Limited – – – 332.19 – – – 332.19

Debenture Redemp� on – – – 332.19 – – – 332.19

Loans Given / (Received) Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited 13,884.01 23,137.84 – – – – 13,884.01 23,137.84

Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited 132.07 24.49 – – – – 132.07 24.49

Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited 1,076.55 630.62 – – – – 1,076.55 630.62

Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Co. Ltd. 733.49 459.62 – – – – 733.49 459.62

Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited 8.67 2.91 – – – – 8.67 2.91

Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets Pvt. Ltd. 1.20 0.14 – – – – 1.20 0.14

Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited 154.24 164.51 – – – – 154.24 164.51

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Interna� onal Pvt. Ltd. – 0.29 – – – – – 0.29

MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited 199.14 343.29 – – – – 199.14 343.29

Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited 250.42 190.40 – – – – 250.42 190.40

Passionate Investment Management Private Limited – – 82.62 18.41 – – 82.62 18.41

Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited 2.70 0.21 – – – – 2.70 0.21

Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Ltd 561.94 41.77 – – – – 561.94 41.77

India Reality Excellance Fund II LLP – – – – 1,173.00 398.80 1,173.00 398.80

Total Loans Given / (Received) 17,004.41 24,996.09 82.62 18.41 1,173.00 398.80 18,260.03 25,413.30

Loans Repayment (Received) 
/ Given

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited (13,857.80) (24,671.32) – – – – (13,857.80) (24,671.32)

Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited (95.44) (19.87) – – – – (95.44) (19.87)

Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited (1,096.21) (589.00) – – – – (1,096.21) (589.00)

Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Co. Ltd. (769.35) (493.02) – – – – (769.35) (493.02)

Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited (13.52) (7.45) – – – – (13.52) (7.45)

Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets Pvt. Ltd. (1.20) (0.14) – – – – (1.20) (0.14)

MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited (199.04) (340.93) – – – – (199.04) (340.93)

Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited (168.85) (132.62) – – – – (168.85) (132.62)

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Interna� onal Pvt. Ltd. – (0.29) – – – – – (0.29)

Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited (350.43) (190.14) – – – – (350.43) (190.14)

Passionate Investment Management Private Limited – – (82.62) (18.41) – – (82.62) (18.41)

Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited – (1.06) – – – – – (1.06)

Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Ltd (558.41) (39.56) – – – – (558.41) (39.56)

India Reality Excellance Fund II LLP – – – – (1,523.00) (48.80) (1,523.00) (48.80)

Total Loans Repayment 
(Received) / Given

(17,110.24) (26,485.41) (82.62) (18.41) (1,523.00) (48.80) (18,715.86) (26,552.62)

Outstanding Balances:

Corporate Guarantees Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited 50.00 50.00 – – – – 50.00 50.00

Total Corporate Guarantees 50.00 50.00 – – – – 50.00 50.00
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(R in Millions)

Transac� on Name of the related Party Subsidiaries / Step-down / 
Fellow Subsidiaries*

Holding Company Key Managerial Personnel/
Rela� ve of Key Managerial 

Personnel /Associates

Total

2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015

Loans & Advances 
(Received)/Given

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited (1.10) (27.32) – – – – (1.10) (27.32)

Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited 0.17 20.02 – – – – 0.17 20.02

MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited – 0.02 – – – – – 0.02

Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited 34.00 43.13 – – – – 34.00 43.13

Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Co. Ltd. – 36.33 – – – – – 36.33

Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited 3.62 0.88 – – – – 3.62 0.88

Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited (0.03) 4.81 – – – – (0.03) 4.81

Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Ltd 3.55 0.06 – – – – 3.55 0.06

Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited 36.61 0.01 – – – – 36.61 0.01

Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited 0.23 – – – – – 0.23 –

India Reality Excellance Fund II LLP – – – – – 350.00 – 350.00

Total Loan & Advances 
(Received)

(0.03) (27.32) – – – – (0.03) (27.32)

Total Loan & Advances 
Given

77.06 105.26 – – – 350.00 77.06 455.26

Colletral Given for Loan Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited  1,626.56  4,275.98  -    -    -    -    1,626.56  4,275.98 

Total Colletral given for loan  1,626.56  4,275.98  -    -    -    -    1,626.56  4,275.98 

Other Receivables /(Payable) Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited  (0.51)  (1.59)  –    –    –    –    (0.51)  (1.59)

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited  9.83  12.75  –    –    –    –    9.83  12.75 

MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited  0.67  0.63  –    –    –    –    0.67  0.63 

Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Ltd  0.44  0.46  –    –    –    –    0.44  0.46 

Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited  0.27  0.06  –    –    –    –    0.27  0.06 

Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited  –    0.01  –    –    –    –    0.01 

Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited  1.98  2.95  –    –    –    –    1.98  2.95 

Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited  (0.34)  (0.34)  –   

Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Co. Ltd.  0.72  0.83  –    –    –    –    0.72  0.83 

Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited  –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

India Reality Excellance Fund II LLP  –    –    –    –    0.61  (5.66)  0.61  (5.66)

Total Others Receivables  13.91 17.69 – – 0.61 –  14.52 17.69

Total Others (Payables) (0.85) (1.59) – – – (5.66) (0.85) (7.25)

Rent Deposits (Received) 
/ Paid

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited  5.25 0.09 – – – –  5.25 0.09

Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited (7.16) (7.16) – – – – (7.16) (7.16)

Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited (0.57) (0.57) – – – – (0.57) (0.57)

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited (32.73) (16.58) – – – – (32.73) (16.58)

MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited (4.60) (4.60) – – – – (4.60) (4.60)

Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Co. Ltd. (6.07) (6.07) – – – – (6.07) (6.07)

Total Rent Deposits 
(Received)

(51.12) (34.98) – – – – (51.12) (34.98)

Total Rent Deposits Paid  5.25 0.09 – – – –  5.25 0.09

Employee's Stock Op� on 
Granted to employees of 
(In Nos.)

Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited – – – – – – – –

Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets Singapore Pvt. Ltd. – 35,000.00 – – – 35,000

Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Ltd – 82,500.00 – – – – – 82,500

Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited – 715,000.00 – – – – – 715,000

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited 1,730,000 1,762,750 – – – – 1,730,000 1,762,750

Total Employee's Stock 
Op� on Granted to 
employees of (In Nos.)

1,730,000 2,595,250 – – – – 1,730,000 2,595,250
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(R in Millions)

Transac� on Name of the related Party Subsidiaries / Step-down / 
Fellow Subsidiaries*

Holding Company Key Managerial Personnel/
Rela� ve of Key Managerial 

Personnel /Associates

Total

2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015

Employee's Stock Op� on 
Exercised by employees of 
(In Nos.)

Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Co. Ltd. 7,000 19,250 – – – – 7,000 19,250

Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited 15,000 – – – – – 15,000 –

Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Ltd 18,000 – – – – – 18,000 –

Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited 125,000 – – – – – 125,000 –

MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited 4,000 15,500 – – – – 4,000 15,500

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited 1,726,000 1,872,350 – – – – 1,726,000 1,872,350

Total Employee's Stock 
Op� on Exercised by 
employees of (In Nos.)

1,895,000 1,907,100 – – – – 1,895,000 1,907,100

Outstanding Employee's 
Stock Op� on Granted to 
employees of (In Nos.)

Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited 35,000.00 50,000 – – – – 35,000.00 50,000

Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets Singapore Pvt. Ltd. 35,000 35,000 – – – 35,000 35,000

Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Ltd 116,000 134,000 – – – – 116,000 134,000

Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Co. Ltd. 2,000 10,500 – – – – – 10,500

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Interna� onal Pvt. Ltd. 25,000 25,000 – – – – – 25,000

Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited 590,000 715,000 – – – – 590,000 715,000

MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited – 4,000 – – – – 4,000

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited 4,514,175 5,229,650 – – – – 4,514,175 5,229,650

Outstanding Employee's 
Stock Option Granted to 
employees of (In Nos.)

5,317,175 6,203,150 – – – – 5,290,175 6,203,150

(b) Maximum Balance outstanding during the year in respect of Loan and advances to related par� es

(R in Millions)

Transac� on Name of the related Party Subsidiaries / Step-down / 
Fellow Subsidiaries*

Holding Company Key Managerial Personnel/
Rela� ve of Key Managerial 

Personnel /Associates

Total

2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015

Loans & Advances Given 
(Maximum Balance)

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited  1,330.45  (2,666.76)  –    –    –    –    1,330.45  (2,666.76)

Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited  36.81  13.91  –    –    –    –    36.81  13.91 

Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited  176.39  120.00  –    –    –    –    176.39  120.00 

Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Co. Ltd.  187.71  142.72  –    –    –    –    187.71  142.72 

Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited  9.16  5.81  –    –    –    –    9.16  5.81 

Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets Pvt. Ltd.  1.20  0.10  –    –    –    –    1.20  0.10 

MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited  98.71 108.99  –    –    –    –    98.71 108.99

Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited  91.24  130.18  –    –    –    –    91.24  130.18 

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Interna� onal Pvt. Ltd.  –    0.29  –    –    –    –    –    0.29 

Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited  250.06  40.07  –    –    –    –    250.06  40.07 

Passionate Investment Management Private Limited  –    –    57.93  18.41  57.93  18.41 

Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited  3.57  0.88  –    –    –    –    3.57  0.88 

Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Ltd  418.52  16.67  –    –    –    –    418.52  16.67 

Colletral Given for Loan 
(Maximum Balance)

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited  5,195.31  6,037.74  –    –    –    –    5,195.31  6,037.74 
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Maximum / Outstanding Balance in respect of Investments in related par� es

(R in Millions)
Transac� on Name of the related Party Subsidiaries / Step-down / 

Fellow Subsidiaries*
Holding Company Key Managerial Personnel/

Rela� ve of Key Managerial 
Personnel /Associates

Total

2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015
Investments Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Ltd  16.30  16.30  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Brokers Pvt Ltd  9.02  9.02  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Pvt Ltd  502.72  502.72  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Mo� lal Oswal Assest Management Company  Ltd  –    –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

MOPE Investment Advisors Pvt Ltd  0.50  0.50  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Pvt Ltd.  30.00  29.90  –    –    –    –    –    –   

Aspire Housing Finance Corpora� on Ltd  500.00  –    –    –    –    –    –    –   

* The Company has also mortgaged its immovable property “Mo� lal Oswal Tower” (Gross Value R 1,535.19 millions (Previous Year 
R 1538.84 millions) & Net Value R 1,253.59 millions (Previous Year R 1319.76 millions) as on 31st March, 2016) as collateral security 
to HDFC Bank Limited for the banking facili� es of R 1475 millions availed by its subsidiary company Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited.

** Managerial remunera� on does not include Provision for Gratuity and Insurance Premiums for medical and life.

Note 38 : Disclosure rela� ng to Employee Stock Op� on Purchase Plan
Details of Stock op� ons
The company has four Stock op� on Schemes

Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited -Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme -III’(ESOS-III)
The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 23.01.2006 and by the shareholders in EGM dated 03.02.2006 and EGM dated 
28.04.2006 and is for issue of 1,167,275 op� ons represen� ng 1,167,275 Equity shares of R 2 each.

Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited -Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme -V’ (ESOS-V)
The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 18.10.2007 and by the shareholders on 4.12.2007 by postal ballot and is for 
issue of 2,500,000 op� ons represen� ng 2,500,000 Equity shares of R 1 each

Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited -Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme -VI’ (ESOS-VI)
The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 21.04.2008 and by the shareholders in AGM dated 08.07.08 and is for issue of 
5,000,000 op� ons represen� ng 5,000,000 Equity shares of R 1 each

Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited -Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme -VII’ (ESOS-VII)
The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 19.07.2014 and by the shareholders in AGM dated 22.08.14 and is for issue of 
2,500,000 op� ons represen� ng 2,500,000 Equity shares of R 1 each

The ac� vity in the (ESOS-III), (ESOS-V) ,(ESOS-VI) and ESOS (VII) during the year ended 31st March 2016 and 31st March 2015 is set 
below:

 For the Year Ended 
31-Mar-16

 For the Year Ended 
31-Mar-15

In Numbers Weighted Average 
Exercise Price

In Numbers Weighted Average 
Exercise Price

The (ESOS-III) : (Face value of R 2/- each)
Op� on outstanding, beginning of the year 9,250 103.78 9,250 103.78
Add: Granted – NA – NA
Less: Exercised – NA – NA
Less: Forfeited – NA – NA
Less: Lapsed – NA – NA

Op� on outstanding, end of the year 9,250 103.78 9,250 103.78

Exercisable at the end of the period – – –  – 
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 For the Year Ended 
31-Mar-16

 For the Year Ended 
31-Mar-15

In Numbers Weighted Average 
Exercise Price

In Numbers Weighted Average 
Exercise Price

The (ESOP-V) : (Face value of R 1/- each)
Op� on outstanding, beginning of the Year 1,739,150 129.89 1,284,750 167.86
Add Granted 522,000 320.18 1,160,750 111.12
Less: Exercised 523,650 153.87 656,350 167.76
Less: Forfeited – NA 50,000 172.85
Less: Lapsed 541,575 114.66 – –

Op� on outstanding, end of the Year 1,195,925 208.70 1,739,150 129.89

Exercisable at the end of the period 104,500 503,150

The (ESOP-VI) : (Face value of R 1/- each)
Op� on outstanding, beginning of the Year 3,386,500 121.33 4,874,250 133.29
Add Granted 232,500 349.90 – NA
Less: Exercised 1,488,250 141.69 1,343,250 165.58
Less: Forfeited – NA 144,500 107.86
Less :Lapsed 101,900 88.13 – NA

Op� on outstanding, end of the Year. 2,028,850 157.56 3,386,500 121.33

Exercisable at the end of the period 482,455 1,437,570

The (ESOP-VII) : (Face value of R 1/- each)
Op� on outstanding, beginning of the Year. 1,434,500 333.85 – NA
Add Granted 1,075,500 339.87 1,434,500 333.85
Less: Exercised – NA – NA
Less: Lapsed 77,500 333.85 – NA

Op� on outstanding, end of the Year. 2,432,500 336.51 1,434,500 333.85

Exercisable at the end of the period – – –  –

Employees’ Stock Op� ons Scheme (ESOS) :
During the year 18,30,000 Employee Stock Op� ons have been granted to the employees of the Company and its subsidiary Companies 
(Previous Year 25,95,250).
The Company has adopted intrinsic value method of accoun� ng Employee Compensa� on Cost in respect of ESOS. The intrinsic value 
of shares is excess of market price of the shares under ESOS over the exercise price. Employee Compensa� on Cost is accounted for 
by amor� zing the intrinsic value on the straight line basis over the ves� ng period. The total amount to be amor� zed as at March 
31, 2016 over the balance ves� ng period is R NIL (Previous year- Nil)
The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for stock op� ons exercised during the year was R 284.89 (previous year R 
239.36)

Par� culars Scheme III Scheme V Scheme VI Scheme VII
Date of grant Various Dates Various Dates Various Dates Various Dates
Date of Board Approval Various Dates Various Dates Various Dates Various Dates
Date of Shareholder’s approval 3-Feb-2006 and

28-4-2006
4-Dec-2007 8-Jul-2008 22-Aug-2014

Number of op� ons granted 2,523,000 5,000,250 7,264,950 2,510,000
Method of Se� lement Equity Shares Equity Shares Equity Shares Equity Shares
Ves� ng Period 1 Year to 4 Years 1 Year to 5.94 Years 1 Year to 4.80 Years 1.93 Years to

4.94 Years
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Par� culars Scheme III Scheme V Scheme VI Scheme VII
Weighted Average Remaining Contarctual Life (Ves� ng Period)
Granted but not vested NA 2.45 Years

(P.Y. 3.04 Years)
1.86 Years

(P.Y. 2.16 Years)
2.64 Years

(P.Y. 3.01 Years)
Vested but not exercised NA 0.14 Years

(PY. 1.21 Years)
1.48 Years

(P.Y. 1.43 Years)
NA

Weighted Average Share Price 
at the date of exercise for stock 
op� ons exercised during the year

NA R 288.54
(PY R 237.62)

R 283.60
(PY R 240.21)

NA

Exercise Period Within 1 to 3 years of Ves� ng of op� ons
Ves� ng Condi� ons Ves� ng of Op� ons would be subject to con� nued employment with the Company and/or its 

holding/ subsidiary, and thus the Op� ons would vest on passage of � me. In addi� on to this, the 
Remunera� on/ Compensa� on Commi� ee may also specify certain performance parameters 
subject to which the op� ons would vest. In case of performance based ves� ng, the op� ons 
would vest on achievement of performance parameters irrespec� ve of the � me horizon.

Weighted Average Fair Value of 
op� ons (granted but not vested) 
as on grant date

NA R  89.36
(PY R 61.98)

 R 73.13                 
(P.Y. R 31.82) 

 R 139.84
(P.Y. R 69.08) 

Exercise Pricing Formula
Scheme III
Compensa� on Commi� ee is authorised to determine the Exercise Price having regard to the valua� on report of an independent 
prac� sing chartered accountant that may be based on such valua� on method, as may be considered suitable by him“Compensa� on 
Commi� ee, in its absolute discre� on, have the authority to grant the Op� ons at such discount as it may deem fi t.
Scheme V
Exercise Price shall be the closing price of the Company’s Equity Shares quoted on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited immediately 
preceding the date of Grant of the Stock Op� ons, which for this purpose shall be the date on which the Commi� ee grant the Stock 
Op� ons, discounted by such percentage as may be determined by the Commi� ee in the best interest of the various stakeholders 
in the prevailing market condi� ons
Scheme VI
Exercise Price shall be the closing price of the Company’s Equity Shares, prior to the date of grant of the Op� ons, on the Stock Exchanges 
where the highest trading volume is recorded, discounted/increased by such percentage as may be determined by the Commi� ee.
Scheme VII
Exercise Price shall be the closing price of the Company’s Equity Shares, prior to the date of grant of the Op� ons, on the Stock Exchanges 
where the highest trading volume is recorded, discounted/increased by such percentage as may be determined by the Commi� ee.

Other Informa� on regarding Employee Share Based Payment Plan is as below

Par� culars 2015-16
R in Millions

2014-15
R in Millions

Expense arising from employee share based payment plans NIL NIL
Expense arising from share and stock op� on Plan NIL NIL
Total carrying amount at the end of the period NIL 1.01

Note 39 : 
Disclosures as per guidelines for NBFC-ND-SI as regards capital adequacy, liquidity and disclosure norms

A) CRAR
Par� culars As at

31-Mar-2016
As at

31-Mar-2015
i) CRAR (%) 58.11% 52.45%
ii) CRAR - Tier I Capital (%) 58.04% 52.33%
iii) CRAR - Tier II Capital (%) 0.07% 0.12%
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B) Investments
Par� culars As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
1) Value of Investments  
 (i) Gross Value of Investments   

(a)  In India 4,898.90 3,573.73
(b)  Outside India, – –

(ii) Provisions for Deprecia� on
(a)  In India 1.73 –
(b)  Outside India, – –

(iii) Net Value of Investments
(a) In India 4,897.17 3,573.73
(b)  Outside India. – –

(2) Movement of provisions held towards deprecia� on on investments
(i) Opening balance – –
(ii) Add : Provisions made during the year 1.73 –
(iii) Less : Write-off  / write-back of excess provisions during the year – –
(iv) Closing balance 1.73 –

C) Exposure to Real Estate Sector
Par� culars 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
a) Direct Exposure
 (i) Residen� al Mortgages -   

 Lending fully secured by mortgages on residen� al borrower that is or will be 
occupied by the borrower or that is rented

21.00 56.10

(ii) Commercial Real Estate -
 Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (offi  ce buildings, 

retail space, mul� purpose commercial premises, mul� -family residen� al 
buildings, mul� -tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse 
space, hotels, land acquisi� on, development and construc� on, etc.). Exposure 
would also include non-fund based limits

139.64 344.55

(iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securi� es (MBS) and other securi� sed 
exposures -

  

 a. Residen� al NIL NIL
 b. Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL

b)  Indirect Exposure
 Fund based and non-fund based exposures on Na� onal Housing Bank (NHB) 

and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
500 NIL

 Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 660.74 400.65
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D) Provisions and Con� ngencies
 Break up of ‘Provisions and Con� ngencies’ shown under the head Expenditure in Profi t and Loss Account

For the year ended 
31-Mar-16

R in Millions

For the year ended 
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Provisions for deprecia� on on Investment 1.73 –
Provision towards NPA 44.83 24.16
Provision made towards Income tax 116.67 24.89
Other Provision and Con� ngencies (with details)* 10.90 8.48
Provision for Standard Assets (5.93) (45.65)
*Other Provisions and Con� ngencies
Provision for Gratuity 1.17 0.15
Provision for Ex-Gra� a 9.34 7.90
Provision for Compensated Absence 0.39 0.43

TOTAL 10.90 8.48

E) Concentra� on of Advances

Par� culars 31-Mar-16
R in Millions

31-Mar-15
R in Millions

Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers* 1652.93 3,447.47
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the 
Company

64.03% 64.18%

*Largest borrowers are based on closing balance

F) Concentra� on of Exposures
Par� culars 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers 3,275.00 3,340.00
Percentage of Exposure to twenty largest borrowers to Total Exposure of the 
Company

36.04% 46.39%

G) Concentra� on of NPAs
Par� culars 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 369.90 394.25

H) Sector - Wise NPAs
Sr. 
No.

Sector Percentage of NPAs to Total Advances in 
that sector

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
1 Agriculture & allied ac� vi� es – –
2 MSME – –
3 Corporate borrowers 47.43% 22.35%
4 Services – –
5 Unsecured personal loans 0.33% 0.04%
6 Auto loans – –
7 Other personal loans – –
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I) Overseas Assets (for those with Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries Abroad)
R in Millions

Name of the Joint Venture/ Subsidiary Other Partner 
in the JV

Country Total Assets As 
at 31-Mar-16

Total Assets As 
at 31-Mar-15

Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Hong Kong) Private 
Limited (Subsidiary)

NA Hong Kong 17.87 24.37

Motilal Oswal Capital Markets (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
(Subsidiary)

NA Singapore 14.96 11.18

India Business Excellence Management Co (Subsidiary) NA Mauri� us 128.59 90.09

Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management (Mauri� us) Pvt. Ltd 
(Subsidiary)

NA Mauri� us 4.64 4.35

 Note: Subsidiaries includes step-down subsidiaries

J) Customer Complaints*
Sr. No Par� culars 31-Mar-16

(In Numbers)
31-Mar-15

(In Numbers)

a) No. of customer complaints pending at the beginning of the year – –

b) No. of customer complaints received during the fi nancial year 8 8

c) No. of customer complaints redressed during the fi nancial year 8 8

d) No. of customer complaints pending at the end of the year – –

 *Details of customer complaints given here are as represented by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

K) i) Asset Liability Management Maturity pa� ern of certain items of Assets and Liabili� es (FY 2014-15)
R in Millions

Upto 30/ 
31 days

Over 1 
month 
upto 2 
month

Over 2 
months 
upto 3 

months

Over 3 
months 
upto 6 

months

Over 6 
months 
upto 1 
year

Over 1 
year upto 

3 years

Over 3 
years upto 

5 years

Over 5 
years

Total

Assets

Advances 900.00 500.00 400.00 500.00 400.00 500.00 1,276.09 895.80 5,371.89

Investments – – – – – 683.59 2,331.70 558.44 3,573.73

Liabili� es

Borrowings (Refer 
note 2)

27.30 1,950.00 954.11 – – 500.00 1,000.00 – 4431.41

  Note: 

  1. The above maturity pa� ern is determined on management es� ma� on.

  2. Borrowing does not include accrued interest on borrowings.

  3. Terms and condi� ons of the advances does not have any repayment schedule. They are repayable on demand. Hence 
the categoriza� on of advances over various maturity pa� ern as shown above is as per the past trends, which has been 
iden� fi ed by the management and relied upon by the auditors.
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 ii) Asset Liability Management Maturity pa� ern of certain items of Assets and Liabili� es (FY 2015-16)
R in Millions

Upto 30/ 
31 days

Over 1 
month 
upto 2 
month

Over 2 
months 
upto 3 

months

Over 3 
months 
upto 6 

months

Over 6 
months 
upto 1 
year

Over 1 
year upto 

3 years

Over 3 
years upto 

5 years

Over 5 
years

Total

Assets

Advances 500.00 600.00 550.00 503.89 500.00 – – – 2,653.89

Investments – – – – 247.83 266.97 3,224.9 1,157.47 4,897.17

Liabili� es

Borrowings (Refer 
note 2)

1504.29 976.3 – – 500.00 1000.00 – – 3,980.59

  Note: 

  1. The above maturity pa� ern is determined on management es� ma� on.
  2. Borrowing does not include accrued interest on borrowings.
  3. Terms and condi� ons of the advances does not have any repayment schedule. They are repayable on demand. Hence 

the categoriza� on of advances over various maturity pa� ern as shown above is as per the past trends, which has been 
iden� fi ed by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

L) Movement of NPAs 

Par� culars As at 31-Mar-16
R in Millions

As at 31-Mar-15
R in Millions

(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 11.06% 6.60%

(ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)

 (a) Opening balance 395.71 37.58

 (b) Addi� ons during the year 3.12 463.59

 (c) Reduc� ons during the year 26.35 105.47

 (d) Closing balance 372.48 395.71

(iii) Movement of Net NPAs

 (a) Opening balance 351.53 17.66

 (b) Addi� ons during the year 2.81 377.40

 (c) Reduc� ons during the year 70.86 43.43

 (d) Closing balance 283.48 351.63

(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)

 (a) Opening balance 44.07 19.91

 (b) Provisions made during the year 0.31 86.20

 (c) Write-off  / write-back of excess provisions 44.83 62.04

 (d) Closing balance 88.90 44.07
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M) Exposure to Capital Market 

Par� culars As at 31-Mar-16
R in Millions

As at 31-Mar-15
R in Millions

(i) direct investment in equity shares, conver� ble bonds, conver� ble debentures 
and units of equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively 
invested in corporate debt;

4,044.44 2,801.14

(ii) advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on 
clean basis to individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), 
convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and units of equity-oriented 
mutual funds;

1,124.38 2,763.34

(iii) advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or 
conver� ble debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken 
as primary security;*

464.70 763.61

(iv) advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security 
of shares or conver� ble bonds or conver� ble debentures or units of equity 
oriented mutual funds i.e. where the primary security other than shares / 
conver� ble bonds / conver� ble debentures / units of equity oriented mutual 
funds does not fully cover the advances;*

– –

(v) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on 
behalf of stockbrokers and market makers; (It does not include guarantee 
given to commodity broker)*

70.00 104.97

(vi) loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / 
debentures or other securi� es or on clean basis for mee� ng promoter's 
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising 
resources;*

– –

(vii) bridge loans to companies against expected equity fl ows / issues;* – –

(viii) all exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 469.80 630.17

Total Exposure to Capital Market 6,173.32 7,063.23

* These details are as iden� fi ed and represented by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

N) i) Schedule to the Balance Sheet of “Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited” as at 31st March, 2016
  as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non- Deposit Accep� ng or Holding) 

Companies Pruden� al Norms (Reserve Bank) Direc� ons, 2015.
(R in Millions)

Par� culars Amount 
outstanding

Amount 
overdue

Liabili� es side :  
1) Loans and advances availed by the non- banking fi nancial company inclusive of interest 

accrued thereon but not paid:
 (a) Debentures : Secured 1,552.04 NIL
   : Unsecured (other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*) NIL NIL
 (b) Deferred Credits NIL NIL
 (c) Term Loans NIL NIL
 (d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 1.10 NIL
 (e) Commercial Paper 984.76 NIL
 (f) Other Loans (Borrowings) 1,503.19 NIL

* Please see Note 1 below
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(R in Millions)
PARTICULARS Amount 

outstanding
Assets side :  
2) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those included in (4) below]
 (a)  Secured 2,433.17
 (b)  Unsecured 220.72
  2,653.89
3) Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets coun� ng towards AFC ac� vi� es  
 (i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:
  (a) Financial lease NIL
  (b) Opera� ng lease - Refer Note No. 6 below 594.76

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
  (a) Assets on hire NIL
  (b) Repossessed Assets NIL
 (iii) Other loans coun� ng towards AFC ac� vi� es
  (a) Loans where assets have been repossessed NIL
  (b) Loans other than (a) above NIL
4) Break-up of Investments :

 Current Investments :

 1.  Quoted

  (i)  Shares : 
 (a)  Equity 
 (b)  Preference

NIL

  (ii)  Debentures and bonds NIL
  (iii)  Units of mutual funds NIL
  (iv)  Government Securi� es NIL
  (v)  Others (please specify) NIL

 2.  Unquoted

  (i)  Shares : 
 (a)  Equity
 (b)  Preference

NIL
NIL

  (ii)  Debentures and bonds NIL
  (iii)  Units of mutual funds NIL
  (iv)  Government Securi� es NIL
  (v)  Others (please specify) NIL

Long Term Investments :

1.  Quoted

 (i)  Shares : 
 (a)  Equity 
 (b)  Preference

NIL

 (ii)  Debentures and bonds NIL
 (iii)  Units of mutual funds NIL
 (iv)  Government Securi� es NIL
 (v)  Others (please specify) NIL
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(R in Millions)
PARTICULARS Amount 

outstanding
 2.  Unquoted

  (i)  Shares : 
 (a)  Equity
 (b)  Preference

969.54
89.00

 (ii) Debentures and bonds 260.00
 (iii) Units of mutual funds 3,074.90
 (iv) Government Securi� es NIL
 (v) Others (Investment in Private Equity funds and Investment Property) 503.73

Total 4,897.17
5) Borrower group-wise classifi ca� on of assets fi nanced as in (2) and (3) 

above:
Amount net of provision

Category Secured Unsecured Total
 1. Related Par� es
  (a) Subsidiaries NIL 72.55 72.55
  (b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL NIL
  (c) Other related par� es NIL NIL NIL
 2. Other than related par� es 2,340.62 145.19 2,485.81
 Total 2,340.62 217.74 2,558.36

6) Investor group-wise classifi ca� on of all investments (current and long term) in shares and 
securi� es (both quoted and unquoted)

 Category Market Value / 
Break

up or fair value or 
NAV

Book Value (Net 
of Provisions)

 1. Related Par� es   
  (a) Subsidiaries (Refer note 4) 8,886.96 1,058.54
  (b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL
  (c) Other related par� es NIL NIL
 2. Other than related par� es (Refer note 5) 3,275.45 3,838.63
 Total 12,162.41 4,897.17

Par� culars Amount
7) Other Informa� on
 (i) Gross Non- Performing Assets 372.48
  (a) Related par� es NIL
  (b) Other than related par� es 372.48
 (ii) Net Non- Performing Assets 283.58
  (a) Related Par� es NIL
  (b) Other than related par� es 283.58

(iii) Assets acquired in sa� sfac� on of debt NIL

Notes:
1. As defi ned in paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) Direc� ons, 1998.
2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accep� ng or Holding) 

Companies Pruden� al Norms (Reserve Bank) Direc� ons, 2015 whichever is applicable.
3. All Accoun� ng Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valua� on of investments and other assets as also 

assets acquired in sa� sfac� on of debt.
4. In respect of investment in subsidiaries, Net Asset value is computed on the basis of book value.
5. In respect of investment in Private Equity fund and Investment in property, book value has been taken as fair value due to unavailability of 

fair value and for investment in mutual funds, NAV has been taken for calcula� on of fair value
6. Lease assets include the value of Fixed Assets at Gross Book Value and sundry debtors gross of provision.
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O) i) Schedule to the Balance Sheet of “Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited” as at 31st March, 2015
  (as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non- Deposit Accep� ng or Holding) 

Companies Pruden� al Norms (Reserve Bank) Direc� ons, 2015
(R in Millions)

Par� culars Amount 
outstanding

Amount 
overdue

Liabili� es side :  
1) Loans and advances availed by the non- banking fi nancial company inclusive of interest 

accrued thereon but not paid:
(a) Debentures : Secured 1,552.04 NIL
   : Unsecured (other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*) NIL NIL
(b) Deferred Credits NIL NIL
(c) Term Loans NIL NIL
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 27.86 NIL
(e) Commercial Paper 2,230.90 NIL
(f) Other Loans (Borrowings) 700.41 NIL

* Please see Note 1 below

PARTICULARS Amount outstanding
Assets side :  
2) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those included in (4) below]

(a) Secured 4,929.26
(b) Unsecured 442.63

5,371.89
3) Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets coun� ng towards AFC ac� vi� es  

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:  
  (a) Financial lease NIL
 (b) Opera� ng lease - Refer note 6 below 394.27
(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
 (a) Assets on hire NIL
 (b) Repossessed Assets NIL
(iii) Other loans coun� ng towards AFC ac� vi� es
 (a) Loans where assets have been repossessed NIL
 (b) Loans other than (a) above NIL

4) Break-up of Investments :  
Current Investments :  
1. Quoted  
 (i) Shares : 
 (a) Equity NIL
 (b) Preference NIL
 (ii) Debentures and bonds NIL
 (iii) Units of mutual funds NIL
 (iv) Government Securi� es NIL
 (v) Others (please specify) NIL
2. Unquoted  
(i) Shares
 (a) Equity NIL
 (b) Preference NIL
(ii) Debentures and bonds NIL
(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL
(iv) Government Securi� es NIL
(v) Others (please specify) NIL
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PARTICULARS Amount outstanding
Long term Investments :  
1. Quoted  
(i) Shares :
 (a) Equity NIL
 (b) Preference NIL
(ii) Debentures and bonds NIL
(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL
(iv) Government Securi� es NIL
(v) Others (please specify) NIL
2. Unquoted  
(i) Shares :
 (a) Equity 469.44
  (b) Preference 89.00
(ii) Debentures and bonds NIL
(iii) Units of mutual funds 2,331.70
(iv) Government Securi� es NIL
(v) Others (Investment in Private Equity funds and Investment Property) 683.59
Total 3,573.73

5) Borrower group-wise classifi ca� on of assets fi nanced as in (2) and 
(3) above:

Amount Net of Provisions

Category Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Par� es   
 (a) Subsidiaries NIL 105.26 105.26

 (b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL NIL
 (c) Other related par� es NIL NIL NIL
2. Other than related par� es 4,874.11 335.89 5,210.00
Total 4,874.11 441.15 5,315.26

6) Investor group-wise classifi ca� on of all investments (current and long term) in shares and 
securi� es (both quoted and unquoted) (refer note 2 and 3):

 Category Market Value / 
Break up or fair 

value or NAV

Book Value (Net 
of Provisions)

1. Related Par� es
 (a) Subsidiaries 7,723.48 558.44
 (b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL
 (c) Other related par� es NIL NIL
2. Other than related par� es 3,622.91 3,015.29
Total 11,346.39 3,573.73
Par� culars Amount 

(R In millions)
7) Other Informa� on

(i) Gross Non- Performing Assets 395.70
 (a) Related par� es NIL
 (b) Other than related par� es 395.70
(ii) Net Non- Performing Assets 351.63
 (a) Related Par� es NIL
 (b) Other than related par� es 351.63
(iii) Assets acquired in sa� sfac� on of debt NIL

Notes:
1. As defi ned in paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) Direc� ons, 1998.
2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accep� ng or Holding) 

Companies Pruden� al Norms (Reserve Bank) Direc� ons, 2015 whichever is applicable.
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3. All Accoun� ng Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valua� on of investments and other assets as also 
assets acquired in sa� sfac� on of debt.

4. In respect of investment in subsidiaries, Net Asset value is computed on the basis of book value.
5. In respect of investment in Private Equity fund and Investment in property, book value has been taken as fair value due to unavailability of 

fair value and for investment in mutual funds, NAV has been taken for calcula� on of fair value
6. Lease assets include the value of Fixed Assets at Gross Book Value and sundry debtors gross of provision.

Note 40 : 
The Company gives secured loans to its customers, wherein towards such loan the customers give their owned securi� es (shares) as 
a security to the Company which are either pledged in favour of the Company or are transferred to Company’s Depositary Par� cipant 
account. Such shares are kept by the Company in a separate Depositary Par� cipant account maintained by the Company for all such 
purposes

Note 41 : Corporate Social Responsibility
Recognizing the responsibili� es towards society, as a part of on-going ac� vi� es, the Company has contributed towards various 
Corporate Social Responsibility ini� a� ves like suppor� ng underprivileged in educa� on, medical treatments, etc. and various other 
charitable and noble aids.
a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year R 4.65 Millions (Previous Year R 5.29 Millions)
b) Amount spent during the period ended 31st March 2016 on :

(R in Millions)

Par� culars Amount paid Yet to be paid Total
a) Construc� on/acquisi� on of any asset
b) On Purposes other than (a) above  6.23 –  6.23

Total  6.23 –  6.23

 Amount spent during the period ended 31st March 2015 on :

a) Construc� on/acquisi� on of any asset – – –
b) on Purposes other than (a) above 5.29 – 5.29

Total 5.29 – 5.29

(c) Above includes a contribu� on of R 4.73 millions (Previous year R 5.29 million) to Mo� lal Oswal Founda� on which is classifi ed 
as related party under Accoun� ng Standard 18- “ Related Party Disclosures”.    

(d) The company does not carry any provisions for Corporate social responsibility expenses for current year and previous year.

Note 42 : 
Previous year fi gures have been regrouped/reclassifi ed wherever necessary to make them comparable. 

As per our a� ached Report of even date

For Haribhak�  & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of

Chartered Accountants Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Ltd.

ICAI Firm Reg No. 103523W

Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No. 120761

Mo� lal Oswal
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN No. 00024503

Raamdeo Agarawal
Joint Managing Director

DIN No. 00024533

Sameer Kamath
Chief Financial Offi  cer

Murli Krishnan Iyer
Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of MOTILAL OSWAL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying consolidated fi nancial statements of Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited (hereina� er referred 
to as “the Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), 
and its associate, comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profi t and 
Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the signifi cant accoun� ng policies and 
other explanatory informa� on (hereina� er referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the prepara� on of these consolidated fi nancial statements in terms of 
the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereina� er referred to as “the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the consolidated 
fi nancial posi� on, consolidated fi nancial performance and consolidated cash fl ows of the Group including its associate in accordance 
with the accoun� ng principles generally accepted in India, including the Accoun� ng Standards specifi ed under Sec� on 133 of the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respec� ve Board of Directors of the companies included in 
the Group and its associate are responsible for maintenance of adequate accoun� ng records in accordance with the provisions 
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preven� ng and detec� ng frauds and other irregulari� es; the selec� on 
and applica� on of appropriate accoun� ng policies; making judgments and es� mates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementa� on and maintenance of adequate internal fi nancial controls, that were opera� ng eff ec� vely for ensuring the accuracy 
and completeness of the accoun� ng records, relevant to the prepara� on and presenta� on of the fi nancial statements that give a 
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose 
of prepara� on of the consolidated fi nancial statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated fi nancial statements based on our audit. While conduc� ng the 
audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accoun� ng and audi� ng standards and ma� ers which are required 
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi� ng specifi ed under Sec� on 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards 
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the consolidated fi nancial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated fi nancial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 
of the consolidated fi nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers 
internal fi nancial control relevant to the Holding Company’s prepara� on of the consolidated fi nancial statements that give a true 
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evalua� ng the 
appropriateness of accoun� ng policies used and the reasonableness of the accoun� ng es� mates made by the Holding Company’s 
Board of Directors, as well as evalua� ng the overall presenta� on of the consolidated fi nancial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their report 
referred to in sub-paragraph (a) of the Other Ma� ers paragraph below, is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the consolidated fi nancial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our informa� on and according to the explana� ons given to us, the aforesaid consolidated fi nancial 
statements give the informa� on required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accoun� ng principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of aff airs of the Group and its associate as at 31st March, 
2016, their consolidated profi t and their consolidated cash fl ows for the year ended on that date.

Other Ma� er
(a) We did not audit the fi nancial statements of twelve subsidiaries, whose fi nancial statements refl ects total assets of R 28,039.10 

million as at March 31, 2016, total revenues of R 5,090.62 million and net cash ou� lows amoun� ng to R 7.18 million for the 
year ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated fi nancial statements. These fi nancial statements have been audited 
by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated fi nancial 
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, and our report in 
terms of sub-sec� ons (3) and (11) of Sec� on 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely 
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on the reports of the other auditors.
(b) The Consolidated Financial Statements also includes Group’s share of profi t a� er tax of R 83.11 million for the year ended March 

31, 2016, as considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements, in respect of an associate, whose fi nancial statement have 
not been audited by us. This fi nancial statement is not audited by its auditor and has been furnished to us by the Management 
and our repor� ng on the Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in 
respect of the associate, is based solely on such un-audited fi nancial statement. According to the informa� on and explana� on 
given to us by the Management, this fi nancial statement is not material to the Group including its associate.

(c) During the year, a Subsidiary Company has revised its accoun� ng policy for amor� zing the upfront distribu� on cost; the impact 
of this revision is an increase in profi t a� er tax by R 162.00 million in the Consolidated Statement of Profi t & Loss.

(d) “Revenue from Opera� ons” includes “Share of Loss from a Partnership Firm” of R 9.47 million for the year ended march 31, 
2016, in respect of a Subsidiary Company, which is based on the management accounts of that respec� ve partnership fi rm. 
According to the informa� on and explana� on given to us by the Management, aforesaid “Share of Loss from a Partnership 
Firm” is not material to the Group including its associate.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements and our report on the Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is 
not modifi ed in respect of the above ma� ers with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors 
and the fi nancial statements cer� fi ed by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Sec� on 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the informa� on and explana� ons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary 

for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated fi nancial statements;
b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law rela� ng to prepara� on of the aforesaid consolidated fi nancial 

statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examina� on of those books and the reports of the 
other auditors;

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profi t and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of prepara� on of 
the consolidated fi nancial statements;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated fi nancial statements comply with the Accoun� ng Standards specifi ed under Sec� on 
133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e. On the basis of wri� en representa� ons received from the directors of the Holding Company as on March 31, 2016 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiaries companies 
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualifi ed as on March 31, 2016 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Sec� on 164 (2) of the Act;

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng of the Group and its associate and the 
opera� ng eff ec� veness of such controls, we give our separate Report in the “Annexure”.

g. With respect to the other ma� ers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our informa� on and according to the explana� ons given to us:

 (i) The consolidated fi nancial statements disclose the impact of pending li� ga� ons on the consolidated fi nancial posi� on of 
the Group and its associate - Refer Note 28.5 to the consolidated fi nancial statements;

 (ii) The Group and its associate did not have any material foreseeable losses on long term contracts including deriva� ve 
contracts;

 (iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Educa� on and Protec� on Fund 
by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries companies incorporated in India.

For HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registra� on No.103523W

Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No.120761

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 30, 2016
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the 
members of Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited on the consolidated fi nancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sec� on 3 of Sec� on 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”)
In conjunc� on with our audit of the consolidated fi nancial statements of the Company as of and for the year ended March 31, 2016, 
we have audited the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng of the Group, which are companies incorporated in India, 
as of that date

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The respec� ve Board of Directors of the Group, which are companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and 
maintaining internal fi nancial controls based on the internal control over fi nancial repor� ng criteria established by the Company 
considering the essen� al components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Repor� ng issued by the Ins� tute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibili� es include the design, 
implementa� on and maintenance of adequate internal fi nancial controls that were opera� ng eff ec� vely for ensuring the orderly 
and effi  cient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respec� ve company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
preven� on and detec� on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accoun� ng records, and the � mely prepara� on 
of reliable fi nancial informa� on, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor� ng (the 
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audi� ng specifi ed under sec� on 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit 
of internal fi nancial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal fi nancial controls 
over fi nancial repor� ng was established and maintained and if such controls operated eff ec� vely in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal fi nancial controls system 
over fi nancial repor� ng and their opera� ng eff ec� veness. Our audit of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng included 
obtaining an understanding of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, 
and tes� ng and evalua� ng the design and opera� ng eff ec� veness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the fi nancial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their 
reports referred to in the Other Ma� ers paragraph below, is suffi  cient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 
the Company’s internal fi nancial controls system over fi nancial repor� ng.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor� ng
A company’s internal fi nancial control over fi nancial repor� ng is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of fi nancial repor� ng and the prepara� on of fi nancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accoun� ng principles. A company’s internal fi nancial control over fi nancial repor� ng includes those policies and procedures that (1) 
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refl ect the transac� ons and disposi� ons of 
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transac� ons are recorded as necessary to permit prepara� on of 
fi nancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accoun� ng principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company 
are being made only in accordance with authorisa� ons of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable 
assurance regarding preven� on or � mely detec� on of unauthorised acquisi� on, use, or disposi� on of the company’s assets that 
could have a material eff ect on the fi nancial statements.

Inherent Limita� ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor� ng
Because of the inherent limita� ons of internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projec� ons of any evalua� on of the internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng to future periods are subject to the risk that 
the internal fi nancial control over fi nancial repor� ng may become inadequate because of changes in condi� ons, or that the degree 
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion
In our opinion, the Group, which are companies incorporated in India, have, in all material respects, an adequate internal fi nancial 
controls system over fi nancial repor� ng and such internal fi nancial controls over fi nancial repor� ng were opera� ng eff ec� vely as at 
March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over fi nancial repor� ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen� al 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor� ng issued 
by the ICAI.

Other Ma� ers
Our aforesaid reports under Sec� on 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and opera� ng eff ec� veness of the internal fi nancial controls 
over fi nancial repor� ng in so far as it relates to thirteen subsidiary companies, which are companies incorporated in India, is based 
on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such companies incorporated in India.

For HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registra� on No.103523W

Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No.120761

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 30, 2016
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

Note
No.

As at 31-Mar-16
R in Millions

As at 31-Mar-15
R in Millions 

I. EQUITY & LIABILITIES
(1) Share Holders' Funds :

Share Capital 1 142.17 140.16
Reserves and Surplus 2 14,222.89 12,808.34

TOTAL   (A) 14,365.06 12,948.50
(2) Share Applica� on Money Pending Allotment (B) 0.08 –
(3) Minority Interest (C) 161.52 62.89
(4) Non-Current Liabili� es :

(a) Long term borrowings 3 16,999.96 3,005.55
(b) Deferred tax liabili� es (Net) 4 62.22 120.36
(c) Other long term liabili� es 5 30.96 26.16
(d) Long term provisions 6 169.65 81.34

TOTAL   (D) 17,262.79 3,233.41
(5) Current Liabili� es :

(a) Short term borrowings 7 6,744.97 4,850.66
(b) Trade payables 8 6,485.31 6,209.01
(c) Other current liabili� es 9 5,150.28 1,354.35
(d) Short-term provisions 10 735.77 789.68

TOTAL    (E) 19,116.33 13,203.70
Total   (A+B+C+D+E) 50,905.80 29,448.50

II. ASSETS 
(1) Non-current assets  

(a) Fixed assets 11
(i) Tangible assets 2,846.36 2,942.45
(ii) Intangible assets 75.05 58.82

(b) Non-current investments 12 10,555.11 7,940.13
(c) Long term loans and advances 13 20,775.56 3,970.35
(d) Other non current assets 14 1,032.41 10.69

Total (F) 35,284.49 14,922.44
(2) Current assets

(a) Current Investments 15 1,755.52 200.01
(b) Inventories 16 0.04 0.04
(c) Trade receivables 17 7,099.05 5,899.74
(d) Cash and bank balances 18 2,866.71 2,719.45
(e) Short-term loans and advances 19 3,834.34 5,635.37
(f) Other current assets 20 65.64 71.45

Total   (G) 15,621.30 14,526.06
TOTAL   �F+G� 50,905.80 29,448.50

Summary of signifi cant acoun� ng policies 27
Notes forming part of accounts 28

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our a� ached Report of even date
For Haribhak�  & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registra� on Number: 103523W

Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Ltd.

Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No. 120761

Mo� lal Oswal
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN No. 00024503

Raamdeo Agarawal
Joint Managing Director

DIN No. 00024533

Sameer Kamath
Chief Financial Offi  cer

Murli Krishnan Iyer
Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016
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Note
No.

For the year ended 
31-Mar-16 

R in Millions

For the year
ended 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
REVENUE
Income from Opera� ons 21 10,548.97 7,689.67
Other Income 22 247.02 37.59

TOTAL   �A� 10,795.99 7,727.26

EXPENDITURE
Employee Benefi t Expenses 23 2,509.54 1,901.57
Finance Cost 24 1,737.66 309.41
Deprecia� on and Amor� sa� on 25 349.43 306.71
Other Expenses 26 3,953.98 3,253.62

TOTAL   �B� 8,550.61 5,771.31

Profi t before Taxa� on (C) = (A)-(B) 2,245.38 1,955.95

Less: Provision for Taxa� on
i) For current year
 Current tax 655.19 547.94
 Minimum Alternate Tax Credit En� tlement 15.10 (31.33)
 Deferred tax (58.12) 12.27
Tax Impact on NCD – 2.86
Tax Impact on Transi� onal Deprecia� on – 8.64
ii) For Previous year (s) – (17.09)

612.17 523.29

Profi t for the year before Minority Interests & share of Profi t from Associates 1,633.21 1,432.66

Add : Minority interests (25.54) (18.97)
Add : Share of Profi t from Associates 83.11 22.13

Profi t for the year 1,690.78 1,435.82

Consolidated Earnings Per share (R)
Basic Earnings per share a� er Extraordinary Items
(Face Value of share Re. 1 each, PY Re. 1 each)

11.94 10.34

Diluted Earnings per share a� er Extraordinary Items
(Face Value of share Re. 1 each, PY Re. 1 each)

11.74 10.10

Summary of signifi cant acoun� ng policies 27
Notes forming part of accounts 28
Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

As per our a� ached Report of even date
For Haribhak�  & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registra� on Number: 103523W

Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Ltd.

Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No. 120761

Mo� lal Oswal
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN No. 00024503

Raamdeo Agarawal
Joint Managing Director

DIN No. 00024533

Sameer Kamath
Chief Financial Offi  cer

Murli Krishnan Iyer
Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the Year ended
31-Mar-16

R in Millions

For the Year ended
31-Mar-15

R in Millions

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profi t before taxa� on 2,245.38 1,978.89
Add: Deprecia� on 349.43 306.71

Provison on standard & sub standard Assets 90.47 7.94
Profi t In Partnership 9.45 (21.28)
Bad debts wri� en off 74.08 123.11
Interest Expenses 1,737.66 309.41
Grauity 45.12 –
Leave Salary 8.41 –

Less : Profi t on sale of Investments (807.22) (9.72)
Loss / (Profi t) on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) (0.75) 0.01
Interest Income (11.34) (7.10)
Dividend Income (40.19) (10.41)
Foreign Currency Transla� on Reserve (4.06) (1.42)

3,696.44 2,676.13
Adjustment for working capital changes

(Increase)/Decrease In Trade receivables (1,273.39) (1,086.13)
(Increase)/Decrease In Stock-in-trade – 606.26
(Increase)/Decrease In Short Term Loans & Advances 1,812.39 (629.36)
(Increase)/Decrease In Long Term Loans & Advances (16,889.48) (3,555.14)
(Increase)/Decrease In Other Current Assets 8.99 (405.08)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Trade Payable 276.29 628.07
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabili� es 1,174.42 857.76
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Long Term Liabili� es 4.81 4.93
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Provision 88.31 38.66
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provision 54.44 231.96

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS (11,046.75) (631.94)

Taxes Paid (Net of Refunds) (562.98) (345.82)

Net Cash (Used In) Opera� ng Ac� vi� es (11,609.73) (977.77)

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Assets (273.46) (260.75)
Sale of Assets 3.89 –
Purchase of Investments (Net) (85,177.14) (5,209.82)
Sale of Investments (Net) 81,804.40 –
Investment (Maturity) in/of Fixed Deposit (More than 3 months but less 
than 12 months)

(204.64) (602.77)

Interest received 7.59 7.10
Dividend Received 40.19 10.63

Net Cash (Used In) Inves� ng Ac� vi� es (3,799.16) (6,055.61)
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For the Year ended
31-Mar-16

R in Millions

For the Year ended
31-Mar-15

R in Millions

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Borrowing 33,314.35 7,949.85
Repayment of Borrowing (15,373.67) –
Issue of Share capital 362.02 332.52
Payment of Dividend and Dividend Distribu� on Tax (764.90) (500.68)
Increse/ (Decrease) in unpaid dividend (1.19) (0.77)
Interest Paid (1,165.15) (309.41)

Net Cash generated from Financing Ac� vi� es 16,371.46 7,471.52
Net Increase in Cash / Cash Equivalents 962.57 438.15
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the year
Cash Balance on Hand 2.30 11.17
Schedule Bank - Current accounts 923.11 476.10

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the year 925.42 487.27

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of the year
Cash Balance on Hand 4.81 2.30
Schedule Bank - Current accounts 1,883.17 923.11

Total Cash & Cash Equivalents as at end of the year 1,887.99 925.41

Note: Opera� ng ac� vi� es as shown above includes expenditure in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility of R 30.46 Million 
(P. Y. R 18.51 million (Note No. 49)

As per our a� ached Report of even date
For Haribhak�  & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registra� on Number: 103523W

Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Ltd.

Amit A. Hundia
Partner
Membership No. 120761

Mo� lal Oswal
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN No. 00024503

Raamdeo Agarawal
Joint Managing Director

DIN No. 00024533

Sameer Kamath
Chief Financial Offi  cer

Murli Krishnan Iyer
Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016

Place : Mumbai
Date : 30th April, 2016
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 1 : Share Capital
As at 31-Mar-16 As at 31-Mar-15

Numbers R in Millions Numbers R in Millions
Authorised
870,000,000 Equity Shares of R 1 each (Previous Year R 1 each) 870,000,000 870.00 870,000,000 870.00
5,000,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of R 100 each 
(Previous Year R 1 each)

5,000,000 500.00 5,000,000 500.00

TOTAL 875,000,000 1,370.00 875,000,000 1,370.00

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
Equity Shares of R 1 /- each fully paid up (Previous Year R 1 
each)

142,174,075 142.17 140,162,675 140.16

(Of the above, 7,67,92,394 no of shares (Previous Year 
7,67,92,394 shares) held by holding company Passionate 
Investment Management Private Limited) 

TOTAL 142,174,075 142.17 140,162,675 140.16

Terms and Conditons:  

1.1 Equity Shares :
 The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of R 1/-. Each holder of equity shares is en� tled to one vote per 

share.
 The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. Each equity share has the same right of dividend.
 During the year ended March 31, 2016, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distribu� ons to equity shareholders 

was R 3.50. The dividend for the year ended March 31, 2016 includes R 2/- Per share for interim dividend & R 1.50/- per share 
for second interim dividend. The total dividend appropriated amounts to R 498.72 million (Previous Year: R 419.61 million) and 
corporate dividend tax of R 73.10 million (Previous year: R 5.50 million).

 In the event of liquida� on of Company, the holder of equity shares will be en� tled to receive any of the remaining assets of the 
company, a� er distribu� on of all preferen� al amounts. However no such preferen� al amounts exist currently. The distribu� on 
will be in propor� on to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

 Preference Shares :
 The Company has one class of preference shares having a par value of R 100/- and there are no preference shares issued & 

subscribed as on 31.03.2016 and 31.03.2015.

1.2 Reconcilia� on of number of shares outstanding
As at 31-Mar-16 As at 31-Mar-15

Numbers R in Millions Numbers R in Millions

Number of share at beginning of the year 140,162,675 140.16 138,165,831 138.17

Add:Share issued to employees of subsidiary 2,011,400 2.01 1,999,600 2.00

Less:Buy back of shares – – 2,756 0.01

Number of Share at the end of the year 142,174,075 142.17 140,162,675 140.16

1.3 Share holder having more than 5% equity share holding in the Company
Share Holder As at 31-Mar-16 As at 31-Mar-15

No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding

Passionate Investment Management Private Limited 76,792,394 54.01% 76,792,394 54.79%

Mr. Mo� lal Oswal 12,110,476 8.52% 12,110,476 8.64%

Mr. Raamdeo Agrawal 11,828,100 8.25% 11,828,100 8.44%

Mr. Navin agarwal 7,804,010 5.49% 7,804,010 5.57%
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1.4 Aggregate number of bonus share issued, shares issued for considarea� on other than cash and shares bought 
back the period of Five years immediately preceeding the repor� ng date :
Par� cular 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
Alloted as fully paid up without payment 
being received in cash

– – –  112,907  700,240  984,463 

Bought Back – 2756 7,069,945 – – –
Issued on Bonus – – – – – –

 Refer Note No. 28.31 for disclosure rela� ng to Employee stock Op� on Purchase Plan

1.5 Share Applica� on Money Pending Allotment
 a. Terms and condi� ons - Applica� on Money received on account of Employee stock op� on scheme
 b. No. of Shares issued - 500 Shares
 c. Amount of Premium - R 164 per shares
 d. Company has suffi  cient authorized share capital to cover the share capital amount on allotment of share out of share 

applica� on money.
 e. No Interest accured on amount due for refund
 f. No Share applica� on money money has been pending beyond period on allotment

Note 2: Reserves & Surplus
As at 31-Mar-16 As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions R in Millions R in Millions R in Millions
1. Statutory Reserve

Opening balance 691.25 565.92
Add : Transfer from Statement of Profi t & Loss for the period 173.05 864.30 125.33 691.25

2. Capital Redemp� on Reserve
Opening balance 102.93 102.92
Add : Transfer from Statement of Profi t & Loss for the period – 102.93 0.01 102.93

3. Securi� es Premium
Opening balance 4,016.99 3,692.27
Addi� on during the period 289.36 330.52
Less : Premium of Buyback of equity shares – (0.24)
Less : NCD isuue exp (Net of Tax expense of R 2.86 Millions) – 4,306.35 (5.56) 4,016.99

4. Foreign Currency Transla� on reserves
Opening balance 7.91 6.53
Less : Prior Year's Adjustment – (0.04)
Addi� on during the period 4.06 11.97 1.42 7.91

5. ESOP Outstanding
Opening balance 1.01 1.01
Addi� on during the period (1.01) – – 1.01

6. Capital Reserve on Consolida� on
Opening balance 510.20 510.49
Addi� on /(Deduc� on) during the period (1.87) 508.34 (0.29) 510.20

7. General Reserve
Opening balance 666.28 581.97
Addi� on during the period
Transferred from ESOP 1.01 667.29 84.31 666.28
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As at 31-Mar-16 As at 31-Mar-15
R in Millions R in Millions R in Millions R in Millions

8. Profi t & Loss Account
Opening balance 6,811.77 6,103.65
Add:- Profi t for the Current period 1,690.76 1,435.82
Less: Transi� on Provision of Deprecia� on

(Net of Tax eff ect of R Nil (Previous Year R 8.64 Millions)
– (17.54)

Less:- Proposed Dividend – (140.72)
Less:- Interim Dividend (497.48) (278.90)
Less:-Dividend Distribu� on Tax (73.10) (81.06)
Less:- Transfer to Statutory Reserve (173.05) (125.33)
Less:- Transfer to Capital Redemp� on Reserve – (0.01)
Less:- Transfer to General Reserve – (84.31)
Less - Prior period Proposed Dividend Adjustment (1.23) –
Less - Minority Interest 4.05 7,761.73 0.17 6,811.77

TOTAL 14,222.89 12,808.34

Note 3 : Long Term Borrowings
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions

Secured
Non Conver� ble Debenture (NCD) 7,600.00 2,000.00
Zero Coupon Debentures 1,250.00
Term Loans

– from banks 6,499.96 1,005.55
Unsecured
Redeemable Non Conver� ble Debenture (NCD) 650.00 –
Zero Coupon Debentures 1,000.00

TOTAL 16,999.96 3,005.55

Security and other terms of debentures are as follows :
Current year (In Millions)

NCD Series Units NCD Amounts Security provided Charge %

Series A (2014-15)/1 500 500 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.10 Times of amount Outstanding

Series A (2015-16)/1 1000 1,000 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.10 Times of amount Outstanding

Series A (2015-16)/2 250 250 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding

Series A (2015-16)/3 500 500 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding

Series A (2015-16)/4 150 150 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding

Series A (2015-16)/5 750 750 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding

Series A (2015-16)/6 1500 1,500 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding

Series A (2015-16)/7 1000 1,000 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding

Series A (2015-16)/8 250 250 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding

Series A (2015-16)/9 250 250 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding

Series A (2015-16)/10 1500 1,500 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding

Series A (2015-16)/13 700 700 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.05 Times of amount Outstanding
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NCD Series Units NCD Amounts Security provided Charge %

Series A (2014-15) 500 500 First paripasu charge over present and future 
receivable and iden� fi ed immovable property

 1.25 Times of issued amount

Series B (2014-15) 500 500 First paripasu charge over present and future 
receivable and iden� fi ed immovable property

 1.25 Times of issued amount

Series C (2014-15) 500 500 First paripasu charge over present and future 
receivable and iden� fi ed immovable property

 1.25 Times of issued amount

Total 9850 9,850

Less: Current Maturi� es of 
long term borrowings

1000 1,000

Total 8850 8,850

 Previous year (In Millions)

NCD Series Units NCD Amounts Security provided Charge %

Series A (2014-15)/1 500 500 Exclusive charge over specifi c receivables 1.10 Times of amount Outstanding

Series A (2014-15) 500 500 First paripasu charge over present and future 
receivable and iden� fi ed immovable property

1.25 Times of issued amount

Series B (2014-15) 500 500 First paripasu charge over present and future 
receivable and iden� fi ed immovable property

1.25 Times of issued amount

Series C (2014-15) 500 500 First paripasu charge over present and future 
receivable and iden� fi ed immovable property

1.25 Times of issued amount

Total 2000 2,000

Terms of repayment of debentures

Current year (In Millions)

Maturity 0-3 years 3-5 years >5 years Total

Debentures - secured

Rate of interest

10.05% 500 – – 500

10.05% 500 – – 500

10.05% 500 – – 500

11.25% 500 – – 500

11.00% 1,000 – – 1,000

10.75% – 500 – 500

10.85% 150 – – 150

10.84% 1,500 – – 1,500

10.84% 1,000 – – 1,000

10.84% 250 – – 250

9.75% – 1,500 – 1,500

10.70% – 700 – 700

Zero coupon 1,250 – – 1,250

Total 7,150 2,700 – 9,850

Debentures - unsecured

Maturity 0-3 years 3-5 years >5 years Total

Rate of interest

10.82% 150 – – 150

11.00% – – 500 500

Zero coupon 1,000 – 1,000

Total 1,150 – 500 1,650
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Previous year
Debentures - secured  (In Millions)
Maturity 0-3 years 3-5 years >5 years Total
Rate of interest
11.25% 500 – – 500
10.05% 500 – – 500
10.05% 500 – – 500
10.05% 500 – – 500
Total 2,000 – – 2,000

Terms of repayment of terms loans 
Current year
Terms loans from banks - secured by way of hypotheca� on of receivables i.e. loans and advances. (In Millions)
Maturity 0-3 years 3-5 years >5 years Total
Rate of interest
10% to 12% annually 4,158.22 2,275.68 1,212.48 7,646.38
Total 4,158.22 2,275.68 1,212.48 7,646.38
Less: Current Maturi� es of long term borrowings 1,146.42 – – 1,146.42
Total 3,011.80 2,275.68 1,212.48 6,499.96

Previous year
Terms loans from banks - secured by way of hypotheca� on of receivables i.e. loans and advances. (In Millions)
Maturity 0-3 years 3-5 years >5 years Total
Rate of interest
11% to 12% annually 515.46 289.90 294.64 1,100.00
Total 515.46 289.90 294.64 1,100.00

Note 4 : Deferred Tax Liabili� es (Net)
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Deferred Tax Liability
Diff erence in Net Block of Fixed Assets 255.63 250.48
Sign on bonus pending write off 0.37 –
Statutory Reserve created u/s 36(1)(viii) 29.19 1.41
Deferred Tax Asset
Provision for VAT and other disallowances subject to Sec 43B (16.00) (11.87)
Business Loss (53.68) (64.71)
Provision for standard, sub standard, doub� ul assets and doub� ul debts (63.95) (24.01)
Preliminary Expenses (0.33) (0.05)
Long Term Capital Gain/(Loss) on sale of Investments (0.65) (1.39)
Gratuity Provision (37.17) (24.58)
Accrued Income on investments in units of private equity funds (4.24) (2.15)
Interest accrued on ORCD's / Debentures (46.35) (2.17)
Interest on late payment of call money (0.60) (0.60)

TOTAL 62.22 120.36

Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liabili� es have been off set as they relate to the same governing taxa� on laws.
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Note 5 : Other Long Term Liabili� es
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Security Deposit (against premises given on lease) 30.96 26.16

TOTAL 30.96 26.16

Note 6 : Long Term Provisions
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Provision for Employee Benefi ts
– Gratuity Obliga� on 82.90 67.17
Provison for Con� ngencies against Standard Assets 86.75 14.17

TOTAL 169.65 81.34

Note 7 : Short Term Borrowings
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions

Secured
Short Term Loan from Banks* / Financial Ins� tu� onal 1,799.29 920.04
Bank Overdra� * 1,003.27 509.26
Cash Credit 0.07 –

Unsecured
Other loans & Advances (specify):-

Commercial Paper 3,942.33 3,421.36

TOTAL 6,744.97 4,850.66

* Short Term loan from Bank is secured by way of hypotheca� on of housing loans given by the Company. These are repayable on 
demand and carry interest rate in the range of 10.65% to 11.20% per annum.
*Borrowings from Bajaj Finance Ltd secured against approved list of shares and securi� es and borrowings from Aditya Birla Finance 
Co Ltd are secured against units of mutual funds held by the Company.
# Bank Overdra�  is secured against Mutual Funds/ Fixed Deposits/ Property pleadged/Hypothecated against book debts with the Banks.

Note 8 : Trade Payables
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Margin Money 596.51 556.07
Trade Payables

Due outstanding of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (Refer Note No. 28.12) 0.10 –
Due outstanding of creditors others than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 5,888.70 5,652.94

TOTAL 6,485.31 6,209.01
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Note 9 : Other Current Liabili� es
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Current Maturi� es of Long term borrowings 2,146.42 94.45
Advance received from customers 11.62 3.01
Income received in advance 2.37 9.88
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 60.93 79.80
Interest accrued and not due on borrowings 614.60 23.22
Accrued salaries & benefi ts 5.96 78.36
For other Liabili� es

– Withholding and other taxes payable 148.65 97.35
– for expenses 38.44 49.67
– for capital expenses 0.90 3.89
– Book overdra�  from Banks 1,699.17 544.54
– Reten� on money 0.52 0.70
– Unpaid Dividend (Refer Note (a) below) 2.56 1.36
– Other Payables 328.89 254.95
– Mark to Market Margin - Equity Index/Stock Futures 89.25 113.17

TOTAL 5,150.28 1,354.35

(a) There are no amounts due for payment to the Investor Educa� on and Protec� on Fund as at the year end.

Note 10 : Short Term Provisions
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Provision for Employee Benefi ts

– ExGra� a Payable 458.57 443.98
– Gratuity Obliga� on 27.50 9.69
– Leave Salary 6.81 3.90

Others
– Provison for Con� ngent Provisions against Standard Assets 9.12 12.56
– Provison for Taxa� on (Net of Advance Tax, TDS etc) 77.62 42.35
– Proposed Dividend – 140.16
– Provision for Proposed Dividend Distribu� on Tax – 56.99
– Provision for bad & doub� ul debts on non performing assets 88.90 44.25
– Provision for expenses 67.25 35.80
– Provision for other Debts –

TOTAL 735.77 789.68
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Note 11 : Fixed Assets
CURRENT YEAR (R in Millions)

PARTICULARS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRICIATION NET BLOCK
As on 

1-Apr-15
Addi� on  Deduc� on Other 

Adjustments 
**

As on
31-Mar-16

As on
01-Apr-15

During the 
Year

Deduc� ons Transi� onal 
Deprecia� on

Other 
Adjustments 

*

As on
31-Mar-16

As on
31-Mar-16

As on
31-Mar-15

Tangible Assets
Land 266.74 – – – 266.74 – – – – – – 266.74 266.74
Building * @ 2,834.78 68.41 (3.69) (3.65) 2,895.85 480.17 143.07 – – (0.66) 622.59 2,273.27 2,354.61
Electrical Equipments 55.77 14.64 (3.31) – 67.10 23.36 11.63 (0.63) – – 34.36 32.74 32.41
Furniture & Fi�  ngs 177.72 43.37 – – 221.09 114.98 26.46 – – – 141.44 79.65 62.74
Vehicles 41.89 11.07 (3.15) – 49.82 28.27 5.75 (2.72) – – 31.31 18.51 13.62
Offi  ce Equipments 318.93 15.27 (0.13) 8.31 342.38 202.90 47.20 – – 4.37 254.47 87.91 116.03
Computer 385.46 88.15 (0.33) (8.31) 464.97 289.17 92.63 – – (4.37) 377.42 87.55 96.29
TOTAL (A) 4,081.29 240.91 (10.61) (3.65) 4,307.94 1,138.85 326.74 (3.35) – (0.66) 1,461.58 2,846.36 2,942.44
Intangible Assets
Goodwill 9.00 – – – 9.00 9.00 – – – – 9.00 – –
Computer So� ware 271.55 34.34 (0.03) – 305.86 216.46 17.29 – – – 233.75 72.11 55.09
Customer Rights 75.22 – – – 75.22 71.92 0.53 – – – 72.45 2.77 3.30
Membership Cards 66.33 – – – 66.33 66.11 0.15 – – – 66.26 0.07 0.22
Licenses 0.52 – – – 0.52 0.31 0.11 – – – 0.42 0.10 0.21
Total (B) 422.62 34.34 (0.03) – 456.93 363.80 18.08 – – – 381.88 75.06 58.82
TOTAL 4,503.91 275.25 (10.65) (3.65) 4,764.87 1,502.65 344.81 (3.35) – (0.66) 1,843.46 2,921.40 3,001.26

* Part of the premises have been given on lease.
@ The Company has mortgaged its Immovable Property ‘Mo� lal Oswal Tower’ (Gross Block R 2,454.82 millions & Net Value R 1,996.87 millions as at 31st 
March, 2016) to HDFC Bank Limited for the banking facili� es availed by its Subsidiary Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited.

** Other adjustments refers re-classifi ca� on of assets into respec� ve class of assets.

PREVIOUS YEAR (R in Millions)

PARTICULARS

GROSS BLOCK DEPRICIATION NET BLOCK
As on 

1-Apr-14
Addi� on  Deduc� on Other 

Adjustments 
**

As on
31-Mar-15

As on
01-Apr-14

During the 
Year

Deduc� ons Transi� onal 
Deprecia� on

Other 
Adjustments 

*

As on
31-Mar-15

As on
31-Mar-15

As on
31-Mar-14

Tangible Assets
Land 266.74 – – – 266.74 – – – – – – 266.74 266.74
Building * @ 2,790.66 44.30 (0.18) – 2,834.78 343.19 130.72 – 6.26 – 480.17 2,354.61 2,447.47
Electrical Equipments 52.20 3.56 – – 55.77 13.31 10.05 – – – 23.36 32.41 38.89
Furniture & Fi�  ngs 151.21 26.51 – – 177.72 95.71 19.05 – – 0.22 114.98 62.74 55.50
Vehicles 41.53 5.40 (5.04) – 41.89 27.62 4.41 (3.94) 0.18 – 28.27 13.62 13.91
Offi  ce Equipments 284.34 17.13 – 17.46 318.93 152.73 54.02 – 7.71 (11.56) 202.90 116.03 131.61
Computer 270.46 134.04 – (15.89) 385.46 210.60 54.94 – 12.03 11.60 289.17 96.29 59.86
TOTAL (A) 3,857.14 230.94 (5.22) 1.57 4,081.29 843.16 273.19 (3.94) 26.18 0.26 1,138.85 2,942.44 3,013.98
Intangible Assets
Goodwill 9.00 – – – 9.00 9.00 – – – – 9.00 – –
Computer So� ware 242.71 30.41 – (1.57) 271.55 186.76 29.70 – – – 216.46 55.09 55.95
Curstomer Rights 68.35 4.34 – – 75.22 68.35 3.57 – – – 71.92 3.30 –
Membership Cards 66.43 – (0.10) – 66.33 65.96 0.15 – – – 66.11 0.22 0.47
Licenses 0.52 – – – 0.52 0.20 0.10 – – 0.01 0.31 0.21 0.32
Total (B) 387.01 34.75 (0.10) (1.57) 422.62 330.27 33.52 – – 0.01 363.80 58.82 56.74
TOTAL 4,244.15 265.69 (5.32) – 4,503.91 1,173.43 306.71 (3.94) 26.18 0.27 1,502.65 3,001.26 3,070.72

* Part of the premises have been given on lease.
@ The Company has mortgaged its Immovable Property ‘Mo� lal Oswal Tower’ (Gross Block R 2,454.38 millions & Net Value R 2,059.03 millions as at 31st 
March, 2016) to HDFC Bank Limited for the banking facili� es availed by its Subsidiary Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited.
** Other adjustments refers re-classifi ca� on of assets into respec� ve class of assets.
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Note 12 : Non-Current Investments - At cost
Sr. 
No.

Name of the Body Corporate Associate / 
JV/ Controlled 
En� ty / Others

No. of Shares / Units Quoted / 
Unquoted

Partly Paid / 
Fully paid

Face Value Amount In Millions 
2016 2015 2016 2015

(a) Investments in Proper� es (Gross)* 123.84 123.84
Less : Accumulated Deprecia� on (15.98) (11.37)
Less : Sales during the year (17.77)
Closing WDV 90.11 112.47

(b) Investment in Equity Instruments
AU Finance (India) Limited Others 546,966 546,966 Unquoted Fully paid up 10 188.70 188.70
MF U� li� es India Pvt. Ltd. Others 500,000 500,000 Unquoted Fully paid up 1 0.50 0.50
Infosys Limited Others 71,478 71,478 Quoted Fully paid up 5 76.83 153.66
Shriram New Horizons Limited Others 750,000 750,000 Unquoted Fully paid up 10 101.25 101.25

367.28 444.11
(c) Investment in Preference Shares

14.625%, Cumula� ve redeemable shares of Edelwiess Finance 
& Investment Limited

Others 4,190,000 4,190,000 Unquoted Fully paid up 10 63.85 63.85

Compulsory Convertible shares of Shubham Housing 
Development Finance Co Pvt Ltd (Preference Shares)

Others 241,652 241,652 Unquoted Fully paid up 10 204.00 204.00

267.85 267.85
(d) Investments in Debentures or Bonds

Ci� corp Finance (India) Limited (Unquoted) Others – 1,000 Quoted Fully paid 100,000 – 17.00
20% , Redeemable non conver� ble debentures of Shankeshwar 
Proper� es Private Limited

Others – 16 Unquoted Fully paid up 10,000,000 – 87.79

20.5%,Redeemable non convertible debentures of Gajra 
Home Maker

Others – 10 Unquoted Fully paid up 10,000,000 – 35.40

17.5%,Redeemable non convertible debenture of Akshaya 
Private Limited

Others 3 3 Unquoted Fully paid up 10,000,000 16.50 30.00

10% Non Cumulative Non Convertible Debentures Rajesh 
Estates & Nirman Private Ltd

Others 11 – Unquoted Fully paid up 10,000,000 110.00 110.00

17% Non Convertible Debentures Reddy Housing Pribvate 
Limited

Others 150 – Unquoted Fully paid up 1,000,000 150.00 –

276.50 280.19
(e) Investment in Mutual Funds

Investments in MOSt shares M100 ETF Others 507,650 – Unquoted Fully paid up 10 6.79 –
Most Shares N100 ETF Others 18,330 – Unquoted Fully paid up 10 5.13 0.00
Mo� lal Oswal MOST Focused Mul� cap 35 Fund - (Direct Plan - 
Growth, Dividend Reinvestment & Direct Plan Dividend Payout)

Others 203,188,996 203,067,405 Unquoted Fully paid up 10 4,257.49 3,650.00

MOST FOCUSED MIDCAP 30 FUND-(Direct Plan - Growth, 
Dividend Reinvestment & Direct Plan Dividend Payout)

Others 25,406,224 53,108,779 Unquoted Fully paid up 10 1,606.26 1,226.00

Mo� lal Oswal MOST Focused 25 Fund ((Direct Plan - Growth & 
Dividend Reinvestment)

Others 981,159 31,544,702 Unquoted Fully paid up 10 8.00 638.53

Most Focused Long Term Fund Others 190,816 190,816 Unquoted Fully paid up 10 2.00 2.00
Most Shares M50 ETF Others 59,499 – Unquoted Fully paid up 10 4.78 –
Investment in Short Tem Ultra Bond Others 438,043 – Unquoted Fully paid up 10 5.00 –
Investment in Reliance MF Others 543,438 – Quoted Fully paid up 10 1,644.35 –

7,539.80 5,516.53
(f) Investments in Partnership Firm / LLP

Emerging Manager Group LP Others –  234,200 Unquoted Fully paid up –  11.67  13.35 
Less: Share of loss  9.47  1.68 
Less: Capital return  2.20 –
Closing balance (A) –  11.67 
Contrarian Vriddhi Fund I Others  1,000  1,000 Unquoted Fully paid up  6,000  2.00  2.00 
Add: Purchase during the year  4.00 –
Closing balance (B)  6.00  2.00 
Total (A+B)  6.00  13.67 
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Sr. 
No.

Name of the Body Corporate Associate / 
JV/ Controlled 
En� ty / Others

No. of Shares / Units Quoted / 
Unquoted

Partly Paid / 
Fully paid

Face Value Amount In Millions 
2016 2015 2016 2015

(g) Investments in Associates
Investment In India Realty Excellence Fund II LLP
Opening Balance Associate  2,000  2,000 Unquoted Fully paid up  100,000  509.93  351.45 
Add: Contribu� on during the year  371.27  273.70 
Add: Refund during the year  (9.58)  (138.19)
Add: Share of Profi t  83.11  22.97 
Closing Balance  954.73  509.93 

(h) Investment in Private Equity Funds
Reliance Alterna� ve Investments Fund - Private Equity Scheme I Others 1,500,000 1,500,000 Unquoted Fully paid 10 15.00 15.00
Aditya Birla Private Equity - Fund I Others 141,263 141,263 Unquoted Fully paid 100 13.53 13.53
India Business Excellence Fund Others 25,450 25,450 Unquoted Fully paid up 1,000,000 278.32 380.06
India Business Excellence Fund C Class Others 1,000 1,000 Unquoted Fully paid up 100 0.10 0.10
India Business Excellence Fund II Others 135,500 118,000 Unquoted Partly paid up 1,000 490.42 291.44
Investment In India Realty Excellence Fund I Others 540 540 Unquoted Fully paid up 500,000 190.48 95.24
Investment In India Realty Excellence Fund III Others 650,000 – Unquoted Fully paid-up 100 65.00 –

1,052.85 795.37
TOTAL 10,555.12 7,955.16

* As on 31st March 2015, Investment property of R 53.42 millions was under construc� on

Par� culars 2016 2015
Cost 

(R in millions)
Market Value
(R in millions)

Cost 
(R in millions)

Market Value
(R in millions)

Agreegate value of quoted investments and market value NA NA 153.66 158.44
Agreegate value of unquoted investments
Mutual Funds* – 8,709.58 7,786.00 NA
Others – NA NA
Agreegate provision for dimuni� on in value of investments NA NA NA NA

* On the basis on NAV declared by Mutual Fund

Details of partnership with Emerging Manager Group, LP      
Name of partner Units Outstanding Capital Contribu� on Percentage Ownership

As at 31-Mar - 16 As at 31-Mar-15 As at 31-Mar - 16 As at 31-Mar-15 As at 31-Mar - 16 As at 31-Mar-15
Emerging Managers Capital 
Management, LLC

 –  68,644  –  1,500 0% 0.69%

Karan Trehan  –  3,615,940  –  571,205 0% 36.16%
Trehan Family Trust  –  1,205,318  –  190,401 0% 12.05%
White Williams Holdings  –  551,143  –  396,000 0% 5.51%
Pat Farrell  –  137,952  –  80,000 0% 1.38%
Cross Ridge Capital LLC  –  137,952  –  80,000 0% 1.38%
Robert Turner  –  217,738  –  500,000 0% 2.18%
Christopher McHugh  –  109,572  –  250,000 0% 1.10%
The Chalice Fund, L.P.  –  43,321  –  100,000 0% 0.43%
Custodia Holdings Inc  –  668,147  –  174,571 0% 6.68%
Vidya AG  –  296,958  –  467 0% 2.97%
Waddell & Reed  –  2,341,917  –  5,000,000 0% 23.42%
Mo� lal Oswal  –  234,200  –  500,000 0% 2.34%
Viking One Corp  –  371,198  –  145,392 0% 3.71%
TOTAL  –  10,000,000  –  7,989,536 0% 100%

Note 1 Emerging Manager Group  has been dissolved during the fi nancial year 2015-16.
 2 During the current fi nancial year the company has classifi ed the offi  ce premises which has been leased out to Eskay Motors 

amoun� ng to Rs. 37,35,600 as Investment in property under Non current investments.
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Note 13 : Long Term Loans and Advances
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Unsecured, considered good

Standard Assets 20,309.83 3,541.87
Other Loans & Advances :-

Other Loans & Advances :-
– Rent, Electricity and other deposits 80.54 59.24
– Capital Advances 14.21 16.44
– Deposits with Exchange 14.05 14.05
– Prepaid Exp 30.19 5.83
– Balance with Government Authori� es 1.51 20.94
– Loan to staff 3.28 1.35
– Advance Tax [Net of Provision Tax Current Year 1164.12 million
   (Previous Year R 2096.95 millions)]

228.59 271.40

– MAT credit en� tlement – 39.23
Unamori� sed Borrowing Cost 93.36 –

TOTAL 20,775.56 3,970.35

Note 14: Other Non Current Assets
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Other Bank balances

– Fixed deposits (maturity more than 12 months)* 1,031.00 9.85
– Accrued Interest on Fixed deposits (maturity more than 12 months) 1.41 0.84
Others – –

TOTAL 1,032.41 10.69

*Fixed deposit receipt of R 1025 Million under lien with ICICI Bank For Professional Clearing Member services
*Fixed Deposit of R 6 Million is lien towards IRDA

Note 15 : Current Investment - At Cost
Sr. 
No.

Name of the Body Corporate Associate / 
JV/ Controlled 
En� ty / Others

No. of Shares / Units Quoted / 
Unquoted

Partly Paid / Fully 
paid

Face Value Amount In Millions
2016 2015 2016 2015

(a) Investment in Mutual Funds Liquid Schemes 1,739.15 200.00
Reliance mutual fund - Money manager fund direct plan 
growth op� on

Others 57,636,148 103,903 Unquoted Fully paid up 1,039.15 200.00

Motilal oswal ultra short term bond fund -Direct plan 
growth op� on

Others 32,853,121 – Unquoted Fully paid up 700.00 –

(b) Non Conver� ble Debentures 16.36 –
20% Redeemable Non Convertible Debentures of 
Shankeshwar Proper� es Private Limited

Others 16 – Unquoted Fully paid up (Partly 
redeemed)

100,000,000 16.36 –

(c) Other investments 0.01 0.01
India Business Excellence Fund-I Others 200 200 Unquoted Fully paid up 0.01 USD 0.01 0.01
(Investments made in USD - Conversion Rate of USD to 
INR @ 66.1774)
TOTAL 1,755.52 200.01
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Note 16 : Inventories (At Cost)
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Stock in Trade - Equity Shares 0.04 0.04

TOTAL 0.04 0.04

Note 17 : Trade Receivables
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Secured, Considered Good*
a.) Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months from the date they are due for payment 182.96 11.48
b.) Outstanding for a period less than six months from the date they are due for payment 3,277.72 2,294.16

A 3,460.68 2,305.64
Unsecured, Considered Good
b.) Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months from the date they are due for payment 2,240.65 2,154.42
a.) Outstanding for a period less than six months from the date they are due for payment 1,397.72 1,439.68

B 3,638.37 3,594.10
Doub� ul
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding Six months 51.78 60.47
Less: Provision for Doub� ul Debts (51.78) (60.47)

C – –

TOTAL �A+B+C� 7,099.05 5,899.74

*Secured against securi� es given as collateral by the customer

Note 18 : Cash and bank balances
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand 4.81 2.30
Balance with banks

In current accounts 1,883.17 923.11

A 1,887.98 925.41
Other Bank balance

Fixed Deposit with maturity more than three months less than twelve months 967.82 1,790.64
Long term deposit with maturity more than three months but less than twelve months 8.35 2.04
Unpaid Dividend Account 2.56 1.36

B 978.73 1,794.04

TOTAL 2,866.71 2,719.45

* Fixed Deposit of R 5 Million (Previous Year R 5 Million) has been pledged against overdra�  facility from HDFC Bank Ltd.
* Fixed deposit receipt of R349.14 (PY R98.17 Million) under lien with exchange
* Fixed deposit receipt of R25 Million (PY R832.50 Million) lien with banks against borrowings
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Note 19 : Short Term Loans and Advances
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Secured, considered good
Loans to Others

Standard Assets 2,654.65 4,580.32
Sub-Standard Assets

Non Performing Assets (Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months, but 
less than twenty four months)

3.12 370.87

Doub� ul Assets
Non Performing Assests (Debts outstanding for a period exceeding twenty four months) 354.98 22.50

Unsecured, considered good
Loans to Others

Standard Assets 133.79 335.05
Sub-Standard Assets –

Non Performing Assets (Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months, but 
less than twenty four months)

– 2.33

Doub� ul
Non Performing Assests (Debts outstanding for a period exceeding twenty four months) 14.38 –

Advances
Prepaid Exp 223.36 39.59
For supply of services 40.08 34.07
Loan & Advances to employees 29.75 10.29
Tax/VAT Credit Receivable (Net of provisions) 184.79 72.50
Advance Tax [Net of Provision Current Year R 78.42 millions (Previous Year R231.87 millions)] 30.71 18.13
MAT credit en� tlement – 1.21
Deposits with exchange 73.94 131.42
Other deposits 1.67 8.16
Others 89.12 8.93

TOTAL 3,834.34 5,635.37

Note 20 : Other Current Assets
As at 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
As at 31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposit 50.26 47.08
Stock of Stamps 0.49 2.38
Others 14.89 21.99

TOTAL 65.64 71.45
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Note 21 : Income from Opera� ons
For the Year ended

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the Year ended
31-Mar-15

R in Millions

Brokerage and related ac� vi� es
Brokerage and Comission Income 4,152.29 4,207.65
Research & Advisory Fees 173.41 124.20
Depository Income 111.57 117.43
Others 78.72 29.96

TOTAL (A) 4,515.99 4,479.24
Investment Banking fees - Advisory & Referral Fees (B) 241.91 193.23
Fund based income

Interest Income 456.92 681.72
Profi t on sale of Investments 508.65 255.91
Others 25.15 137.83

TOTAL (C) 990.72 1,075.46
Asset Management & Advisory Fees

Mutual Fund Management & Advisory Fees 670.03 110.92
Por� olio Management Fees 1,134.57 762.96
Private Equity 419.62 389.53

TOTAL (D) 2,224.22 1,263.41
Housing fi nance related interest Income (E) 1,332.34 102.99
Other Opera� ng Revenue

Processing Fees 408.27 86.02
Interest Income 494.22 444.48
Others 341.30 44.84

TOTAL (F) 1,243.79 575.34

TOTAL �A+B+C+D+E+F� 10,548.97 7,689.67

Note 22 : Other Income
For the Year ended

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the Year ended
31-Mar-15

R in Millions

Profi t on sale of Investments 222.93 9.22
Profi t/(loss) on sale of fi xed assets 0.75 (0.01)
Interest 11.34 7.15
Prior year income - Miscellaneous income 0.89 2.28
Other non opera� ng Income 10.47 8.56
Partnership Gain 0.01 0.01
Foreign Exchange Gain/(Loss) (CY net of Gain R 1.34 million PY net of loss of R 1.41 million (0.04) 0.02
Dividend Income 0.67 10.36

TOTAL 247.02 37.59

GROSS REVENUE 10,795.99 7,727.26
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Note 23 : Employee Benefi ts Expense
For the Year ended

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the Year ended
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Salary, Bonus and Allowances 2,356.76 1,813.70
Gratuity (Refer Note No. 28.32) 45.12 16.34
Contribu� on to provident & other Funds 42.89 25.48
Staff  Welfare Expenses 64.77 46.05
TOTAL 2,509.54 1,901.57

Note 24 : Finance Cost
For the Year ended

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the Year ended
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Interest Cost 1,572.25 273.73
Other Borrowing Cost 165.41 35.68
TOTAL 1,737.66 309.41

Note 25 : Deprecia� on & Amor� za� on
For the Year ended

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the Year ended
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Deprecia� on on Tangible & Amor� za� on of Intangible Asset 344.81 303.63
Deprecia� on on Investment Property 4.61 3.08
TOTAL 349.42 306.71

Note 26 : Other Expenses
For the Year ended

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the Year ended
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Brokerage sharing with Intermediaries 2,298.78 1,916.84
Depository Charges 33.28 28.53
Rates & Taxes 22.00 56.15
Rent 79.70 54.03
Insurance 11.69 8.67
Repairs - Building 21.68 34.87
Computer Repairs & Maintenance 67.48 61.22
Legal & Professional Charges 236.44 142.58
Membership & Subscrip� on 7.97 4.23
Data Processing Charges 60.20 56.70
Marke� ng & Brand Promo� on Expenses 151.34 119.57
Adver� sement Exp 112.00 58.27
Prin� ng & Sta� onery 54.48 40.34
Power and Fuel 85.14 80.33
Communica� on Expenses 133.62 109.73
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 177.15 149.32
CSR expenses (Refer Note No. 28.39) 45.38 26.54
Dona� ons 5.90 14.25
Bad Debts Wri� en Off  /Trading Loss 74.08 123.11
Provision on Standard & Sub-Standard Assets and on Bad/Doub� ul Debts 90.47 7.94
Courier Expenses 9.85 3.12
Entertainment Expenses 13.64 9.28
Miscellaneous Expenses 159.91 147.85
Foreign Exchange Fluctua� on 1.80 (0.02)
TOTAL 3,953.98  3,253.62 
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Note 27 : Consolidated Signifi cant Accoun� ng Policies
27.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
 The accompanying consolidated fi nancial statements are prepared under the historical cost conven� on, on the accrual 

basis of accoun� ng and comply in all material respects with the accoun� ng standards issued by the Ins� tute of Chartered 
Accountants of India / accoun� ng standards no� fi ed under sec� on 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and in accordance with the generally accepted accoun� ng principles and the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013.

 The accoun� ng policies have been consistently applied by the Company and except for the changes, if any, in accoun� ng 
policy discussed below, are consistent with those used in the previous year.

27.2 USE OF ESTIMATES :
 The prepara� on of the consolidated fi nancial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accoun� ng principles 

requires the management to make es� mates and assump� ons that aff ect the reported amount of assets, liabili� es, revenues 
and expenses and disclosure of con� ngent assets and liabili� es. The es� mates and assump� ons used in the accompanying 
consolidated fi nancial statements are based upon management’s evalua� on of the relevant facts and circumstances as of 
the date of the fi nancial statements. Actual results may diff er from the es� mates and assump� ons used in preparing the 
accompanying consolidated fi nancial statements. Any diff erences of actual results to such es� mates are recognized in the 
period in which the results are known / materialized.

27.3 CONVERSION TO INDIAN RUPEES
 In case of fi nancial statements of subsidiaries incorporated outside India, all income and expense items are converted at 

the average rate of exchange applicable for the period. All assets and liabili� es are translated at the closing rate as on the 
balance sheet date. The exchange diff erence arising out of the year-end transla� on is debited or credited to Transla� on 
Reserve and is disclosed under Reserves and surplus. The share capital is carried forward at the rate of exchange prevailing 
on the transac� on date.

27.4 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION
 Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated deprecia� on and impairment thereon. The cost of fi xed assets comprises 

purchase price and any a� ributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condi� on for its intended use. Deprecia� on 
is based on the cost of an asset less its residual value as no� fi ed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. In pursuant of 
Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013, the fi xed assets of the signifi cant value are componen� zed with separate useful life. 
In case of addi� on, deprecia� on is provided pro-rata for en� re month in which addi� on is made and in case of dele� ons, 
deprecia� on is provided � ll month preceding month of disposal of such assets. On all assets, except as men� oned below, 
deprecia� on has been provided based on Wri� en Down Value method using the useful life as specifi ed in Schedule II to the 
Companies Act, 2013.

 Improvements to leased Assets are depreciated over the ini� al period of lease on Straight Line Basis.

27.5 BORROWING COST :
 a) Borrowing cost
  Interest and other costs in connec� on with the borrowing of the funds to the extent related/ a� ributed to the acquisi� on/

construc� on of qualifying assets are capitalized up to the date when such assets are ready for its intended use and other 
borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profi t & Loss.

 b) Zero Coupon Instrument/Commercial Paper
  The diff erence between the discounted amount mobilized and redemp� on value of commercial papers/ zero coupon 

non - conver� ble debentures is appor� oned on � me propor� on basis over the life of instruments and charged in the 
statement of profi t and loss.

27.6 INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND AMORTIZATION:
 a) Expenses incurred on Computer So� ware having enduring benefi ts are capitalized and amor� zed on Straight Line Method 

(SLM) basis over a period of fi ve years.
 b) Customer Rights acquired by the Company are considered as Intangible asset and amor� zed over a period of fi ve years 

on Straight Line Method (SLM) basis from the date of acquisi� on.
 c) Goodwill acquired by the Company is amor� zed over a period of three years on Straight Line Method (SLM) basis from 

the date of acquisi� on.
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 d) Payment made for the membership of the Na� onal Spot Exchange Limited and Mul� - Commodity Exchange has been 
treated as intangible asset and has been amor� sed over a period of fi ve years.

27.7 INVESTMENTS:
 Investments are classifi ed into long term investments and current investments. Investments that are intended to be held 

for one year or more are classifi ed as long term investments and investments that are intended to be held for less than one 
year are classifi ed as current investments.

 Long term investments are valued at cost and the cost is determined on the basis of the average carrying amount of the total 
holding of the investment. Provision for diminu� on in value of long-term investments is made if in the opinion of management 
such a decline is other than temporary.

 Current investments are valued at cost or market/fair value, whichever is lower. Cost is considered on weighted average 
method.

 Units of Mutual Funds (Non - Exchange traded funds) are valued at cost or market value whichever is lower. Net asset value 
of units declared by mutual funds is considered as market value for non-exchange traded Mutual Funds.

 On disposal of an investment, the diff erence between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited 
to the statement of Profi t and loss.

 Investment Property
 An investment in Building which is not intended to occupy substan� ally for use by, or in the opera� on of the company, is 

classifi ed as investment property. Investment proper� es are stated at cost, net of accumulated deprecia� on and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any.

27.8 STOCK IN TRADE :
 Shares are valued at cost or market value, whichever is lower. The comparison of Cost and Market value is done separately 

for each category of Shares. Cost is considered on weighted average basis.

 Commodi� es are valued at cost or market value, whichever is lower. The comparison of Cost and Market value is done 
separately for each category of commodity. Cost is considered on weighted average basis.

 Units of Mutual Funds are valued at cost or market value, whichever is lower. Net asset value of units declared by mutual 
funds is considered as market value for non-exchange traded Mutual Funds.

27.9 REVENUE RECOGNITION:
 a) Brokerage income is recognized on trade date basis and is exclusive of service tax and Securi� es Transac� on tax (STT)/ 

Commodi� es Transac� on tax (CTT) wherever applicable.

 b) Insurance agency income on fi rst year premium of insurance policies is recognised, when an insurance policy sold by the 
Company is accepted by the principal insurance company. Renewal commission on policies is accounted for on receipt 
of renewal premium by the principle insurance company.

 c) Research, Advisory and Transac� on processing fee income is accounted for on an accrual basis in accordance with the 
terms of the respec� ve agreements entered into between the Company and the counter party.

 d) Por� olio management fees are billed as per the terms of the respec� ve schemes/agreements entered with the clients:

  i. In case of management fees (including custodian charges wherever applicable), as a percentage of the asset under 
management on quarterly/monthly basis.

  ii. In case of performance based fees, as a percentage of returns on an annual basis.

 e) Management fees in respect of private equity fund is accounted on accrual basis net of service tax in accordance with 
the terms of the respec� ve agreements entered into between the Company and the counter party.

 f) Investment Management fees on mutual fund are recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with Investment 
Management Agreement and SEBI (Mutual Fund) Regula� ons, 1996, based on daily average assets under management 
(AUM) of the Schemes of Mo� lal Oswal Mutual Fund.

 g) Trustee fees are recognized on an accrual basis, based on daily average assets under management (AUM) of the Schemes 
of Mo� lal Oswal Mutual Fund.

 h) Advisory fees from Investment Banking ac� vi� es and fees for other services are accounted on percentage comple� on 
method based on its reasonable certainty of its ul� mate collec� on”, net of service tax.
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 i) Advisory and Setup Fees/Referral fees of the Private Equity Fund are accounted on accrual basis in accordance with the 
terms of contracts entered into between the Company and the counter party.

 j) Interest Income is recognized on the � me propor� onate basis star� ng from the date of disbursement of loan. In case of 
Non Performing Assets, interest income is recognised on receipt basis, as per NBFC Pruden� al norms.

 k) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

 l) Training fees is recognised only when it is actually received.

 m) Income from investment in Private Equity Funds (“The fund”), is booked as and when the same is distributed by the Fund. 
Return of capital contribu� on is reduced from the original cost of investments.

 n) The profi t / loss on sale of investments are recognized in the Statement of Profi t and Loss on the trade date. Profi t or loss 
on sale of investments is determined on weighted average cost basis.

 o) Profi t and Loss from Partnership fi rm / LLP are accounted on accrual basis and as per terms of respec� ve Partnership / 
LLP agreement.

 p) Income from arbitrage and trading in securi� es and deriva� ves comprises profi t/loss on sale determined based on the 
Weighted Average cost of the securi� es/currency sold.

 q) Rent income is recognized on accrual basis and as per the terms of agreement with the counter party.

 r) Policy for Housing Loans Revenue Recogni� on:
  i) Interest on Housing Loans: Interest income on loans is recognised on accrual basis except in case of non-performing 

assets where interest is recognised on realiza� on, as per NHB guidelines. Repayment of housing loans is by way of 
Equated Monthly Installments (EMI) comprising of principal and interest. Interest is calculated on monthly reducing 
balance in terms of fi nancing scheme opted by the borrower. EMI commences once the en� re loan is disbursed. 
Pending commencement of EMI, pre-EMI interest is charged every month and is accounted on accrual basis.

  ii) Fees, other charges and other Interest
   a. Upfront processing fees are recovered and recognised at the � me of disbursement of loan.
   b. Fees and addi� onal interest income on delayed EMI/Pre-EMI are recognized on receipt basis.
   c. Income from cheque bouncing charges, late payment charges are recognised when there is no signifi cant uncertainty 

as to determina� on and realiza� on.

 s) In respect of other heads of income, income from depository opera� ons etc., the Company accounts the same on accrual 
basis.

27.10 COMMERCIAL PAPER:
 The liability is recognized at face value at the � me of issue of commercial paper. The discount on issue of commercial paper 

is amor� zed over the tenure of the commercial paper.

27.11 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
 Foreign currency transac� ons are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of the transac� on. Exchange 

diff erences, if any arising out of transac� ons se� led during the year are recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss. 
Monetary assets and liabili� es denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance sheet date are translated at the closing 
exchange rate on that date. The exchange diff erences, if any, are recognised in the Statement of Profi t and Loss and related 
assets and liabili� es are accordingly restated in the balance sheet.

 Non-monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the 
exchange rate at the date of the transac� on.

27.12 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
 Provident Fund:
 Contribu� on payable to the recognized provident fund, which is a defi ned contribu� on scheme, is charged to the Statement 

of Profi t and Loss in the period in which they occur.

 New Pension Scheme:
 Contribu� on payable to the New Pension Scheme, is charged to the Statement of Profi t and Loss in the period in which they 

occur.
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 Gratuity:
 Gratuity is post employment benefi t and is in the nature of Defi ned Benefi t Plan. The Liability recognized in the balance 

sheet in respect of gratuity is the present value of defi ned benefi t obliga� on at the balance sheet date together with the 
adjustments for unrecognized actuarial gain or losses and the past service costs. The defi ned benefi t obliga� on is calculated 
at or near the balance sheet date by an independent actuary using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and 
losses comprise experience adjustment and the eff ects of changes in actuarial assump� ons are recognized immediately in 
the Statement of Profi t and Loss.

 Compensated Absences:
 As per the policy of the Company, an employee can carry forward maximum 10 days / 15 days of leave to next fi nancial year. 

No leave is allowed to be encashed. An obliga� on arises as employees render service that increases their en� tlement to 
future compensated absences. Provision is made for expected cost of accumula� ng compensated absences as a result of 
unused leave en� tlement which has accumulated as at the balance sheet date.

 Ex-gra� a (Bonus):
 The Company recognizes the costs of bonus payments when it has a present obliga� on to make such payments as a result 

of past events and a reliable es� mate of the obliga� on can be made.

27.13 TAXATION:
 Tax expense comprises current tax (i.e. amount of tax for the period determined in accordance with the income-tax law) & 

deferred tax charge or credit (refl ec� ng the tax eff ect of � ming diff erences between accoun� ng income and taxable income 
for the period).

 Current Tax:
 Provision for current tax is made on the basis of es� mated taxable income for the accoun� ng year in accordance with the 

Income Tax Act, 1961.

 Minimum Alternate Tax:
 In case the Company is liable to pay income tax u/s 115 JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961, the amount of tax paid in excess of 

normal income tax is recognized as asset (MAT credit En� tlement) only if there is convincing evidence for realiza� on of such 
asset during the specifi ed period. MAT credit en� tlement is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.

 Deferred Tax:
 The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabili� es and assets are recognized using the tax rates 

that have been enacted or substan� vely enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the 
extent there is reasonable certainty that the asset can be realised in future; however, where there is unabsorbed deprecia� on 
or carried forward loss under taxa� on laws, deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty of realiza� on 
of the assets. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and wri� en down or wri� en-up to refl ect the 
amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

 The carrying amounts of deferred tax asset are review at each repor� ng date. The company writes down the carrying amount 
of deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain, as the case may be, that suffi  cient future taxable 
income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realized. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that 
it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that suffi  cient future taxable income will be available.

27.14 SIGN ON BONUS :
 Sign on Bonus paid to the employees is accounted under the Loans & Advances in the Balance sheet and debited to Statement 

of Profi t & Loss over the period of minimum employment as agreed.

27.15 PRELIMINARY EXPENSES:
 Preliminary expenses are charged to the Statement of Profi t and Loss in the year in which they are incurred.

27.16 LEASES:
 Where the Company is Lessee
 Leases, where the lessor eff ec� vely retains substan� ally all the risks and benefi ts of ownership of the leased item, are 

classifi ed as opera� ng leases. Opera� ng lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profi t and Loss on 
a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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 Where the Company is Lessor
 Leases in which the Company does not transfer substan� ally all the risks and benefi ts of ownership of the asset are classifi ed 

as opera� ng leases. Assets subject to opera� ng leases are included in fi xed assets. The Company recognizes lease rentals from 
the property leased out, on accrual basis as per the terms of agreements entered with the counter par� es. Costs, including 
deprecia� on, are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profi t and Loss.

27.17 MUTUAL FUND RELATED EXPENSES
 New Fund Off er expenses
 Expenses rela� ng to ini� al issue of Mutual Fund Schemes of Mo� lal Oswal Mutual Fund are charged to the Statement of 

Profi t and Loss in the year in which such expenses are incurred.

 Recurring fund expenses
 Expenses incurred (inclusive of adver� sement/brokerage expenses) on behalf of schemes of Mo� lal Oswal Mutual Fund are 

recognized in the Statement of Profi t and Loss unless considered recoverable from the schemes of the Fund in accordance 
with the provisions of SEBI (Mutual Fund) Regula� ons, 1996.

27.18 DISTRIBUTION COST FOR PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT SERVICES
 Distribu� on cost for Por� olio Management Services are charged to statement of profi t and loss on accrual basis.

27.19 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES:
 The Company creates a provision when there is present obliga� on as a result of a past event that probably requires an ou� low 

of resources and a reliable es� mate can be made of the amount of the obliga� on. A disclosure for a con� ngent liability is made 
when there is a possible obliga� on or a present obliga� on that may, but probably will not, require an ou� low of resources. 
When there is a possible obliga� on or a present obliga� on in respect of which the likelihood of ou� low of resources is remote, 
no provision or disclosure is made.

 Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to refl ect the current best es� mate. If it is no longer probable 
that the ou� low of resources would be required to se� le the obliga� on, the provision is reversed.

 Con� ngent assets are not recognised in the fi nancial statements. However, con� ngent assets are assessed con� nually and if 
it is virtually certain that an economic benefi t will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which 
the change occurs.

27.20 IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:
 The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indica� on that an asset may be impaired. If any such 

indica� on exists, the Company es� mates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or 
the recoverable amount of the cash genera� ng unit which the asset belongs to, is less than its carrying amount, the carrying 
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduc� on is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the Statement 
of Profi t and Loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indica� on that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer 
exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is refl ected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of 
depreciable historical cost.

27.21 PROVISIONING ON RECEIVABLES FROM FINANCING BUSINESS:
 a) Provision for standard assets is made on the basis of pruden� al norms prescribed for NBFCs by Reserve Bank of India.

 b) Provision for non performing asset is based on the management’s assessment of the degree of impairment of the loan 
asset and the level of provisioning required as per the pruden� al norms prescribed for NBFCs by Reserve Bank of India.

27.22 PROVISIONING ON RECEIVABLES FROM HOUSING FINANCE BUSINESS:
 a) Housing loans are classifi ed as per NHB guidelines, into performing and non-performing assets. All loans and other 

credit exposures where the instalments, interest are overdue for ninety days and more are classifi ed as non-performing 
assets in accordance with the pruden� al norms prescribed by NHB. Further, non-performing assets are classifi ed into 
sub-standard, doub� ul and loss assets and provision made based on criteria s� pulated by NHB guidelines. Addi� onal 
provisions are made against specifi c non-performing assets over and above as stated in NHB guidelines, if in the opinion 
of the management higher provision is necessary.

 b) The Company maintains general provision for standard assets as per the pruden� al norms prescribed by the NHB.

27.23 SEGMENT REPORTING :
 The accoun� ng policies adopted for segment repor� ng are in conformity with the accoun� ng policies adopted by the Company
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 Revenue and iden� fi able opera� ng expenses in rela� on to segments are categorized based on items that are individually 
iden� fi able in that segment. Certain revenue and expenses, which form component of total revenue and expenses, are not 
iden� fi able to specifi c segments as the underlying resources are used interchangeably, same has been allocated on reasonable 
basis to respec� ve segment. Revenue and expenses, which relate to the Company as a whole and are not allocable to segments 
on a reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocated expenses/income”.

 Assets and liabili� es in rela� on to segments are categorized based on items that are individually iden� fi able in that segment. 
Certain assets and liabili� es, which form component of total assets and liabili� es, are not iden� fi able to specifi c segments 
as the underlying resources are used interchangeably. Assets and liabili� es, which relate to the Company as a whole and are 
not allocable to segments on a reasonable basis, have been included under “Unallocated assets/Liabili� es”

27.24 EARNING PER SHARE :
 Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profi t or loss for the period a� ributable to equity shareholders by 

the weighted average number of equity shares, outstanding during the period. The weighted average numbers of equity shares, 
outstanding during the period are adjusted for event of bonus issue; bonus element in a right issue to exis� ng shareholder; 
share spilt; and reverse share spilt (consolida� on of shares).

 For the purpose of calcula� ng diluted earning per share the net profi t or loss for the period a� ributable to equity shareholder 
and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the eff ect of all dilu� ve poten� al 
equity shares.

27.25 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT :
 Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash fl ow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term 

investment with original maturity of three months or less.

Notes to Consolidated fi nancial statements of Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited and its 
subsidiaries (collec� vely as “the Group”)

Note 28 : Notes to Accounts:
28.1 Principles and assump� ons used for consolidated fi nancial statements and proforma adjustments:
 a)  The consolidated fi nancial statements have been prepared by applying the principles laid in the Accoun� ng Standard 

(AS) - 21 “Consolidated Financial Statements” and (AS) - 23 “Accoun� ng For Investments in Associates in Consolidated 
Financial Statements”. issued by the Ins� tute of Chartered Accountants of India for the purposes of these Consolidated 
Balance Sheet and Statement of Profi t and Loss, together referred to in as ‘Consolidated Financial Statements.’

 b) Following are the companies whose accounts have been considered for the consolidated fi nancial statements:
 Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited (‘the Company’ or ‘the holding company’) shareholding in the following companies 

as on March 31, 2016 and March 31, 2015 is as under:

Name of the En� � es As at 31st March 2016 As at 31st March 2015 Country of 
incorpora� onNo. of Shares % of Eff ec� ve 

Holding
No. of Shares % of Eff ec� ve 

Holding
I) Name of the Subsidiary Companies
 a) Direct Subsidaries

Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited * 1,318,830 100 1,318,830 100 India
Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited ** 410,044 100 410,044 100 India
Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited 1,000,000 100 1,000,000 100 India
MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited 50,000 85 50,000 85 India
Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited ****** 3,000,000 100 2,990,000 99.67 India

 b) Step down Subsidaries
Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets Private Limited *** 350,000 100 350,000 100 India
Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Limited 80,000 100 80,000 100 India
Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited *** 65,000,000 100 65,000,000 100 India
Mo� lal Oswal Trustee Company Limited ***  100,000 100  100,000 100 India
Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Interna� onal Private Limited *** 4,569,200 100 4,569,200 100 India
Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Hongkong) Private Limited *** 6,000,000 100 6,000,000 100 Hongkong
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Name of the En� � es As at 31st March 2016 As at 31st March 2015 Country of 
incorpora� onNo. of Shares % of Eff ec� ve 

Holding
No. of Shares % of Eff ec� ve 

Holding
Motilal Oswal Capital Markets (Singapore) Pte. Limited *** 250,000 100 250,000 100 Singapore
Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited 76,499 76.49 76,499 76.49 India
Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited 6,884 68.84 6,884 68.84 India
Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited 298,716,674 97.71 199,999,994 99.99 India
India Business Excellence Management Company 34,000 85 34,000 85 Mauri� us
Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management (Mauri� us) Pvt. Ltd. **** 75,000 100 1 100 Mauri� us

II) Associate Enterprise
India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP ***** 10,000 19.84 8,301 18.60 India

 * On 12th February, 2015 Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited (MOFSL) has purchased the addi� onal stake and 
converted Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited (MOSL) into Wholly Owned Subsidiary (WOS).

 ** On 12th February, 2015 Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited (MOFSL) has purchased the addi� onal stake and 
converted Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Brokers Private Limited (MOCBPL) into Wholly Owned Subsidiary (WOS).

 *** As per above, MOSL has became the WOS and by virtue of it ,the 7 step down subsidiaries of MOSL has also became 
the WOS of MOFSL.

 **** During the FY 2014-15, the subsidiary company of the group has fl oated wholly owned subsidiary in Mauri� us on 8th 
Jan, 2015.

 ***** During the FY 2014-15, India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP based at India became an Associate Enterprise for the 
group.

 ****** On 7th August, 2015 Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited (MOFSL) has purchased the addi� onal stake and 
converted Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited (MOIBPL) into Wholly Owned Subsidiary (WOS).

28.2 Principles used in preparing Consolidated Financial Statements:
 a) In preparing consolidated fi nancial statements, the fi nancial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries are combined 

on a line by line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabili� es, income and expenses.
 b) The cost to the parent of its investment in each subsidiary and the parent’s por� on of equity of each subsidiary, at the 

date on which investment in each subsidiary is made, is eliminated.
 c) Intra-group transac� ons are eliminated in prepara� on of consolidated fi nancial statements.
 d) The excess of the cost to the parent of its investment in a subsidiary over the parent’s por� on of equity of the subsidiary, at 

the date on which investment in the subsidiary is made, is treated as goodwill & recognized as an asset in the consolidated 
fi nancial statements.

 e) When the cost to the parent of its investment in a subsidiary is less than the parent’s por� on of equity of the subsidiary, 
at the date on which investment in the subsidiary is made, the diff erence is treated as a capital reserve in the consolidated 
fi nancial statements.

 f) Minority interest in the net income of consolidated subsidiaries for the repor� ng period is iden� fi ed and adjusted against 
the income of the group in order to arrive at the net income a� ributable to the owners of the parent; and Minority interest 
in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is iden� fi ed and presented in the consolidated balance sheet separately 
from liabili� es and the equity of the parent’s shareholders. Minority interest in the net assets consist of:

  (i) the amount of equity a� ributable to minori� es at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is made; and
  (ii) the minori� es’ share of movements in equity since the date the parent-subsidiary rela� onship came in existence � ll 

the date of balance sheet.
 g) In case of Associate Enterprises, the Financial statements as on 31st March, 2016 have been consolidated as per Accoun� ng 

Standard - AS 23 “Accoun� ng For Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements”.
 h) Consolidated fi nancial statements are prepared using uniform accoun� ng policies for like transac� ons and other events 

in similar circumstances.
 i) In the case of foreign subsidiaries, revenue items are consolidated at the average exchange rate prevailing during the 

year. The opening balance in the Statement of Profi t and Loss and the opening balance in Reserves and Surplus have 
been converted at the rates prevailing as at the respec� ve Balance Sheet dates. All assets and liabili� es as at the year-end 
are converted at the rates prevailing as on that date. Any exchange diff erence arising on consolida� on is shown under 
Foreign Currency Transla� on Reserve.
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28.3 During the previous year the Subsidiary Company of the group i.e. Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited has 
acquired 100% Equity Holding of a Mauri� us based ‘Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management (Mauri� us) Pvt. Ltd on 8th January, 
2015. The Company has purchased 1 Equity Shares for Considera� on of R 62/-, further the Company has given amount of 
R 46,68,688/- against Share Applica� on Money pending allotment for which company has received 74,999 Shares on 15th 
May, 2015.

28.4 During the previous year the Group has acquired following memberships/licenses:
 The subsidiary company Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Hong Kong) Private Limited received SFC license on 24th June 2014 to 

Advise on Securi� es & conduct TYPE IV Ac� vity vide its license no AYY301. The license allows Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets 
(Hong Kong) Private Limited to distribute Research Reports on Indian Markets only to Hong Kong based Professional Investors. 
Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Hong Kong) Private Limited is 100% owned subsidiary of Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited, a 
100% subsidiary of Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services which is its ul� mate holding company.

28.5 Con� ngent Liabili� es and Commitments to the extent not provided for
 (A) a) The Group has provided bank guarantees aggrega� ng to R 485 millions (Previous Year : R 2,120 millions) as on 31 

March 2016 for the following purposes to:
   i) Bombay Stock Exchange Limited - R 125 millions (Previous year : R 320 millions) for mee� ng margin requirements.
   ii) Na� onal Stock exchange - R 360 millions (Previous year R 1800 millions) for mee� ng margin requirements.
   The Group has pledged fi xed deposits with banks aggrega� ng R 147.50 millions (Previous Year R 832.50 millions) for 

obtaining Bank Guarantee.

 (B) a) Con� ngent Liabili� es: (R in Millions)
Par� culars As at

31-Mar-2016
As at

31-Mar-15
Demand in respect of Income tax ma� ers for which appeal is pending 
(Refer note i)

299.67 241.29

  b) Claims against the Company: (R in Millions)
Pending against forum No. of Cases 

2015-16
As at

31-Mar-2016
No. of Cases 

2014-15
As at

31-Mar-2015
Civil / Consumer Court Cases 38 39.93 32 39.93
Arbitra� on Cases 11 32.49 15 21.90
Total 49 72.42 47 61.83

  c) Capital Commitments: (R in Millions)
Par� culars As at

31-Mar-2016
As at

31-Mar-2015
(i) Es� mated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 

account (Refer Note ii)
4186.08 1,427.87

(ii) Uncalled Liability on other investments partly paid:
 (1) India Business Excellence Fund II 294.77 466.90
 (2) India Business Excellence Fund 11.25 11.25
 (3) India Reality Excellence Fund III 935.00 –
 (4) India Reality Excellence Fund II 21.57 341.39

   i) Demand in respect of Income Tax ma� ers for which appeal is pending is R 299.67 million (Previous Year R 241.29 
million) out of which R 131.28 million (Previous Year R 123.19 million) is on account of rec� fi ca� on fi led u/s 154 
with income tax department. This is disputed by the Company and hence not provided for. The Company has paid 
demand of R 81.55 millions � ll date (Previous Year R 69.04 millions) under protest. These does not include interest 
u/s 234(b) & u/s 234(c) as same is not determinable � ll the fi nal outcome.

    The Group is contes� ng the demands and the management, including its tax advisors, believes that its posi� on 
will likely be upheld in the appellant process. No tax expenses has been accrued in the fi nancial statement for the 
tax demand raised. The management believes that ul� mate outcome of this proceeding will not have a material 
adverse eff ect on the Company’s fi nancial posi� on and results of opera� ons.
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   ii) Es� mated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and not provided for (Net of advances) 
is R 4186.08 millions (Previous Year : R 1427.87 millions). Out of which commitments related to loans sanc� on but 
undrawn of R 2,789.53 millions (Previous Year: R NIL) and commitments related to loans sanc� ons but par� ally 
undrawn of R 1,318.21 (Previous year: R 1337.97).

28.6 During the year the Group has recognised / (expensed off ) MAT credit en� tlement of R (15.10) millions (Previous year R 33.33 
millions) in accordance with the provisions of the Guidance Note on Accoun� ng for Credit available in respect of Minimum 
Alternate Tax under the Income Tax Act 1961 issued by the Ins� tute of Chartered Accountants of India.

28.7 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all current assets, loans and advances would be realizable at least of an amount 
equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance sheet. There is no impairment of Fixed Assets and Invetsments.

28.8 a) During the current year, Group has made / (reversed) a provision (R 5.93 millions) (previous year R 1.38 in Millions) being 
0.30% (previous year 0.25%) of its standard assets as per the No� fi ca� on No. DNBR (PD) CC. No.043 / 03.10.119 / 2015-
16 dated 1st July, 2015) issued by RBI.

 b) During the current year, one of the Subsidiaries Company has made a provision R 69.08 millions (previous year R 14.35 
millions) being 0.40% of its standard assets as per the NHB guidelines

28.9 A dividend of R Nil (Previous Year R139.8 millions) proposed in the fi nancial statement of the subsidiary company Mo� lal 
Oswal Securi� es Limited , though not recognized as income in the fi nancial statement of the parent company (MOFSL) as the 
date of relevant AGM, of such subsidiary companies falls a� er the date of adop� on of accounts, by the board of the parent 
company, such proposed dividend has been eliminated in the consolidated fi nancial statement.

28.10 a. In accordance with the provisions of sec� on 45- IC of the RBI Act, 1934, The Group has created a Reserve Fund & during 
the year, the Company has transferred an amount of R 93.50 Millions (Previous Year R 120.98 millions) to Reserve Fund, 
being 20% of the Profi t A� er Tax.

 b. In accordance with the provisions of sec� on 29C of the NHB Act, 1987, The Group has created a Reserve Fund & during 
the year, the Company has transferred an amount of R 80.00 Millions (Previous Year R 4.35 Millions) to Reserve Fund, 
being 20% of the Profi t A� er Tax.

28.11 Imports (Value on the cost, Insurance And Freight Basis) (R in Millions)

Par� culars As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

Capital Goods 43.00 65.35

28.12 The company has sent le� ers to suppliers to confi rm whether they are covered under Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act 2006 as well as they have fi lled required memorandum with prescribed authro� es.Out of the le� ers sent 
to the par� es, some confi rma� on have been received � ll date of fi nalisa� on of Balance Sheet. Based on the confi rma� ons 
received, the oustanding amounts payable to vendors covered under Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 
2006 are given below.

 (R in Millions)

Par� culars As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

The principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year. 1.32 –
The interest amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year. – –
The amount of interest paid by the buyer under MSMED Act, 2006 along with the 
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each 
accoun� ng year

– –

The amount of interest due and payable for the period (where the principal has been 
paid but interest under the MSMED Act, 2006 not paid)

– –

The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, un� l such 
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the 
purpose of disallowance as a deduc� ble expenditure under Sec� on 23

– –

The balance of MSMED par� es as at the end of the year. 1.32 –
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28.13 Auditors’ Remunera� on for the Group : (R in Millions)
Par� culars As at

31-Mar-2016
As at

31-Mar-2015
As Auditors:
Audit Fees 8.10 6.55
Tax Audit Fees 0.32 0.35
Other ma� ers 1.47 0.50
In any other capacity, in respect of:
Out of Pocket Expenses 0.12 0.05

TOTAL 10.01 7.45
(Exclusive of Service Tax)

28.14 Leases:
 a) Opera� ng Lease Given (R in Millions)

Par� culars As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

(a) Rent Income recognised during the year under the head "Other Opera� ng 
Income"

31.52 39.57

  Minimum Future Lease receivables: (R in Millions)
Par� culars As at

31-Mar-2016
As at

31-Mar-2015
Not later than 1 year 44.36 47.26
Later than 1 Year and not later than 5 years 26.27 63.09
Later than 5 years – –

TOTAL 70.63 110.35

  Building Given on Lease (R in Millions)
Par� culars As at

31-Mar-2016
As at

31-Mar-2015
Gross Value 642.21 455.60
Accumlated Deprecia� on 119.31 64.09
Deprecia� on 26.33 19.92

  General descrip� on of lease terms (In respect of assets given on lease) : -
  i) Lease rentals are charged on the basis of agreed terms.
  ii) Assets are given on lease for a period of 3 - 5 years.
  iii) Agreement is a non cancellable agreement for ini� al period of 3 - 5 years

  Immovable proper� es given on lease:
  The company has entered into lease/license agreement in respect of immovable proper� es with a party. It contain 

escala� on clause related to lease rentals/license fees with 15% from the 4th year.

 b) Opera� ng Lease Taken (R in Millions)
Par� culars As at

31-Mar-2016
As at

31-Mar-2015
(a) Lease Payments recognised under the head"Rent" 79.70 54.04
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Par� culars As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

(a) Not later than 1 year 17.68 14.17
(b) More than 1 year and not later 3 years 10.51 9.36
(c) Later than 5 year – –

TOTAL 28.19 23.53

  General Descrip� on of lease terms (In respect of assets taken on lease): -
  i) Lease rentals are charged on the basis of agreed terms.
  ii) Assets are taken on lease for a period of 3 - 5 years.
  iii) All agreements are cancellable at the op� on of the both the par� es by giving prior no� ce.

  Immovable Proper� es taken on lease:
  The company has entered into lease / license agreements in respect of immovable proper� es with diff erent par� es. 

Certain such agreements contain escala� on clause related to lease rentals / license fees from 5% to 20 % p.a.

28.15 Quan� ta� ve informa� on in respect of income from Arbitrage transac� on
Cash Segment 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

Quan� ty Value
(R in Millions)

Quan� ty Value
(R in Millions)

Opening Stock – – 2,393,869 606.26
Purchase 7,273,352 1,857.23 31,226,277 14,201.74
Sales 7,273,352 1,862.56 33,620,146 14,808.00

Closing stock – – – –

 Quan� ta� ve Informa� on in respect of Income from Commodity Transac� on
Commodity Segment 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15

Quan� ty Value
(R in Millions)

Quan� ty Value
(R in Millions)

Opening Stock – – – –
Purchase – – 1,623 79.77
Sales – – 1,623 77.88
Stock W/off – – – –

Closing stock – – – –

28.16 Open interest in individual stock futures/commodi� es as on 31st March, 2016
 a) Open Long Posi� ons in Stock futures:
  There is no open long posi� on in stock futurs as on 31st March 2016.
 b) Open Short Posi� ons in Stock futures:
  There is no open short posi� on in stock futurs as on 31st March 2016.
 Open interest in individual stock futures as on 31st March, 2015
 Open Long Posi� ons in Stock futures

Name of Equity Index/Stock Future Expiry Date No. of Contracts No. of Units
ASIANPAINT 30-Apr-15 20 10000
BHEL 30-Apr-15 210 210000

 Open Short Posi� ons in Stock futures:

Name of Equity Index/Stock Future Expiry Date No. of Contracts No. of Units
BANKNIFTY 30-Apr-15 7 175
NIFTY 30-Apr-15 31 775
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28.17 Segment Repor� ng
 a) The business segment has been considered as the primary segment for disclosure. The Group primary business comprises 

of “Broking in securi� es and commodi� es”, “Fund based ac� vi� es”, “Asset Management services” and “Investment Banking 
services”.

 b) The business segments have been iden� fi ed considering the nature of services, the diff ering risks and returns, the 
organiza� on structure and the internal fi nancial repor� ng system.

 c) Broking and other related ac� vi� es includes Broking services to clients, research and advisory services, fi nancial product 
distribu� on, depository services, etc.

 d) Fund based ac� vi� es include investment ac� vi� es (Investment in securi� es and property) and fi nancing ac� vity.
 e) Asset Management Services include fee based services for management of assets.
 f) Investment Banking represents results of raising fi nancial capital by underwri� ng or ac� ng as the client’s agent in the 

issuance of securi� es

  Since the business opera� ons of the Group are primarily concentrated in India, the Group is considered to operate only 
in the domes� c segment.

 (R in Millions)
Par� culars Equity Broking & Other 

related ac� vites
Fund Based ac� vi� es Asset Management 

& Advisory
Investment Banking Home Finance Unallocated Elimina� on Total

31-Mar-
2016

31-Mar-
2015

31-Mar-
2016

31-Mar-
2015

31-Mar-
2016

31-Mar-
2015

31-Mar-
2016

31-Mar-
2015

31-Mar-
2016

31-Mar-
2015

31-Mar-
2016

31-Mar-
2015

31-Mar-
2016

31-Mar-
2015

31-Mar-
2016

31-Mar-
2015

 REVENUE:

External Revenue 5,055.47 4,881.59 1,012.93 1,121.70 2,276.51 1,295.69 241.46 193.23 2,184.66 229.09 24.96 5.96 – – 10,795.99 7,727.26

Inter-Segment Revenue 640.48 423.34 378.32 279.98 123.37 132.61 6.82 7.37 10.00 10.00 52.56 2.76 (1,211.55) (856.06) – –

Total Revenue 5,695.95 5,304.93 1,391.25 1,401.68 2,399.88 1,428.30 248.28 200.60 2,194.66 239.09 77.52 8.72 (1,211.55) (856.06) 10,795.99 7,727.26

RESULT:

Segment Result 1,004.55 1,240.84 696.91 745.00 476.88 199.01 25.35 7.75 615.74 38.57 (231.22) (147.06) – – 2,588.21 2,084.11

Unallocated Corporate 
Expenses

– – – – – – – – – – – – – – – –

Opera� ng Profi t – – – – – – – – – – – – – – 2,588.21 2,084.11

Interest Expenses – – – – – – – – – – – – – – (342.83) (127.99)

Interest Income – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – –

Tax expense – –

Current tax – – – – – – – – – – – – – – (670.29) (518.16)

Deff ered tax – – – – – – – – – – – – – – 58.12 (5.13)

Profit  from Ordinary 
Ac� vi� es

– – – – – – – – – – – – – – 1,633.21 1,432.83

Extra-Ordinary Items – – – – – – – – – – – – – – – –

Net Profit for the year 
before Minority Interest

– – – – – – – – – – – – – – 1,633.21 1,432.83

Less:Minority Interest – – – – – – – – – – – – – – (25.54) (18.97)

Add : Share of Profi t from 
Associates

83.11 22.13

Net profit for the year 
a� er Minority Interest

– – – – – – – – – – – – – – 1,690.78 1,435.99

OTHER INFORMATION:

Segment Assets 13,183.26 10,199.99 13,415.66 14,839.22 1,906.78 1,405.58 57.33 74.88 22,937.04 3,991.53 5,114.65 2,937.41 (5,708.93) (4,000.12) 50,905.79 29,448.49

Segment Liabili� es 8,563.52 7,373.21 5,160.85 4,808.81 655.64 526.59 29.62 30.77 19,462.28 2,465.21 3,810.69 2,435.78 (1,141.88) (1,140.37) 36,540.72 16,500.00

Capital Expenditure 226.63 238.10 0.55 4.60 2.86 7.97 7.85 1.28 37.36 13.74 – – – – 275.25 265.69

Deprecia� on 241.45 207.02 83.09 84.75 8.69 8.87 5.95 4.49 10.25 2.35 – – – (0.77) 349.43 306.71

Non-cash expenses other 
than deprecia� on

51.68 26.64 38.91 76.90 (0.26) 0.35 6.77 15.28 74.90 14.35 – – – (0.23) 172.00 133.29
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28.18 Basic & Diluted Earnings per share:
 (R in Millions)

Par� culars As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

Net Profi t a� ributable to equity shareholders [A] (R in millions) 1,690.76 1,435.82
Weighted average Number of equity shares for Basic EPS Face value R 1 each [B] 141,612,646 138,892,485

Basic Earnings per share (EPS) (R) [A/B] 11.94 10.34
Net Profi t a� ributable to equity shareholders [C] (R in millions) 1,690.76 1,435.82
Less : Impact on Net profi t due to exercise of diluted poten� al equity shares [D] – –

Net Profi t a� ributable to equity shareholders for calcula� on of Diluted EPS [C -D] (R in millions) 1,690.76 1,435.82
Weighted average Number of equity shares issued (face value of R 1 each) [E] 141,612,646 138,892,485
Weighted average Number of addi� onal equity shares outstanding for Diluted EPS (F) 2,443,532 3,302,653

Weighted average Number of equity shares outstanding for Diluted EPS [E+F] 144,056,178 142,195,138
Diluted Earnings per share (EPS) (R) [C-D/E+F] 11.74 10.10

28.19 Related Party Disclosure:
 I. Related Par� es (as cer� fi ed by management):

Holding Company
Passionate Investment Management Private Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Company
1. Nagori Agro & Ca� le Feeds Private Limited
2. OSAG Enterprises LLP
3. VISU Associates - partnership fi rm

Enterprises in which Key Managerial Personnel exercises Signifi cant Infl uence:
1. Rishabh Securi� es Private Limited
2. Windwell Securi� es Private Limited
3. Tex� le Exports Private Limited
4. Mo� lal Oswal (HUF)
5. Raamdeo Agarawal (HUF)
6. Mo� lal Oswal Founda� on (Trust)

Key Management Personnel:-
1. Mr. Mo� lal Oswal – Chairman & Managing Director
2.   Mr. Raamdeo Agarawal – Joint Managing Director

Rela� ves of Key Management Personnel/Enterprise in which rela� ves of Key Management Personnel have signifi cant 
infl uence:-
1. Mr. Pra� k M Oswal – Son of Chairman
2. Dr. Pra� ksha P Mehta – Daughter of Chairman
3.   Mr. Vaibhav Agarawal – Son of Joint Managing Director
4.   Mrs. Vimla Oswal – Wife of Chairman
5.   Vimladevi Salecha – Sister of Chairman & Managing Director
6.   Rajendra Gopilal Oswal – Brother of Chairman & Managing Director
7.   Mrs. Suneeta Agarawal – Wife of Joint Managing Director
8.   Dr. Karoon Ramgopal Agarawal – Brother of Joint Managing Director
9.   Vinay R. Agrawal – Brother of Joint Managing Director
10.  Sukhdeo Ramgopal Agarawal – Brother of Joint Managing Director
11.  Govinddeo R. Agarawal – Brother of Joint Managing Director
12.   Sa� sh Agrawal – Brother of Joint Managing Director
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13.  Suman Agrawal – Sister of Joint Managing Director
14.  Anita Anandmurthy Agrawal – Sister of Joint Managing Director
15.  Agarwal Por� olio – Enterprises of Brother of Joint Managing Director

Associate Enterprises
1. India Realty Excellence Fund II LLP

 II. Transac� ons with related par� es and Outstanding Balances:

a) Transac� ons with related par� es

(R in Millions)
Transac� ons Name of the related Party Holding company / 

Fellow Subsidiaries
Key Managerial 

Personnel/Rela� ve 
of Key Managerial 

Personnel

Associate enterprise Total

2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15
Interest (Received)/Paid Passionate Investment Management Private Limited (0.69) – – – – – (0.69) –

India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP  –    –    –    –    (12.10)  (0.68)  (12.10)  (0.68)
Total  (0.69)  –    –    –    (12.10)  (0.68)  (12.79)  (0.68)
Managerial Remunera� on Mo� lal Oswal – – 24.05 24.00 – – 24.05 24.00

Raamdeo Agarawal – – 24.04 24.00 – – 24.04 24.00
Total – – 48.09 48.00 – – 48.09 48.00
Reimbursement of Expenses 
(Received)/Paid

Nagori Agro & Ca� le Feeds Private Limited (0.01) – – – – – (0.01) –

Total (0.01) – – – – – (0.01) –
Dona� on Given Mo� lal Oswal Founda� on (Trust) – –  23.37 26.48 – – 23.37 26.48
Total – –  23.37 26.48 – – 23.37 26.48
Subscription/Purchase of 
Equity Shares

Motilal Oswal (Shares of Motilal Oswal Insurance Brokers 
Private Limited)

– – 0.05 – – – 0.05 –

Raamdeo Agarawal (Shares of Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers 
Private Limited)

– – 0.05 – – – 0.05 –

Total – – 0.10 – – – 0.10 –
Rent (Received) / Paid Passionate Investment Management Private Limited. (0.06) (0.06) – – – – (0.06) (0.06)

Tex� le Exports Private Limited – – 1.59 1.59 1.59 1.59
Total (0.06) (0.06) 1.59 1.59 – – 1.53 1.53
Brokerage (Received) VISU Associates – – – (1.59) – – – (1.59)

OSAG Enterprises LLP – – (0.74) (0.09) – – (0.74) (0.09)
Mo� lal Oswal – – (0.50) (1.20) – – (0.50) (1.20)
Raamdeo Agarawal – – (1.06) (5.27) – – (1.06) (5.27)
Rela� ves of KMP – – (0.01) (0.02) – – (0.01) (0.02)

Total – –  (2.31)  (8.17) – –  (2.31)  (8.17)
Set Up Fees (Reccived) India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP – – – – (6.96) (27.03) (6.96) (27.03)
Advisory Fee (Reccived) India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP – – – – (69.49) (23.72) (69.49) (23.72)
Partnership (Gain) India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP – – – – (130.63) (22.97) (130.63) (22.97)
Capital contribu� on India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP – – – – 501.90 296.67 501.90 296.67
Capital contribu� on 
received

India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP – – – – 105.97 (0.00) 105.97 (0.00)

(Gain) on sale of Investment India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP  –    –    –    –    (15.87)  –    (15.87)  –   
Debenture Redemp� on Passionate Investment Management Private Limited. – 332.19 – – – – – 332.19
Loans Given / (Received) Passionate Investment Management Private Limited. 82.62 18.41 – – – – 82.62 18.41

India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP  –    –    –    –    1,173.00  398.80  1,173.00  398.80 
Loans Repayment 
(Received) / Given

Passionate Investment Management Private Limited. (82.62) (18.41) – – – – (82.62) (18.41)
India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP  –    –    –    –    (1,523.00)  (48.80)  (1,523.00)  (48.80)

Dividend Paid Mo� lal Oswal – – 54.50 36.33 – – 54.50 36.33 
Raamdeo Agarawal – – 52.88 35.48 – – 52.88 35.48 
Mo� lal Oswal-HUF – – 0.00 0.00 – – 0.00 0.00 
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(R in Millions)
Transac� ons Name of the related Party Holding company / 

Fellow Subsidiaries
Key Managerial 

Personnel/Rela� ve 
of Key Managerial 

Personnel

Associate enterprise Total

2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15

Raamdeo Agarawal (HUF) – – 2.93 1.95 – – 2.93 1.95 
Suneeta Agarawal – – 1.33 0.89 – – 1.33 0.89 
Vimla Oswal – – 0.56 0.38 – – 0.56 0.38 
Rajendra Gopilal Oswal – – 0.29 0.20 – – 0.29 0.20 
Dr. Karoon Ramgopal Agarawal – – 0.45 0.30 – – 0.45 0.30 
Vinay R. Agrawal – – 0.45 0.30 – – 0.45 0.30 
Sukhdeo Ramgopal Agarawal – – 0.36 0.24 – – 0.36 0.24 
Govinddeo R. Agarawal – – 0.25 0.18 – – 0.25 0.18 
Suman Agrawal – – 0.40 0.15 – – 0.40 0.15 
Sa� sh Agrawal – – 0.36 0.24 – – 0.36 0.24 
Anita Anandmurthy Agrawal – – 0.31 0.09 – – 0.31 0.09 
Vimladevi Salecha – – 0.07 0.08 – – 0.07 0.08 
VISU Associates 0.00 0.00 – – – – 0.00 0.00 
Osag Enterprises LLP 0.00 0.00 – – – – 0.00 0.00 
Passionate Investment Management Private Limited. 345.57 230.38 – – – – 345.57 230.38 

Total  345.56  230.38  115.14  76.80  –    –    460.70  307.18 
Por� olio Management 
Services Fee

Raamdeo Agarawal  –    –    0.04  0.02  –    –    0.04  0.02 
Suneeta Agarawal  –    –    1.31  0.39  –    –    1.31  0.39 

Total  –    –    1.35  0.42  –    –    1.35  0.42 
Loans  Repayment 
(Received) / Given

Passionate Investment Management Private Limited  (82.62)  (18.41)  –    –    –    –    (82.62)  (18.41)
India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP  –    –    –    –    (1,523.00)  (48.80)  (1,523.00)  (48.80)

b) Outstanding Balances of related Par� es: (R in Millions)

Balances Name of the related Party Enterprise in which key 
Managerial Personnel 

exericse signifi cant 
infl uence/Holding 

company

Key Managerial 
Personnel/Rela� ve 
of Key Managerial 

Personnel

Associate enterprise Total

2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015
Security Deposit Passionate Investment Management Private Limited.  (0.03)  (0.03)  –    –    –    –    (0.03)  (0.03)
Loans and Advances Given 
/ (Received)

India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP  –    –    –    –    350.00  –    350.00  –   

Other Receivables / 
(Payables)

India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP  –    –    –    –    0.61  (5.66)  0.61  (5.66)

C) Maximum Balance in respect of Loan and advances to Holding company : (R in Millions)

Balances Name of the related Party Enterprise in which key 
Managerial Personnel 

exericse signifi cant 
infl uence/Holding 

company

Key Managerial 
Personnel/Rela� ve 
of Key Managerial 

Personnel

Associate enterprise Total

2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015
Loans (Maximum 
balance)*

Passionate Investment Management Private Limited. 57.93 18.41 – – – – 57.93 18.41

Total Loan Given 
(Maximum Balance)

57.93 18.41 – – – – 57.93 18.41
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D) Maximum / Outstanding Balance in respect of Investments in related par� es : (R in Millions)

Balances Name of the related Party Enterprise in which key 
Managerial Personnel 

exericse signifi cant 
infl uence/Holding 

company

Key Managerial 
Personnel/Rela� ve 
of Key Managerial 

Personnel

Associate enterprise Total

2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015 2015-2016 2014-2015
Investment Oustsanding / 
Maximum Balance

India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP  –    –    –    –    954.73  509.93  –    –   

Total Investment 
Oustsanding / Maximum 
Balance

 –    –    –    –    954.73  509.93  –    –   

  *Note : All Loans referred above are repayable on demand

28.20 Ini� al Margin:
 Ini� al margin in respect of outstanding Deriva� ve Instruments contracts at year end is R Nil (Previous Year: R 8.40 millions) 

which comprises of cash margin, fi xed deposits, bank guarantees & collaterals.

28.21 Foreign Currency Transac� ons:
 a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency (R in Millions)

Par� culars As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

Travelling Expenses 23.04 22.78
Legal and Professional charges 1.71 10.20
Advisory Fees 13.94 126.10
Rates and Taxes – 0.66
Marke� ng Commission 18.07 41.10
Communica� on Expenses – 0.25
Membership Fees 2.82 1.87
So� ware Charges 18.68 17.63
Mee� ng and event exp 0.22 0.41
Loading and Boarding Exp 5.90 5.83
Client Entertainment exp 0.51 1.41
Referral Fees – 11.16
Filing Fees – 0.00
Backup Charges 0.27 0.24
Examina� on Fees 0.07 0.06
Registra� on charges 0.16 0.07
Insurance – 0.58
Training expense – 0.01
Bank charges – 0.10
Prin� ng & sta� onary – 0.07
Repairs & maintenance – 0.23
Rent – 3.73
Employee benefi ts – 12.04
Director fees – 0.03
Audit fees 2.12 1.12
Data Processing – –
Other expenditure incurred overseas 0.07 0.52

Total Expenditures 87.58 258.20
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 b) Income in Foreign Currency (R in Millions)
Par� culars As at

31-Mar-2016
As at

31-Mar-2015
Royalty 0.51 0.42
Advisory Fees 133.86 442.97
Interest Received From Banks and Others – 35.49
Other income – 0.00
Investment Management Fees 0.45 2.13

Total Income 134.82 481.01

28.22 Foreign Exchange gain/ loss:
 Foreign exchange gain/loss comprises of the diff erence in exchange rate on the date of booking & date of se� lement and in 

respect of transla� on of monetary items on the Balance sheet date, the foreign exchange gain / (loss) (net) arising thereon 
of R (1.85) millions (Previous year R 0.04 millions) has been credited to Statement of Profi t and Loss.

28.23 Provisions made comprises of: 
 A) (R in Millions)

Par� culars Opening balance
as on

01-Apr-15

Provided during 
the year ended 

31-Mar-16

Provision Paid /
reversed during the 

year ended 31-Mar-16

Closing balance
as on

31-Mar-16
Ex-gra� a (Bonus) 480.89 497.67 519.98 458.57
Compensated absences 4.12 8.57 4.12 8.57
Gratuity 76.86 45.12 11.57 110.40

 B) (R in Millions)
Par� culars Opening balance 

as on
01-Apr-14

Provided during 
the year ended 

31-Mar-15

Provision Paid /
reversed during the 

year ended 31-Mar-15

Closing balance
as on

31-Mar-15
Ex-gra� a (Bonus) 187.13 498.72 204.97 480.89
Compenseted absences 2.70 13.71 12.29 4.12
Gratuity 68.10 16.35 7.60 76.86

28.24 The three subsidiary companies has unabsorbed business loss of R 173.71 Millions (P.Y. R 209.42 Millions) on which they have 
recognized Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) of R 53.68 Millions (P.Y. R 64.71 Millions). Such recogni� on of DTA is created on the basis 
of Profi ts / revenue which is going to be generated in future on the basis of present Business Arrangement, Agreement and 
Mandates. Profi t generated from such business deals will be able to recoup the en� re amount of exis� ng unabsorbed losses.

28.25 The Group has booked the Income from 3 funds i.e. India Business Excellance Fund (IBEF), India Business Excellance Fund 
II (IBEF II) and India Realty Excellance Fund (IREF) on the basis of distribu� on by the Fund. Return of capital contribu� on is 
reduced from the original cost of investments.

28.26 Trade receivables in case of subsidiary company Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Pvt. Ltd. includes R 2,573.47 millions 
(Previous year R 2,573.47) receivable from Na� onal Spot Exchange Limited on behalf of customers and the same is also shown 
as Other Trade payable to customers at R2,475.88 millions (Previous year R2,475.88) which will become due only on receipt 
from Na� onal Spot Exchange Limited.

28.27 Proposed Dividend

The fi nal dividend proposed for the year is as follows: As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

On Equity Shares of R 1 each
Amount of dividend proposed (R in millions) – 140.16
Dividend per Equity Share (R) – 1.00
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28.28 Credit Ra� ngs
 a) During the year, CRISIL has re-affi  rmed the ra� ng of ‘CRISIL A1+’ (pronounced ‘CRISIL A one Plus’) to the Short Term Debt 

Programme of the company for R 2500 Millions (Previous year R 4,000 Millions). The ra� ng indicates very strong degree 
of safety regarding � mely servicing of fi nancial obliga� ons.

 b) During the year, ICRA has re-affi  rmed the ra� ng of ICRA AA ra� ng with stable outlook (pronounced ICRA double A ra� ng 
with Stable Outlook’) to the Long Term Debt Programme of the company for R 1,500 millions (Previous year R 1,500 
millions). The ra� ng indicates very strong degree of safety regarding � mely servicing of fi nancial obliga� ons.

 c) During the year, Crisil Limited assigned the Credit Ra� ng of ‘A1+’ (pronounced ‘A One Plus’) to the following Debt 
programmes / Bank loan facili� es of the company :- Commercial Paper of R 7000 Millions (Previous year R 3000 Millions).

 These ra� ngs indicate very strong degree of safety regarding � mely servicing of fi nancial obliga� ons.

28.29 Prior Period Incomes/(Expenses) during the year comprises of the following: (R in Millions)
Par� culars For the year ended

31-Mar-2016
For the year ended

31-Mar-2015
Recovery of Mutual Fund distribu� on expenses  0.10 –
Investment advisory fees income  (0.41) –
PMS Income  1.20 2.28

Total  0.89 2.28

28.30 Amount of margin money and shares received from clients and outstanding as on 31st March, 2016 are as follows: 
 (R in Millions)

Security Se� lement for the In the form of Securi� es 
at market Value*

Bank Guarantees and 
Fixed Deposits

Received in bank

Year ended 31.03.2016 10,184.97 135.00 575.77
Year ended 31.03.2015 8,135.87 156.90 561.94

 *Margin money received in the form of securi� es from clients, as per the Regula� ons, is held by the Group. Out of this, 
securi� es worth R 8436.88 millions (Previous year R 5,285.87 millions) are pledged with Exchange as on March 31, 2016.

28.31 Shares reserved for issue under op� ons -
The Group has Eight Stock op� on plans
Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited -Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme - I (ESOP - I)
The ESOP - I was approved by the Board of Directors at the allotment commi� ee mee� ng on July 22 , 2010 and by the members 
at the mee� ng held on July 21, 2010) and is for grant of 2,000,000 Equity shares of Rupees 10 each).
Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited -Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme - II (ESOP - II)
The ESOP - II was approved by the Board of Directors at the allotment commi� ee mee� ng on June 26 , 2014 for grant of 
3,250,000 Equity shares of Rupees 10 each.
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited -Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme -III’ (ESOP-III)
The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 23.01.2006 and by the shareholders in EGM dated 03.02.2006 and EGM 
dated 28.04.2006 and is for issue of 1,167,275 op� ons represen� ng 1,167,275 Equity shares of R 2 each.
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited -Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme -V’ (ESOP-V)
The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 18.10.2007 and by the shareholders on 4.12.2007 by postal ballot and 
is for issue of 2,500,000 op� ons represen� ng 2,500,000 Equity shares of R 1 each
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited -Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme -VI’ (ESOP-VI)
The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 21.04.2008 and by the shareholders in AGM dated 08.07.08 and is for 
issue of 5,000,000 op� ons represen� ng 5,000,000 Equity shares of R 1 each
Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited -Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme -VII’ (ESOP-VII)
The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 19.07.2014 and by the shareholders in AGM dated 22.08.14 and is for 
issue of 2,500,000 op� ons represen� ng 2,500,000 Equity shares of R 1 each
Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Limited -Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme -I’ (ESOP-I)
The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 24.04.2013 and by the shareholders in EGM dated 15.07.13 and is for 
issue of 19,200 op� ons represen� ng 19,200 Equity shares of R 10 each
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Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited - Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme 2014 (ESOS - 2014) - Grant I
The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 11 September 2014 and by the shareholders in EGM dated 16 October 
2014 for issue of 2,715,000 op� ons represen� ng 2,715,000 Equity shares of R 10 each.
Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited - Employees’ Stock Op� on Scheme 2014 (ESOS - 2014) - Grant II
The Scheme was approved by Board of Directors on 11 September 2014 and by the shareholders in EGM dated 16 October 
2014 for issue of 205,000 op� ons represen� ng 205,000 Equity shares of R 10 each.
The ac� vity in the (ESOP-I), (ESOP-II), (ESOP-III), (ESOP-V) ,(ESOP-VI), ESOP (VII), MOWML ESOP (I), Aspire ESOS 2014 Grant - I 
and Aspire ESOS 2014 Grant - II during the year ended March 2016 and March 2015 is set below:

Equity Shares As at 31-Mar-2016 As at 31-Mar-2015
In Numbers Weighted Average 

Exercise Price
In Numbers Weighted Average 

Exercise Price
The MOAMC (ESOP-I) : (Face value of R 10/- each)
Op� on outstanding at the beginning of the year. 170,000 10.00 170,000 10.00
Add: Granted – NA – NA
Less: Exercised – NA – NA
Less: Lapsed – NA – NA

Op� on outstanding, end of the year 170,000 10.00 170,000 10.00

Exercisable at the end of the period – –

The MOAMC (ESOP-II) : (Face value of R 10/- each)
Op� on outstanding at the beginning of the year. 3,250,000 16.77 – NA
Add: Granted – NA 3,250,000 16.77
Less: Exercised – NA – NA
Less: Lapsed – NA – NA

Op� on outstanding, end of the year 3,250,000 16.77 3,250,000 16.77

Exercisable at the end of the period – –

The MOFSL (ESOP-III) : (Face value of R 2/- each)
Op� on outstanding at the beginning of the year. 9,250 103.78 9,250 103.78
Less: Exercised – NA – NA
Less: Lapsed – NA – NA

Op� on outstanding, end of the year 9,250 103.78 9,250 103.78

Exercisable at the end of the period – –

The MOFSL (ESOP-V) : (Face value of R 1/- each)
Op� on outstanding at the beginning of the year. 1,739,150 129.89 1,284,750 167.86
Add Granted 522,000 320.18 1,160,750 111.12
Less: Exercised 523,650 153.87 656,350 167.76
Less: Forfeited – NA 50,000 172.85
Less: Laspsed 541,575 114.66

Op� on outstanding, endof the Year. 1,195,925 208.70 1,739,150 129.89

Exercisable at the end of the period 104,500 503,150

The MOFSL (ESOP-VI) : (Face value of R 1/- each)
Op� on outstanding at the beginning of the year. 3,386,500 121.33 4,874,250 133.29
Add Granted 232,500 349.90 – NA
Less: Exercised 1,488,250 141.69 1,343,250.00 165.58
Less: Forfeited – NA 144,500 107.86
Less: Laspsed 101,900 88.13 – NA

Op� on outstanding, endof the Year. 2,028,850 157.56 3,386,500 121.33

Exercisable at the end of the period 482,455 1,437,570
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Equity Shares As at 31-Mar-2016 As at 31-Mar-2015
In Numbers Weighted Average 

Exercise Price
In Numbers Weighted Average 

Exercise Price
The MOFSL (ESOP-VII) : (Face value of R 1/- each)
Op� on outstanding at the beginning of the year. 1,434,500 333.85 – NA
Add Granted 1,075,500 339.87 1,434,500 333.85
Less: Exercised – NA – NA
Less: Laspsed 77,500 333.85 – NA

Op� on outstanding, end of the Year. 2,432,500 336.51 1,434,500 333.85

Exercisable at the end of the period – –

The MOWML (ESOP-I) : (Face value of R 1/- each) *
Op� on outstanding at the beginning of the year. – NA 19,200 NA
Add Granted – NA – NA
Less: Exercised – NA – NA
Less: Cancelled – NA 19,200 NA

Op� on outstanding, end of the Year. – – –

Exercisable at the end of the period – –

The AHFCL ESOS 2014 (Grant-I) : (Face value of R 
10/- each)
Op� on outstanding at the beginning of the year. – NA – NA
Add Granted 2,715,000 10.00 – NA
Less: Exercised – NA – NA
Less: Laspsed – NA – NA

Op� on outstanding, end of the Year. 2,715,000 –

Exercisable at the end of the period – –

The AHFCL ESOS (Grant-II) : (Face value of R 10/- 
each)
Op� on outstanding at the beginning of the year. – NA – NA
Add Granted 205,000 10.00 – NA
Less: Exercised – NA – NA
Less: Laspsed – NA – NA

Op� on outstanding, end of the Year. 205,000 –

Exercisable at the end of the period – –

* During the Financial Year 2014-15 the management has cancelled the en� re scheme and the same does not exist as on 
31st March,2015.

Employees’ Stock Op� ons Scheme (ESOS) :
During the year 18,30,000  Employee Stock Op� ons have been granted to the employees of the Group (Previous Year R 58,45,250). 

The Group has adopted intrinsic value method of accoun� ng Employee Compensa� on Cost in respect of ESOP. The intrinsic value 
of shares is excess of market price of the shares under ESOP over the exercise price. Employee Compensa� on Cost is accounted for 
by amor� zing the intrinsic value on the straight line basis over the ves� ng period. The total amount to be amor� zed as at March 
31, 2016 over the balance ves� ng period is R  Nil (Previous year- Nil)

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for stock op� ons exercised during the year was R 284.89 (previous year R 
239.36)
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Par� culars Scheme I Scheme II Scheme III Scheme V Scheme VI Scheme VII Aspire ESOS 
2014 Grant I

Aspire ESOS 
2014 Grant II

Date of grant 22-Jul-10 26-Jun-14 Various 
Dates

Various 
Dates

Various 
Dates

Various 
Dates

13-Apr-15 23-Sep-15

Date of Board Approval 21-Jul-10 21-Jul-11 Various 
Dates

Various 
Dates

Various 
Dates

Various 
Dates

11-Sep-14 11-Sep-14

Date of Shareholder’s 
approval

July 22, 2010 July 21, 2011 3-Feb-2006 
and

28-4-2006

4-Dec-2007 8-Jul-2008 22-Aug-2014 16-Oct-2014 16-Oct-2014

Number of op� ons 
granted

15,10,000 29,25,000 25,23,000 50,00,250 72,64,950 25,10,000 27,15,000 2,05,000 

Method of Se� lement Equity Shares Equity 
Shares

Equity 
Shares

Equity 
Shares

Equity 
Shares

Equity 
Shares

Equity 
Shares

Equity 
Shares

Ves� ng Period Not later than 
6 years from 
the date of 

grant

Not later 
than 6 years 

from the 
date of grant

1 Year to 4 
Years

1 Year to 
5.94 Years

1 Year to 
4.80 Years

1.93 Years to 
4.94 Years

30 April 
2016, 30 

April 2017, 
30 April 

2018

30 Sept 
2016, 30 

Sept 2017, 
30 Sept 2018

Weighted Average Remaining Contarctual Life
C.Y. -Granted but not 
Vested

– 1.51 Years NA 2.45 Years 1.86 Years 2.64 Years 1.18 years 1.60 years

C.Y. -Vested but not 
exercised

1.50 Years 2.25 Years NA 0.14 Years 1.48 Years NA NA NA

C.Y. -Weighted Average 
Share Price at the date of 
exercise for stock op� ons 
exercised during the year

NA NA NA R 288.54 R 283.6 NA NA NA

Weighted Average Remaining Contarctual Life
P.Y. -Granted but not 
Vested

0.01 Years 2.26 Years NA 3.04 Years 2.16 Years 3.01 Years NA NA

P.Y. -Vested but not 
exercised

1.01 Years NA NA 1.21 Years 1.43 Years NA NA NA

P.Y. -Weighted Average 
Share Price at the date of 
exercise for stock op� ons 
exercised during the year

R 10 R 93 NA R 237.62 R 240.21 NA NA NA

Exercise Period W i t h i n  a 
p e r i o d  o f 
36 months 
f r o m  t h e 
d a t e  o f 
ves� ng 

W i t h i n  a 
period of 
84 months 
f ro m  t h e 
d a t e  o f 
ves� ng

Within 1 to 3 years of Ves� ng of op� ons Within a period of 6 
months from the date 
of vesting or in case of 
resigna� on, the op� ons 
shall be excersied within 
6  m o nt h s  f ro m  t h e 
date of resignation or 
such extended period 
a s  m ay  b e  d e c i d e d 
b y  t h e  N o m i n a t i o n 
a n d  R e m u n e r a t i o n 
Commi� ee.

Ves� ng Condi� ons Ves� ng of Op� ons would be subject to con� nued employment with the Company and/or its holding/
subsidiary, and thus the Op� ons would vest on passage of � me. In addi� on to this, the Remunera� on/
Compensa� on Commi� ee may also specify certain performance parameters subject to which the op� ons 
would vest. In case of performance based ves� ng, the op� ons would vest on achievement of performance 
parameters irrespec� ve of the � me horizon.

Weighted Average 
Fair Value of op� ons 
as on grant date

R 10
(P.Y. R 10)

R 10
(P.Y. R 10)

NA R 89.36
(P.Y. R 
61.98)

R 73.13
(P.Y. R 
31.82)

R 139.84
(P.Y. R 
69.08)

R 2.01
(P.Y. NA)

R 1.98
(P.Y. NA)

Exercise Pricing Formula
Scheme I

The Commi� ee shall have the authority to determine the Exercise Price having regard to the valua� on report of an independent 
prac� cing chartered accountant that may be based on such valua� on method, as may be considered suitable by him, including but 
not restricted to the Net Asset Value Method, Discounted Cash Flow Method, Earnings Capitalisa� on Method, Dividend Yield Model, 
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etc. and may also rely upon the future projec� ons of the Company which would be prepared by the management from � me to � me 
having regard to the future poten� al and prospects of the Company.

The Commi� ee shall in its absolute discre� on, have the authority to grant the Op� ons at such discount as it may deem fi t.

Scheme II

The Commi� ee shall have the authority to determine the Exercise Price having regard to the valua� on report of an independent 
prac� cing chartered accountant that may be based on such valua� on method, as may be considered suitable by him, including but 
not restricted to the Net Asset Value Method, Discounted Cash Flow Method, Earnings Capitalisa� on Method, Dividend Yield Model, 
etc. and may also rely upon the future projec� ons of the Company which would be prepared by the management from � me to � me 
having regard to the future poten� al and prospects of the Company.

The Commi� ee shall in its absolute discre� on, have the authority to grant the Op� ons at such discount as it may deem fi t.

Scheme III

Compensa� on Commi� ee is authorised to determine the Exercise Price having regard to the valua� on report of an independent 
prac� cing chartered accountant that may be based on such valua� on method, as may be considered suitable by him Compensa� on 
Commi� ee, in its absolute discre� on, have the authority to grant the Op� ons at such discount as it may deem fi t.

Scheme V

Exercise Price shall be the closing price of the Company’s Equity Shares quoted on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited immediately 
preceding the date of Grant of the Stock Op� ons, which for this purpose shall be the date on which the Commi� ee grant the Stock 
Op� ons, discounted by such percentage as may be determined by the Commi� ee in the best interest of the various stakeholders 
in the prevailing market condi� ons.

Scheme VI

Exercise Price shall be the closing price of the Company’s Equity Shares, prior to the date of grant of the Op� ons, on the Stock Exchanges 
where the highest trading volume is recorded, discounted/increased by such percentage as may be determined by the Commi� ee.

Scheme VII

Exercise Price shall be the closing price of the Company’s Equity Shares, prior to the date of grant of the Op� ons, on the Stock 
Exchanges where the highest trading volume is recorded, discounted/increased by such percentage as may be determined by the 
Commi� ee.   

The Aspire ESOS 2014

The commi� ee shall have the authority to determine the exercise price having regard to the valua� on report of an independent 
prac� cing chartered accountant that may be based on such valua� on method, as may be considered suitable by him, including but 
not restricted to the Net Asset Value Method, Discounted Cash Flow Method, Earnings Capitalisa� on Method, Dividend Yield Model, 
etc. and may also rely upon the future projec� ons of the Company which would be prepared by the management from � me to � me 
having regard to the future poten� al and prospects of the Company.

The commi� ee shall in its absolute discre� on, have the authority to grant the op� ons at such discount as it may deem fi t.

Other Informa� on regarding Employee Share Based Payment Plan is as below
 (R in Millions)

Par� culars 2015-16
R in Millions

2014-15
R in Millions

Expense arising from employee share based payment plans NIL NIL
Expense arising from share and stock op� on Plan NIL NIL
Total carrying amount at the end of the period NIL 1.01

28.32 The following table set out the Employee Benefi t Disclosure as per AS 15.
 a) Defi ned Con� rbu� on Plan (R in Millions)

Par� culars 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
Employers Contribu� on to Provident Fund 38.55 23.09
Employers Contribu� on to ESIC 2.48 0.98
Employers Contribu� on to NPS 2.16 1.65
Total 43.19 25.73
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 b) Defi ned Benefi t Plan (R in Millions)
Par� culars 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
I Assump� ons as at

Mortality IALM
(2006-08) Ult.

IALM
(2006-08) Ult.

Average Interest / Discount Rate 7.51% 7.85%
Average Rate of increase in compensa� on 7.62% 7.50%
Average Rate of return (expected) on plan assets
Average Employee A� ri� on Rate(Past Service (PS)) PS: 0 to 37 : 

19.83%
PS: 0 to 37 : 

29.29%
Expected average remaining service 5.56 6.43

II Changes in present value of obliga� ons
PVO at beginning of year 76.86 68.11
Interest cost 5.52 5.63
Current Service Cost 19.58 17.37
Past Service Cost- (non vested benefi ts) – –
Past Service Cost -(vested benefi ts) – –
Benefi ts Paid (11.57) (7.58)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obliga� on 20.01 (6.65)
PVO at end of year 110.40 75.94

III Changes in fair value of plan assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of year – –
Expected Return on Plan Assets – –
Contribu� ons 11.57 7.58
Benefi t Paid (11.57) (7.58)
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on plan assets – –
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of year – –

IV Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets at beginning of year – –
Actual Return on Plan Assets – –
Contribu� ons 11.57 7.58
Benefi t Paid (11.57) (7.58)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of year – –
Funded Status (including unrecognized past service cost) (107.04) (75.94)
Excess of actual over es� mated return on Plan Assets (0.16) –

31-Mar-12 31-Mar-13 31-Mar-14 31-Mar-15 31-Mar-16
V Experience History

PVO at end of period 65.93 68.80 68.11 75.94 110.40
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of period – – – – –
Surplus / (defi cit) (65.93) (68.80) (68.11) (75.94) (110.40)
(Gain)/Loss on obligation due to change in 
Assump� on

(4.87) (3.03) (7.45) (6.98) 14.99

Experience (Gain)/ Loss on obliga� on 7.50 (9.19) 0.78 0.32 5.03
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on plan assets – – – – –

31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
VI Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the year (Obliga� on) (18.94) 6.65
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) for the year (Plan Assets) – –
Total Gain/(Loss) for the year (18.94) 6.65
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) recognized for the year (18.94) 6.65
Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) at end of year – –
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Par� culars 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
VII Past Service Cost recognized

Past Service Cost- (non vested benefi ts) – –
Past Service Cost -(vested benefi ts) – –
Average remaining future service � ll ves� ng of the benefi t – –
recognized Past service Cost- non vested benefi ts – –
recognized Past service Cost- vested benefi ts – –
Unrecognized Past Service Cost- non vested benefi ts – –

VIII Amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and
PVO at end of year 110.40 76.86
Fair Value of Plan Assets at end of year – –
Funded Status (107.20) (75.94)
Unrecognized Actuarial Gain/(Loss) – –
Unrecognized Past Service Cost- non vested benefi ts – –
Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the balance sheet (107.20) (75.94)

IX Expense recognized in the statement of Profi t & Loss
Current Service Cost 19.58 16.44
Interest cost 5.50 5.63
Past Service Cost- (non vested benefi ts) – –
past Service Cost "(vested benefi ts) – –
Unrecognized Past Service Cost- non vested benefi ts – –
Expected Return on Plan Assets – –
Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized for the year 20.01 (6.65)
Expense recognized in the statement of P & L A/C 45.12 15.42

X Movements in the Liability recognized in Balance Sheet
Opening Net Liability 76.86 68.11
Expenses as above 45.12 16.34
Contribu� on paid (11.57) (7.58)
Closing Net Liability 110.40 76.86

XI Schedule III
Current Liability 27.50 8.59
Non-Current Liability 82.90 68.27

28.33 Addi� onal Disclosure pertaining to Subsidiaries/Associate as per Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013

Name of the en� ty Net Assets (i.e. Total Assets - 
Total Liabili� es)

Share in Profi t & (Loss)

As % of 
Consolidated 

Net Assets

Amount (R In 
Million's)

As % of 
Consolidated 
Profi t / (Loss)

Amount (R In 
Million's)

Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited 40.84% 5,932.61 27.52% 465.26
Subsidiaries

– Indian
1. Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Limited 46.62% 6,771.77 31.81% 537.83
2. Mo� lal Oswal Commodi� es Broker Private Limited 1.03% 149.52 -0.59% (10.05)
3. Mo� lal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited -2.48% (359.88) 0.47% 7.89
4. MOPE Investment Advisors Private Limited 1.13% 164.83 2.43% 41.02
5. Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets Private Limited 0.11% 15.51 0.64% 10.75
6. Mo� lal Oswal Wealth Management Limited 1.12% 163.15 4.23% 71.47
7. Mo� lal Oswal Insurance Brokers Private Limited -0.04% (6.15) 0.73% 12.36
8. Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited 1.39% 201.55 15.63% 264.31
9. Mo� lal Oswal Trustee Company Limited 0.01% 1.23 0.04% 0.61
10. Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Interna� onal Private Limited -0.01% (1.75) 0.11% 1.81
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Name of the en� ty Net Assets (i.e. Total Assets - 
Total Liabili� es)

Share in Profi t & (Loss)

As % of 
Consolidated 

Net Assets

Amount (R In 
Million's)

As % of 
Consolidated 
Profi t / (Loss)

Amount (R In 
Million's)

11. Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors Private Limited -0.03% (5.02) -0.17% (2.80)
12. Mo� lal Oswal Real Estate Investment Advisors II Private Limited -0.26% (37.40) -0.15% (2.60)
13. Aspire Home Finance Corpora� on Limited 2.82% 409.64 23.66% 399.99
– Foreign
14. Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Honkong) Private Limited -0.17% (24.75) -0.51% (8.63)
15. Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Singapore) Pte. Limited 0.02% 3.04 0.10% 1.64
16. India Business Excellence Management Company (Registered in 
Mauri� us)

0.70% 101.59 2.95% 49.93

17. Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management (Mauri� us) Pvt. Ltd. -0.03% (3.88) -0.21% (3.61)
Total 92.77% 13,475.62 108.66% 1,837.18

Associates
– Indian
1. India Reality Excellence Fund II LLP 6.57% 954.73 4.92% 83.11

Total 6.57% 954.73 4.92% 83.11
Elimina� ons Adjusted -0.45% (65.28) -12.06% (203.99)

Net Total 98.89% 14,365.08 101.51% 1,716.30
Miniority Interest in all Subsidaries 1.11% 161.54 -1.51% (25.54)

Grand Total 100.00% 14,526.62 100% 1,690.76

28.34 Schedule of Investment in Associates.
 (R in Millions)

Name of Associate Original 
cost of 

Investment

Goodwill/(Capital 
Reserve) included 

in Original cost

Dividend Investors 
Shares in 

accumulated 
Profi t /Losses

Carrying 
Value

For FY 2015-16*
IREF II LLP (Principle Activity - Real Estate) 
(Owning Interest 19.84%)

871.62 – – 83.11 954.73

For FY 2014-15*
IREF II LLP (Principle Activity - Real Estate) 
(Owning Interest 18.60%)

 485.61 – –  24.32  509.93 

 *Net of Receipts on realiza� on.

28.35 Eff ec� ve 1st April 2015, one of the subsidiary of the Group being Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management Company Limited has 
amor� zed the upfront distribu� on costs incurred on the infl ows of its Por� olio Management Schemes over a period in which 
future economic benefi ts are expected to arise to such subsidiary company. This change would result in a more appropriate 
presenta� on of the fi nancial statements of such subsidiary company. Pursuant to this change, Profi t a� er tax for the year 
ended 31st March 2016 has increased by R 162 Millions.

28.36 One of the subsidiary of the Group being Mo� lal Oswal Securi� es Interna� onal Private Limited has entered into a Management 
Services Agreement with Mr. Rajesh Dharamshi for rendering services in capacity of independent contractor for Business 
Development to perform such func� ons as mutually decided, agreed by the par� es and is stated in the service agreement 
at a retainership fees of R 74,000 subject to tax deducted at source at the prevailing rates in force on a monthly basis.

 Remunera� on payable to them would be in capacity of Independent Contractor and not in the capacity of Director of the 
subsidiary company; as a result the remunera� on payable to him would be construed purely on grounds of Professional 
nature.

 The remunera� on paid to them would not be included for calcula� on of remunera� on payable to Directors as per the provision 
of Sec� on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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 As per sec� on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, the subsidiary company is in the process of making an appropriate applica� on 
to the Central Government for seeking its opinion that the services rendered by them are of professional nature and not in 
the capacity as Director of the Subsidiary Company.

28.37 The Company being Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited gives secured loans to its customers, wherein towards such loan 
the customers give their owned securi� es (shares) as a security to the Company which are either pledged in favour of the 
Company or are transferred to Company’s Depositary Par� cipant account. Such shares are kept by the Company in a separate 
Depositary Par� cipant account maintained by the Company for all such purposes.

28.38 Disclosure pursuant to Non Banking Financial Companies / Housing Finance Companies pruden� al Norms/ guidelines issued 
by Reserve Bank of India / Na� onal Housing Bank respec� vely.

 I) Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited (Non Banking Financial Company) :

 A) CRAR

Par� culars As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

i) CRAR (%) 58.11% 52.45%
ii) CRAR - Tier I Capital (%) 58.04% 52.33%
iii) CRAR - Tier II Capital (%) 0.07% 0.12%

 B) Investments
Par� culars As at

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

As at
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
1) Value of Investments  
 (i) Gross Value of Investments   

(a)  In India 4,898.90 3,573.73
(b)  Outside India, – –

(ii) Provisions for Deprecia� on
(a)  In India 1.73 –
(b)  Outside India, – –

(iii) Net Value of Investments
(a) In India 4,897.17 3,573.73
(b)  Outside India. – –

(2) Movement of provisions held towards deprecia� on on investments
(i) Opening balance – –
(ii) Add : Provisions made during the year 1.73 –
(iii) Less : Write-off  / write-back of excess provisions during the year – –
(iv) Closing balance 1.73 –

 C) Exposure to Real Estate Sector

Category As at
31-Mar-16

R in Millions

As at
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
a) Direct Exposure
 (i) Residen� al Mortgages -   

 Lending fully secured by mortgages on residen� al borrower that is or will 
be occupied by the borrower or that is rented

21.00 56.10

(ii) Commercial Real Estate -
 Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (offi  ce buildings, 

retail space, mul� purpose commercial premises, mul� -family residen� al 
buildings, mul� -tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse 
space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). 
Exposure would also include non-fund based limits

139.64 344.55
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Category As at
31-Mar-16

R in Millions

As at
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
(iii) Investments in Mortgage Backed Securi� es (MBS) and other securi� sed 

exposures -
  

 a. Residen� al NIL NIL
 b. Commercial Real Estate NIL NIL

b)  Indirect Exposure
 Fund based and non-fund based exposures on Na� onal Housing Bank (NHB) 

and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
500 NIL

 Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 660.74 400.65
 D) Provisions and Con� ngencies

  Break up of ‘Provisions and Con� ngencies’ shown under the head Expenditure in Profi t and Loss Account
For the year ended 

31-Mar-16
R in Millions

For the year ended 
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Provisions for deprecia� on on Investment 1.73 –
Provision towards NPA 44.83 24.16
Provision made towards Income tax 116.67 24.89
Other Provision and Con� ngencies (with details)* 10.90 8.48
Provision for Standard Assets (5.93) (45.65)
*Other Provisions and Con� ngencies
Provision for Gratuity 1.17 0.15
Provision for Ex-Gra� a 9.34 7.90
Provision for Compensated Absence 0.39 0.43

TOTAL 10.90 8.48

 E) Concentra� on of Advances

Par� culars 31-Mar-16
R in Millions

31-Mar-15
R in Millions

Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers* 1652.93 3,447.47
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances of the Company 64.03% 64.18%
*Largest borrowers are based on closing balance

 F) Concentra� on of Exposures
Par� culars 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers 3,275.00 3,340.00
Percentage of Exposure to twenty largest borrowers to Total Exposure of the 
Company

36.04% 46.39%

 G) Concentra� on of NPAs
Par� culars 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 369.90 394.25
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 H) Sector - Wise NPAs
Sr. 
No.

Par� culars Percentage of NPAs to Total 
Advances in that sector

Sector 31-Mar-16 31-Mar-15
1 Agriculture & allied ac� vi� es – –
2 MSME – –
3 Corporate borrowers 47.43% 22.35%
4 Services – –
5 Unsecured personal loans 0.33% 0.04%
6 Auto loans – –
7 Other personal loans – –

 I) Overseas Assets (for those with Joint Ventures and Subsidiaries Abroad)
R in Millions

Name of the Joint Venture/ Subsidiary Other Partner 
in the JV

Country Total Assets As 
at 31-Mar-16

Total Assets As 
at 31-Mar-15

Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Hong Kong) 
Private Limited (Subsidiary)

NA Hong Kong 17.87 24.37

Mo� lal Oswal Capital Markets (Singapore) Pte. 
Ltd. (Subsidiary)

NA Singapore 14.96 11.18

India Business Excellence Management Co 
(Subsidiary)

NA Mauri� us 128.59 90.09

Mo� lal Oswal Asset Management (Mauri� us) Pvt. 
Ltd (Subsidiary)

NA Mauri� us 4.64 4.35

Note: Subsidiaries includes step-down subsidiaries

 J) Customer Complaints*
Sr. No Par� culars 31-Mar-16

(In Numbers)
31-Mar-15

(In Numbers)
a) No. of customer complaints pending at the beginning of the year – –
b) No. of customer complaints received during the fi nancial year 8 8
c) No. of customer complaints redressed during the fi nancial year 8 8
d) No. of customer complaints pending at the end of the year – –

*Details of customer complaints given here are as represented by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

 K) i) Asset Liability Management Maturity pa� ern of certain items of Assets and Liabili� es (FY 2014-15)
R in Millions

Upto 30/ 
31 days

Over 1 
month 
upto 2 
month

Over 2 
months 
upto 3 

months

Over 3 
months 
upto 6 

months

Over 6 
months 
upto 1 
year

Over 1 
year upto 

3 years

Over 3 
years upto 

5 years

Over 5 
years

Total

Assets
Advances 900.00 500.00 400.00 500.00 400.00 500.00 1,276.09 895.80 5,371.89
Investments – – – – – 683.59 2,331.70 558.44 3,573.73
Liabili� es
B o r r o w i n g s 
(Refer note 2)

27.30 1,950.00 954.11 – – 500.00 1,000.00 – 4431.41

Note: 
   1. The above maturity pa� ern is determined on management es� ma� on.
   2. Borrowing does not include accrued interest on borrowings.
   3. Terms and condi� ons of the advances does not have any repayment schedule. They are repayable on demand. 

Hence the categoriza� on of advances over various maturity pa� ern as shown above is as per the past trends, 
which has been iden� fi ed by the management and relied upon by the auditors.
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  ii) Asset Liability Management Maturity pa� ern of certain items of Assets and Liabili� es (FY 2015-16)
R in Millions

Upto 30/ 
31 days

Over 1 
month 
upto 2 
month

Over 2 
months 
upto 3 

months

Over 3 
months 
upto 6 

months

Over 6 
months 
upto 1 
year

Over 1 
year upto 

3 years

Over 3 
years upto 

5 years

Over 5 
years

Total

Assets
Advances 500.00 600.00 550.00 503.89 500.00 – – – 2,653.89
Investments – – – – 247.83 266.97 3,224.9 1,157.47 4897.17
Liabili� es
Borrowings 
(Refer note 2)

1504.29 976.3 – – 500.00 1000.00 – – 3,980.59

Note: 
   1. The above maturity pa� ern is determined on management es� ma� on.
   2. Borrowing does not include accrued interest on borrowings.
   3. Terms and condi� ons of the advances does not have any repayment schedule. They are repayable on demand. 

Hence the categoriza� on of advances over various maturity pa� ern as shown above is as per the past trends, 
which has been iden� fi ed by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

 L) Movement of NPAs
Par� culars 31-Mar-16

R in Millions
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 11.06% 6.60%
(ii) Movement of NPAs (Gross)
 (a) Opening balance 395.71 37.58
 (b) Addi� ons during the year 3.12 463.59
 (c) Reduc� ons during the year 26.35 105.47
 (d) Closing balance 372.48 395.71
(iii) Movement of Net NPAs
 (a) Opening balance 351.53 17.66
 (b) Addi� ons during the year 2.81 377.40
 (c) Reduc� ons during the year 70.86 43.43
 (d) Closing balance 283.48 351.63
(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provisions on standard assets)
 (a) Opening balance 44.07 19.91
 (b) Provisions made during the year 0.31 86.20
 (c) Write-off  / write-back of excess provisions 44.83 62.04
 (d) Closing balance 88.90 44.07

 M) Exposure to Capital Market
Par� culars As at 

31-Mar-16R 
in Millions

As at 
31-Mar-15R 
in Millions

(i) direct investment in equity shares, conver� ble bonds, conver� ble debentures and units of 
equity-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate 
debt;

4,044.44 2,801.14

(ii) advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securi� es or on clean basis to 
individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), conver� ble bonds, conver� ble 
debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds;

1,124.38 2,763.34

(iii) advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible 
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;*

464.70 763.61

(iv) advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares 
or conver� ble bonds or conver� ble debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. 
where the primary security other than shares / conver� ble bonds / conver� ble debentures 
/ units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;*

– –
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Par� culars As at 
31-Mar-16R 
in Millions

As at 
31-Mar-15R 
in Millions

(v) secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of 
stockbrokers and market makers; (It does not include guarantee given to commodity 
broker)*

70.00 104.97

(vi) loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares /  bonds / 
debentures or other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's 
contribution to the equity of new companies in anticipation of raising resources;*

– –

(vii) bridge loans to companies against expected equity fl ows / issues;* – –
(viii) all exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 469.80 630.17
Total Exposure to Capital Market 6,173.32 7,063.23

* These details are as iden� fi ed and represented by the management and relied upon by the auditors.

 N) i) Schedule to the Balance Sheet of “Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited” as at 31st March, 2016
   as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non- Deposit Accep� ng or 

Holding) Companies Pruden� al Norms (Reserve Bank) Direc� ons, 2015. 
(R in Millions)

Par� culars Amount 
outstanding

Amount 
overdue

Liabili� es side :  
1) Loans and advances availed by the non- banking fi nancial company inclusive of interest 

accrued thereon but not paid:
 (a) Debentures : Secured 1,552.04 NIL
   : Unsecured (other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*) NIL NIL
 (b) Deferred Credits NIL NIL
 (c) Term Loans NIL NIL
 (d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 1.10 NIL
 (e) Commercial Paper 984.76 NIL
 (f) Other Loans (Borrowings) 1,503.19 NIL

* Please see Note 1 below

(R in Millions)
PARTICULARS Amount 

outstanding
Assets side :  
2) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those included in (4) below]
 (a)  Secured 2,433.17
 (b)  Unsecured 220.72
  2,653.89
3) Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets coun� ng towards AFC ac� vi� es  
 (i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:
  (a) Financial lease NIL
  (b) Opera� ng lease - Refer Note No. 6 below 594.76

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
  (a) Assets on hire NIL
  (b) Repossessed Assets NIL
 (iii) Other loans coun� ng towards AFC ac� vi� es
  (a) Loans where assets have been repossessed NIL
  (b) Loans other than (a) above NIL
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(R in Millions)
PARTICULARS Amount 

outstanding
4) Break-up of Investments :
 Current Investments :
 1.  Quoted
  (i)  Shares : 

 (a)  Equity 
 (b)  Preference

NIL

  (ii)  Debentures and bonds NIL
  (iii)  Units of mutual funds NIL
  (iv)  Government Securi� es NIL
  (v)  Others (please specify) NIL

 2.  Unquoted
  (i)  Shares : 

 (a)  Equity
 (b)  Preference

NIL
NIL

  (ii)  Debentures and bonds NIL
  (iii)  Units of mutual funds NIL
  (iv)  Government Securi� es NIL
  (v)  Others (please specify) NIL

Long Term Investments :
1.  Quoted
 (i)  Shares : 
 (a)  Equity 
 (b)  Preference

NIL

 (ii)  Debentures and bonds NIL
 (iii)  Units of mutual funds NIL
 (iv)  Government Securi� es NIL
 (v)  Others (please specify) NIL
 2.  Unquoted

  (i)  Shares : 
 (a)  Equity
 (b)  Preference

969.54
89.00

 (ii) Debentures and bonds 260.00
 (iii) Units of mutual funds 3,074.90
 (iv) Government Securi� es NIL
 (v) Others (Investment in Private Equity funds and Investment Property) 503.73

Total 4,897.17

5) Borrower group-wise classifi ca� on of assets fi nanced as in (2) and (3) 
above:

Amount net of provision

Category Secured Unsecured Total
 1. Related Par� es
  (a) Subsidiaries NIL 72.55 72.55
  (b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL NIL
  (c) Other related par� es NIL NIL NIL
 2. Other than related par� es 2,340.62 145.19 2,485.81
 Total 2,340.62 217.74 2,558.36
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6) Investor group-wise classifi ca� on of all investments (current and long term) in shares and 
securi� es (both quoted and unquoted)

 Category Market Value / 
Break up or fair 

value or NAV

Book Value (Net 
of Provisions)

 1. Related Par� es   
  (a) Subsidiaries (Refer note 4) 8,886.96 1,058.54
  (b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL
  (c) Other related par� es NIL NIL
 2. Other than related par� es (Refer note 5) 3,275.45 3,838.63
 Total 12,162.41 4,897.17

Par� culars Amount
7) Other Informa� on
 (i) Gross Non- Performing Assets 372.48
  (a) Related par� es NIL
  (b) Other than related par� es 372.48
 (ii) Net Non- Performing Assets 283.58
  (a) Related Par� es NIL
  (b) Other than related par� es 283.58

(iii) Assets acquired in sa� sfac� on of debt NIL

Notes:
1. As defi ned in paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) Direc� ons, 

1998.
2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Accep� ng 

or Holding) Companies Pruden� al Norms (Reserve Bank) Direc� ons, 2015 whichever is applicable.
3. All Accoun� ng Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valua� on of investments and other 

assets as also assets acquired in sa� sfac� on of debt.
4. In respect of investment in subsidiaries, Net Asset value is computed on the basis of book value.
5. In respect of investment in Private Equity fund and Investment in property, book value has been taken as fair value due to 

unavailability of fair value and for investment in mutual funds, NAV has been taken for calcula� on of fair value
6. Lease assets include the value of Fixed Assets at Gross Book Value and sundry debtors gross of provision.

 O) i) Schedule to the Balance Sheet of “Mo� lal Oswal Financial Services Limited” as at 31st March, 2015
   (as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non- Deposit Accep� ng or 

Holding) Companies Pruden� al Norms (Reserve Bank) Direc� ons, 2015
(R in Millions)

Par� culars Amount 
outstanding

Amount 
overdue

Liabili� es side :  
1) Loans and advances availed by the non- banking fi nancial company inclusive of interest 

accrued thereon but not paid:
(a) Debentures : Secured 1,552.04 NIL
    : Unsecured NIL NIL
    (other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*)
(b) Deferred Credits NIL NIL
(c) Term Loans NIL NIL
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 27.86 NIL
(e) Commercial Paper 2,230.90 NIL
(f) Other Loans (Borrowings) 700.41 NIL

* Please see Note 1 below
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PARTICULARS Amount outstanding
Assets side :  
2) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those included in (4) below]

(a) Secured 4,929.26
(b) Unsecured 442.63

5,371.89
3) Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and other assets coun� ng towards AFC ac� vi� es  

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:  
  (a) Financial lease NIL
 (b) Opera� ng lease - Refer Note 6 394.27
(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
 (a) Assets on hire NIL
 (b) Repossessed Assets NIL
(iii) Other loans coun� ng towards AFC ac� vi� es
 (a) Loans where assets have been repossessed NIL
 (b) Loans other than (a) above NIL

4) Break-up of Investments :  
Current Investments :  
1. Quoted  
 (i) Shares : 
 (a) Equity NIL
 (b) Preference NIL
 (ii) Debentures and bonds NIL
 (iii) Units of mutual funds NIL
 (iv) Government Securi� es NIL
 (v) Others (please specify) NIL
2. Unquoted  
(i) Shares
 (a) Equity NIL
 (b) Preference NIL
(ii) Debentures and bonds NIL
(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL
(iv) Government Securi� es NIL
(v) Others (please specify) NIL
Long term Investments :  
1. Quoted  
(i) Shares :
 (a) Equity NIL
 (b) Preference NIL
(ii) Debentures and bonds NIL
(iii) Units of mutual funds NIL
(iv) Government Securi� es NIL
(v) Others (please specify) NIL
2. Unquoted  
(i) Shares :
 (a) Equity 469.44
  (b) Preference 89.00
(ii) Debentures and bonds NIL
(iii) Units of mutual funds 2,331.70
(iv) Government Securi� es NIL
(v) Others (Investment in Private Equity funds and Investment Property) 683.59
Total 3,573.73
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5) Borrower group-wise classifi ca� on of assets fi nanced as in (2) and 
(3) above:

Amount Net of Provisions

Category Secured Unsecured Total
1. Related Par� es   
 (a) Subsidiaries NIL 105.26 105.26

 (b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL NIL
 (c) Other related par� es NIL NIL NIL
2. Other than related par� es 4,874.11 335.89 5,210.00
Total 4,874.11 441.15 5,315.26

6) Investor group-wise classifi ca� on of all investments (current and long term) in shares and 
securi� es (both quoted and unquoted) (refer note 2 and 3):

 Category Market Value / 
Break up or fair 

value or NAV

Book Value (Net 
of Provisions)

1. Related Par� es
 (a) Subsidiaries (Refer Note 4) 7,723.48 558.44
 (b) Companies in the same group NIL NIL
 (c) Other related par� es NIL NIL
2. Other than related par� es (Refer Note 5) 3,622.91 3,015.29
Total 11,346.39 3,573.73

7) Other Informa� on
Par� culars Amount 

(R In millions)
(i) Gross Non- Performing Assets 395.70
 (a) Related par� es NIL
 (b) Other than related par� es 395.70
(ii) Net Non- Performing Assets 351.63
 (a) Related Par� es NIL
 (b) Other than related par� es 351.63
(iii) Assets acquired in sa� sfac� on of debt NIL

 Notes:
 1. As defi ned in paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) 

Direc� ons, 1998.

 2. Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit 
Accep� ng or Holding) Companies Pruden� al Norms (Reserve Bank) Direc� ons, 2015 whichever is applicable.

 3. All Accoun� ng Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for valua� on of investments and 
other assets as also assets acquired in sa� sfac� on of debt.

 4. In respect of investment in mutual funds NAV has been taken for calcula� on of fair value and for investment in subsidiaries, 
Net Asset value is computed on the basis of book value.

 5. In respect of investment in Private Equity fund and Investment in property book value has been taken as fair value due 
to unavailability of fair value and for investment in mutual funds, NAV has been taken for calcula� on of fair value.

 6. Lease assets include the value of Fixed Assets at Gross Book Value and sundry debtors gross of provision.
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 II) Aspire Housing Finance Company Limited (Housing Finance Company) :
 A) Provision in respect of standard, sub-standard, doub	 ul and loss assets are recorded in accordance with guidelines on 

pruden� al norms as specifi ed by Na� onal Housing Bank and are as follows:
(R In Millions)

Par� culars Housing Loans Non- Housing Loans 
Current year

Standard assets
Principle outstanding 20,855.44 0.30
Provisions 83.42 0.00
Sub - Standard assets

Principle outstanding 38.82
Provisions 5.82

Total
Principle outstanding 20,894.27 0.30
Provisions 89.25 0.00
Less :
Total
Pre EMI interest (4.86) (0.30)
Provisions on the above (0.02) (0.00)
Net balance
Principle outstanding 20,889.40 –
Provisions 89.23 –
Previous year
Standard assets
Principle outstanding 3,586.29 –
Provisions 14.35 –
Sub - Standard assets
Principle outstanding – –
Provisions – –
Total
Principle outstanding 3,586.29 –
Provisions 14.35 –
Less :
Total
Pre EMI interest – –
Provisions on the above – –
Net balance
Principle outstanding 3,586.29 –
Provisions 14.35 –
Investments
Current year
Standard assets
Principle outstanding – –
Provisions – –
Previous year
Standard assets
Principle outstanding – –
Provisions – –
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 B) Disclosure pursuant to circular no. NHB CND/DRS/Pol circular 61/2013-14 dated 7 April 2014 issued by NHB.
  Statutory reserve (R In Millions)

Par� culars As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

Balance at the beginning of the year 33.74% 54.04%
a) Statutory reserve (As per Sec� on 29C of The Na� onal Housing Bank Act, 1987) 4.35 –
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken in to account 

for the purpose of statutory reserve under Sec� on 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
– –

Addi� on / appropria� on / withdrawals during the year
Add:
a) Amount transferred as per Sec� on 29C of The Na� onal Housing Bank Act, 1987. 80.00 4.35
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken in to account 

for the purpose of statutory reserve under Sec� on 29C of the NHB Act, 1987
– –

Less:
a) Amount appropriate as per Sec� on 29C of The Na� onal Housing Bank Act, 1987. – –
b) Amount of withdrawn from special reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 

taken in to account for the purpose of statutory reserve under Sec� on 29C of the 
NHB Act, 1987.

– –

Balance at the end of the year
a) Statutory reserve (As per Sec� on 29C of The Na� onal Housing Bank Act, 1987) 84.35 4.35
b) Amount of special reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 taken in to account 

for the purpose of statutory reserve under Sec� on 29C of the NHB Act, 1987.
– –

Total 84.35 4.35

 C) Capital to Risk Asset Ra� o (CRAR)

Par� culars As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

CRAR (%) 33.74% 54.04%
CRAR - Tier I Capital (%) 28.68% 53.53%
CRAR - Tier II Capital (%) 5.06% 0.51%

 D) Exposure to Real estate sector

Category As at
31-Mar-16

R in Millions

As at
31-Mar-15

R in Millions
a) Direct exposure
 (i) Residen� al mortgage:   

 Lending fully secured by mortgage on residen� al property that is or will be 
occupied by the borrower or that is rented;
Housing Loans up to R 15 Lacs 13,160.77 2,232.43
Housing Loans more than R 15 Lacs 7,728.64 1,353.87

(ii) Commercial real estate:
 Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (offi  ce building, 

retail space, mul� purpose commercial premises, mul� -family residen� al 
buildings, mul� -tenanted commercial premises, industrial or ware house 
space, hotels, land acquisitions, development and construction, etc.) 
Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits;

– –

(iii) Investment in mortgage backed securi� es (MBS) and other securi� sed 
exposures:

  

 (a) Residen� al – –
 (b) Commercial real estate – –

b) Indirect exposure
Fund based and non fund based exposures on Na� onal Housing bank (NHB) and 
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)

– –
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 E) Asset liability management
  Maturity pa� ern of certain items of asset and liabili� es - current year

R in Millions
Pa� ern 1day to 

30-31 
days (one 

month)

Over one 
month to 
2 months

Over 2 
months 
upto 3 

months

Over 3 to 
6 months

Over 6 
months to 

1 year

Over 1 to 
3 years

Over 3 to 
5 years

Over 5 to 
7 years

Over 7 to 
10 years

Over 10 
years

Total

Liabili� es
Borrowings 
from banks

154.89 155.90 139.77 375.86 615.02 3,011.80 2,275.68 680.50 335.14 196.85 7,941.39

Market 
Borrowings

– – – – 500.00 6,300.00 2,700.00 500.00 – – 10,000.00

Assets – – – – – – – – – –
Advances 44.81 45.46 46.03 140.82 302.45 1,341.62 1,569.02 1,712.29 2,810.55 12,876.35 20,889.40
Investments 1,739.15 – – – – – – – – – 1,739.15

  Maturity pa� ern of certain items of asset and liabili� es - previous year
R in Millions

Pa� ern 1day to 
30-31 

days (one 
month)

Over one 
month to 
2 months

Over 2 
months 
upto 3 

months

Over 3 to 
6 months

Over 6 
months to 

1 year

Over 1 to 
3 years

Over 3 to 
5 years

Over 5 to 
7 years

Over 7 to 
10 years

Over 10 
years

Total

Liabili� es
Borrowings 
from banks

– – – 200.00 94.40 421.00 289.90 102.70 82.60 109.40 1,300.00

Market 
Borrowings

– – – – – 500.00 – – – – 500.00

Assets – – – – – – – – – –
Advances 3.42 3.58 3.56 10.92 22.95 301.01 284.32 201.30 390.50 2,364.74 3,586.29
Investments 200.00 – – – – – – – – – 200.00

 F. Disclosure pursuant to No� fi ca� on No. NHB.HFC.DIR.1/CMD/2010 dated June 10, 2010 issued by NHB.
  I Penalty

Par� culars As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

Penalty if any levied by Na� onal Housing Bank – –

Total – –

  II Adverse remarks

Par� culars As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

Adverse remarks if any given by Na� onal Housing Bank – –

Total – –

  III % of outstanding loans garnted against collateral gold jewellery to their outstanding total assets.

Par� culars As at
31-Mar-2016

As at
31-Mar-2015

Percentage of outstanding loans granted against the collateral gold jewellery to their 
outstanding total assets

– –

Total – –
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28.39 Corporate Social Responsibility:
 Recognizing the responsibili� es towards society, as a part of on-going ac� vi� es, the Group along with Mo� lal Oswal Founda� on 

has contributed towards various CSR ini� a� ves like suppor� ng underprivileged in educa� on ,medical treatments, etc and 
various other charitable and noble aids.      

 a) Gross amount required to be spent by the Group during the year R 27.59 Million (Previous year R 22.10 Millions).
 b) Amount spent during the year on :

(R In Millions)

Par� culars For the year ended
31-Mar-2016

For the year ended
31-Mar-2015

Amount 
Paid

Amount 
yet to be 

paid

Total Amount 
Paid

Amount 
yet to be 

paid

Total

A) Construc� on/acquisi� on of any asset:  0.26 –    0.26  0.18 –    0.18 
B) On Purposes other than (a) above are as follows:  45.12 –    45.12  26.36 –    26.36 
TOTAL  45.39 –    45.39  26.54 –    26.54 

 (c) Above includes a contribu� on of R 30.73 millions (Previous year R 26.48 millions) to Mo� lal Oswal Founda� on which is 
classifi ed as related party under Accoun� ng Standard 18- “ Related Party Disclosures”.

 (d) The Group does not carry any provisions for Corporate social responsibility expenses for current year and previous year.
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28.40 Financial Highlights of Subsidiary For year ended 31st March,2016.

Form AOC-I
(Pursuant to fi rst proviso to sub-sec� on (3) of sec� on 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the fi nancial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(R In millions)

1. Sl. No. 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

2 Name of the subsidiary

Mo� lal 
Oswal 

Securi� es 
Limited 
(MOSL)

Mo� lal 
Oswal 

Investment 
Advisors 
Private 
Limited 

(MOIAPL)

MOPE 
Investment 

Advisors 
Private 
Limited 
(MOPE)

Mo� lal Oswal 
Commodi� es 

Broker 
Private 
Limited 

(MOCBPL)

Mo� lal 
Oswal 

Insurance 
Brokers 
Private 
Limited 

(MOIBPL)

Mo� lal 
Oswal Capital 

Markets 
Private 
Limited 

(MOCMPL)

Mo� lal 
Oswal Asset 

Management 
Company 
Limited 

(MOAMC)

Mo� lal 
Oswal 

Trustee 
Company 
Limited 
(MOTC)

Mo� lal Oswal 
Wealth 

Management 
Limited 

(MOWML)

3 Repor� ng period for the 
subsidiary concerned, 
if different from the 
hold ing  company ’s 
repor� ng period

The repor� ng period of all the subisdaries is similar as of holding company

4 Reporting currency 
and Exchange rate as 
on the last date of the 
relevant Financial year 
in the case of foreign 
subsidiaries

NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

5 Share capital 13.19 99.00 0.59 4.10 30.00 12.50 650.00 1.00 0.80

6 Reserves & surplus 7,614.91 43.84 416.89 154.45 (6.15) 15.51 201.69 1.23 210.14

7 Total assets 17,519.98 201.25 594.64 3,087.14 25.13 33.53 1,128.19 2.30 293.91

8 Total Liabili� es 9,891.88 58.41 177.16 2,928.60 1.28 5.52 276.50 0.07 82.97

9 Investments 9,259.48 28.53 363.47 50.00 – – 478.50 – 0.00

10 Turnover 5,505.07 248.96 249.61 111.05 28.47 36.00 1,850.54 1.22 444.01

11 Profi t before taxa� on 793.99 18.74 97.68 (13.77) 18.02 15.63 353.94 0.88 109.44

12 Provision for taxa� on 188.53 10.85 38.45 (3.71) 5.65 4.88 89.63 0.27 37.97

13 Profi t a� er taxa� on 605.46 7.89 59.23 (10.05) 12.36 10.75 264.31 0.61 71.47

14 Proposed Dividend – – – – – – – – –

15 % of shareholding 100 100 85 100 100 100 100 100 100

(Con� nued....)
(R In millions)
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1 Sl. No. 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

2 Name of the subsidiary

Mo� lal Oswal 
Securi� es 

Interna� onal 
Private Limited 

(MOSIPL)

Mo� lal 
Oswal Capital 
Markets (HK) 

Private Limited 
(MOCMPL(HK))

Mo� lal 
Oswal Capital 

Markets 
(Singapore) 
Pte. Limited

Aspire Home 
Finance 

Corpora� on 
Limited

Mo� lal Oswal 
Real Estate 
Investment 

Advisors 
Private Limited 

(MORE)

Mo� lal Oswal 
Real Estate 
Investment 
Advisors II 

Private Limited 
(MORE II)

Mo� lal 
Oswal Asset 

Management 
(Mauri� us) 

Private Limited 
(MOAMC 

(Mauri� us))

India Business 
Excellence 

Management 
Company 
(IBEMC)

3 Repor� ng period for the 
subsidiary concerned, 
if different from the 
hold ing  company ’s 
repor� ng period

The repor� ng period of all the subisdaries is similar as of holding company

4 Reporting currency 
and Exchange rate 
as on the last date of 
the relevant Financial 
year in the case of 
foreign subsidiaries

NA 1HKD = R 8.0733 1 SGD = R 
45.5618 NA NA NA 1 USD = R 

62.6044
1 USD = R 
62.6044

5 Share capital 45.69 41.20 9.89 3,057.17 1.00 49.60 4.80 1.83

6 Reserves & surplus (1.75) (24.75) 3.04 432.40 (5.02) (37.41) (4.01) 124.43

7 Total assets 47.46 17.87 14.96 23,087.67 0.28 222.86 4.64 128.59

8 Total Liabili� es 3.52 1.41 2.03 19,598.11 4.30 210.67 3.85 2.33

9 Investments – – – 1,739.15 0.19 0.00 – 0.01

10 Turnover 19.94 0.00 13.97 2,194.66 0.01 156.39 – 177.79

11 Profi t before taxa� on 2.62 (8.63) 1.82 613.22 (2.80) (3.34) (3.61) 51.48

12 Provision for taxa� on 0.81 – 0.18 213.22 – (0.74) – 1.56

13 Profi t a� er taxa� on 1.81 (8.63) 1.64 399.99 (2.80) (2.60) (3.61) 49.93

14 Proposed Dividend – – – – – – – –

15 % of shareholding 100 100 100 97.71 76.49 68.83 100 85

* through MOSL;       ** through MOPE;       *** through MORE;       **** through MOAMC
  Notes:
  1. There are no subsidiaries which are yet to commence the opera� on during the year under review.

  2. There are no subsidiaries which were liquidated or sold off  during the year under review.

  3. Share applica� on money is not included in total liability as well as share capital.

  4. Turnover includes other income.

  5. Percentage of shareholding is Eff ec� ve Shareholding.
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures *
Statement pursuant to Sec� on 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint Ventures 

Name of 
Associates/

Joint 
Ventures

Latest 
audited 
Balance 

Sheet Date

Shares of Associate/
Joint Ventures held by 
the company on the 

year end

Descrip� on 
of how 
there is 

signifi cant 
infl uence

Reason why 
the associate/
joint venture 

is not 
consolidated

Networth 
a� ributable to 

Shareholding as 
per latest audited 

Balance Sheet

Profi t / Loss for the year

No. Amount of 
Investment in 

Associates/
Joint Venture

i. Considered in 
Consolida� on

i. Not 
Considered in 
Consolida� on

NOT APPLICABLE

 * Disclosure is given only in case of associate company and not in case of other enterprises.

28.41 Previous year fi gures have been regrouped/rearranged where necessary to make them comparable.
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